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Profile of ICBC (Asia)

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited (“ICBC (Asia)”), being the flagship of Hong Kong banking business
of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited (“ICBC”) - currently the world’s largest commercial bank by market
capitalisation, offers a wide range of financial services to corporate and individual customers, including various types of
deposits and loans, trade finance, remittance, settlement, commercial and industrial finance, syndicated loans, inward and
outward bills of exchange, China business advisory and financial services, asset management, securities, trustee and bullion
brokerage services as well as insurance agency services.

ICBC (Asia), formerly known as Union Bank of Hong Kong Limited, was established in Hong Kong in 1964 and publicly listed
in 1973. Over the years, the Bank offered advanced and diversified banking services to its customers. The Bank changed its
name to “Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited” on 21 August 2000 following its becoming a member of
ICBC Group.

In July 2001, ICBC injected the corporate banking business of its Hong Kong Branch into ICBC (Asia). It expanded the
customer base of ICBC (Asia), improved its deposits and loans portfolio and also diversified its product mix. Such transfer of
business therefore led to a substantial enhancement of the competitive edge of ICBC (Asia).

ICBC (Asia) acquired Fortis Bank Asia HK’s retail and commercial banking operations on 30 April 2004. Fortis Bank Asia HK
was then renamed to Belgian Bank and became a wholly-owned subsidiary of ICBC (Asia). In October 2005, Belgian Bank,
Hong Kong Branch was formally merged with ICBC (Asia). In 2005, ICBC (Asia) acquired Chinese Mercantile Bank which
becomes its wholly-owned subsidiary and focuses on RMB banking business in Mainland China.

On 31 August 2008, ICBC (Asia) completed the acquisition of Worldsec Asset Management Limited and renamed it to ICBC
(Asia) Investment Management Company Limited. Being a wholly-owned subsidiary of ICBC (Asia), ICBC (Asia) Investment
Management Company Limited provides professional investment and asset management services.

On 21 December 2010, ICBC completed its privatisation process of ICBC (Asia), which was henceforth withdrawn from
listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and became a wholly-owned subsidiary of ICBC. The completion of
privatisation thus provides ICBC (Asia) with broader access to finance, allows greater flexibility in obtaining the support of
ICBC and achieving more effective business connection and integration within the ICBC Group.

By persisting in the business strategy of “based in Hong Kong, backed by the Mainland, facing the world”, ICBC (Asia) seizes
the favourable opportunities of Hong Kong being the offshore Renminbi centre and keenly explores Renminbi businesses and
cross-border banking services. ICBC (Asia) realized a number of pioneering projects in offshore Renminbi financial products
and was awarded “Excellent Brand of Cross-border Banking Services”. ICBC (Asia) is dedicated to becoming “the Leading
Bank for Cross-border Financial Services”.

On 15 June 2012, Fitch Ratings affirmed A/F1 Long-Term/Short-Term Issuer Default Rating with stable outlook, “A-"
Subordinated Notes Rating and “1” Support Rating assigned to ICBC (Asia). On 15 June 2012, ICBC (Asia)’s A2/Prime-1
Long-Term/Short-Term Deposit Ratings and C- Bank Financial Strength Rating assigned by Moody’s Investors Service were
affirmed while the outlook on all ratings is stable.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Corporate Information
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Wong Yue Chim, Richard, s.B.S.,J.p.*
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Wu Hongbo
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE
Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec* (Chairman)

Yuen Kam Ho, George, FHKIoD*
Wu Hongbo

SENIOR MANAGEMENT
Chen Aiping
(Chairman, Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer)
Zong Jianxin
(Director, Deputy Chief Executive & Alternate Chief Executive)
Fung Siu Ming
(Director, Deputy Chief Executive, Alternate Chief Executive
& Chief Risk Officer)
Leung Ming Hym, Peter
(Deputy Chief Executive & Chief Financial Officer)
Chen Yulong
(Deputy Chief Executive & Chief Operation Officer)
Tong Hee Keung, Samuel (Deputy Chief Executive)
Ip Koon Tung (Deputy Chief Executive)
Song Wanhai (Assistant Chief Executive)
Luo Lijun (Assistant Chief Executive)

AUDITORS
Ernst & Young

22/F, CITIC Tower

1 Tim Mei Avenue
Central, Hong Kong
Telephone: 2846 9888
Facsimile: 2868 4432

REGISTERED OFFICE
33/F., ICBC Tower

3 Garden Road, Central, Hong Kong
Telephone: 2588 1188

Facsimile: 2805 1166

Telex: 73264 ICBCA HX

Post Box: GPO Box 872
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This Annual Report can be accessed through the internet at:
http://www.icbcasia.com/eng/about/corpnews/report/report_
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Bt %% R

Financial Performance

TR AR Y 2012 Financial Highlights
ST L
B4R (H B 0) For the Year (in HK$ million) 2012 2011 % Change
FALE A Net Interest Income 5,869 4,907 19.6%
U AR 4l A Net Fee and Commission Income 1,347 966 39.4%
HoAb# 2E A Other Operating Income 230 355 -35.2%
BEX Operating Expenses 2,016 1,644 22.6%
AR B 1R R S B Charge for Impairment Losses
on Loans and Advances -647 -653 -0.9%
IR 5L i s ) Profit before Taxation 5,009 4,002 25.2%
BiTH Taxation 994 849 17.1%
JBe 3R AL Ve A1) Profit Attributable to Equity Holders 4,015 3,153 27.3%
BE A
AESH (T8 T) At Year End (in HK$ million) 2012 2011 % Change
B B BGK Loans and Advances 264,302 237,489 11.3%
GEME Total Assets 425,681 404,958 5.1%
R Total Deposits 290,220 298,806 -2.9%
Je 3R The Equity Holders’ Funds 39,901 29,081 37.2%
Yo 5 e Financial Ratios 2012 2011
AR FE AL LR Capital Adequacy Ratio 15.5% 15.9%
B2 AP 2 U B A LR Average Liquidity for the Year 43.7% 41.7%
ARSI LR Cost to Income 27.1% 26.4%
FEFCE AR LR Loans to Deposits 59.8% 52.3%
AR A I R 2 R A JB 3 HEE A ik A
Operating Profit Before Impairment Losses Profit Attributable to Equity Holders
A% P RS
HKS$ million HKS$ million
6,000 +18% 5,000
5,430
5,000 e 2000 :,2071?

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

2012

2011
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+15%
3,242

2010

+13%
2,829

2009

+22%
2,497

2008

+5%
3,153
3,000

2,000

1,000

2012 2011

+161%
2,524
-40%
966
2009 2008
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0 AR W05 B DL Five-Year Financial Summary
Z4E (H B oT) For the Year (in HK$ million) 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
TFFLE A Net Interest Income 5,869 4,907 3,587 3,009 2,998
F U XA A A Net Fee and Commission Income 1,347 966 705 744 681
LN -EON Other Operating Income 231 355 422 437 73
(e Sa Operating Expenses 2,016 1,644 1,472 1,361 1,255
BB R 2R S Charge for Impairment Losses
on Loans and Advances (647) (653) (262) (386) (409)
ik A T Vi A Profit before Tax 5,009 4,002 3,654 3,068 1,061
i IH Tax 994 849 651 544 95
i 3R A Vi A1) Profit Attributable to Equity Holders 4,015 3,153 3,003 2,524 966
5 Bt (o) Per Share (in HK$) 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
g e AS 1 ) Basic Earnings per Share 2.25 2.13 2.25 1.95 0.77
1 B Dividend per Share - - 0.37 0.85 0.46
ARG H (A8 o0) At Year End (in HK$ million) 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
B B B Loans and Advances 264,302 237,489 185,058 147,025 137,083
W AR Total Assets 425,681 404,958 266,938 215,800 194,716
ek Total Deposits 290,220 298,806 204,181 163,556 142,496
Jie 5RO The Equity Holders’ Funds 39,901 29,081 20,149 18,268 14,090
s R Financial Ratios 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
EATIE LR Capital Adequacy Ratio 15.52% 15.89% 14.90% 14.90% 13.60%
RART- R B B H % Average Liquidity for the Year 43.72% 41.68% 42.90% 40.20% 37.00%
FACH R L Loans to Deposits 59.82% 52.30% 71.10% 71.90% 72.90%
B AL R Loans to Total Assets 62.09% 58.65% 69.30% 68.10% 70.50%
RN E g Impaired Loan ratio 0.47% 0.52% 0.54% 0.92% 0.65%
A U {1 A 7 Collective Impairment Allowances
Coverage Ratio* 1.55% 1.55% 0.90% 0.85% 0.85%
BAS B U L Cost to Income 27.10% 26.40% 31.20% 32.40% 33.40%
IR R Dividend Payout - - 16.70% 44.20% 61.70%
-4 E (] S R Return on Average Assets 0.95% 0.90% 1.18% 1.23% 0.48%
S £ 35 280 A ] R Return on Average Common Equity 12.29% 13.43% 15.88% 16.10% 6.80%
R [k A * Including "Regulatory Reserve"
W A7 K 48781
Total Assets Total Deposits
s T I EHE T
HKS million HKS million
500,000 350,000
+5% 30, H46%
425,681 463,29‘}28 300,000 290,220 298,806
400,000
250,000
+25%
300,000 e 200,000 ng! %
+11% 163,556 19,
200,000 g 1;41';/16 150,000 13196
100,000
100,000
50,000
0 0
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
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K Deposits
1. &R0 8 4 1. By Type 2012 2011
T 19 Current 8.6% 13.9%
& Savings 17.9% 15.4%
E Fixed 73.5% 70.7%
B Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. IRFSREIH H 5 2. By Remaining Maturity 2012 2011
JELF B 5K IR B IR 7 Repayable on Demand 26.7% 29.7%
=B A s AT Three Months or Less 57.6% 52.6%
— e DL E A =R A One Year or Less, but Over
Three Months 14.3% 16.5%
AR LA — A Five Years or Less, but Over One Year 1.4% 1.2%
i Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. WRWE Sy 3. By Currency 2012 2011
W HKD 38.9% 44.7%
W UsD 27.5% 24.4%
oA Others 33.6% 30.9%
B Total 100.0% 100.0%
HoAb 2 WA Other Operating Income 2012 2011
22 A Net trading income and
J A E PV E A 58 net loss on financial assets
T AR and liabilities designated at fair
LK watd 3t value through profit or loss 87.5% 92.2%
A 4 A 2 R A Dividend income from
financial investments 3.5% 2.3%
R IA Management fee income 2.6% 1.9%
YA Rental income 0.0% 0.0%
BEYEME WA Rental income from
investment properties 1.0% 0.8%
HoAtly Others 5.4% 2.8%
i Total 100.0% 100.0%
£k 4878 WA B K R
Total Loans and Advances Impaired Loan Ratio
I A T (£ 24
HKS million %
300,000 1 1.0
264,302 0.92%
+28
250,000 237,489
1277,(0)/"25 +13% 0520 0-54%
150,000 137,083 0.5 0.47%
100,000
50,000
0 0.0

2012 2011 2010
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Loan Portfolio

I eSS P 1. By Industry Sectors * 2012 2011
AT s A 2 K Loans for Use in Hong Kong
LA M Industry, Commercial and Financial
LUE S Property Development 5.8% 5.7%
WERE Property Investment 5.2% 7.0%
SRl 2 Financial Concerns 2.8% 2.7%
SR A A Stockbrokers 0.4% 0.0%
L% B TR Wholesale and Retail Trade 5.6% 6.4%
TARTHE Civil Engineering Works 0.1% 0.1%
LAY S Manufacturing 1.8% 1.8%
T N R Transport and Transport Equipment 5.5% 4.9%
CPIRE S Electricity and Gas 0.0% 0.0%
Gl Information Technology 3.3% 0.6%
5% 4 7 ) Recreation activities 0.0% 0.0%
T~ AR TE MR Hotels, Boarding House and Catering 0.9% 1.0%
Fofts Others 8.1% 3.4%
(5PN Individuals
WEE T EE A HE# - Loans for the purchases of flats in
[Fh N2 85 =51 # Home Ownership Scheme, Private
K [FH A BR8] Sector Participation Scheme and
MF 2 B Tenants Purchase Schemes 0.2% 0.2%
W E A T BN Loans for the purchase of Other
Residential Properties 4.6% 4.8%
5 H A Credit Card Advances 0.1% 0.1%
HoAth Others 1.1% 0.9%
B 5 g Trade Finance 27.0% 30.0%
17 s LLAME 22 23K Loans for Use outside Hong Kong 27.5% 30.4%
i Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. AERB H M 5 2. By Remaining Maturity 2012 2011
ZEUA SR IR B IR AE Repayable on Demand 9.9% 11.2%
—AEE LR One Year or Less 49.8% 47.7%
AR LR (i — A Five Years or Less, but Over One Year 28.2% 28.1%
R AR Over Five Years 12.1% 13.0%
Alf7 41 R 40 Undated 0.0% 0.0%
aat Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. AW 3. By Currency 2012 2011
T HKD 37.8% 37.7%
S UsD 36.4% 37.6%
HoAt Others 25.8% 24.7%
At Total 100.0% 100.0%
RN R KRR 2% * Excluding Trade Bills and Advances to Banks
T A 4 A A and Other Financial Institutions
Bk A —F—4F WAL —F— 4
Loans Composition 2012 Income Composition 2012
i A3t % Tokegn Brchange and
Residential Mortgage 5% ‘l 1% Individuals - Others Bt &:lm% A Other Income
Net Fee an
RNV ERE S Commission 18%
Industrial, Commercial & 55

Financial 28%

kB 053

FHoft iy 3£ ¥

Property Development &
Other Property
Investment 11%

27% Trade Finance

AL s

[CiiEas &

Loans for use outside
28% Hong Kong

LB BA

Net Interest Income  79%

el
|
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Chairman’s Statement

In 2012, the international banking industry faced with tough challenges in trading environment as economic growth of
major economies in the world slowed down and European sovereign debt crisis deteriorating continuously. Against such a
background, the Bank, being the overseas flagship of ICBC Group, has proactively carried out its strategic reform in operation
and management. By fully leveraging on the unique business environment of Hong Kong being an international financial hub
and offshore Renminbi trading centre and continuous optimization of operation structure and enhancement of asset quality,
the Bank repeatedly achieved recorded new highs in operation scale and profit growth. The after-tax net profit amounted to
HK$4,015 million in 2012, representing an increase of HK$862 million when compared to the previous year.

In view of global financial upheavals and tenuous external demand, especially when there is relatively ample liquidity and
weak credit demand in Hong Kong since the latter half of the year, ICBC (Asia) has made advance planning to manage and
control the situation effectively. At the same time of maintaining stable growth of net interest spread and net interest income,
we have strengthened asset business and intensified management of liability portfolio. As at the end of 2012, the balance of
total assets and liabilities of ICBC (Asia) amounted to HK$425.7 billion and HK$385.8 billion respectively. Also, the Bank
always upholds the proactive and prudent corporate culture of ICBC Group and stresses on both business development and
risk control. Asset quality remained at a good level and operating risk is effectively controlled. As at the end of 2012, the non-
performing asset ratio of the Bank was 0.42%, representing a decrease of 0.03% when compared to the end of previous year.

2012 is a critical year for expediting the transformation of corporate loans and retail banking business of the Bank. For
corporate loans business, the Bank has continuously enhanced the standard of domestic and overseas integrated marketing
services provided to substantial corporate customers, key strategic customers and cross-border customers, in an attempt to
increase the overall contribution of substantial customers to the Bank. For retail banking business, the Bank has fully utilized
its technological platform, strengthened the establishment of application systems, optimized the flow of business operations,
further explored and proceeded with the reform and innovation of retail business management model. We have made
significant progress in expansion of customer base, product innovation and establishment of various channels. In 2012, two
branches were newly set up. At present, there are a total of 56 branches, 20 “Elite Club” wealth management centres and 4
commercial business centres in Hong Kong. The number of automatic teller machines has been increased to 133.

ICBC (Asia) strives to build up its image and status as a Renminbi market maker in Hong Kong offshore market. It is
increasingly influential in the market. Nowadays, ICBC (Asia) is one of the banks in Hong Kong quoting CNY (HK) interbank
lending rates, CNY (HK) swap offer rates, spot USD/CNY (HK) fixing and has been invited to become a member of London-
Hong Kong RMB Forum. While the income from Renminbi business increased substantially, the Bank has also actively
established the Renminbi business-related investment transaction and financial asset services platform. We will, as an
effective tactic of further strengthening our status as a leading offshore Renminbi market maker, provide debt capital market
services, financial market transaction business and asset management services by using less capital, giving highly added value
in meeting with the diversified demands of our customers.
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The Bank, while serving as the pioneering and important platform of ICBC Group in the accelerated implementation of
internationalized operational strategy, continuously increases its “hard power” such as asset size and profitability. Apart from
this, we have also placed high emphasis on the “soft power” of internal corporate management. After making incessant efforts
for two and a half years, the core banking system for overseas branches (FOVA system) developed by ICBC was officially
installed by the Bank in 2012. Its considerable scale, extensive coverage of function and long duration are exceptional in the
upgrade and integration projects of IT system in banking industry. The launch of FOVA system in ICBC (Asia) signifies
the complete unification of overseas banking system of ICBC. The FOVA system further enhances the product innovation,
customer service and risk control capabilities of ICBC (Asia). At the same time, it enhances ICBC (Asia)’s ability in leveraging
on the globally unified clearing platform and coordinating with other overseas and domestic organizations to achieve
synergies. Currently, the Bank focuses on the post implementation enhancement of FOVA system with emphasis on internet
banking upgrade, system optimization and integration with local systems. This will in turn establish a solid foundation for us
to build an industry leading technology platform which integrates into the Group’s global development and possesses superior
support and risk control capabilities. In 2012, the Bank has engaged a human resources consulting company to launch a job
ranking and remuneration system optimization project which aims at establishing a clearly-defined and market-aligned job
ranking system, multiple career development pathways as well as a remuneration structure and incentive system based on
job duties and rankings, so as to lay a foundation for the human resources management, raise the level of satisfaction and
commitment among the employees and build strongly motivating and attractive corporate culture and brand image.

Looking ahead to 2013, mild recovery of global economy is expected but there is a lack of underlying momentum of growth.
European debt crisis is abating but the risks pertaining to global financial market still exist. While the Bank closely monitors
the future development trends of global financial market, it will expedite the development of key products from a broader
perspective and strategic vision. We will further strengthen the foundation of traditional commercial banking business and
also implement a synthetic financial services capability enhancement strategy by integrating into the management system
of the Group and deploying the Group’s resources. We will actively study the trend of differentiated demand of customers
and structural change of financial system, further optimize the spectrum of financial asset services and products such as
investment management, custody, debt capital instruments, asset management, fund and wealth management, in an effort to
build a financial asset services system. At the same time, we will grasp the opportunities of internationalization of Renminbi,
enhance the globally integrated Renminbi services capability, extend the advantage of ICBC being the world’s largest
Renminbi bank to overseas markets, and make a greater contribution to the internationalization process of Renminbi.

I hereby express my deepest gratitude to all the members of the Board of Directors of ICBC (Asia) for their valuable opinions

given in the past year and for their advice in formulating the business strategies. I also wish to extend my heartfelt thanks to the
management team and all the staff who have demonstrated tireless efforts, enthusiasm and efficiency in their work.

Chen Aiping
Chairman

15 March 2013
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group achieved a record high profit after tax of HK$4,015 million for the year 2012, representing an increase of HK$862
million as compared to the previous year.

As a result of strong growth in interest-bearing assets, ICBC (Asia)’s net interest income increased by HK$962 million, or
19.6%, to HK$5,869 million. Net fee and commission income increased by HK$381 million, or 39%, to HK$1,347 million. The

ratio of non-interest income to total operating income was 21.2%.

Total operating expenses were 22.6% higher than the previous year. The cost to income ratio slightly increased from 26.4% in
2011 to 27.1% in 2012.

Operating profit after impairment losses was HK$4,706 million, an increase of HK$636 million, or 15.6%, as compared with
2011.

The Group recorded HK$276 million of net gain from disposal of investment securities as compared to the disposal loss of
HK$99 million in 2011.

Share of profit from an associate decreased to HK$20 million from HK$21 million in 2011.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 2012, ICBC (Asia)’s total assets amounted to HK$425.7 billion, representing an increase of HK$20.7
billion, or 5%, as compared with the previous year-end position.

Loans and customers’ deposits reached HK$264.3 billion and HK$258.1 billion respectively, representing an increase of 11.3%
and decrease of 1.7% respectively as compared to the position as at 31 December 2011.

As at 31 December 2012, total outstanding certificates of deposit issued amounted to HK$32.1 billion, representing a decrease
of 11.4% as compared to 31 December 2011.

CAPITAL AND LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT

During the year, ICBC completed the capital injection of HK$5.6 billion into ICBC (Asia), and the capital adequacy ratio of
the Bank was 15.5% as at the end of 2012 (the end of 2011: 15.9%). The average liquidity ratio for the year 2012 was 43.7%
(2011: an average of 41.7%).
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ASSET QUALITY

Under the Bank’s prudent risk management policy, the asset quality remained continuously at a satisfactory level. As at the
end of 2012, impaired loans amounted to HK$1,242 million while the impaired loan ratio decreased by 5 basis points to 0.47%
as compared with 2011.

As at 31 December 2012, the cumulative loan impairment allowances aggregated to HK$1,823 million (2011: HK$1,565
million). This included HK$788 million (2011: HK$769 million) of individual impairment allowances and HK$1,035 million
(2011: HK$796 million) of collective impairment allowances. The increase of the impairment allowances was mainly due to
the increase of loan portfolio.

As at 31 December 2012, total overdue advances decreased by HK$378 million, to HK$679 million, as compared to the
previous year-end position.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Commercial Banking

In 2012, the Bank has proactively addressed the tough challenges posed by adverse events such as the deceleration of economic
growth in Mainland China and continuous deterioration of European debt crisis to our operation. Meanwhile, the Bank
fully grasped the opportunities offered by the introduction of a series of quantitative easing policies in the latter half of 2012.
Besides strengthening asset business and intensifying management of liability portfolio, we have focused on taking low
interest rate deposits. The share of low interest rate deposits in the year increased by nearly 7% when compared to 2011, thus
the net interest spread was widened and the annual increase in net interest income was over 30%. Apart from these, due to the
significant increase in commission income from trade finance, fixed-term revolving loans and syndicated loans, the fee and
commission income of the Bank achieved brilliant results and rose by nearly 60%.

The robust development of offshore Renminbi market in Hong Kong has injected new vigor into our further expansion of
Renminbi business. At the end of 2012, the Bank was among the first lenders which extended cross-border Renminbi loans to
the companies incorporated in Qianhai Shenzhen-Hong Kong Modern Service Industry Cooperation Zone. Being one of the
first-movers in providing Renminbi cross-border trade products, we are always customer-oriented and provide professional
and quality services, demonstrating our strengths as “the Leading Bank for Cross-border Financial Services” and driving for
the growth in Renminbi deposits, loans, cross-border trade settlement and treasury business etc.

Retail Channel

In 2012, the Bank continued to expand and optimize the retail network proactively. Two branches have been newly opened
in Siu Sai Wan and Tai Wai. Tai Wai Station Personal Banking Centre was established at MTR Tai Wai Station. On the other
hand, Shau Kei Wan Branch was upgraded as a Personal Banking Centre in an attempt to provide high quality retail banking
services. At the same time, the Bank has continuously developed offsite self-service banking outlets. During the year, a number
of self-service banking centres and offsite automatic teller machines were set up which covered many MTR stations, shopping
arcades and housing estates with high pedestrian flow. As at 31 December 2012, the number of our branches increased to 54
and the number of automatic teller machines increased to 130 from 90 in 2011, which built an integral service network.
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In line with our market-driven approach based on the actual needs of customers, the Bank strives to explore and proceed
with the reform and innovation of retail business management model. We have made significant progress in the broadening
of customer base, product innovation and channel establishment. During the year, we have launched various business
promotional activities with the aim of giving a boost to the development of retail business. Further, the spirit of “Quality
service is the key” has been implemented thoroughly in the Bank which stresses the importance of meticulousness and refined
management in the key points of contact in the branches. In this way, the quality of service of the frontline staff and banking
outlets will be constantly enhanced.

Electronic Banking

The Bank puts emphasis on the development of electronic banking by fostering technological innovation and adapting to
market demand. We have continuously expanded new transaction channels and functions for our customers.

For online banking, 25 new functions and optimized solutions have been introduced throughout the year, which include
online securities margin account opening, ICBC (Asia) USB-Shield, online banking “paper gold”, foreign currencies margin
trading, self-service Renminbi account opening by non-Hong Kong residents, etc. Various promotional offers have also been
launched in respect of remittance, securities and insurance products. Customers are attracted to electronic banking channel
versus traditional branch-oriented business model. As at the end of 2012, the number of personal and corporate online
banking customers rose by 27.5% and 25.9% respectively when compared to 2011.

The Bank unveiled mobile banking in early 2012 and has since achieved rapid development. Services such as securities trading,
account management, fund transfer and remittance are provided through iPhone app or smart phone browser.

During the year, the Bank has accelerated the construction of a brand new online banking platform which has commenced
operation in January 2013. The new online banking leverages on the technological strengths of ICBC, our parent company,
as well as its globally integrated FOVA platform. With the global access service capability, the customer will experience
expedient and convenient online service.

Securities and Brokerage

The stock market of Hong Kong was characterized by high volatility in 2012. The stock index was obviously dragged down
by slow economic recovery of developed economies and continuous deterioration of European debt crisis. In the second
half of the year, although global rescue measures acted as a catalyst for the gradual pick up of investment sentiment, total
turnover in Hong Kong stock market was still weak throughout the year and slid by 23% when compared to 2011. Under
such unfavourable circumstances, the Bank focused on optimizing its products and improving its service standard. Our
competitiveness has been greatly enhanced by the introduction of innovative online application of securities margin account
and one-stop approval of credit facilities.

In the year ahead, the Bank will continue to proactively expand the potential customer base both locally and in Mainland

China, continuously pursue product innovation and strengthen the functions of our systems in an effort to elevate the overall
profitability and competitiveness.
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Private Banking

Despite the critical market environment faced by our private banking business in 2012, we still achieved relatively strong
growth in terms of the customers base, asset management and income. On one hand, through enhanced connection between
Hong Kong and Mainland China, we are dedicated to product research, development and selection and continuously improve
the product and service system of Hong Kong private banking centre. On the other hand, we have established a definite
customer referral and interaction mechanism between the branches, private banking head office and various divisions of ICBC
(Asia), so as to deliver the best domestic and overseas asset management and asset services for customers under a global vision.

In 2013, our private banking services will further enhance the product development and selection capability to attract
investments from customers with our extensive product mix, increase the size of asset of customers, adjust and optimize the
asset structure and create new income streams.

Wealth Management

In 2012, the overall sales of our wealth management products increased substantially in the face of increasingly keen
competition in wealth management market in Hong Kong, especially our fund business which accumulated annual sales of
billions of Hong Kong dollars, posting the best ever sales record of the Bank.

In order to strengthen our wealth management business, the Bank is constantly dedicated to product diversification, channel
innovation and development. The service level and marketing efforts have been continuously strengthened. On one hand, the
Bank has introduced many new fund companies and various kinds of insurance products, increased the size of Certificate of
Deposit issued and participated in the placement of popular iBond and sovereign bond. Our market share was significantly
elevated and we achieved brilliant results. Besides, in order to adapt to market development trends, we have constantly
added electronic transaction channel for our products, thus providing customers with more convenient service. Also, the
Bank has continuously optimized investment consulting services. Promotional activities such as investment seminars and
comprehensive wealth forum have also been held to increase the marketing efforts.

In 2013, the Bank will continue to strengthen its pursuit of product innovation and provision of more specialized products.
Through continuous optimization of our service procedure, our customers will be offered more personalized wealth
management services. By establishing an excellent brand image, the Bank will be better positioned to win more high-end
customers.

Global Market and Trading

In 2012, the Bank further consolidated its prominent position in Hong Kong offshore Renminbi market and was one of
the most active participants in various product markets such as offshore Renminbi spot, forward and currency swaps.
Furthermore, the Bank was appointed as the offshore Renminbi trading centre of ICBC Group and responsible for centralized
price quotation and order execution in offshore Renminbi lending and deposits, precious metals account, exchange
rate transaction, interest rate transaction and commodity transaction businesses for overseas organizations such as the
subsidiaries and branches under the Group.
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Global Capital Financing

While seeking for continuous optimization of commercial banking service and products, the Bank, as the overseas flagship
organization of ICBC, has leveraged on its strengths in capital, customers and network and made considerable progress in
respect of global capital financing service. Currently, the global capital financing product mix of the Bank primarily includes
syndicated loan arrangement, debt underwriting and issuance, structured financing arrangement, investment and financing
advisory, and asset transaction etc.

The Bank has seized the opportunity arising from the flourishing cross-border capital financing market and focused on the
development of offshore bond underwriting business. It has completed fund raisings in Renminbi/foreign currency for the
Ministry of Finance and other key customers and won wide acclaim among the issuers. In 2012, ICBC (Asia) acted as manager
and raised over RMB25 billion in a total of 19 bond issuance in local and foreign currencies, ranking No. 4 in global dim-
sum bond market for two consecutive years and has become a prominent and influential player in the market. Apart from
achieving a breakthrough in bond underwriting business, the Bank has also made many achievements in the expansion of sales
channels and innovation of business model. The spectrum of global capital financing products is increasingly sophisticated
which lays a solid foundation for the growth of future business.

Institutional Business

In 2012, our institutional business has grown rapidly. The customer base has been further consolidated and covered a wide
array of banks, non-banking financial institutions such as securities firms, insurers, trusts and funds companies, and also
government and public organizations. The product mix was more optimized and includes cash management services such
as Smart Account and settlement, loans abroad with deposits domestically, trade finance business such as various revolving
loans, syndicated loans, payment service and risk participation, as well as structured deposits and treasury products. Through
the proactive interaction with domestic branches, overseas organizations, subsidiaries and affiliated organizations of ICBC
and by means of customer cross-referrals, interconnected products, experience sharing and business collaboration, the Bank
has spared no effort in enhancing the popularity and influence of the Group in overseas countries.

In the year ahead, the Bank will proactively grasp the opportunities in an attempt to push for the transformation of business,
increase sustainable profitability and further expand our influence among the peers.

Asset Management

In 2012, ICBC (Asia) Investment Management Company Limited (“ICBC (Asia) Investment”), our wholly-owned subsidiary,
recorded a sharp increase in the size of asset management. In July 2012, ICBC (Asia) Investment has signed an investment
management agreement with a large central bank in Africa and managed its offshore Renminbi bond and relevant portfolios
officially since August. Following the success of this African central bank project, ICBC (Asia) Investment made persistent
efforts to promote wealth management products to central banks and sovereign funds in some countries in Southeast Asia,
Europe, Middle East and Africa. It has until now reached preliminary intention on cooperation and signed Memorandum
of Cooperation and Understanding with some of these organizations. Furthermore, ICBC (Asia) Investment jointly worked
with the Private Banking Department of ICBC (Asia) in securing the management of overseas asset and opening of special
investment account for an ultra-high net worth customer in Middle East.
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Looking ahead in 2013, ICBC (Asia) Investment will put great efforts in its scope of business, customer base and sales channels
in order to strengthen the development of asset management business. In terms of scope of business, it will categorize the
public offering of funds, QDII products, QFII products, sovereign funds and products tailored for specific institutional
customers by developing them into standardized and sophisticated product mix carrying the brand name, thus creating a
product mix which is capable of achieving sustainable development. While keeping the existing customer base, ICBC (Asia)
Investment will further seek expansion of customer base, explore new sales channels and form closer ties with ICBC Group
so as to fully utilize the internal resources of the Group efficiently, expand the scale of operations steadily and increase
profitability continuously.

Credit Card Business

In 2012, the Bank has devoted great efforts in enhancing the development of credit card business. We have launched
innovative products such as UnionPay Dual Currency Credit Card and a series of promotional activities. Core indicators
such as the volume of cards issued, card spending, balance of accounts receivable and merchant acquiring turnover have
achieved different levels of year-on-year increment. The volume of new cards issued increased by 16% when compared to
the previous year. Card cancellation rate maintained at a low level and therefore the volume of cards in circulation increased
by 16% year-on-year. Card spending and the balance of accounts receivable rose by 27% and 17% respectively. In respect of
merchant acquiring business, the development of three major sales networks encompassing the branches, direct sales team
and cooperation partners yielded remarkable results. We have witnessed a 29% growth in annual turnover from merchant
acquiring business.

The major breakthrough in the development of our credit card business in 2012 was the gradual separation of middle and
back office operations so that credit card centre may focus on business development and marketing promotion. In the year
ahead, the Bank will further strengthen marketing management and, in particular, utilize the potential strengths of branches,
reinforce product innovation and promotional activities, with the goal of striving for rapid growth of card issuance business
and achieving economies of scale. At the same time, the Bank will further optimize the acquiring system, increase the
operation efficiency of three major networks encompassing the branches, direct sales team and cooperation partners and meet
the continuous development of acquiring business.

Renminbi Business

Relying on the extensive business network and customer base of ICBC Group in Mainland, ICBC (Asia) provides the
customers with distinctive cross-border products such as Renminbi trade finance, loans and cash management services. In
2012, the income from our Renminbi business has recorded a substantial year-on-year increase and gradually becomes one of

our major sources of income.

For offshore Renminbi business, ICBC (Asia) aims at becoming an active market maker. In 2012, the Bank became a member
of London-Hong Kong RMB Forum and was also appointed by the Head Office as the Group’s offshore Renminbi trading
centre. At the same time, we keep an eye on innovative business segment such as Qianhai Shenzhen cross-border Renminbi
loans, with a goal of building Renminbi business segment as an engine of continuous growth for ICBC (Asia).
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Chinese Mercantile Bank

Chinese Mercantile Bank has maintained a sound growth momentum in 2012. According to the Hong Kong Accounting
Standards, the annual net profit of Chinese Mercantile Bank in 2012 reached HK$890 million, representing an increase of
HK$280 million or 44.59% when compared to 2011. The net interest income grew by HK$510 million or 47.43% to HK$1.58
billion. Fee and commission income increased 63.89% to HK$210 million. As at 31 December 2012, the total assets of Chinese
Mercantile Bank amounted to HK$72.79 billion, up by 38.85% as compared to the end of 2011. The balance of loans and
deposits of customers amounted to HK$33.4 billion and HK$39.69 billion, which represented an increase of 30.15% and
28.73% respectively as compared to the end of 2011.

The relocation, transformation, renaming and removal of Guangzhou Branch and Shenzhen Branch of Chinese Mercantile
Bank have been completed successfully in July and November 2012, and full Renminbi business license was obtained at
the same time. In July 2012, the establishment of Chinese Mercantile Bank’s branch in Shenzhen High Technology Park
was approved by the Shenzhen office of China Banking Regulatory Commission. The performance of branch service and
marketing ability were greatly enhanced. In September 2012, the NOVA project of ICBC introduced by Chinese Mercantile
Bank was officially activated, signifying that the information technology system upgrade of Chinese Mercantile Bank was put
into implementation which laid the foundation of the enhancement of technological level and sustainable development of
business.

In future, Chinese Mercantile Bank will adhere to the pace of strategic adjustment of ICBC (Asia), its parent company, and
continue to enhance the business integration and fully utilize the mutual advantages with ICBC (Asia) and ICBC, establishing
a brand name with distinctive financial products and quality financial services, expanding the scale of operations and market
share, thereby making a greater contribution to the overall development of the Group.

Human Resources

The Bank firmly believes that the key to success of an enterprise lies with its talented employees who are the most important
assets for maintaining long-term competitiveness. All along, the Bank has been actively pursuing “people-oriented” corporate
culture. Employees are encouraged to demonstrate their strengths and boost operational efficiency.

In 2012, the Bank has reinforced the internal and external recruitment system and campaign work. Internal promotion or
transfer would be first considered to fill a vacancy and competitive remuneration was offered to competent staff with a view
to meet the business needs during the continuous development of branches. The Bank will continue to nurture talented staff
by means of vocational development so that employees are given the opportunity to make full use of their skills. In order to
build and retain an efficient workforce and achieve our target of sustainable development, positive measures such as awards
are granted to boost the morale of our staff. As at 31 December 2012, the total number of our staff was 1,845.

In the middle of 2012, the Bank has commenced the optimization of job ranking and remuneration system. The aim was to
establish a job ranking matrix that aligns with our operation strategy and market practice, as well as facilitating the continuous
improvement of human resources management framework on the basis of job rank and performance-oriented remuneration
system. Under the job rank and performance based remuneration system, various basic methods are proposed to provide
a variety of incentives, increase the satisfaction of employees and optimize human resources management. The project has
been implemented in January 2013. The migration of the old system to the new one will open up a path of optimal career
development for our staff. Right people will be assigned to the right jobs and remuneration will be more competitive.
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In order to drive for business development of the Bank effectively, apart from granting performance-based annual bonus,
different award schemes have been introduced in the year to motivate the employees. Furthermore, different premium
benefits, practical family health seminars and counseling service were offered to employees in the year to promote physical
and mental wellness of our employees and help them achieve work-life balance.

The Bank emphasizes the enhancement of skills and professional quality of employees. Apart from providing employees
with comprehensive and diversified training courses covering the business, products, services, compliance, risk management
and professional ethics, the Bank is highly supportive in sponsoring employees to take part in external professional training.
With the successful operation of FOVA system, employees at different levels are provided with appropriate system operation
trainings. The training programs of officer trainees have also been refined. To promote the overall service standard provided
by staff in Guangzhou, Hong Kong and Shenzhen and integrated development amongst the staff in the region, two sessions of
training have been organized in Shenzhen and Guangzhou for officer trainees, which will in turn foster cohesion between the
staff of ICBC (Asia) and ICBC Group.

To strengthen the development of the management personnel, a management training program was in place in ICBC (Asia)
under which we cooperate with renowned universities and training institutes in organizing courses such as leadership
development. Along with this, we leveraged on the online university platform and examination system to promote online
training. Also, the Bank has arranged our staff to participate in various professional training courses organized by ICBC,
delegated staff to take part in overseas study programs of ICBC, fostered interaction and facilitated the career development of
the staff in the Group.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Adhering to the principle of “Originating from Society, Giving Back to Society, Serving Society”, the Bank is actively engaged
in social welfare activities and its good performance wins wide recognition from all walks of life. The Hong Kong Council
of Social Service awarded the Bank with the “Caring Company - 10 Consecutive Years Logo” in recognition of the Bank’s
outstanding performance being a good corporate citizen.

As the Chairman of Caritas Fund Raising Committee for 14 consecutive years, the Bank is committed to fully support Caritas
Hong Kong by organizing Charity Golf Day, sales of raffle tickets, donation of part of credit card spending revenue, donation
to Caritas charity television show, taking part in bazaars, placing donation boxes at branches and soliciting donations from
business partners and customers. In September 2012, ICBC (Asia) donated 588 sets of computer equipment to Caritas Hong
Kong. Through the recycling of resources, we contributed to environmental protection and conveyed care and warmth to
those in need.

ICBC (Asia) also gives wholehearted support to local charity organizations other than Caritas Hong Kong. In January 2012,
the staff of ICBC (Asia) and their families threw their solid support to Hong Kong & Kowloon Walk for Millions 2011/2012 to
raise funds for “Family and Child Welfare Services” which is supported by the Community Chest, a large charity organization
in Hong Kong.

In terms of education, the Bank has been sponsoring “Sowers Action” charity project continuously. In 2012, the Bank made
donations under the “Sowers Action Library Projects” for buying books, establishing and managing a library and fostering the
interest in reading among students of a primary school in Yunnan Province in which the school building reconstruction was
sponsored by ICBC (Asia).

As a financial institution rooted in Hong Kong, the Bank will continue to contribute to the social and community service of
Hong Kong and demonstrate good corporate citizenship in building a harmonious society.
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Biographical Details of Directors & Senior Management

Mr. Chen Aiping (Chairman, Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Chen, aged 54, was appointed as a Director of the Bank in December 2002 and re-designated as the Managing Director and
Chief Executive Officer of the Bank in July 2008. Mr. Chen was appointed as the Chairman of the Bank in October 2011. Mr.
Chen is the Chairman of the Corporate Governance Committee of the Bank. Mr. Chen was also appointed as the Chairman of
Chinese Mercantile Bank, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank, in November 2008 and a Director of certain other wholly-
owned subsidiaries of the Bank, namely, ICBC (Asia) Bullion Company Limited, ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited, ICBC
(Asia) Asset Management Company Limited and ICBC (Asia) Investment Management Company Limited. He is also the
Vice Chairman of ICBC International Holdings Limited. Mr. Chen holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree from Wuhan University
and a Master of Business Administration (International) Degree from The University of Hong Kong. He has over 27 years
of banking experience and was previously the General Manager of the International Business Department of Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China Limited and the Chairman of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Luxembourg S.A..

Mr. Zong Jianxin (Director, Deputy Chief Executive and Alternate Chief Executive)

Mr. Zong, aged 46, joined the Bank as a Deputy General Manager in January 2010 and was appointed as a Director and an
Alternate Chief Executive of the Bank in October 2010. He is also a Director of Chinese Mercantile Bank, ICBC (Asia) Futures
Company Limited (formerly known as ICBC (Asia) Investment Holdings Limited), ICBC (Asia) Investment Management
Company Limited, ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited and ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees Limited, which are wholly-owned
subsidiaries of the Bank. Mr. Zong graduated from Shanghai Jiao Tung University with a Master’s Degree in Business
Administration and qualified as a Economist. Mr. Zong has over 17 years banking experience, specialised in corporate
banking, international business and investment banking business. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Zong was the Vice President
of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited, Shenzhen Branch.

Mr. Fung Siu Ming (Director, Deputy Chief Executive, Alternate Chief Executive and Chief Risk Officer)

Mr. Fung, aged 60, was appointed as the Chief Risk Officer of the Bank on 10 October 2005, the appointed day for the merger
of the Bank and Belgian Bank, Hong Kong Branch, and was promoted as a Deputy General Manager of the Bank in January
2006. Mr. Fung was appointed as a Director and an Alternate Chief Executive of the Bank in August 2011. Mr. Fung is also a
Director of Chinese Mercantile Bank, ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees Limited, ICBC (Asia) Bullion Company Limited, ICBC
(Asia) Futures Company Limited (formerly known as ICBC (Asia) Investment Holdings Limited) and UB China Business
Management Co. Ltd., which are wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Bank. Mr. Fung holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Social
Sciences and Law from The University of Hong Kong. Mr. Fung has over 38 years of local banking experience specialised in
bank lending and credit risk management.

Mr. Wu Hongbo (Non-executive Director)

Mr. Wu, aged 48, was appointed as a Director of the Bank in October 2011. Mr. Wu is the Chairman of the Risk Management
Committee of Board of Directors of the Bank. Mr. Wu holds a Master’s degree in Money and Banking from Zhongnan
University of Finance and Economics, a PhD in Finance from Zhongnan University of Economics and Law, and qualified as
a Senior Economist. Mr. Wu has over 24 years of banking experience and is the General Manager of Administration Office
of Directors and Supervisors to Subsidiaries of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited. He is also a Director of
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited, Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Middle East) Limited
and Standard Bank Argentian S.A..
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Mr. Zhu Wenxin (Non-executive Director)

Mr. Zhu, aged 60, was appointed as a Director of the Bank in October 2011. Mr. Zhu graduated from Party School of the
CPC Central Committee as professional in Economics and Administration and qualified as a Senior Economist. Mr. Zhu has
over 28 years of banking experience and is the Accredited Director of Administration Office of Directors and Supervisors to
Subsidiaries of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited. He is also a Director of Industrial and Commercial Bank
of China (Macau) Limited, ICBC Financial Leasing Co., Ltd., ICBC-AXA Assurance Co., Ltd. and ICBC Credit Suisse Asset
Management Co., Ltd..

Mr. Shi Zeyou (Non-executive Director)

Mr. Shi, aged 57, was appointed as a Director of the Bank in October 2011. Mr. Shi holds a Bachelor degree in Finance from
Hebei University and qualified as a Senior Economist. Mr. Shi has over 33 years of banking experience and is the Accredited
Director, Supervisor of Administration Office of Directors and Supervisors to Subsidiaries of Industrial and Commercial Bank
of China Limited. He is also a Director of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Middle East) Limited, a Director of ZAO
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Moscow), a Supervisor of ICBC Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. and a Supervisor of
ICBC Credit Suisse Asset Management Co., Ltd..

Professor Wong Yue Chim, Richard, $.B..,J.p. (Independent Non-executive Director)

Professor Wong, aged 60, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank in July 2000. Professor
Wong is the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Bank. Professor Wong studied Economics at the University of Chicago
and graduated with a Doctorate in Philosophy. He is Professor of Economics at The University of Hong Kong. He has been
active in advancing economic research on policy issues in Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China through his work
as founding Director of both the Hong Kong Centre for Economic Research and Hong Kong Institute of Economics and
Business Strategy. Professor Wong was awarded the Silver Bauhinia Star in 1999 by the Government of the HKSAR for his
contributions in education, housing, industry and technology development.

Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec (Independent Non-executive Director)

Mr. Tsui, aged 63, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank in August 2000. Mr. Tsui is the
Chairman of the Nomination Committee of the Bank. Mr. Tsui graduated from University of Tennessee with a Bachelor of
Science Degree and a Master of Engineering Degree in Industrial Engineering. He has completed the Program for Senior
Managers in Government at the John F. Kennedy School of Government at Harvard University. Mr. Tsui is currently the
Chairman of WAG Worldsec Corporate Finance Limited. Prior to his current appointment, he was the Adviser and Council
Member of the Shenzhen Stock Exchange from July 2001 to June 2002 and was the Chief Executive of Regent Pacific Group
Limited, a Hong Kong listed investment company, from August 2000 to February 2001. He was also the Chairman of Hong
Kong Securities Institute from December 2001 to December 2004. He joined The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in
1994 as an Executive Director of the Finance and Operations Services Division and became the Chief Executive from 1997
to 2000. He was also the Chief Operating Officer of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited from March 2000 to July
2000 and the General Manager (Finance, Technology & Human Resources), and then Assistant Director (Licensing), and at
the same time the General Manager (Human Resources) of the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong from 1989
to 1993. Mr. Tsui also involved in numerous government and community activities, including being a former Chairman of
the Supervisory Committee of Tracker Fund of Hong Kong and the Organizing Committee of Independent Commission
Against Corruption Professional Ethics Programme for the Securities, Futures and Investments Sectors, a former member of
the Standing Committee on Company Law Reform, the Hong Kong Trade Development Council Financial Services Advisory
Committee, The Community Chest of Hong Kong Corporate and Employee Contribution Programme Organizing Committee
(Banking and Finance Group), the Banking and Finance Industry Training Board of the Vocational Training Council and the
Investment Sub-Committee of the Government Committee of the Beat Drugs Fund Association.
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Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George, FHKIoD (Independent Non-executive Director)

Mr. Yuen, aged 68, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank in April 2003. Mr. Yuen is the
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee of the Bank. Mr. Yuen is currently an independent non-executive director of
PNG Resources Holdings Limited, a Hong Kong listed company. He graduated from The University of Hong Kong with a
Bachelor’s Degree (Honors) in Economics and Political Science. Mr. Yuen had attended post-graduate studies in marketing
management at the International Marketing Institute, Cambridge, Massachusetts, U.S.A. and had completed the Hong Kong
Administrators Course (commissioned by the Hong Kong Government) in public administration and international relations
at Oxford University, the United Kingdom, and the International Executive Program in INSEAD, France respectively. In
June 2003, Mr. Yuen was admitted to the Leadership in Development Program organised by Kennedy School of Government,
Harvard University. In June 2004, Stanford University, California, U.S.A. had also invited Mr. Yuen to participate in its
“Corporate Governance” forum and in early 2006 the University awarded a fellowship to Mr. Yuen as a non-profit leader at its
Centre for Social Innovation. Mr. Yuen had been Chief Executive of The Better Hong Kong Foundation for nine years since
September 1997. Prior to his joining the Foundation, he was the Assistant Director/Acting Deputy Director of the Information
Services Department of the Hong Kong Government. Mr. Yuen plays an active role in organising international business
conferences in Hong Kong and also takes part in numerous government and community activities, including being a board
member of the East-West Strategic Development Commission. Mr. Yuen was the Panel member of the Central Policy Unit of
the HKSAR Government on the Pan-Pearl River Delta between 2003-2007. Mr. Yuen is currently a member of The Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference, Guangxi Autonomous Region, China; an advisor of the Institute of Finance and
Trade Economics, Chinese Academy of Social Sciences, China; an advisor of The Shanghai Academy of Social Sciences, China;
an advisor of The Board of International Investment of Guangzhou Municipality, China; a Special Advisor of the China
National Committee for Pacific Economic Cooperation (PECC China); a Standing Committee member of the Convocation of
The University of Hong Kong; a member of the Court of The University of Hong Kong, and a member of Business Advisory
Council of United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific. Mr. Yuen is a Fellow of the Hong Kong
Institute of Directors, a member of the British Institute of Management and the Institute of Marketing, United Kingdom, and
was also commended by the former U.S. President, George W. Bush for his efforts in support of coalition’s campaign against
global terrorism.

Mr. Choi Yiu Kwan, $.B.S., FHKIB (Independent Non-executive Director)

Mr. Choi, aged 58, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank in January 2013. He is also the
Alternate Chairman of the Audit Committee and the Risk Management Committee of Board of Directors of the Bank. Mr.
Choi holds a Higher Certificate in Accountancy (ACCA) from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University and is a fellow member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Bankers and the Treasury Markets Association. Mr. Choi has over 35 years of experience in
banking supervision. He held various positions in the Office of the Commission of Banking of the Hong Kong Government
between November 1974 and March 1993. He joined the Hong Kong Monetary Authority in April 1993 and held various
positions including the Head of the Banking Policy Department, the Head of Administration, the Executive Director (Banking
Supervision), the Deputy Chief Executive (Monetary Policy and Reserves Management) and the Deputy Chief Executive
(Banking Supervision) until retirement in January 2010. Mr. Choi is also an Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank
of Communications Co., Ltd., a Hong Kong and Shanghai listed company. He was awarded the Silver Bauhinia Star in 2010 by
the Government of the HKSAR.
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Dr. Wu Jie Si (Independent Non-executive Director)

Dr. Wu, aged 61, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank in March 2013. Dr. Wu holds a
Doctorate degree in Economics from Graduate School of the People’s Bank of China and as a Professor at Tianjin Nankai
University. Dr. Wu has over 28 years corporate management and investment experience and is the Chairman of the Shenzhen
Fuhaiyintao Asset Management Co., Ltd.. Dr. Wu is currently holding directorships in certain Hong Kong listed companies,
including the Vice Chairman of China Aoyuan Property Group Limited, an Independent Non-executive Director of Beijing
Enterprises Holdings Limited, an Independent Non-executive Director of China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company
Limited and Non-executive Director of Shenzhen Investment Limited. Dr. Wu was previously the President of Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China Limited, Shenzhen Branch, the Deputy Mayor of the Shenzhen Municipal Government and the
assistant to the Governor of Guangdong Province.

Mr. Leung Ming Hym, Peter (Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Financial Officer)

Mr. Leung, aged 50, joined the Bank in July 2001 and was appointed as an Assistant General Manager and the Chief Financial
Officer in March 2007. He was appointed as a Deputy Chief Executive of the Bank in August 2011. Mr. Leung is also a Director
of certain wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Bank, namely, ICBC (Asia) Futures Company Limited (formerly known as ICBC
(Asia) Investment Holdings Limited), ICBCA (C.I.) Limited, ICBC (Asia) Investment Management Company Limited, ICBC
(Asia) Asset Management Company Limited and ICBC (Asia) Bullion Company Limited. Mr. Leung holds a Bachelor’s
Degree in Accounting and Financial Analysis from University of Newcastle upon Tyne, UK and a Bachelor’s Degree in Laws
from University of London, UK. Mr. Leung is an associate member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales and serves on its Members’ Advisory Panel. He is also a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (UK). Mr. Leung has over 20 years of experience in
corporate finance.

Mr. Tong Hee Keung, Samuel (Deputy Chief Executive)

Mr. Tong, aged 55, was appointed as a Deputy Chief Executive of the Bank in August 2011 to oversee the overall development
and operation of corporate banking, corporate banking product development, custody services and institutions businesses of
the Bank. He is also a Director of ICBC (Asia) Trustee Company Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank. Mr. Tong
holds a Master’s Degree in Business Administration from the University of Brunel, United Kingdom. Mr. Tong is an associate
member of The Chartered Institute of Bankers and has over 26 years of corporate and commercial banking experience.

Mr. Chen Yulong (Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Operation Officer)

Mr. Chen, aged 39, joined the Bank as an Assistant General Manager in October 2010 and was appointed as Chief Operation
Officer in November 2010. He was appointed as a Deputy Chief Executive of the Bank in July 2012. Mr. Chen holds a
Bachelor’s Degree in Economics from Renmin University of China, a Master’s Degree in Management from Jilin University
and qualified as a Senior Economist. Mr. Chen had further his study at the University of Illinois, U.S.A. between 2007
and 2008. Mr. Chen has worked in Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited for over 16 years and possesses
comprehensive and extensive business management experience. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Chen was the Deputy General
Manager of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited, Jilin Provincial Branch, Changchun City Branch.
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Mr. Ip Koon Tung (Deputy Chief Executive)

Mr. Ip, aged 50, joined the Bank in February 2013 as a Deputy Chief Executive, being mainly responsible for risk control of
the Bank. Mr. Ip holds a Bachelor’s Degree and a Master’s Degree in Business Administration from The Chinese University of
Hong Kong. Mr. Ip is a Certified Financial Analyst. Mr. Ip has over 26 years of banking business experience. Prior to joining
the Bank, Mr. Ip was the Chief Credit Officer of Hang Seng Bank Limited.

Mr. Song Wanhai (Assistant Chief Executive)

Mr. Song, aged 45, joined the Bank in July 2004 and was appointed as an Assistant General Manager in June 2011. He currently
oversees the overall development and operation of retail banking, private banking and credit card businesses of the Bank.
Mr. Song is also a Director of certain wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Bank, namely, Chinese Mercantile Bank, ICBC (Asia)
Nominee Limited and ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees Limited. Mr. Song holds a Master’s Degree in Business Administration
(International) from The University of Hong Kong and a Master’s Degree in Business Administration from University of
South Australia. Mr. Song has worked in Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited for over 15 years.

Ms. Luo Lijun (Assistant Chief Executive)

Ms. Luo, aged 41, joined the Bank in June 2012 as an Assistant Chief Executive to oversee risk management of the Bank.
Ms. Luo holds a Bachelor’s Degree in History from Renmin University of China, a Master’s Degree in Economics from The
School of Finance of Renmin University of China and a Master’s Degree in International Business Administration from Fudan
University and The University of Hong Kong. Ms. Luo had further her study at the University of Illinois, U.S.A. between
August 2009 and June 2010. Ms. Luo has worked in Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited for over 19 years
and possesses comprehensive business management experience. Prior to joining the Bank, Ms. Luo was a Specialist of Risk
Management Department of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited.
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The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Industrial and Commercial Bank of
China (Asia) Limited (the “Bank”) have pleasure in submitting its annual report
together with the audited financial statements of the Bank and the Group (the
Bank together with its subsidiaries hereinafter referred to as the “Group”) for the
year ended 31 December 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS
OF OPERATIONS

The principal activities of the Bank are the provision of banking, financial and

other financial related services. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are
shown in Note 34 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business and
geographical segments is set out in Note 5 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 59.

The Board has not recommended the payment of final dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2012.

RESERVES
Details of movements in the reserves of the Bank and the Group during the

year are set out in Note 42 to the financial statements and in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity, respectively.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to
HK$1,277,000.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES AND PROPERTY, PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in investment properties and property, plant and

equipment of the Group and the Bank during the year are set out in Notes 31 and
32 to the financial statements respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 41 to the
financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Bank at 31 December 2012, calculated in accordance
with the provision of section 79B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
amounted to HK$8,826,372,000.
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FIVE YEAR’S FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last
five financial years is set out below.

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
T#L T T o T c T o
HK$°000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
B3 Results
B S 8 A ¥ ) Profit attributable to equity holders 4,014,682 3,152,883 3,003,216 2,523,538 966,182
¥ s K Ak Assets and liabilities
i AR Total assets 425,681,186 404,958,352 266,938,453 215,799,760 194,716,493
A AR Total liabilities 385,780,147 375,876,880 246,789,622 197,532,166 180,626,331
JBe SR M A I AR Capital and reserve attributable
W it i to equity holders 39,901,039 29,081,472 20,148,831 18,267,594 14,090,162
W BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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The Board of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report was:

Mr. Chen Aiping (Chairman, Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Zong Jianxin

Mr. Fung Siu Ming

Mr. Wu Hongbo*

Mr. Zhu Wenxin*

Mr. Shi Zeyou*

Professor Wong Yue Chim, Richard, s.B.5,,J.p.**
Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec**

Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George, FHKIoD**

Mr. Choi Yiu Kwan, $.B.S., FHKIB**

Dr. Wu Jie Si**

Non-executive Director
o Independent Non-executive Director

Mr. Choi Yiu Kwan and Dr. Wu Jie Si were appointed as Independent Non-
executive Directors of the Bank respectively on 15 January 2013 and 8 March
2013.

Mr. Choi and Dr. Wu, being appointed as Independent Non-executive Directors

of the Bank, during the year will retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Bank in accordance with Article 91 of the Bank’s Articles of Association.
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Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec, Mr. Zong Jianxin and Mr. Fung Siu Ming will retire by
rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting in accordance with Articles
92(1) and 92(2) of the Bank’s Articles of Association. All retiring Directors, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The Non-executive Directors and the Independent Non-executive Directors of
the Bank are not appointed for specific term but subject to the retirement by
rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting in accordance with the
Bank’s Articles of Association.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At no time during the year was the Bank or any of its holding company, or its
subsidiaries, or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Bank or any other body corporate.

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the
Bank or any of its holding company, subsidiaries, or fellow subsidiaries was
a party and in which a Director of the Bank had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of the business of the Bank were entered into or existed
during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate governance
practices and also follows the module set out in the Supervisory Policy
Manual entitled “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorized
Institutions” v.1 and v.2 issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
(“HKMA”) respectively on 21 September 2001 and 3 August 2012. Details of the
Bank’s corporate governance practices are set out in the Corporate Governance
Report on pages 44 to 56 of its 2012 Annual Report.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE BANKING (DISCLOSURE)
RULES

The Bank is required to comply with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules effective
1 January 2007, which have superseded the supervisory policy manual on
financial disclosure issued by the HKMA. The Banking (Disclosure) Rules set
out the minimum standards for public disclosure which locally incorporated
authorised institutions must disclose in respect of the income statement, state
of affairs and capital adequacy. The financial statements for the financial year
ended 31 December 2012 have been fully complied with the applicable disclosure
provisions as set out in the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.



o TR $RAT (35 ) 45 B A 7] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

% at il AUDITORS
AT Z 556 B HCR E th 2K G RTS8 IR g i 52 1R - The consolidated financial statements of the Bank have been audited by Ernst &
£y 0] JE 8 P o 4428 I W) 1) 2 T R S A R RS Young. In response to the requirement on rotation of auditors applicable to the

JE it S 55 F  HE AR 44 2 AR SRAT R AR BE R e I o ME ultimate holding company, KPMG has been nominated to be the auditors of the
1M 2 AT 6 7 I i e SR AR R S B R AR - Ty T Bank for the ensuing year. The appointment is subject to shareholder's approval

B - at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
KT R i On behalf of the Board

T Mr. Chen Aiping

Bl % P S A Chairman

s> “E—=F=H1THH Hong Kong, 15 March 2013
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Corporate Governance Report
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The Bank is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance practices. Throughout the year ended 31 December
2012, the Bank has followed the guidelines set out in the Supervisory
Policy Manual entitled “Corporate Governance of Locally
Incorporated Authorized Institutions” v.1 and v.2 issued by the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”) respectively on 21
September 2001 and 3 August 2012.

In order to show its continuous commitment in the development
of corporate governance, the Bank has adopted its “Corporate
Governance Manual” since 24 March 2009 and amended with Board
approval on 31 December 2012 to further enforce the commitment
by the Bank on promoting corporate governance.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE OF THE
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board

The Board has collective responsibility for leadership and control of
the Bank and is collectively responsible for promoting the success of
the Bank by directing and supervising the Bank’s affairs. The Board
sets strategies for the Bank and monitors the performance and

activities of the senior management.

As at the date of this report, the Board consisted of eleven Directors
comprising three Executive Directors, three Non-executive
Directors and five Independent Non-executive Directors. The Bank
benefits from the substantial business, banking and professional
experience of its Directors. Biography of the Directors is set out in
the “Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management”
section under the Bank’s 2012 Annual Report.

The functions and responsibilities of Directors (including those
of Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive
Directors) of the Bank have been clearly set out in the Terms of
Reference of the Board.

The Supervisory Policy Manual entitled “Corporate Governance of
Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions” issued by the HKMA
provides that the roles of the chairman and the chief executive of
a bank are distinct. In case where the chairman is also the chief
executive, there should be a strong independent element on the
Board.

Mr. Chen Aiping is the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the
Bank. After delisted, the Bank is wholly owned by ICBC and there is
no issue of minority interest. There is a strong independent element
in the composition of the Board with more than one third of the
Directors being Independent Non-executive Directors who are
experience and high caliber individuals. The Board believes that the
appointment of Mr. Chen as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
will not affect the internal management of the Bank.

& — T 4FAER Annual Report 2012
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Having comprehensive management experience, Mr. Chen provides
insight strategic direction to the Bank. The Board believes that
the current structure with strong leadership enable implementing
policy decisions efficiently that will benefit the Bank in future
development and expansion. However, to further enhance the
independence element of the Board, the Board has appointed two
additional Independent Non-executive Directors during the year.

The Board, through regular Board meetings and circulation of
regular financial reports and other materials (such as minutes
of the meetings of the Board, Board Committees and Specialised
Committees, where appropriate), are being informed of the business
operation and financial situation of the Bank. Business performance
and financial situation are also reported at each Board meeting
to assist the Board to have a balanced, clear and comprehensive
assessment of the Bank’s performance, position and prospects.

The Bank has put in force an appropriate insurance cover for its
Directors’ and officers’ liabilities against risk exposure arising from
operating businesses of the Group.

Board Process

Board meetings are held at least once every quarter, such regular
Board meetings will normally involve the active participation, either
in person or through other electronic means of communication, of a
majority of Directors entitled to be present. Special Board meetings
will be held when necessary.

Directors are consulted on matters to be included in the agenda
of regular Board meetings. Director(s) may seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances to assist him in
discharging his duties to the Bank. Besides, all Directors have given
rights on fully and timely access to all relevant information of the
Bank and have separate and independent access to the management
of the Bank so that they can make an informed decision in
discharging their duties and responsibilities as Directors. All
Directors have access to advice and services of the Company
Secretary to ensure due compliance of the Board procedures, and all
applicable rules and regulations.



2N F AL TR B AT & k H ) ) 2 T e A
ERFHgRES > LR A RS REGZ
A o T 8 2 PRI R o FERRIRIE UL > &
) T A R LA TE AR R P A A B e ek
9 o WA AT ST SR B R R sk SR
TR ek AR H TR DB e 6 R
BT ERESR -

EFTLHMEZ B G G CHEg®
EE R M E & B I SOER
ROEE R M R amEdsiRh
RIS S s R 2 B R (WA) - HEE
L FCW 8 % B & & sl AL Bk 2 MDA B A E R
ik e S RGBS LT ) o 35 & I ) &%
HE LA > MBS SR E R LA
H o

ARITHEFG - FULERE - AETHLRAT
RAZEGLEFGERERZ ARG 2 Td@i
Bk A F R E A AR o ASRAT BN B B K HA
HEZRGZ WLk MhBMEZEENE
R A B A o AL o] 3 2 W] A2 AT ] & BEIF
Beids it 4% A B 0 A B o o S T A Y
ZHGZ Gk -

(GEE R XERCESENCORTE Y F DN A NG
o) WA ERGR BB ERZ A % - AR
A AR N R B ) B A SR AT AL A 40 1)
Prfi eSS g gk LR -

o TR $RAT (35 ) 45 B A 7] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

Notice of meeting shall be given to all Directors by the Company
Secretary at least two weeks before the date of the meeting to
provide sufficient notice to give all Directors an opportunity to
attend. Under special circumstances, the Company Secretary
will promptly contact all Directors by way of telephone. Agenda
and accompanying papers containing analysis and background
information are circulated to all Directors not less than 7 business
days before the intended date of Board meeting.

Minutes of the meetings of the Board and the Board Committees
have been recorded in sufficient detail the matters considered by the
Board and the Board Committees, decisions reached, including any
concerns raised by Directors or dissenting views (if any) expressed.
Draft and final versions of the minutes of the Board and the Board
Committees are sent to all Directors or members of the Board
Committees (as the case may be) for their comments and records
respectively.

Minutes of the meetings of the Board, the Audit Committee, the
Corporate Governance Committee, the Nomination Committee
and the Risk Management Committee of Board of Directors of the
Bank are kept by the Company Secretary. Minutes of the meetings
of the Remuneration Committee and other specialised committees
are kept by the appointed secretary of each committee. Minutes of
the meetings of the Board and all the Board Committees are open
for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any
Director.

If a Director has a conflict of interest in a matter (including
material transaction with connected persons) which the Board has
determined to be material, the relevant matter will be dealt with ata
Board meeting in accordance with the requirements as set out in the
Companies Ordinance and the Articles of Association of the Bank.

& — T 4FAER Annual Report 2012
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Appointments and Re-election of the Board

The Bank uses a formal, considered and transparent procedure
for the appointment of new Directors. The appointment of new
Directors will be discussed by the Nomination Committee before
recommending to the Board for consideration and approval after
due deliberation. In accordance with the requirement under the
Banking Ordinance, approval from HKMA will also be obtained for
any appointment of new Directors. All new Directors are subject to
election by shareholder(s) of the Bank at the next scheduled annual
general meeting after their appointments have become effective,
and shall then be entitled for re-election. The Non-executive
Directors and the Independent Non-executive Directors of the Bank
are not appointed for specific term but subject to the retirement
by rotation and re-election at the annual general meetings in
accordance with the Bank’s Articles of Association.

At each annual general meeting, one-third of the Directors for
the time being or, if their number is not a multiple of three, then
the number nearest to but not exceeding one-third, shall retire
from office by rotation. All the retiring Directors are eligible for
re-election. At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the
Bank, Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec, Mr. Zong Jianxin and Mr. Fung Siu
Ming will offer themselves for retirement and being eligible, will be
entitled for re-election.

Mr. Choi Yiu Kwan and Dr. Wu Jie Si were appointed as
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Bank respectively on
15 January 2013 and 8 March 2013. Mr. Choi and Dr. Wu will retire
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Bank and will
offer themselves for re-election.

Save for the above-mentioned retiring Directors, who will offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Bank, as at the date of this report, no Director held
office for over three years.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has set up five committees, namely Audit Committee,
Corporate Governance Committee, Risk Management Committee
of Board of Directors, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee.

Each of these Board Committees has specific written Terms of
Reference which state clearly with its functions and responsibilities.
All Board Committees are comprised mainly of Non-executive
Directors. All Board Committees report to the Board on their
decisions or recommendations on a regular basis. Material matters
are reserved for the approval of the Board according to the terms of
reference of such committees.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee assists the Board in meeting its responsibilities
for ensuring an effective system of internal control and compliance,
and in meeting its external financial reporting obligations.

The Audit Committee held four meetings during the year 2012 and
all the meetings were with the participation of senior financial and
internal audit executives of the Bank and the external auditors of
the Bank. Major works performed by the Audit Committee were
summarised as follows:

Met with external auditors to discuss the general scope of their
audit work;

- Reviewed external auditors’ management letter and management
response;

- Reviewed the external auditors’ 2012 audit plan;

- Reviewed the external auditors’ reports and findings and the
management response;

- Reviewed the internal audit plan for the year of 2012;

- Reviewed the internal audit reports covering the evaluation of
internal controls;

& — T 4FAER Annual Report 2012
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- Reviewed the audited financial statements for financial year
ended 31 December 2011;

-  Reviewed the Interim Financial Disclosure Statements for the
six months ended 30 June 2012; and

- Reviewed the work performed by Legal and Compliance
Department of the Bank for the year of 2012.

The Audit Committee is also responsible for making recommendations
on the appointment, re-appointment, removal and remuneration
of the Bank’s external auditors. Ernst & Young is the external
auditors of the Bank. A statement by the external auditors with
respect to their financial reporting responsibilities is included in
the Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 57 and 58 of the Bank’s
2012 Annual Report.

Corporate Governance Committee

The Corporate Governance Committee meets at least once a year.
The Corporate Governance Committee aims to strengthen the
corporate governance framework of the Bank, including but not
limited to risk management and internal controls enhancement.
It also continuously reviews the appropriate Board structure,
enhances the effectiveness of the independence of the Board,
enhances the corporate transparency and quality of information
disclosure and keeps abreast of changes in regulations, with the
aim to maximise sustainable corporate values and shareholder’s
interests.

Risk Management Committee of Board of Directors

The Risk Management Committee of Board of Directors meets
regularly, normally on a quarterly basis. It reviews the Bank’s
position in various risks and endorses risk management principles,
basic policies, guidelines and risk appetite of the Bank. It monitors
and reviews the effectiveness of the risk management of the
Bank, including its ability to stand stress conditions. The risks it
oversees include credit, market, operational, interest rate, legal and
compliance, liquidity, strategic and reputation risks.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee meets at least once a year and is
responsible for overseeing the remuneration of the Directors and
senior management of the Bank to ensure their remuneration is
appropriate for their duties and consistent with the Bank’s culture,
strategy and control environment. The Remuneration Committee
is also responsible for recommending to the Board on the Bank’s
remuneration policy framework.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee held one meeting.
The major works performed by the Remuneration Committee
during 2012 included:

- considered and recommended to the Board the allocation
of performance bonus of the Group (including that of the
Executive Directors);

- considered and recommended to the Board the performance
bonus of senior management for the year ended 31 December
2011;

- considered and recommended to the Board the Directors’
fee of the Non-executive Directors for the year ended 31
December 2011;

- considered and recommended to the Board the remuneration
policy on distribution of performance bonus of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2012; and

- recommended to the Board on the formulation of a
remuneration policy framework of the Bank pursuant to
the “Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System” issued by
HKMA.

Information relating to the remuneration of each Director for 2012
is set out in Note 17 to the financial statements of the Bank.
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Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee meets at least once a year and is
responsible for assessing the suitability of the candidates and
recommending to the Board all new appointments of Directors
and senior executives (including but not limited to chief executive
officer, alternate chief executives, deputy chief executives, chief
risk officer, chief financial officer and chief operation officer). The
Nomination Committee also reviews the structure and composition
of the Board on a regular basis.

During the year, Nomination Committee held four meetings,
including the consideration and recommendation to the Board in
respect of the nomination of Mr. Choi Yiu Kwan and Dr. Wu Jie
Si as Independent Non-executive Directors of the Bank and the
nomination of Mr. Chen Yulong and Mr. Ip Koon Tung as Deputy
Chief Executives of the Bank.

DELEGATION OF THE BOARD
Management Functions

The Board assumes the responsibility for leadership and control
of the Bank and delegates aspects of its management and
administration functions to the senior management. The Board sets
up clear guidelines as to the powers to the senior management, in
particular, with respect to reporting mechanism and the matters
that shall be subject to the approval of the Board (such as substantial
changes in the management structure, the business objectives,
strategies and business plans, the policies and manuals which may
substantially affect the financial and risk management of the Bank).
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Apart from the Board Committees, the Board has also established
the following five key Specialised Committees which comprise
Executive Directors and other senior executives of the Bank from
relevant areas:

1.  Executive Committee

The Executive Committee was established to supervise
the overall operation of the Group. The Chairman of the
Executive Committee is the Chief Executive Officer and the
other committee members consist of the Alternative Chief
Executives, Deputy Chief Executives, Chief Risk Officer, Chief
Financial Officer, Chief Operation Officer and the Assistant
Chief Executive designated by the Chief Executive Officer.
The Executive Committee meets regularly and at least once a

month.
2. Asset and Liability Management Committee

The Asset and Liability Management Committee was
established to closely monitor the mix of liquid assets
and funding channels, and the exposure to movements in
interest rate and foreign exchange. The Asset and Liability
Management Committee also meets to review the optimal
liquidity level in response to internal requirements and
external market indicators. It shall comprise Chief Financial
Officer (Chairman), Chief Risk Officer, all Deputy Chief
Executives and Assistant Chief Executives responsible for
the risk management of assets and liabilities management
and business departments, Head of Personal Banking,
Head of Global Markets & Trading Department, Head of
Risk Management Department, Head of Asset and Liability
Management Department, Head of Financial Management
Department and any other person as appointed by Executive
Committee. The Asset and Liability Management Committee
reports to the Executive Committee on the asset and liabilities
management of the Bank and to the Senior Executive Risk
Management Committee on market, interest rate and
liquidity risk matters and management. For global markets
and trading’s related risk limit(s), the Asset and Liability
Management Committee shall report to the Risk Management
Committee of Board of Directors after its approval.

The Asset and Liability Management Committee meets on a
monthly basis.

& — T 4FAER Annual Report 2012
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Credit Committee

The Credit Committee sets up credit related policies,
guidelines and procedures in order to maintain the quality of
the credit portfolio of the Bank. It reviews and approves large
credit exposures, manages credit risk concentration, approves
new credit strategies and responds to deteriorating credits. The
Credit Committee consists of Chief Risk Officer (Chairman),
Co-Head of Credit Department, Deputy or Assistant Chief
Executive in charge of Corporate Banking I Department,
Global Capital Financing Department and Global Markets
& Trading Department, Deputy or Assistant Chief Executive
in charge of Corporate Banking II Department, Institutions
Department, and Corporate Banking Product Department,
Deputy or Assistant Chief Executive in charge of Personal
Banking, Co-Head of Global Markets & Trading Department,
Co-Head of Asset & Liability Management Department, and
Deputy Head of Credit Department. The Credit Committee
reports to the Senior Executive Risk Management Committee
and Risk Management Committee of Board of Directors and
meets from time to time.

The Chief Risk Officer reports to the Risk Management
Committee of Board of Directors on credit related matters on a
quarterly basis.

Operational Risk Committee

The Operational Risk Committee was established to focus
on operational risk management. It reviews and reports to
the Senior Executive Risk Management Committee on the
adequacy of operational risk management policies, procedures
and systems for the Bank. It also evaluates the effectiveness of
existing policies, and the need for other risk control tools as
to mitigating operational risks; makes recommendations or
decides on amended/increased/decreased operational control
policies, procedures and measures of the Bank. It comprises
Chief Risk Officer (Chairman), Chief Operation Officer,
Head (or Deputy Head) of Human Resources Department,
Head (or Deputy Head) of Internal Audit Department,
Head (or Deputy Head) of Risk Management Department,
Operational Risk Head, Head (or Deputy Head) of Core
Operations Department, Head (or Deputy Head) of Legal
and Compliance Department, representative from Retail
Banking Department and any other member as appointed by
Executive Committee or Senior Executive Risk Management
Committee. The Operational Risk Committee reports to the
Executive Committee and Senior Executive Risk Management
Committee and meets on a quarterly basis.
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5. Senior Executive Risk Management Committee

The Senior Executive Risk Management Committee was
established to review and report on the adequacy and efficiency
of risk management procedures, policies and systems of the
Group. It focuses on credit risk, interest rate risk, market
risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, reputation risk and legal
risk. The Senior Executive Risk Management Committee
comprises Chief Risk Officer (Chairman), Chief Executive
Officer, Deputy Chief Executive in charge of Global Markets
& Trading, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operation Officer,
Head of Global Markets & Trading Department, Head of Risk
Management Department, Head of Credit Department, Head
of Management Information Department, Head of Systems &
IT Department, Head of Legal and Compliance Department,
Head of Asset and Liability Management Department, Head
of Core Operations Department and any other person as
appointed by Executive Committee and/or Risk Management
Committee of Board of Directors. The Senior Executive Risk
Management Committee reports to the Executive Committee
and Risk Management Committee of Board of Directors and
meets on a quarterly basis.

Each of these key Specialised Committees has specific written terms
of reference which state clearly its authorities and duties.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for the internal controls at the Bank
and its subsidiaries and for reviewing its effectiveness through
well-established organisational structure and comprehensive
procedures, policies and standards.

Systems, policies and procedures are in place to identify, measure,
control and monitor the major types of risks the Bank faces.
Business units are responsible for the assessment of individual
types of risk arising under their areas of responsibility, and the
management of the risks are in accordance with risk management
procedures and reporting on risk management.

& — T 4FAER Annual Report 2012
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The senior management, Senior Executive Risk Management
Committee and Risk Management Department review and
revise the risk management policies and procedures on a regular
basis. Details of the policies and procedures for management of
each of the major types of risks the Bank faces, including credit,
market, liquidity, interest rate, operational, legal and compliance,
reputation and strategic risks, are included in Note 4 to the financial
statements of the Bank.

The Internal Audit Department plays an important role in the
Bank’s internal controls framework. It performs regular checks to
ensure due compliance with policies and procedures. It monitors
the effectiveness of internal control procedures and compliance
with policies and standards across all departments of the Bank. It
also evaluates the Bank’s internal controls on an on-going basis
and reports to the Audit Committee at least four times each year on
significant findings on internal controls. The Head of Internal Audit
Department of the Bank reports to the Audit Committee and the
Chief Executive Officer.

ACCOUNTABILITY

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for preparing the
financial statements of the Bank and has prepared the financial
statements of the Bank on a going concern basis. As at 31 December
2012, the Directors were not aware of any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions which may cast significant doubt
upon the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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BYFA®RES
Independent Auditors’ Report

Ernst & Young ZKETHEIERKFT
22/F, CITIC Tower, BEBPIRAEE R
1 Tim Mei Avenue, Central RiERE2E

Hong Kong

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF INDUSTRIAL
AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA
(ASIA) LIMITED

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 59 to 223, which comprise the
consolidated and bank statements of financial position as at 31 December
2012, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

W% — TAEAE i Annual Report 2012
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AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at 31 December 2012, and
of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

15 March 2013
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Consolidated Income Statement

BE T HFA=ST—HIEFEE
For the year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
W 5 T#L T T
Notes HK$’000 HK$’ 000
FlLE WA Interest income (6) 11,545,340 8,581,939
FE S Interest expense (6) (5,676,582) (3,675,238)
0 B A Net interest income (6) 5,868,758 4,906,701
e W EEATON Fee and commission income (7) 1,602,256 1,193,004
Wi R A 4 3 Fee and commission expense (7) (255,520) (226,537)
W B B AN 4 e A ¥ 7 Net fee and commission income (7) 1,346,736 966,467
TG A Net trading income (8) 205,604 362,620
B AT EER 4 R A MRS M Net loss on financial assets and liabilities
HE R AR T designated at fair value through profit or loss 9) (3,946) (34,878)
KEHERBTEZ BB IRA Dividend income from financial investments (10) 8,168 8,311
HoAh g FE U A Other operating income (11) 20,829 19,300
E LN Operating income 7,446,149 6,228,521
B Operating expenses (12) (2,015,798) (1,644,285)
A 0B WA IR 2 4 S R A Operating profit before impairment losses 5,430,351 4,584,236
A8 2 1 18 K S 8 Charge for impairment losses on loans and advances (14) (646,646) (653,422)
1AL B B 5 T B B R R (Charge for)/write-back of impairment losses on
(S 84) / [u] 43 available-for-sale financial investments (77,512) 139,067
MBRBAE B R Z B 6 A Operating profit after impairment losses 4,706,193 4,069,881
ERRECe -7/ EXul Revaluation gain on investment properties (31) 12,996 10,465
#9342 TR 2 T AL Net loss from disposal/reversal of revaluation
Jis 15 22 5 e 1 deficits of property, plant and equipment (15) (6,906) (437)
H B B R Gain on disposal of loans and advances 111 351
HEMLHESMITEZ Net gain/(loss) on disposal of available-for-sale
T A, (5 15) financial investments 276,417 (99,437)
BERA Operating profit 4,988,811 3,980,823
JRE A 7 2w ¥ ) Share of profit of an associate 19,738 20,681
% B i e 1 Profit before tax 5,008,549 4,001,504
ST A5 B B 3 Income tax expense (16) (993,867) (848,621)
AR A B JBe SR HE A e # Profit for the year and attributable to
equity holders 4,014,682 3,152,883
A I 28 ) — kA ) Earnings per share - Basic and diluted (19) HK$2.25 HK$2.13

T — TARAE A Annual Report 2012
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HEETHERAE R

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
wWEF-HFE+A=+—HILEE

For the year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
T#T T
HK$°000 HK$’ 000
4 N i ) Profit for the year 4,014,682 3,152,883
SRATY) L AL AL R Revaluation surplus on bank premises 156,670 65,706
T 19 B R 2 Income tax effect (17,939) (12,668)
138,731 53,038
BamEh TR Change of fair value of hedging instruments under
O OF-18 5 B cash flow hedges 154,994 494,705
JiT 15 Bl 2 2 Income tax effect (25,574) (81,626)
129,420 413,079
8 S R E 2 AP AE Change in fair value reserve of available-for-sale
s fhi 5 financial investments 1,275,215 (1,104,912)
15 i Income tax effect (212,882) 181,144
1,062,333 (923,768)
L SCRPIN Y A e s Exchange differences arising from translation of results
[ifE 53, 7 B of a foreign subsidiary (125,599) 137,468
A TR BB AR L Ath 2 1 i 2 Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 1,204,885 (320,183)
AF TN R B4R 2 THT i 45 AR A Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 5,219,567 2,832,700
ARAT IR REAS 2 4 T K i 4R AR Attributable to equity holders of the Bank 5,219,567 2,832,700

m TR — TARAEH Annual Report 2012
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oy

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

B %% AR R R

W_E -+ _H=1+—H
As at 31 December 2012

it St ZE—Af
+ZA=Z+—H +ZH=1+—H
31 December 31 December
2012 2011
B 5 T¥#L T T
Notes HK$’000 HKS$’ 000
<923 Assets
B4 R AE SR 1T [R] 3 51 o Ath Cash and balances with banks and
SRR 2 &5 A7 other financial institutions (21) 86,032,984 112,115,295
TESRAT [R] 3 Ko HoAth 4 Rl i v 22 Placements with banks and other financial
fE K institutions (22) 17,338,642 9,860,804
HExX o g & mE = Financial assets held for trading (23) 243,875 242,388
6 78 LA E (B 88 0 45 % Financial assets designated at fair value
M through profit or loss (24) 525,646 709,231
i A 4 i TR Derivative financial instruments (25) 3,108,266 2,076,533
FF -~ SRAT IR 2 B A 4 A A Loans and advances to customers, banks and
Z B other financial institutions (26) 264,302,370 237,488,676
SR E - Financial investments: 48,635,952 37,437,648
— L gE - Available-for-sale (27) 47,471,602 36,273,409
— A REH — Held-to-maturity (28) 1,164,350 1,164,239
N /NI < Investment in an associate (29) 228,205 213,667
e I H At T Goodwill and other intangible assets (30) 1,070,191 1,017,478
Eiid-¢/ES Investment properties (31) 53,423 75,816
LE & Property, plant and equipment (32) 756,262 593,494
9 HiE 5l VE G Deferred income tax assets (38) 11,515 3,954
HoAth & Other assets (33) 3,373,855 3,123,368
¥ i A Total assets 425,681,186 404,958,352
£1 4% Liabilities
SRAT IF) 2 I HAth 4 il A 1 2 77 3K Deposits from banks and other financial institutions (35) 72,862,914 54,370,925
fiE&m T A Derivative financial instruments (25) 2,764,240 2,174,582
KA Deposits from customers (36) 258,148,071 262,622,063
BB AT AR Certificates of deposit issued 32,072,363 36,183,629
—F5 5 DA P15 1 A8 i 4 R AR - Designated at fair value through profit or loss (37) - 77,818
— DA BH B A — Atamortised cost 32,072,363 36,105,811
DA S AR A BR 2 BB T S5 Debt securities in issue at amortised cost 9,395,863 5,573,444
BT B & K Current income tax liabilities 262,062 398,457
I SE B TE A Deferred income tax liabilities (38) 253,075 13,456
DL B B A AR 2 1% A (5 8 Subordinated debts measured at amortised cost (39) 5,706,008 11,356,698
HoAh A Other liabilities (40) 4,315,551 3,183,626
£ A Total liabilities 385,780,147 375,876,880
JBe M 2% Equity
JieA Share capital (41) 4,129,497 3,462,830
Pk B i ) Retained earnings 13,418,933 9,692,599
S Ath 3% Other reserves 22,352,609 15,926,043
JBE 3 BE 2% 48 75 Total equity 39,901,039 29,081,472
I HCHE 25 B £1 i A8 B Total equity and liabilities 425,681,186 404,958,352
Bl & 1 SRR U556 W1 ZE e Chen Aiping Zong Jianxin Fung Siu Ming Lee Ting Sau, Byron
TR E E L AR E Chairman, Director, Director, Company Secretary
AR AT B % B AT B % B Managing Deputy Chief Deputy Chief
BT BRIT1T % BRIT1T % Director and Executive and Executive and

Chief Executive
Officer

Alternate Chief
Executive

Alternate Chief

Executive
% — TAEAE i Annual Report 2012
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7 N

Statement of Financial Position

AFE L=+ —H
As at 31 December 2012

S e
FoAZE—R FoAS R
31 December 31 December
2012 2011
it T T
Notes HK$’000 HK$’ 000
% Assets
B T AE 4R 47 [ 3 B H A Cash and balances with banks and
B A A other financial institutions (21) 81,362,684 100,337,007
TESRAT [ 2 B HoAth 45 Bl A G 2 Placements with banks and other financial
17K institutions (22) 8,715,649 7,387,174
FrERS ) ik 4 Rl & e Financial assets held for trading (23) 80,586 76,796
6 78 A PR (A RSl # 3% Financial assets designated at fair value
IR 4 i through profit or loss (24) 525,646 709,231
i A il TR Derivative financial instruments (25) 3,108,266 2,076,533
B~ SRATIR] 2 B HoAth 4 b Loans and advances to customers, banks and
2B other financial institutions (26) 231,727,171 212,245,900
BRI E Financial investments: 41,522,953 36,583,930
— kg & - Available-for-sale (27) 40,358,603 35,419,691
—fr A EEH - Held-to-maturity (28) 1,164,350 1,164,239
QRN ' < Investment in an associate (29) 132,938 138,138
R B AR Z E Investments in subsidiaries (34) 3,968,107 3,968,107
T N At 4 T Goodwill and other intangible assets (30) 1,003,721 949,908
Erd-C7E S Investment properties (31) 38,000 43,400
L EN &G L) Property, plant and equipment (32) 627,135 458,465
HE JE B IE Deferred income tax assets (38) - 3,954
Ho A Other assets (33) 3,451,455 3,152,915
5 L Total assets 376,264,311 368,131,458
=R Liabilities
SRAT [F] 2 K HoAth 4 Rl A% RS 2 77 2K Deposits from banks and other financial institutions (35) 65,946,440 50,484,173
it e T E Derivative financial instruments (25) 2,764,240 2,174,582
BFE A Deposits from customers (36) 219,251,314 232,460,032
CEAT A7 RS Certificates of deposit issued 32,072,363 36,183,629
— 98 5 LA 1158 1 AS i 4 R AR - Designated at fair value through profit or loss (37) - 77,818
— DA 8 A - Atamortised cost 32,072,363 36,105,811
DAHE G AR A MR Z E BT Debt securities in issue at amortised cost 9,395,863 5,573,444
HATBL A& Current income tax liabilities 155,702 320,335
R 208 ol JE 4 i Deferred income tax liabilities (38) 253,075 =
DA JHE B B A A B 22 1% 18 {5 JE Subordinated debts measured at amortised cost (39) 5,706,008 11,356,698
HoAth A 1 Other liabilities (40) 3,830,959 2,656,023
£ 4% 7 Total liabilities 339,375,964 341,208,916
JBe 3 B 2 Equity
Jii&N Share capital (41) 4,129,497 3,462,830
PR B 3 A1) Retained earnings (42) 11,559,043 8,526,078
A it Other reserves (42) 21,199,807 14,933,634
JBe S A 2 A 7 Total equity 36,888,347 26,922,542
I SCBE 2% B £ 45 AU 2 Total equity and liabilities 376,264,311 368,131,458
Bl % % SR B 15 Jk W 2% 5E i Chen Aiping Zong Jianxin Fung Siu Ming Lee Ting Sau, Byron
EX #HH #HH PAGIE /= Chairman, Director, Director, Company Secretary
HEHA 1T B 7 B 1T B % B Managing Deputy Chief Deputy Chief
BT PRITAT LA % BRI 1T A % Director and Executive and Executive and

"% — TR Annual Report 2012
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BE T HFA=ST—HIEFEE
For the year ended 31 December 2012

LITEE
Tfi it &% B
W B Bank M ERREH
B&  Ordinary  premises Investment  Cashflow — BEXGM  —MGH  RERA
Share share  revaluation revaluation hedge  Exchange General  Retained it
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
(i3 T Tt T T T Tt TEx  T#x T
Notes HK§'000 HKS'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HKS§'000 HK$' 000 HK$000 HKS§'000 HKS$'000
RZF-ZFE—-J—H At1 January 2012 3,462,830 14,529,002 292,919 (265,723) 219,928 353,016 796,901 9,692,599 29,081,472
A Profit for the year - - - - - - S 4014682 4014682
AR EMATE © Other comprehensive income for the year:
A ESBBEL  Changein fair value of
ATEEZS available-for-sale financial investments - - - 1175786 - - - - 1,175,786
HEREESRBEY Reserve realised on disposal of
ZEEB R available-for-sale financial investments - - - 99,429 - - - - 99,429
WAt AWM RZ  Reclassification adjustments for gains
it PR A B A included in the consolidated income
bk statement - - - - (77,016) - - - (77,016)
BVEMZATHEE Change in fair value of cash flow hedge
) - - - - 3000 - - - 300
HERITE Disposal of bank premises - - (5,966) - - - - 5,966 -
BITMEEMES  Revaluation surplus on bank premises - - 156,670 - - - - - 156,670
EEREE) Change in deferred tax (38) - - (17,939)  (212,882)  (25,574) - - - (256,395)
AR Exchange differences - - - - - (125,599) - - (125,599)
BETAMREEANE  Partial transfer of retained earnings
— el to general reserve - - - - - - 294,314 (294,314) -
AEE2ARGAHE  Total comprehensive income for the year - - 132,765 1,062,333 129,420 (125,599) 294314 3726334 5,219,567
BT Issue of shares (4) 666,667 4,933,333 - - - - - - 5,600,000
BB Share issue expenses (41) - - - - - - - - -
REF-CA At31 December 2012
+ZA=+-H 4,129,497 19,462,335 425,684 796,610 349,348 227,417 1,091,215 13,418,933 39,901,039

T — TARAE A Annual Report 2012
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BEF——HEFT A=+ —HILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2011

LLIRTE S
4l &% HAHR
e Bank  WAERE BB
B&  Ordinary  premises Investment  Cashflow — BEXGM  —MGH  RERA

Share share  revaluation revaluation hedge  Exchange General  Retained it
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
lip3 Tix  Tix  Tiéx Tk Fi#x  TEx TEx  TEx Tix
Notes HK$’000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HK$'000 HKS§'000 HK$' 000 HK$000 HK$'000 HKS$'000

RZE——F—-—H Atl January 2011 2,704,123 9,187,768 239,881 658,045 (193,151) 215,548 513170 6,823,447 20,148,831

R Profit for the year - - - - - - - 3I50883 3,152,883
AFEHAMAEE © Other comprehensive income for the year:
BHHESBREL  Changein fair value of

ATEERS available-for-sale financial investments - - - (1,100,151) - - = - (1,100,151)
BB SE SR Reserve realised on disposal of
ZEEB available-for-sale financial investments - - - (4,761) = - - = (4,761)

HiAGAWEEZ  Reclassification adjustments for gains
A ERAR included in the consolidated income

e statement = - = = (68,591) = = = (68,591)
B2 AF B Change in fair value of cash flow hedge

7Y - - - - 563296 - - - 563,96
RIMERGRH Revaluation surplus on bank premises - - 65,706 - - - - - 65,706
BB Change in deferred tax (38) = = (12,668) 181,144 (81,626) - - - 86,850
EXEH Exchange differences = = = = = 137,468 - - 137,468
ERWMAEEAE  Partial transfer of retained earnings

] to general reserve - - - - - - 283,731 (283,731) -
RAEGEATNESS  Total comprehensive income for the year - - 53038 (923768) 413,079 137468 283731 2869152 2,832,700
BT Issue of shares (41) 758707 5,341,094 - - - - - - 6100001
i fy 87 Share issue expenses (41) - (60) = S = = - - (60)
REF——4f At31 December 2011

+ZA=1-H 3,462,830 14,529,002 292,919 (265,723) 219,928 353,016 796,901 9,692,599 29,081,472
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mEHEERER
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

WE_ZF—_HF+_H="1—HILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
fht 51 T#x T T
Notes HK$’000 HKS$’000
EEEHZBERE Cash flows from operating activities:
o Ao i vai A Profit before tax 5,008,549 4,001,504
A U (18 K S 8 Charge for impairment losses on loans and advances (14) 646,646 653,422
i 1t 8 45 < B BUE Charge for/(write-back) of impairment losses on
SE (18 %) available-for-sale financial investments 77,512 (139,067)
4 TV 7 4 B Amortisation of intangible assets (12) 14,458 8,550
e Depreciation (12) 75,832 57,144
DLHE B R AR AR 2 15 18 15 0E Interest paid on subordinated debts measured
R H at amortised cost 368,573 274,889
DL 8 B AS AR 2 1 #R A5 25 Interest paid on senior notes measured
B S at amortised cost 159,047 29,183
Wi [E] B 615 B R Recoveries of loans and advances written off (14) 4,128 15,125
th 1 I 2 R R 2 Net loss from disposal/reversal of revaluation
Al s 1R 2 W e 1R deficits of property, plant and equipment (15) 6,909 437
A G W 2 Revaluation gain on investment properties (31) (12,996) (10,465)
eI E SmEZ Net (gain)/loss on disposal of available-for-sale
T (B A 8 financial investments (276,417) 99,437
B B U Gain on disposal of loans and advances (111) (351)
JRE A Wi 2 ) U A Share of profit of an associate (19,738) (20,681)
A kTR AR 3 B 4 i Dividend income received from listed financial
% E 2 BB A assets held for trading (10) (2,778) (2,657)
AR T LS S A R Dividend income received from listed
Z B A available-for-sale financial investments (10) - (2,206)
A A I AL S R g Dividend income received from unlisted
Z B A available-for-sale financial investments (10) (5,390) (3,448)
6,044,224 4,960,816
A E () W (Increase)/decrease in operating assets:
FHI=A0 A M b2 S5 Treasury bills maturing beyond three months (111) (183)
Fy =8 A A B 2 SRATIR] 2 % Placements with banks and other financial
HAth 4 Rl R 2 A7 3K institutions maturing beyond three months (3,440,681) (8,295,912)
FREsC 5 G & RE = Financial assets held for trading (1,487) (36,722)
8 78 DA T8 (A A i s % Financial assets designated at fair value
A R4 Rl through profit or loss 183,585 242,114
b es & SR E Available-for-sale financial investments (9,724,493) (1,694,676)
B~ SRAT B Ho At 45 Bl A Loans and advances to customers, banks and
B S HoAth other financial institutions and other assets (27,718,777) (53,771,113)
ik 4/ TH Derivative financial instruments (876,739) 303,013
wEAMM, (WD) Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:
FIA=A0 A DL B2 R AT IR 2E K Deposits from banks and other financial
H At 4 Rl B R 2 A7 3K institutions maturing beyond three months 18,491,989 26,492,233
KA Deposits from customers (4,473,992) 69,078,512
EL AT A7 K Certificates of deposit issued (4,111,266) 25,545,797
CE TS Debt securities issued 66,544 (207,946)
HoAh A 15 Other liabilities 1,131,925 984,111
fiifE 4 m TR Derivative financial instruments 589,658 (254,670)
5B BBl Cash flows from operations (23,839,621) 63,345,374
B0 s R A5 B T A Hong Kong profits tax paid (823,779) (552,550)
T SNBSS Overseas tax paid (327,273) (158,349)
(AR /R A& EEH Net cash flows (used in)/from operating activities
B 4 Ui e A (24,990,673) 62,634,475
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BE T HEF AT —HIEFEE
For the year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
it 51 T#x T
Notes HK$’000 HK$’ 000
BREEHZHER = Cash flows from investing activities:
W I Purchase of intangible assets (67,177) (9,231)
I L S A Purchase of property, plant and equipment (32) (76,518) (92,873)
BB ) 2 e R T S SR E Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment 814 46
B W) SE T A K 0E Proceeds from disposal of investment property 18,000 =
B bR 2R S Fﬁ i Dividend income received from listed financial
ST 2 B A assets held for trading (10) 2,778 2,657
R E I‘ Tﬁ A AL 6 B 4 R A Dividend income received from listed
Bl A available-for-sale financial investments (10) - 2,206
4 Q IE b T AL B B A Dividend income received from unlisted
Z BB A available-for-sale financial investments (10) 5,390 3,448
Wt ) I 2 AR 2 P 45 3K00E Proceeds from repayment of loans and
advances to an associate 5,200 -
P 15 76 B 2 B AR Net cash flows used in investing activities (111,513) (93,747)
VBTG B 2 BB Cash flows from financing activities:
BEAT DA B AR AR 2 Issuance of a subordinated debt measured
R G EIE at amortised cost - 1,839,238
JE [ DA 40 5 AR AR 22 Redemption of subordinated debts measured
HIEEIE at amortised cost (5,650,060) =
AT DABE 8 AR AR 2 A8 55 Issuance of debt securities measured at
amortised cost 20,247,987 7,408,684
D) 85 AR AR 2 A8 75 B Mature of debt securities measured at
amortised cost (16,492,112) (1,844,687)
AT ey = Share issue expenses (41),(42) - (60)
BT A Issuance of share capital 5,600,000 6,100,001
DL 8 A AR 2 4% 1 £k TE Interest paid on subordinated debts measured
FE at amortised cost (368,573) (274,889)
DA 4 85 AR A R 2 S A 2 Interest paid on senior notes measured at
F B S amortised cost (159,047) (29,183)
R R T By 2 B R AR Net cash flows from financing activities 3,178,195 13,199,104
e 5o, 2 %0 > F 2 Effects of foreign exchange differences (121,163) 117,851
BakERBEEERZ (8P Net (decrease)/increase in cash and
B A cash equivalents (22,045,154) 75,857,683
R—HA—HBzZzBEeRERBSER Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 111,942,389 36,084,706
N —H=+—HZHE&R Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December
ZEBR4EEE 89,897,235 111,942,389
MEGEEHRERERNS > e B E&ZEFEIEE G ) For the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash
JEE A S =8 H AR Z 4585 equivalents comprises the following balances with original maturity of three
months or less:
A4
Group
2012 2011
T T
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
fﬂiﬁfﬁ [R] 2E B o Ath 4 Wi # 4%  Cash and balances with banks and other financial
ZHEAF (B E21) institutions (Note 21) 25,473,607 44,528,141
TESRAT IR 3 J Hofh < B 5 2 /73K Placements with banks and other financial
institutions 64,423,628 67,414,248

89,897,235 111,942,389

m "% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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Bt 15 R = MY &

Notes to the Financial Statements

1.1 PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Bank are the provision of banking, financial
and other financial related services. The principal activities of the
subsidiaries are shown in Note 34 to the financial statements.

1.2 PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong
and has its registered office and principal place of business at 33/F, ICBC
Tower, 3 Garden Road, Central, Hong Kong.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”)
and interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, except for certain buildings modified by
the revaluation, available-for-sale financial assets, financial assets
and financial liabilities held for trading, financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and derivative financial
instruments which have been measured at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of
applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements are disclosed in Note 3.

% — TAEAE i Annual Report 2012
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Impact of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for
the first time for the current year’s financial statements. Except for
in certain cases, giving rise to new and revised accounting policies
and additional disclosures, the adoption of these new and revised
HKFRSs has had no significant effect on these financial statements.

o HKFRS 1 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Severe
Hyperinflation and Removal of
Fixed Dates for First-time Adopters

e HKFRS 7 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures —
Transfers of Financial Assets

o HKAS 12 Amendments Amendments to HKAS 12 Income
Taxes — Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised HKFRSs are
as follows:

HKFRS 1 Amendments introduce a new deemed cost exemption
for entities that have been subject to severe hyperinflation, whereby
these entities can elect fair value as the deemed cost for assets and
liabilities affected by severe hyperinflation in their first HKFRS
financial statements. The amendments also remove the legacy fixed
dates in HKFRS 1 relating to derecognition and day one gain or loss
transactions. As the Group is not a first time adopter of HKFRSs, the
amendments have no financial impact on the Group.

HKFRS 7 Amendments introduce more extensive quantitative and
qualitative disclosure requirements regarding transfer transactions
of financial assets (e.g., securitisations), including information for
understanding the possible effects of any risks that may remain
with the entity that transfers the assets. A new disclosure in respect
of these transfers of financial assets is included in Note 44. The
disclosure for the comparative period in the first year of adoption is
not required.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

)

2.3

Impact of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (continued)

HKAS 12 Amendments clarify the determination of deferred tax
for investment property measured at fair value and introduce a
rebuttable presumption that deferred tax on investment property
measured at fair value should be determined on the basis that its
carrying amount will be recovered through sale. Furthermore, the
amendments incorporate the requirement previously in Hong Kong
(Standing Interpretations Committee) Interpretation (“HK(SIC)-
Int”) 21 Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable
Assets that deferred tax on non-depreciable assets, measured using
the revaluation model in HKAS 16, should always be measured on
a sale basis. Since the Group neither recognises deferred tax assets/
liabilities on its investment properties; nor has any non-depreciable
property, plant and equipment, this amendment does not have
material effect on the financial position or performance of the
Group.

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRSs

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs,
that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial
statements:

o HKFRS 1 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards -
Government Loans?

o« HKFRS 7 Amendments

« HKFRS9

« HKFRS 10
« HKFRS 11
« HKFRS 12

« HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11
and HKFRS 12
Amendments

« HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27 (2011)
Amendments

« HKFRS 13
e HKAS 1 Amendments

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures —
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities?

Financial Instruments*

Consolidated Financial Statements?

Joint Arrangements?

Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities?

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS
11 and HKFRS 12 - Transition
Guidance?

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS
12 and HKAS 27 (2011) -
Investment Entities®

Fair Value Measurement?

Amendments to HKAS 1
Presentation of Financial
Statements — Presentation of
Items of Other Comprehensive
Income!

% — TAEAE i Annual Report 2012 m
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.3 Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRSS (continued)
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« HKAS19(2011) Employee Benefits?

« HKAS27(2011) Separate Financial Statements?

« HKAS 28 (2011) Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures?
o HKAS 32 Amendments Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation —
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities®
o HK(IFRIC)-Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine?
Amendments to a number of HKFRSs
issued in June 20122

o Annual Improvements
2009-2011 Cycle

effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014

effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015

HKFRS 7 Amendments require an entity to disclose information
about rights to set-off and related arrangements (e.g., collateral
agreements). The disclosures would provide users with information
that is useful in evaluating the effect of netting arrangements on
an entity’s financial position. The new disclosures are required for
all recognised financial instruments that are set off in accordance
with HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation. The disclosures
also apply to recognised financial instruments that are subject to
an enforceable master netting arrangement or similar agreement,
irrespective of whether they are set off in accordance with HKAS 32.
The Group expects to adopt the amendments from 1 January 2013.

HKFRS 9 issued in November 2009 is the first part of phase 1 of
a comprehensive project to entirely replace HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. This phase focuses
on the classification and measurement of financial assets. Instead
of classifying financial assets into four categories, an entity shall
classify financial assets as subsequently measured at either amortised
cost or fair value, on the basis of both the entity’s business model
for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial assets. This aims to improve and
simplify the approach for the classification and measurement of
financial assets compared with the requirements of HKAS 39.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.3

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRSs (continued)

In November 2010, the HKICPA issued additions to HKFRS 9 to
address financial liabilities (the “Additions”) and incorporated
in HKFRS 9 the current derecognition principles of financial
instruments of HKAS 39. Most of the Additions were carried
forward unchanged from HKAS 39, while changes were made to
the measurement of financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss using the fair value option (“FVO”). For these
FVO liabilities, the amount of change in the fair value of a liability
that is attributable to changes in credit risk must be presented in
other comprehensive income (“OCI”). The remainder of the change
in fair value is presented in profit or loss, unless presentation of
the fair value change in respect of the liability’s credit risk in OCI
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss.
However, loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts
which have been designated under the FVO are scoped out of the
Additions. HKAS 39 is aimed to be replaced by HKFRS 9 in its
entirety. Before this entire replacement, the guidance in HKAS 39
on hedge accounting and impairment of financial assets continues
to apply. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 January 2015.
The Group will quantify the effect in conjunction with other phases,
when the final standard including all phases is issued.

HKFRS 10 establishes a single control model that applies to all
entities including special purpose entities or structured entities.
It includes a new definition of control which is used to determine
which entities are consolidated. The changes introduced by HKFRS
10 require management of the Group to exercise significant
judgement to determine which entities are controlled, compared
with the requirements in HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements and HK(SIC)-Int 12 Consolidation - Special
Purpose Entities. HKFRS 10 replaces the portion of HKAS 27 that
addresses the accounting for consolidated financial statements. It
also addresses the issues raised in HK(SIC)-Int 12.

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures and
HK(SIC)-Int 13 Jointly Controlled Entities - Non-Monetary
Contributions by Venturers. It describes the accounting for joint
arrangements with joint control. It addresses only two forms of
joint arrangements, i.e., joint operations and joint ventures, and
removes the option to account for joint ventures using proportionate
consolidation.

% — TAEAE i Annual Report 2012
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.3

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRSs (continued)

HKFRS 12 includes the disclosure requirements for subsidiaries,
joint arrangements, associates and structured entities previously
included in HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements, HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures and HKAS 28
Investments in Associates. It also introduces a number of new
disclosure requirements for these entities.

In July 2012, the HKICPA issued amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKEFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 which clarify the transition guidance in
HKERS 10, provide further relief from full retrospective application
of these standards, and limit the requirement to provide adjusted
comparative information to only the preceding comparative period.
The amendments clarify that retrospective adjustments are only
required if the consolidation conclusion as to which entities are
controlled by the Group is different between HKFRS 10 and HKAS
27 or HK(SIC)-Int 12 at the beginning of the annual period in which
HKEFRS 10 is applied for the first time. Furthermore, for disclosures
related to unconsolidated structured entities, the amendments will
remove the requirement to present comparative information for
periods before HKFRS 12 is first applied.

The amendments to HKFRS 10 issued in December 2012 include a
definition of an investment entity and provide an exception to the
consolidation requirement for entities that meet the definition of an
investment entity. Investment entities are required to account for
subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss in accordance with
HKEFRS 9, rather than consolidate them. Consequential amendments
were made to HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 (2011). The amendments to
HKEFRS 12 also set out the disclosure requirements for investment
entities.

Consequential amendments were made to HKAS 27 and HKAS 28 as
aresult of the issuance of HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12. The
Group expects to adopt HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, HKAS 27
(2011), HKAS 28 (2011), and the subsequent amendments to these
standards issued in July and December 2012 from 1 January 2013.

HKFRS 13 provides a precise definition of fair value and a single
source of fair value measurement and disclosure requirements for
use across HKFRSs. The standard does not change the circumstances
in which the Group is required to use fair value, but provides
guidance on how fair value should be applied where its use has
already been required or permitted under other HKFRSs. The Group
expects to adopt the standard from 1 January 2013.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.3

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRSs (continued)

HKAS 1 Amendments change the grouping of items presented
in OCI. Items that could be reclassified (or recycled) to profit or
loss at a future point in time (for example, net gain on hedge of
a net investment, exchange differences on translation of foreign
operations, net movement on cash flow hedges and net loss or gain
on available-for-sale financial assets) would be presented separately
from items which will never be reclassified (for example, actuarial
gains and losses on defined benefit plans and revaluation of land
and buildings). The Group expects to adopt the amendments from 1
January 2013.

HKAS 19 (2011) includes a number of amendments that range from
fundamental changes to simple clarifications and re-wording. The
revised standard introduces significant changes in the accounting for
defined benefit pension plans including removing the choice to defer
the recognition of actuarial gains and losses. Other changes include
modifications to the timing of recognition for termination benefits,
the classification of short-term employee benefits and disclosures of
defined benefit plans. The Group expects to adopt HKAS 19 (2011)
from 1 January 2013.

HKAS 32 Amendments clarify the meaning of “currently has a
legally enforceable right to set-off” for offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities. The amendments also clarify the application
of the offsetting criteria in HKAS 32 to settlement systems (such
as central clearing house systems) which apply gross settlement
mechanisms that are not simultaneous. The Group expects to adopt
the amendments from 1 January 2014.

The Annual Improvements 2009-2011 Cycle issued in June 2012
sets out amendments to a number of HKFRSs. The Group expects
to adopt the amendments from 1 January 2013. There are separate
transitional provisions for each standard. The adoption of some of
the amendments may result in changes in accounting policies:

(a) HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements: Clarifies
the difference between voluntary additional comparative
information and the minimum required comparative
information. Generally, the minimum required comparative
period is the previous period. An entity must include
comparative information in the related notes to the financial
statements when it voluntarily provides comparative
information beyond the previous period. The additional
comparative information does not need to contain a complete
set of financial statements.

% — TAEAE i Annual Report 2012
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.3

2.4

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRSs (continued)

(a)

(®)

()

(continued)

In addition, the amendment clarifies that the opening
statement of financial position as at the beginning of the
preceding period must be presented when an entity changes
its accounting policies; makes retrospective restatements or
makes reclassifications, and that change has a material effect
on the statement of financial position. However, the related
notes to the opening statement of financial position as at
the beginning of the preceding period are not required to be
presented.

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment: Clarifies that major
spare parts and servicing equipment that meet the definition of
property, plant and equipment are not inventories.

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation: Clarifies that
income taxes arising from distributions to equity holders are
accounted for in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes.
The amendment removes existing income tax requirements
from HKAS 32 and requires entities to apply the requirements
in HKAS 12 to any income tax arising from distributions to
equity holders.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial

statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries and attributable share

of results and reserves of its associate (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2012.

(a)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Bank, directly or
indirectly, controls the composition of the Board of Directors,
controls more than half of the voting power or holds more
than half of the issued share capital; or over which the Bank
has a contractual right to exercise a dominant influence with
respect to that entity’s financial and operating policies. The
results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.

All intra-group transactions and balances are eliminated on
consolidation.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Basis of consolidation (continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred is measured at the
acquisition date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition
date fair values of assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree
and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. For each business combination,
the acquirer measures the non-controlling interest in the
acquiree either at fair value or at the proportionate share of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Acquisition related costs are
expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial
assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification
and designation in accordance with the contractual terms,
economic circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the
acquisition date. This includes the separation of embedded
derivatives in host contracts by the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, previously
held equity interest is remeasured at its acquisition date fair
value and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent
consideration classified as an asset or liability that is a financial
instrument and within the scope of HKAS 39 is measured at
fair value with changes in fair value either recognised in profit
or loss or as change to other comprehensive income. If the
contingent consideration is not within the scope of HKAS39,
it is measured in accordance with the appropriate HKFRS.
Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured and subsequent settlement is accounted for within
equity.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(ii) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and
(iii) the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity;
and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received,
(ii) the fair value of any investment retained and (iii) any
resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group’s share
of components previously recognised in other comprehensive
income is reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as
appropriate.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a
loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

% — TAEAE i Annual Report 2012
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Basis of consolidation (continued)

(a)

(b)

Subsidiaries (continued)
The results of subsidiaries are included in the Bank’s income
statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable.
The Bank’s investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
any impairment losses.

Associate

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-
controlled entity, in which the Group has a long term interest
of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and
over which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.

The Group’s interests in associate are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at the Group’s
share of net assets under the equity method of accounting,
less any impairment losses. The Group’s share of the post-
acquisition results and reserves of associate is included
in the consolidated income statement and consolidated
reserves, respectively. Unrealised gains and losses resulting
from transactions between the Group and its associate
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
associate, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Goodwill arising
from the acquisition of associate is included as part of the
Group’s interests in associate and is not individually tested for
impairment.

The results of associate are included in the Bank’s income
statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable.
The Bank’s investments in associate are treated as non-current
assets and are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

For regulatory reporting, the basis of consolidation for
calculation of consolidated capital adequacy ratio of the
Group is set out in Note 1 of the “Supplementary Financial
Information” section.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.5

2.6

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement
for all interest-bearing financial instruments using the effective
interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of
allocating the interest income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of
the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to
the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash
flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument
(for example, prepayment options) but does not consider future
credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid or
received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums
or discounts.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been
written down as a result of an impairment loss, an interest income is
recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

Non-interest income

Fee and commission income and expense

Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis
when the service has been provided. Commitment fees for loans that
are likely to be drawn down are deferred (together with related direct
costs) and recognised as an adjustment to the effective interest rate
on the loan. Loan syndication fees are recognised as revenue when
the syndication has been completed and the Group retained no part
of the loan package for itself or retained a part at the same effective
interest rate as the other participants.

Portfolio and other management advisory and service fees are
recognised based on the applicable service contracts, usually on a
time-apportionate basis.

Net trading income

Net trading income comprises all gains and losses from changes in
the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities classified as
held for trading and available for sale. Gains or losses arising from
changes in fair value of derivatives to the extent as described in the
accounting policy set out in Note 2.10 are reported as “Net trading
income”.

Gains and losses on foreign exchange trading and other transactions
are also reported as “Net trading income” except for those gains and
losses on translation of foreign currencies recognised in the foreign
exchange reserve in accordance with the accounting policy set out in
Note 2.15.

& — " FAER Annual Report 2012
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.6

2.7

Non-interest income (continued)

Dividend income
Dividends are recognised in the income statement when the Group’s
right to receive payment is established.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale
financial investments, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

The Group determines the classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition. When financial assets are recognised initially,
they are measured at fair value plus transaction costs, except in the
case of financial asset recorded at fair value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the period generally established by regulation or convention
in the marketplace.

The Group’s financial assets include cash and bank balances, trade
and other receivables, loans receivable, quoted and unquoted
financial instruments, and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as follows:

(a)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading and financial assets designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term.

Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are
also classified as held for trading unless they are designated
as effective hedging instruments as defined by HKAS 39.
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried
in the statement of financial position at fair value net with
changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.
These net fair value changes do not include any dividends or
interest earned on these financial assets.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.7 Financial assets (continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

(a)

(b)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Financial assets designated upon initial recognised at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of
initial recognition and only if the criteria under HKAS 39 are
satisfied.

The Group evaluates its financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (held for trading) to assess whether the intent
to sell them in the near term is still appropriate. When,
in rare circumstance, the Group is unable to trade these
financial assets due to inactive markets and management’s
intent to sell them in the foreseeable future significantly
changes, the Group may elect to reclassify these financial
assets. The reclassification from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss to loans and receivables, available-for-
sale financial investments or held-to-maturity investments
depends on the nature of the assets.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for
as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their
economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to
those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held
for trading or designated at fair value through profit or loss.
These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.
Reassessment only occurs if there is a change in the terms of
the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that
would otherwise be required.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables, including cash and short-term funds,
placements with and advances to banks and other financial
institutions, trade bills and loans and advances to customers,
banks and other financial institutions, are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement,
such assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method less any allowance for
impairment.

Amortised cost is calculated taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and includes fees or costs that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective
interest rate amortisation is included in net interest income
in the income statement. The loss arising from impairment is
recognised in the income statement.

% — TAEAE i Annual Report 2012
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.7 Financial assets (continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

(c)

(d)

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity are classified as held to maturity
when the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments are subsequently
measured at amortised cost less any allowance for impairment.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective
interest rate amortisation is included in net interest income
in the income statement. The loss arising from impairment is
recognised in the income statement. Where the Group to sell
or reclassify other than an insignificant amount of held-to-
maturity investments, the entire category would be tainted and
reclassified as available-for-sale.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative
financial assets in listed and unlisted equity investments and
debt securities. Equity investments classified as available-for-
sale are those which are neither classified as held for trading
nor designated at fair value through profit or loss. Debt
securities in this category are those which are intended to be
held for an indefinite period of time and which may be sold in
response to needs for liquidity or in response to changes in the
market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
investments are subsequently measured at fair value, with
unrealised gains or losses recognised as other comprehensive
income in the available-for-sale financial investment
revaluation reserve until the investment is derecognised, at
which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the
income statement in other income, or until the investment is
determined to be impaired, when the cumulative gain or loss is
reclassified from the available-for-sale investment revaluation
reserve to the income statement. Interest and dividends earned
whilst holding the available-for-sale financial investments are
reported as interest income and dividend income, respectively
and are recognised in the income statement as “net interest
income” and “dividend income from financial investments”.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot
be reliably measured because (i) the variability in the range
of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that
investment or (ii) the probabilities of the various estimates
within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used in
estimating fair value, such investments are stated at cost less
any impairment losses.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.7 Financial assets (continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)
(d)  Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell
its available-for-sale financial investments in the near term are
still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group is
unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive markets

and management’s intent to do so significantly changes in

the foreseeable future, the Group may elect to reclassify these

financial assets. Reclassification to loans and receivables is

permitted when the financial assets meet the definition of

loans and receivables and the Group has the intent and ability

to hold these assets for the foreseeable future or to maturity.

Reclassification to the held-to-maturity category is permitted

only when the group has the ability and intent to hold until the

maturity date of the financial asset.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-

sale category, the fair value carrying amount on the date

of reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and any

previous gain or loss on that asset that has been recognised

in reserve is amortised to the income statement over the

remaining life of the investment using the effective interest

rate. Any difference between the new amortised cost and

the maturity amount is also amortised over the remaining

life of the asset using the effective interest rate. If the asset is

subsequently determined to be impaired, then the amount

recorded in reserve is reclassified to the income statement.

(e)  Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised when:

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have

expired; or

. the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows

from the asset, or has assumed an obligation to pay

in full without material delay to a third party under a

“pass through” arrangement; and either (a) the Group

has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of

the asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor

retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the

assets, but has transferred control of the asset.

% — TAEAE i Annual Report 2012
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.7 Financial assets (continued)

2.8

Subsequent measurement (continued)

(e)

(0]

Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from an asset or has entered into a passthrough
arrangement, it evaluates it and to what extent it has retained
the risk and rewards of ownership of the asset. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the
asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. In that case, the Group also
recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and
the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the
rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee
over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Group could be required to

repay.

Fair value

The fair values of financial instruments that are traded in
active markets is determined by reference to quoted market
prices or dealer price quotations (bid price for long positions
and ask price for short positions), without any deduction for
transaction costs. For financial instruments where there is no
active market, the fair value is determined using appropriate
valuation techniques. The Group establishes the fair value
by using valuation techniques. Such techniques include
using recent arm’s length market transactions, reference
to the current market value of another instrument which is
substantially the same, a discounted cash flow analysis, and
option pricing models refined to reflect the issuer’s specific
circumstances.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there

is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial

assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is

deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of

impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the

initial recognition of the asset (an incurred “loss event”) and that

loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the

financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably

estimated.



2

T2 FBOR BE AR (a0

2.8

4 T A VA ()

3 L L L 5 IO
L4 7 9 75 2 B A 4R P
BR

(@)

EUNEE 3NN DN NE L

LA o A0 A ) S A A AR S e

PN

AR [ 7 3 B AR 2 B B IR A T
P BE B > AT AR — TH K
NTEHABE DT A& 2% 5 2 3

fE BN AT RE B B SO T HoA A B F A

VI o 1) B0 B R ] S T 2 38 5% < Al T 7 2K
KGR

IR it 5 (L A0 9
R AR 2 B B A K- UR 5 5%

W Z EREUR — e MEE B H K
R ANRAR > HAG R R AR BL G 0 2 B
Al EHE 2 T B AR R BERR RR AL S
WECAR TR e mEE > SiEZ%
AL 22 At R A IO DL ) B 0 5 it
% AR P 7 A R DA ] 2 1B K
REFAR UL

LUAES AR IR 2 <2 i

S i 0 8 AR B MR ) < T > AR AR
VR T 51 S P L < R K ) < L T LA
HEATRPAG B A A B R R - B
TH 4 0 AN KR 4l E 3L ) AT AT
il o A A 2 T R B AT A6 1) <6
JEE M N A A 7 ML W 0 o R e e
EREAR - HEE TR A BUE
JRRL g A P S < T 7 AL AT Bl 1
Al o O BB AT I (B Wl % O e R (E
18 5% B A ATl 0 ol (L 1R P < P
I 45 7 < AL P AT WA
il o

2

o TR $R 4T (35 ) 45 B A 7] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets

is impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention of

the Group about the following loss events:

(a)

significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments;

the Group, for economic or legal reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty granting to the borrower, a
concession that the lender would not otherwise consider;

it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter into
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties;

deterioration in the value of collateral;
downgrading below investment grade level; or

observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows from a group of financial
assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the
decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual financial
assets in the group, including adverse changes in the payment
status of borrowers in the group; or national or local economic
conditions that correlate with the defaults on the assets in the

group.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group
first assesses individually whether objective evidence of
impairment exists for financial assets that are individually
significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes
the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for
which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are
not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

% — TAEAE i Annual Report 2012
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(a)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred). The present value of the estimated
future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition). If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current
effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised
in the income statement. Interest income continues to be
accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using
the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for
the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Loans and
receivables together with any associated allowances are written
off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and
all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the
Group. As a practical expedient, the Group may measure
impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an
observable market price.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows of a
collateralised financial asset less costs for obtaining and selling
the collateral reflects the cash flows that may result from
foreclosure whether or not the foreclosure is probable.

For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impairment,
financial assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk
characteristics (i.e., on the basis of the Group’s grading process
that considers asset type, industry, geographical location,
collateral type, overdue status and other relevant factors).
Those characteristics are relevant to the estimation of future
cash flows from groups of such assets by being indicative of
the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due according to the
contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are
collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the
basis of the contractual cash flows of the assets in the Group
and the historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to those in the Group. Historical loss
experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable data
to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect
the period on which the historical loss experience is based and
to remove the effects of conditions in the historical period that
do not exist currently.



2

T2 FBOR BE AR (a0

2.8 Al ERAE g

(@)

(b)

LIRSS AR I IR 2 < Il 5 7 (%)

TS AR TR 6 2 S W AL AR B
iR T A Sl 7R BEAS (] S0 ) AR B
B R 2 ) (IR - Y3EH
A%~ A DL > BOH A T BN R AR R R
K Z AT REVE BB L 2 ) Tr 1 —
B o AL [ E AR A TR E B AR B &
Ui 2 7 B ARGEE  DASUAR e 1R 6 B
HIB R H W2 25 o

R BB MR 1] 2 5 00 T 4 A (B A B 2 v
T DAY o 5% 45 £ RO IR 52 BT A
WHZRRE P B Tl E N 48 46 AR T DA SRS
i A% Wi [0 38 1 P b < SR > M AE U
i 2 I B B 0 (B YR A

TR — A Z ] > Al s (E 2R 4
PR A 0 ol (L 1% 8 2 1) 2 IE (481 5
MG R SE ) THE e 2 > JE R
) A R 38 T 2 8 T W R (L
B2 o fi AR BB AR Wi e > J g e <6
W AR 2 o

L8 B 2 12

P LS e M T R o AN SR R A
ot A AR RS REAG R B A A B R BN
—IHBCE R AL B

A A0 B B S L AR (FTBRAT A
A% 4 A 3K T i 8) BRLHC B AT AT E A 2
] ) 25 A 25 A A0 S8 T 2 8 Wi R e 580
FIA 9 (L 4 2R % T JH A 2 TR WA it B8 B Sl
I E T

2

o TR $R 4T (35 ) 45 B A 7] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(a)

(b)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets
should reflect and be directionally consistent with changes in
related observable data from period to period (for example,
changes in unemployment rates, property prices, payment
status, or other factors indicative of changes in the probability
of losses in the group and their magnitude). The methodology
and assumptions used for estimating future cash flows are
reviewed regularly by the Group to reduce any differences
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

When a loan is uncollectible, it is written off against the
related allowances for loan impairment. Such loan is written
off after all the necessary procedures have been completed
and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the
amount of the allowances for loan impairment in the income
statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the previously
recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by
adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is credited to the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that an investment or a group of
investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any principal
payment and amortisation) and its current fair value, less
any impairment loss previously recognised in the income
statement, is removed from other comprehensive income and
recognised in the income statement.

% — TAEAE i Annual Report 2012
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(b)

Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

In the case of equity investments classified as available-
for-sale, objective evidence would include a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment below its
cost. The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged”
requires judgement. “Significant” is evaluated against the
original cost of the investment and “prolonged” against the
period in which the fair value has been below its original
cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative
loss — measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that investment previously recognised in the income
statement - is removed from other comprehensive income
and recognised in the income statement. Impairment losses
on equity instruments classified as available-for-sale are not
reversed through the income statement. Increases in their
fair value after impairment are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income.

In the case of debt instruments classified as available-for-sale,
impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as financial
assets carried at amortised cost. However, the amount
recorded for impairment is the cumulative loss measured as
the difference between the amortised cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the income statement. Future interest income
continues to be accrued based on the reduced carrying amount
of the asset and is accrued using the rate of interest used to
discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring
the impairment loss. The interest income is recorded as part
of interest income. Impairment losses on debt instruments are
reversed through the income statement if the increase in fair
value of the instruments can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in the
income statement.

2.9 Financial liabilities

(a)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial liabilities held
for trading and those designated at fair value through profit or
loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria of HKAS 39 are satisfied.

Financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit
or loss, including the Group’s own debt securities in issue are
designated as such at inception. Financial liabilities designated
at fair value through profit or loss are carried at fair value and
any gains and losses from changes in fair value are recognised
in the income statement.



2

T2 FBOR BE AR (a0

29 A@hafE @

(a) DAL EAS I 7t AR Z 2 A 1T
(#4)
v B < il 1 E O AR B TR
R0 FR AR 22 50 & o i 80 6 4 A%
A T 6T S AR R AR A A b AR 2
A G 28 LA o &t HE R S5 395%) 1
ik TR o

A A% S < B S Z AT AT ALE T A
i e [FLB ST J IR o b2 J5 < i it
N PR SR - 1A An] PR 22 P16 {8 5
Bl 7 AR 2 R 3 AR R R

(b) HAfhz A
T th, 4 Rl B A ) 2 i 8 ST (B 0 B B
2T AN TR > S A% D4 8 A
B o FIIBR 38 S A 45 T 15 25k TE B e (o]
BB 2 2250 > 3 B B Rk it
il 4 Rl B A A7 1 A RS i g R WERR - e
P Bl SRR LT > B AR 51 o
AR B A B, S A e R R T RLE S ) e

(c)  BRIFEZE A F
A BRI B BRI 1 A R T R
S0 RV R,

B 4 B BB B R — SRR ek
FEARTNNR 2 oA B RO > BRBLA

AEE BT A AN T AR R R T B
FUERE - A B A A B IR 2
72 B W AR R N HERR

2.10 fiiE 4@l T H % ¥ oh & 518 2

AT REEWR T LAMETEGHZ HIEA
AR AERR > HAR L AT EEE R - AT
B T AR 98¢ 175 R I 35 I ok 2 i R E - LR
IRHE T35 28 5y Bl (B T7 (645 B 4 Uik ik 97 B
o 2 B IR RE RS (A ) « B TR TR
ZAFEE B IERE > R EEALR A
S (E S B B > RIFE R AR -

2

o TR $R 4T (35 ) 45 B A 7] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.9 Financial liabilities (continued)

(a)  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

(continued)

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they

are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term. This

category includes derivative financial instruments entered into

by the Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in
hedge relationships as defined by HKAS 39.

Any interests charged on these financial liabilities are included

in the income statement under “Interest expense”. It is carried

at fair value and any gains and losses from changes in fair value

are recognised in the income statement.

(b)  Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value

net of transaction costs incurred and are subsequently stated

at amortised cost. Any difference between proceeds net of

transaction costs and the redemption value is recognised in

the income statement over the period of the other financial

liabilities using the effective interest method unless the effect

of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are

stated at cost. The related interest expense is recognised within

“Interest expense” in the income statement.

(c)  Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under

the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another

from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the

terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such

an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of

the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and

the difference between the respective carrying amounts is

recognised in the income statement.

2.10 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on

which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently

remeasured at fair value. Fair values are obtained from quoted

market prices in active markets, including recent market

transactions, and valuation techniques, including discounted

cash flow models and option pricing models, as appropriate. All

derivatives are carried as assets when fair value is positive and as

liabilities when fair value is negative.

% — TAEAE i Annual Report 2012
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2 EEGEBURME AR @) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
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2.10 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
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(continued)

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial
recognition is the transaction price (i.e., the fair value of the
consideration given or received) unless the fair value of that
instrument is better evidenced by comparison with other observable
current market transactions in the same instrument (i.e., without
modification or repackaging) or based on a valuation technique
whose variables include only data from observable markets. When
such evidence exists, the Group recognises profits on day one.

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments are
treated as separate derivatives when their economic characteristics
and risks are not closely related to those of the host contract and
the host contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss.
These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes
in fair value separately recognised in the income statement unless
the Group chooses to designate the hybrid contracts at fair value
through profit or loss.

Derivatives that qualify for hedge accounting

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss
depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging
instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The
Group designates certain derivatives as either: (i) hedges of the
fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or unrecognised firm
commitments (fair value hedge); or (ii) hedges of highly probable
future cash flows attributable to a recognised asset or liability, or a
forecasted transaction (cash flow hedge). Hedge accounting is used
for derivatives designated in this way provided certain criteria are
met.

The Group documents, at the inception of the transaction, the
relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as
well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions.

The Group also documents its assessment, both at hedge inception
and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in
hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair
values or cash flows of hedged items.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

(continued)

Derivatives that qualify for hedge accounting (continued)

(a)  Fair value hedge
Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated
and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the income
statement together with any changes in the fair value of the
hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting,
the adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for
which the effective interest method is used is amortised to the
income statement over the period to maturity. If the hedged
item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value adjustment is
recognised immediately in the income statement.

(b)  Cash flow hedge
The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives
that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges is
recognised in other comprehensive income in the cash flow
hedge reserve. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective
portion is recognised immediately in the income statement.

Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income are
recycled to the income statement in the periods in which the
hedged item will affect profit or loss (for example, when the
forecast sale that is hedged takes place).

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting,
any cumulative gain or loss existing in other comprehensive
income at that time remains in other comprehensive income
and is recognised when the forecast transaction affects profit
or loss. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to
occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equity is
immediately transferred to the income statement.

Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting

Certain derivative instruments do not qualify for hedge accounting.
Changes in the fair value of any derivative instrument that does
not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised immediately in the
income statement.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount
is reported in the statement of financial position if, and only if, there
is currently enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

% — AR HR Annual Report 2012 m
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12

2.13

2.14

Sale and repurchase agreements

Securities sold subject to repurchase agreements (“repos”) are
reclassified in the financial statements as pledged assets when the
transferee has the right by contract or custom to sell or repledge
the collateral; the counterparty liability is included in deposits from
banks and other financial institutions or deposits from customers,
as appropriate. Securities purchased under agreements to resell
(“reverse repos”) are recorded as loans and advances to customers,
banks or other financial institutions, as appropriate.

The difference between sale and repurchase prices is treated as
an interest and accrued over the life of the agreements using the
effective interest method. Securities lent to counterparties are also
retained in the financial statements.

Securities borrowed are not recognised in the financial statements,
unless these are sold to third parties, in which case the purchase
and sale are recorded with the gain or loss included in the trading
income. The obligation to return them is recorded at fair value as a
trading liability.

Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are reported as off balance-sheet items
and are stated at fair value. In the recovery of impaired loans and
advances, the Group may take possession of the collateral assets
through court proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by
the borrowers. In accordance with the Group’s accounting policy set
out in Note 2.8(a), impairment allowances for impaired loans and
advances are maintained after taking into account the net realisable
value of the collateral assets. On a sale transaction of repossessed
assets, the amount received will be used to offset the loans and
advances first until they are fully recovered, and any remaining
amount will be released to the borrowers.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of an entity: (a) that engages
in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur
expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to transactions
with other components of the same entity), (b) whose operating
results are regularly reviewed by the entity’s chief operating decision
maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the
segment and assess its performance, and (c) for which discrete
financial information is available.



2

T2 FBOR BE AR (a0

2.15 Ah s e

(@)

(b)

(©)

LI RER 25| B

A A1 [ LT A5 B A 2 B 5 i 3 i i O
FIJS B8 2% 08N 2 o A 7 B 05
MRz &% (TR 5H& - 560
B R TI AT 251 - T I AT Z
DR 2515

X5 RATBR

SIEAE 5 H 38 5 B BUAT 2 B A4 55 7 )
RERW - ZERG AR USSR 2
B W R R AR I A 2 RO
T E A= 2 B S0 AR e 1R o R i d 3R
TRRIE TR, o 7 HG A A T WA £ R A
R B O S A I A
FRAN o

203 VM (i w8 T £ (58 B A i 4
RHERRFE BWIEIRE > ke LA T
TSI A W45 3R 1 AR TR 2 i 22 3H
AR By ST (R A B 2 — W 2
i o 8 A ST (R -k T 4 T £ {5 B
e SRCHE A5 R A0 R BRI B (B
RHEHE 2 EMEEZHR) 2 HE
2 1 B R A G A 2 T WS 2 516 81 A B OR
RE4R N 2 PR (E R o

ST 4 A

AR BT BT A 2 rE B 2 51 & WA R /Y
M (25 SR A A R A I 2 I RE B
R T B BR UL LA R 7 SR A 2
5 £

o SRR HE KA GRS
IR 2 Wi T HE R AR

. 45 2 Wi o 4T 35 e R AT (I
U EN %S 5 H BT
b 2R 1 Z2AE AR 2 A A B I A
Je Sz 58 5 H I 2 T AT
") K

o AT AR 2 BRI RD A A A THT U
st o SR i AR A — {8 S I H
Rt

2

o TR $R 4T (35 ) 45 B A 7] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.15 Foreign currency translation

(a)  Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the

Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

(b)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the

functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at

the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and

losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and

from the translations at year-end exchange rates of monetary

assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are

recognised in the income statement, except when deferred in

other comprehensive income as qualifying cash flow hedges

and qualifying net investment hedges.

Translation differences on non-monetary items that are

measured at fair value whose fair value changes recognised in

the income statement, such as equity held at fair value through

profit or loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or

loss. Translation differences on non-monetary items that are

measured at fair value whose fair value changes recognised

in the equity, such as equities classified as available-for-sale

financial assets, are recorded as other comprehensive income

and included in the fair value reserve in equity.

(c)  Group companies

The results and financial positions of all the group entities

(none of which has a functional currency which is the currency

of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional

currency different from the presentation currency are

translated into the presentation currency as follows:

. assets and liabilities of these entities are translated at the

closing rate at the end of the reporting period;

. their income statements are translated at average

exchange rates (unless this average is not a reasonable

approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates

prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case

income and expenses are translated using the exchange

rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions); and

. all resulting exchange differences are recognised in other

comprehensive income and accumulated in a separate

component of equity.

% — TAEAE i Annual Report 2012
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.15

2.16

Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)  Group companies (continued)

On consolidation, the exchange differences arising from
the translation of the net investment in foreign entities, and
of borrowings and other currency instruments designated
as hedges of such investments, are included in a separate
component of equity. When a foreign operation is sold, such
exchange differences are recognised in the income statement
as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition
of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and translated at the closing rate.

(d)  Consolidated statement of cash flows

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates
of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas
subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates
for the year.

Property, plant and equipment

Bank premises and properties comprise mainly branches and offices.
Bank premises and properties are shown at fair value, based on
periodic, but at least triennial, valuations by external independent
valuers, less subsequent depreciation. Any accumulated depreciation
at the date of revaluation is restated proportionately with the change
in the gross carrying amount of the asset so that the carrying amount
of the asset after revaluation equals its revalued amount. All other
items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items. Cost may also include transfers from equity of any gains or
losses on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign currency purchases
of property, plant and equipment.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is
normally charged to the income statement in the period in which it
is incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied,
the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in the carrying
amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts
of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual assets with
specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
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2.16 Property, plant and equipment (continued)
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Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of
bank premises and properties are credited to other reserves in
shareholders’ equity. Decreases that offset previous increases of the
same asset are charged against bank premises revaluation reserve
directly in equity; all other decreases are expensed in the income
statement. Each year the difference between the depreciation
amount based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset expensed
in the income statement and the depreciation amount based on
the asset’s original cost is transferred from the bank premises
revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using
the straight-line method to allocate cost or revalued amounts to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Bank premises and properties Over the remaining lease
period of the land on which
the properties are situated
or 50 years, whichever
is shorter

Leasehold improvements Over the lease term of the leased
premises or 10 years whichever
is shorter

Furniture and equipment 4 to 10 years

The residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method are

reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each financial year end.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount, with the amount charged directly to
the income statement.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part
initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss on disposal or retirement recognised in the income statement
in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.
On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the reserve
realised in respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained
earnings as a movement in reserves.

% — TAEAE i Annual Report 2012
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2 EEGEBURME AR @) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
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Property that is held for long-term yields or for capital appreciation
or both and that is not occupied by the companies in the Group is
classified as investment property.

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including
related transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment
properties are carried at fair value. Fair value is based on active
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the nature,
location or condition of the specific asset. If this information is not
available, the Group uses alternative valuation methods such as
recent transaction prices on less active markets or discounted cash
flow projections. These valuations are performed in accordance
with the guidance issued by the International Valuation Standards
Committee. These valuations are reviewed annually by external
valuers. Investment properties that are being redeveloped for
continuing use as investment properties, or for which the market has
become less active, continue to be measured at fair value.

The fair value of investment properties reflects, among other things,
rental income from current leases and assumptions about rental
income from future leases in light of current market conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows
that could be expected in respect of the properties. Some of those
outflows are recognised as liabilities, including finance lease
liabilities in respect of land classified as investment properties; other
outflows including contingent rent payments, are not recognised in
the financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are
expensed in the income statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the income statement.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified
as property, plant and equipment, and its fair value at the date of
reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes. Properties
that are being constructed or developed for future use as investment
properties are classified as property, plant and equipment and
stated at cost until construction or development is completed, at
which time they are reclassified and subsequently accounted for as
investment properties.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.17

2.18

2.19

Investment properties (continued)

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment
property because its use has changed, any difference resulting
between the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the
date of transfer is recognised in equity as a revaluation of property,
plant and equipment under HKAS 16. However, if a fair value gain
reverses a previous impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the
income statement.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over
the fair value of the Group’s share of the net identifiable assets
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed of the acquired
subsidiaries at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of
subsidiaries is included in intangible assets. Goodwill on acquisition
of an associate is included in “Investments in associate”. The
carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually or
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying value may be impaired. Goodwill is carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period. Gains and losses on
the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwill
relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose
of impairment testing. Each of those cash-generating units is
represented by each primary reporting segment.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a
business combination is the fair value as at the date of acquisition.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently
amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired.

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each
financial year end.

Gains or losses from derecognition of an intangible asset are
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the income
statement when the assets are derecognised.

% — TAEAE i Annual Report 2012
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.19 Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (continued)

2.20

(a)  Computer software
Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on
the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use
the specific software. These costs are amortised over their
estimated useful life of four years.

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer
software programmes are recognised as an expense as
incurred. Costs that are directly associated with the production
of identifiable and unique software products controlled by
the Group, and that will probably generate economic benefits
exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognised as intangible
assets. Direct costs include the software development
employee costs and an appropriate portion of relevant
overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as
intangible assets are amortised over their estimated useful life
(not exceeding four years).

(b)  Trading rights

Trading rights represent eligibility rights with indefinite useful
lives to trade on or through The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited and are tested for impairment annually. Such
intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life is reviewed
annually to determine whether indefinite life assessment
continues to be supportable, if not, the change in the useful
life assessment from indefinite to infinite is accounted for on a
prospective basis.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, but are tested annually for impairment. Assets that
are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the
income statement in the period in which it arises, unless the asset
is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

2.21

is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy
for that revalued asset. A previously recognised impairment loss
of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount
of that asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of such impairment loss is credited to the
income statement in the period in which it arises.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating
to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit
or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,
taking into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in
the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, if the deferred income tax arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than
a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, it is not accounted for
as deferred income tax. Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by
the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and associate, except where the timing of
the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax related to fair value re-measurement of available-for-
sale investments and cash flow hedges, which are charged or credited
directly to equity, is also credited or charged directly to equity and is
subsequently recognised in the income statement together with the
deferred gain or loss.

& — " FAER Annual Report 2012
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.21

2.22

2.23

Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred
tax assets are reassessed at the end of the reporting period and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

Employee benefits

(a) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave
are recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual
is made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long
service leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to
the end of the reporting period.

(b)  Pension obligations
The Group operates a defined contribution retirement scheme
under the Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance (the
“ORSO Scheme”) and another defined contribution retirement
scheme under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance (the “MPF Scheme”) for those employees of the
Group who are eligible and have elected to participate in the
schemes. The Group’s contributions to the ORSO Scheme are
made based on a percentage of the eligible employees’ basic
salaries and those made to the MPF Scheme are made based
on a percentage of the eligible employees’ relevant income as
defined in the MPF Scheme. These contributions are expensed
as incurred and are reduced by contributions forfeited by
those employees of the Group who leave the schemes prior
to the contributions vesting fully. The assets of the schemes
are held separately from those of the Group in independently
administered funds.

Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised
when (i) the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events; (ii) it is more likely than not that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and
(iii) the amount can be reliably estimated. Restructuring provisions
comprise lease termination penalties and employee termination
payments. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23

2.24

2.25

Provisions (continued)

Where there is a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that
an outflow of resources will be required in settlement is determined
by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow of resources with
respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations may
be small.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are accounted
for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of
the leased asset is capitalised at the present value of the minimum
lease payments and recorded together with the obligation, excluding
the interest element, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets
held under capitalised finance leases, including prepaid land lease
payments under finance leases, are included in property, plant and
equipment, and depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms
and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of
such leases are charged to the income statement so as to provide a
constant periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are expensed in the income statement
on the straight-line basis over the period of the lease. The Group’s
interests in leasehold land and land use rights are also accounted as
operating leases.

Where the Group is a lessor under operating leases, assets leased out
are included in property, plant and equipment in the statement of
financial position. They are depreciated over their expected useful
lives on a basis consistent with similar owned property, plant and
equipment. Rental income (net of any incentives given to lessees) is
recognised on the straight-line basis over the lease term.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash
and cash equivalents comprise balances with less than three months’
maturity from the date of acquisition, including cash and balances
with banks and other financial institutions, treasury bills, other
eligible bills and certificates of deposit.

% — TAEAE i Annual Report 2012 m
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.26

2]

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and
whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly within the
Group’s control.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the Group’s control, or a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised either because an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation but is not probable or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits is
probable. When the inflow is virtually certain, it will be recognised as
an asset.

A contingent liability is not recognised as a provision but is disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will
then be recognised as a provision.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party is a person or a close member of that person’s family
and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(ii)  has significant influence over the Group; or
(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the

Group or of a parent of the Group;
or

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following conditions
applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same
group;

(ii) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of
the other entity);

(iii) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same

third party;
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.27

2.28

2.29

Related parties (continued)
(b)  (continued)

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a); and

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained earnings within the equity section of the
statement of financial position, until they have been approved by the
shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends have been
approved by the shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a
liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Bank’s memorandum and articles of association
grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as a
liability when they are proposed and declared.

Fiduciary activities

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary
capacities that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of
individuals, trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions.
These assets and income arising thereon are excluded from these
financial statements, as they are not assets of the Group.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ASSUMPTIONS

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

3.1 Impairment allowances on loans and advances

The Group reviews its loan portfolios to assess impairment on a
monthly basis. In determining whether an impairment loss should
be recorded in the income statement, the Group makes judgements
as to whether there is any observable data indicating that there
is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from
a portfolio of loans before the decrease can be identified with
an individual loan in that portfolio. This evidence may include
observable data indicating that there has been an adverse change
in the payment status of borrowers in a group, or in the national
or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on assets
in the group of borrowers. Management uses estimates based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics
and objective evidence of impairment similar to those in the
portfolio when scheduling its future cash flows. The methodology
and assumptions used for estimating both the amount and timing
of future cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

3.2 Fair value of derivatives

The fair values of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using various valuation techniques
according to the nature of the financial instruments. These include
third party price quotation, a discounted cash flow and option
pricing models. These models are built by reputable system suppliers
and are widely used in the market. They are reviewed and calibrated
by qualified personnel independent of the area that created them.
Valuation outputs are generated from these systems using relevant
current observable market parameters and are verified before they
are used for financial reporting purposes.

3.3 Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Group determines that available-for-sale investments are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value below its cost. This determination of what is significant
or prolonged requires judgement. In making this judgement, the
Group evaluates among other factors, the normal volatility in share
prices. In addition, impairment may be appropriate when there is
evidence of a deterioration in the financial health of the investee,
industry and sector performance, changes in technology, and
operating and financing cash flows.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ASSUMPTIONS (continued)

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 to classify non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity as held-to-maturity. This classification requires
significant judgement. In making this judgement, the Group
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments to
maturity. If the Group fails to keep these investments to maturity
other than for the specific circumstances, for example, selling
an insignificant amount close to maturity, it will be required to
reclassify the entire class as available-for-sale financial investments.
The investments would therefore be measured at fair value and not at
amortised cost.

Fair value of bank premises and properties

The fair value of the leasehold building is estimated based on the
valuation made by an independent professionally qualified valuer on
an open market basis.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy. The
recoverable amounts of cash-generating units have been determined
based on the value-in-use calculations. These calculations require
the use of estimates of discount rate and long-term growth rate.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions.
Significant estimates are required in determining the worldwide
provision for income taxes. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain
during the ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of
whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred
tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

4.1

Overall risk management

Pursuant to the implementation of Basel II New Accord since
January 2007, the Group has been practising risk management
since 2009 in congruence with the principles and requirements
of the New Accord. Increased attention to corporate governance,
Board oversight and a top-down approach permeated through the
Group’s risk management structure, processes, policies and internal
control. For its business plan and activities, the Group identifies,
assesses, monitors, controls, reports and reviews the major risks to
ensure capital adequacy, compliance with regulatory guidelines, and
adherence to the Board’s risk expectation, including during times of
stress.

Risk management structure and principles

The Group has established policies and procedures for the
identification, measurement, control and monitoring of risk factors
(including credit, liquidity, market, interest rate, operational,
reputational, strategic, legal and compliance risks). Central to the
Group’s risk management is the Board’s oversight, which ultimately
endorses all core risk policies and their subsequent amendments.
Two Risk Management Committees, one at Board level and the other
at senior executive level, reinforce the Board and management’s
oversight in the risk management structure, process and policies.
The management of the Group, the Risk Management Department
and the relevant functional committees review and revise these
policies and procedures on a regular basis. The Group’s Internal
Audit Department also performs regular checks on compliance with
policies and procedures.

Launch of new products and services

The launch of new banking products and services has to go through
the essential steps of a development and approval process to
ensure their commercial viability, ethical suitability and statutory
compliance. The Product Development Department or other
relevant business unit is responsible to prepare a proposal for any
new product or service to the New Product & Business Committee
(chaired by a Deputy Chief Executive of the Bank) for approval.
The main objective of the process is to identify and assess the risks
associated with the product, and to implement steps to eliminate or
control these risks.

In accordance with Basel II Pillar I, the Group adopts the following
approaches for its credit, market and operational risk exposure in the
calculation of its capital adequacy ratio (“CAR”):

Credit risk
Market risk
Operational risk

- Standardized approach
- Standardized approach
- Basic indicator approach
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4
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Overall risk management (continued)

4.1

R0 R, g 4 B (e

4.1

Launch of new products and services (continued)
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a borrower or counterparty of the Group
will be unable or unwilling to honour a repayment obligation.
The Group has standards, policies and procedures and designated
functional departments in place to control and monitor these risks.

The Group devotes considerable resources to maintaining sound
credit risk management. Management has set credit policies and
systems to identify, measure, monitor and control risks inherent
in various lending businesses. This process ensures prudence,
minimises operational omissions in credit matters, and aims at early
detection of potential problems, thereby minimising business loss.

High-level credit policies of the Group are set, reviewed and
constantly updated by the relevant functional departments and
committees, and for prominent issues, by the management or even
the Board to take balanced account of dynamic market situations,
regulatory requirements, the Group’s usual prudent lending
practices and its latest business strategies. All these credit policies,
processes and practices, as they are developed, updated, reviewed
and revised, are written from time to time into Credit Manuals
and supplementary lending product manuals for internal control
and compliance purposes. Given the Basel I Capital Accord
implemented since January 2007, the Group has been adjusting its
credit risk management practice in line with relevant guidelines
released by the HKMA and for the sake of enhancing internal
credit control, processing efficiency and product competitiveness.
Given the Bank’s privatisation in late 2010 and its subsequently
more intimate alignment with the policies and risk appetite of
ICBC (the “Parent Bank”), the Bank’s credit risk management have
been increasingly taking into account the Parent Bank’s credit
process, policies and information. This is with an ultimate goal to fit
constructively into the Parent Bank’s unified and consolidated credit
risk policy.

Credit authorities are delegated to individual approvers for
efficiency and productivity purposes. Except for taxi loans, small
business loans and consumer loans, no business originating units
can singly approve any loan. Loans singly approved by business
originating units are nevertheless still subject to approval criteria
pre-set by the Credit Function or Credit Committee. Otherwise, the
Group generally requires “dual” approval whereby loan proposals
shall require joint approval by the Business Line and Credit
Function. The Bank’s Credit Committee, which approves all credit
policies and large loans, within its credit authority approved by the
Parent Bank, shall not pass any credit-related proposal if its Credit
Function approvers disagree. Only the loan proposals approved by
the Credit Committee would be submitted to the Chief Executive
Officer for signature if and where it is needed.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2  Credit risk (continued)
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The Credit Department (CRD) and the Loans Administration
Department (LAD) are the centralised departments in the Bank
mandated to carry out credit policies. They perform independent
credit assessment, post-approval credit administration and other
credit control functions to ensure that the credit process complies
with credit policies and guidelines laid down by the management.
Apart from the independent credit assessment and matrix approval
process, regular post-approval inspection by the Risk Management
Department and credit audits are conducted on specific loan
portfolios or operating units in the credit process. To maintain their
independence, the Credit Department and Loans Administration
Department of the Bank have direct reporting lines to a Deputy
Chief Executive who is independent of business. The same control,
supplemented by system support, regular mark-to-market and case-
by-case approval by the Risk Management Department, also applies
to the counterparty credit risk of structured derivative products.

The Group employs RAROC techniques to help ensure that its loan
assets are commensurately priced on a credit risk-adjusted basis
according to Basel II principles.

Management spares no efforts in monitoring the quality and
behaviour of the loan portfolio. The Group’s internal credit risk
grading system consisting of 15 grades built on Basel II-Compliant
Attributes is adopted for credit risk differentiation purposes.
With internal data to be constantly enriched through years of
experience, it is expected that the Group can make further use of the
credit statistics to profile and track down credit risk migration, to
measure loan default probabilities and to practise other credit risk
management processes, of which the new credit rating model is and
will substantially be an integral part.

The Group’s credit risk appetite is spelt out, disseminated and
referred to in daily credit decisions. The purpose is to limit the range
of credit proposals presented in the credit approval process to those
that fit the Group’s risk appetite developed out of the Group’s past
experience, the Board’s preference and risk/reward evaluation.

The Bank is vigilant about risk concentration and has therefore been
practising credit risk exposure limits to individual customers in
absolute amount and as a percentage of the Bank’s equity, to industry
sectors and to geographical markets.

The Group’s quarterly credit guidelines and quarterly loan portfolio
review have been implemented for years. In economic bad times, it is
basic to the mechanism for initiating pre-emptive measures to help
stabilise the quality of the Group’s loan asset portfolio. These have by
now been supplemented by the Parent Bank’s credit risk appetites,
industry and common customer credit policies. The credit resources
of the Parent Bank have been significantly useful to the Group in its
loan business, in customer selection, screening, credit review and
decision.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2  Credit risk (continued)

A A T BRI A o J B R
RHME B B B EOR AL B & 5 > i A
JE B RS A3 B A 5 B B v R e AL
T % F A PE A o AT AR % 5 RS A5 6
AR R > R A VBRI RS - IR

S A

(a)  JATFAHCIT by R A {5 B0 42 16 1t AT 2

The Group attaches increasing importance to post-approval risk

monitoring. This is performed by the Credit Control and Policy

section of the Risk Management Department which reviews for

potentially problematic borrowing accounts and performs group

review of special mention accounts and customers in high risk

portfolios. It is also performed by Business Line relationship

managers and Credit Department who identify and review Early

Warning List customers.

(a) Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other

B’ KA credit enhancements
A SR A AT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T#L AR T#xL AR
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
HHEEAENZ Credit risk exposures relating to
5 R B HA on-balance sheet assets are as follows:
B4 R A SR AT IR) SE B EL Al Cash and balances with banks and other

BRI &1 financial institutions 86,032,984 112,115,295 81,362,684 100,337,007
TESRATIR) 26 T HoAth 4 A 2 Placements with banks and other

73K financial institutions 17,338,642 9,860,804 8,715,649 7,387,174
REXHRECHERE Financial assets held for trading 243,875 242,388 80,586 76,796
EE AT EES R ER Financial assets designated at fair

NS Y value through profit or loss 525,646 709,231 525,646 709,231
ik &m TR Derivative financial instruments 3,108,266 2,076,533 3,108,266 2,076,533
K~ RATR K H A Loans and advances to customers,

BRI Z B3 banks and other financial institutions 264,302,370 237,488,676 231,727,171 212,245,900
s & S g Available-for-sale financial investments 47,471,602 36,273,409 40,358,603 35,419,691
BAZFM GRS E Held-to-maturity financial investments 1,164,350 1,164,239 1,164,350 1,164,239
WEEAGRAIZ Credit risk exposures relating to

i R BE A : off-balance sheet items are as follows:

B R a8 J HAt S S B R o Loan commitments and other credit
related commitments 181,084,244 96,428,085 173,295,878 91,956,990
I 5 9 R R A £ A B Financial guarantees and other credit

A fE related contingent liabilities 16,511,507 22,152,438 12,715,428 11,199,339

TR 30 45 R At the end of the reporting period 617,783,486 518,511,098 553,054,261 462,572,900

108
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4 B B B a0 4  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.2 'f% F )& Fﬁi (%4) 4.2 Credit risk (continued)
b)) FEHEZE (b)  Credit quality
B AR Gross loans and advances
() A EE RSB A AR (i) Distribution of gross loans and advances by credit
B : quality is summarised as follows:
AL AR HAT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T# T T#x T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000
BF SR Gross loans and advances to customers:
— R A% dai 1 7 oK ol - neither past due nor impaired 242,336,270 198,289,064 205,434,857 177,820,851
— & A 0E R B A - past due but not impaired 2,241,252 1,837,514 2,239,961 1,801,338
— W (E - impaired 1,241,741 1,249,184 940,455 1,020,986
st Total 245,819,263 201,375,762 208,615,273 180,643,175
AL AT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T#xL T Tl T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’000
SRAT R L A A Gross loans and advances to banks
2B and other financial institutions:
— I o 46 A 7 A g (B — neither past due nor impaired 19,373,612 36,543,627 23,552,863 31,729,881
— O AR R B - past due but not impaired - 24,682 - 24,682
—EBE - impaired - - - -
st Total 19,373,612 36,568,309 23,552,863 31,754,563

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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4.2  Credit risk (continued)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) [FEHF () (b)  Credit quality (continued)
B AR () Gross loans and advances (continued)
(i) R A8 A R R I (E 2 Bk A AE 4 (ii)  Distribution of gross loans and advances that are neither
past due nor impaired
S E A e R DI T [ The credit quality of the portfolio of loans and advances
ZHHAE 2 FERER 2 MALE that were neither past due nor impaired at the end of
BT BR A 2 TR B RT AR A AT BT the reporting periods can be assessed by reference to the
fili o internal rating system adopted by the Group.
A5 M AT
Group Bank
I T 4% A E T R 2012 2011 2012 2011
R R Internal LWL FAR T#x T TH#x SR
Credit rating rating S&P’s equivalent HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
1E S Pass Grade A-E AAA to BBB- 75,058,744 73,283,964 73,851,282 72,321,624
F-H BB+ to BB 128,754,213 107,769,612 119,107,355 96,384,036
1-] BB- to B+ 53,942,205 48,588,510 32,395,860 35,984,256
R 1 A Special Mention Grade ~ K-L B to CCC- 3,954,720 5,190,605 3,633,223 4,860,816
st Total 261,709,882 234,832,691 228,987,720 209,550,732

AR R BT S > RS A AR
Te AN ST A B BEE R e > TR
IR B R A AT AR R o AR
TAREUEL AT ([ ARHEL 7T ) 5PAR AR
G 25 P T A ] BEL AR Y 8 7 TR
I8 7 2 ) R SR B o

o BRI B 45 2% B g bl R 9l i
N ZAG EFF - (7 E R 5 E R
Do A B ) Mk 2 A8 H EE # A AR )
BRI AR RS R AR AR T Bk
GE s L VWA s
/A S B AN R W AR AL B o AR
T~ T2 % OB AE A SRR TE FT
AU T AR o

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012

The various internal and external rating criteria and
calibrations are mapped back to one single internal
credit rating scale for statistical and regulatory purposes.
The Standard & Poor’s (“S&P”) equivalent ratings are
based on the mapping of the individual probability of
default of each internal grade with that of the S&P’s
ratings.

The Credit Function and Credit Committee decide an
individual borrower’s credit rating. Credit rating is a
function of quantitative and management attributes
that include economic outlook, account conduct and
industry risk. The Group has a different rating scale for
large corporates and SMEs. The external ratings of S&P,
Moody’s and Fitch will be adopted, if available.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2  Credit risk (continued)

(b)

Credit quality (continued)
Gross loans and advances (continued)

(if)

Distribution of gross loans and advances that are neither
past due nor impaired (continued)

The following table gives a distribution of the Group’s
total loans and advances by credit rating. The Group has
calibrated its borrowing customers into Grade A - Grade
O and has been working out their respective weighted
average probabilities of default (“PD”) and loss given
default (“LGD”) since 2005.

Pass Grades A to ]
Special Mention Grades K to L
Non-Performing

Loan Grade (NPL) M to O

Grades A - J: Loans where borrowers are currently
meeting commitment and full repayment of interest and
principal is not in doubt. There are 10 grades within the
performing category from A to J.

Grades K - L: All pass grade borrowers which have
overdue loans for a period exceeding one month are
downgraded to special mention rating or below, unless
with strong justification irrespective of the internal
ratings. Borrowers exhibiting one or more of the
characteristics per the HKMA’s special mention or non-
performing grades definition or as the general economic
environment deteriorates, may also be graded K & L,
notwithstanding the absence of overdue loan on default
record. This is a stringent credit rating approach to raise
the Group’s credit risk alertness.

The Parent Bank has another set of credit ratings, which
the Group will gradually adopt to match the Parent
Bank’s. The Group is also in the process of implementing
a global Credit Management System to drive home the
reliance which the Group can place on the Parent Bank
in building its credit risk management and practice.
Given the Group’s increasingly important China loan
portfolio, the change will enable the Group to enjoy
the benefits of the Parent Bank’s tested credit risk
management framework for the China market, on top
of its own Hong Kong based credit risk management
capabilities.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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(b) FEHZE (H)
AR ()

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 Credit risk (continued)

(b)  Credit quality (continued)
Gross loans and advances (continued)

(iil) © % E R (2 S R AR (iii) Gross loans and advances which were past due but not
impaired
DL 20 BT 8 7 78 i 25 3 4% AR R E 4 The analysis below shows the gross loans and advances
WERBAEZFF ~ RATR K to customers, banks and other financial institutions
A <55 Pl A 2 R R AR that were past due but not impaired at the end of the
reporting periods:
AL AT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T#xL T Tl T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’000
i A 30 H Past due up to 30 days 1,911,330 969,837 1,910,427 969,837
i H31-60 H Past due 31-60 days 90,906 479,831 90,906 443,655
i #H61-90 H Past due 61-90 days 238,990 389,467 238,602 389,467
w90 H A | Past due over 90 days 26 23,061 26 23,061
Hst Total 2,241,252 1,862,196 2,239,961 1,862,020
A 2 A E(E Fair value of collateral 654,472 977,179 650,453 977,179

PR SABES s RoF— R
AR IR AR > Sl AT
o] <5 Bl 7 7y A B R R

A4S £ (1 S A R > B
FEA R T R AR 2 HE A
A

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012

Other than gross loans and advances, no financial
assets were past due but not impaired at the end of the

reporting periods of 2012 and 2011.

Where collateral values are greater than gross loans and
advances, only the amount of collateral up to the gross

loans and advances was included.
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(v)
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2  Credit risk (continued)

(b)

Credit quality (continued)
Gross loans and advances (continued)

(iv)

(v)

Loans and advances individually impaired

The Group has a policy of downgrading customers
to the NPL grade when their loans are overdue over
90 days. Very seldom would a borrower with a loan
outstanding for over 90 days be retained in pass grade
instead of impaired. Impaired borrowing accounts are
typically transferred to management by the Special
Assets Department, so that the prospect and means of
recovery can be more independently evaluated, decided
and implemented. The Special Assets Department
may not take any immediate recovery action. It may
even help in circumstances where the customer in
question is deemed to be able to be rehabilitated and
the collateral is important to the customer’s continued
business operation. The Group may at times join or
seek agreement with other creditor banks to stand still
in concert. Otherwise, the Group will take appropriate
measures to preserve the customer’s assets, to maximise
recovery and to quickly realise property collateral in a
timely manner either by private sale or by public auction
at prices that are in acceptable proximity to the average
of several external valuations.

The Group adopts an objective individual impairment
policy in compliance with the requirement of HKAS 39.
Impairment requirement, if any, can always be traceable
back to reasonably expected discounted repayment cash
flows and/or the assessed net realisable value of the
collateral.

Renegotiated loans that would otherwise be past due or
impaired

Restructuring activities include extended payment
arrangements, approved external management plans,
modification and deferral of payments. Following
restructuring, a previously overdue customer account
is reset to a normal status and managed together with
other similar restructured debts by the Special Assets
Department. Restructuring policies and practices are
based on indicators or criteria which, in the judgement
of management, indicate that payment will most likely
continue. These policies are kept under continual
review. Renegotiated loans that would otherwise be
past due or impaired totalled HK$1,616,000 as at 31
December 2012 (2011: HK$555,670,000). They are
retained in non-performing loans as long as there is
no sufficiently good reason to believe that the obligor
will be able to sustainably meet the re-scheduled loan
repayment terms.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 %Pﬂ JL Fﬁi (%1) 4.2 Credit risk (continued)
(b) [FEHF () (b)  Credit quality (continued)
fE 95 K R 2 Debt and equity securities
(i) LRI E#R 2 S E (i)  Financial investments by rating agency designation
TERIURA A ;4‘* H 4% 7T 8k The table below presents an analysis of financial
ﬁgﬁz%%%fgiigg;g investments by rating agency designation at 31
P A RN B N > : ; ;
5 H > 4 R - A Ele;c:;?ber;.basedt on S.&P sfrf'fltlngs. olr. thelrt equ1:ra11entt}tlo
SR T Y T AR A pective ca~ egorles.o inancia .1nves ments. In the
BB AT AR A 54 S 4 abstfnce of éuch issue ratings, the rating scale adopted by
the issuers is used.
HREUAT
fefi A
EEIN
EWEE
Financial i Ak & 5 HHEEN
FEEHZ assets SBitE SRiE
LB%E designated Available- Held-to-
Financial at fair value for-sale maturity
assets held through financial financial Bt
for trading profit or loss investments investments Total
A Group T#x T#x T#E T#T T#T
It St 2012 HK$’000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
AAA AAA - 120,511 424,718 - 545,229
AA-ZAA+ AA-to AA+ 9,932 - 10,993,332 - 11,003,264
A-FA+ A-to A+ 233,943 182,310 26,756,778 1,164,350 28,337,381
R A- Lower than A- - 222,825 2,614,932 - 2,837,757
Kt Unrated - - 6,681,842 - 6,681,842
At Total 243,875 525,646 47,471,602 1,164,350 49,405,473
fREUAT
{HIE A U
i RAMK
EMERE
Financial it 5 15 R EE R
FEZHZ assets SRRE SRRE
SR E designated Available- Held-to-
Financial at fair value for-sale maturity
assets held through financial financial Mt
for trading profit or loss investments investments Total
S| Group Tt Tkt Tt Tt Tt
—F——F 2011 HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HKS’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’ 000
AAA AAA - 123,234 1,472,644 1,164,239 2,760,117
AA-FAA+ AA-to AA+ 140,621 - 10,384,953 - 10,525,574
A-ZEA+ A-to A+ 101,767 185,535 17,053,385 - 17,340,687
fERA- Lower than A- - 400,462 2,940,467 - 3,340,929
Kt Unrated - - 4,421,960 - 4,421,960
At Total 242,388 709,231 36,273,409 1,164,239 38,389,267

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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4 B E| B A B (an) 4  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 'f% F )& Fﬁi (%4) 4.2 Credit risk (continued)

(b) [FEHF () (b)  Credit quality (continued)
i 55 T I 52 6 5 (4 Debt and equity securities (continued)
() IR E B 2 SRR () (i) Financial investments by rating agency designation
(continued)
HREUAT
T
YN
¥
Financial i e & EEXIE
RS2 assets LB LB
LA designated Available- Held-to-
Financial at fair value for-sale maturity
assets held through financial financial AES
for trading profit or loss investments investments Total
A RAT Bank T#x T T#x T#x T#x
“E-TH 2012 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
AAA AAA - 120,511 424,718 - 545,229
AA-ZAA+ AA-to AA+ 9,932 - 8,633,481 - 8,643,413
A-FA+ A-to A+ 70,654 182,310 23,057,585 1,164,350 24,474,899
B A- Lower than A~ - 222,825 2,614,932 - 2,837,757
PN Unrated - - 5,627,887 - 5,627,887
At Total 80,586 525,646 40,358,603 1,164,350 42,129,185
fEUAT
TR AR
TEIN
EMEE
Financial Hi it o5 8 R E5H
FEZH 2 assets SR SRBE
GG designated Available- Held-to-
Financial at fair value for-sale maturity
assets held through financial financial Mt
for trading profit or loss investments investments Total
AT Bank T T Tt Tl Tt
—F—f 2011 HKS$' 000 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HK$' 000
AAA AAA - 123,234 1,472,644 1,164,239 2,760,117
AA-ZAA+ AA-to AA+ 9,989 - 9,531,548 - 9,541,537
A-FA+ A-to A+ 66,807 185,535 17,053,385 - 17,305,727
R A- Lower than A- - 400,462 2,940,467 - 3,340,929
ENE Unrated - - 4,421,647 - 4,421,647
Bt Total 76,796 709,231 35,419,691 1,164,239 37,369,957

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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(b) FEHZE (H)

4.2

(c)

18 5 B e B 38 5 (4)
(i) HEHA
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A 2 AEHAL G BasafE i T
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FW o MAZ KREALLET AR
Wt > m AR DA T ~ WOT -~ Rk
Jo K B A B R EHE - s A
HAEE 7 989% LA 11k &1 B IR 5 A A7
B oo M A 2 85%E N B E R
AR A - A2 S H AR
P8 A% M 7R AE 2 JE B A HAE 2 4K
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2  Credit risk (continued)

(b)

(c)

Credit quality (continued)
Debt and equity securities (continued)

(ii)  Investment portfolio

As at 31 December 2012, the Group’s debt securities
portfolio amounted to HK$48.2 billion, a 30.6% increase
over the HK$36.9 billion as at 31 December 2011.
HK$10.4 billion or 22% of the portfolio will mature in
2013. The majority of the portfolio is denominated in
USD and CNY whereas the rest are in other currencies,
such as HKD, AUD, EUR and JPY. 98% of the portfolio
is kept in the available-for-sale book category, 85% of
the portfolio falls within the investment grade category.
The Group’s debt securities portfolio operates under a
strict and prudent risk management framework and is in
compliance with all pre-determined internal investment
guidelines, which are reviewed and approved annually
by the Board. It is noteworthy that the Group has no
exposure to collateralised debt obligations (“CDOs”)
and United States subprime mortgages but has some
exposures to structured-investment vehicles (“SIVs”)
and commercial mortgage-backed securities (“CMBSs”).

The Bank adopts HKAS 39 - compliant accounting
and value impairment policy for its investment paper
portfolio other than the held-to-maturity ones. They are
marked-to-market on a monthly basis, often with prices
quoted by several reliable sources from which the more
realistically conservative one is selected for impairment
adjustment or permanent value diminution purposes.

Derivatives

The Group maintains strict control limits on open derivative
positions. At any one time, the amount subject to credit risk
is limited to the current fair value of instruments that are
favourable to the Group (i.e., assets where their fair values
are positive), which is only a small fraction of the contracts in
relation to derivatives, or is not limited to the notional values
used to express the volume of instruments outstanding. This
credit risk exposure is managed as part of the overall lending
limits with counterparties on nominal amounts. Collateral or
other security is obtained for credit risk exposures either in
the form of margin deposits or when the accrued marked-to-
market loss exceeds a pre-determined threshold.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2  Credit risk (continued)

(d)

(e)

(1)

Master netting arrangements

The Group further restricts its exposure to credit risk by
entering into master netting arrangements with counterparties
with which it undertakes a significant volume of transactions.
Master netting arrangements do not generally result in an
offset of assets and liabilities in the statement of financial
position, as transactions are usually settled on a gross basis.
However, the credit risk is reduced by a master netting
arrangement to the extent that if an event of default occurs, all
amounts with the counterparty are terminated and settled on a
net basis.

Credit-related commitments

The primary purpose of these instruments is to ensure that
funds are available to a customer to settle his obligations
as required. Guarantees and standby letters of credit which
represent irrevocable assurances that the Group will make
payments in the event that a customer cannot meet its
obligations to third parties carry the same credit risk as loans.
Documentary and commercial letters of credit which are
written undertakings by the Group on behalf of a customer
authorising a third party to draw drafts on the Group up to
a stipulated amount under specific terms and conditions are
collateralised by the underlying shipments of goods to which
they relate and therefore carry less risk than direct lending.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of
authorisations to extend credit in the form of loans, guarantees
or letters of credit. With respect to credit risk on commitments
to extend credit, the Group is potentially exposed to loss in an
amount equal to the total unused commitments.

However, even in the worst scenario, loss is likely to be less
than the total unused commitments, as most commitments
to extend credit are contingent upon customers maintaining
specific credit standards. The Group monitors the term
to maturity of credit commitments because longer-term
commitments generally have a greater degree of credit risk
than shorter-term commitments.

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The Group holds collateral against loans and advances to
customers in the forms of mortgages over property, other
registered securities over assets, cash deposits and guarantees.
Collateral generally is not held over loans and advances to
banks, except when securities are held as part of reverse
repurchase and securities borrowing activity. Collateral held
as security for financial assets other than loans and advances is
determined by the nature of the instrument.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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4

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 'f% Pﬂ EL Fﬁi (%1 4.2 Credit risk (continued)
(g) 15 1 7 BT Wt (g)  Credit risk stress test
M5 o < 0 2 B B BOR AR 5 - A In accordance with the HKMA’s supervisory policy guidelines,
55 ] 78 SO TE Al TS~ AN % e o e b the Group runs the counterparty credit risk stress test
i DL AT ReAR B4R ST T - HEAT (R A periodically in estimation of the probable credit loss in mild,
B JBE g G o A B EARE — JUJLNAE & moderate and severe crisis scenarios. The Group performs the
TR 7 R 4 RS A (R credit risk stress test on the basis of the empirical data gathered
TR AR L K R T AFE 2 RE during the Asian financial crisis spanning 1998 and 2004 —
W) TN B 2 KSR B AT A LB including the 2003 SARS epidemic - and the 2008 financial
WG o e SR HI R A B B B 2 B A ) tsunami. The Senior Executive Risk Management Committee
R WG - K2 HE AR B S G reviews the stress test, its parameters and their impact on
BRI RZ B MBI ABE - I the Group’s regulatory capital adequacy ratio. Contingency
PR B R 5 it DA 428 1) T R A AS A% DL o measures will be devised to control possible adversities, if
deemed necessary.
T A e AR A [ 2 S I 32 5 A T The following table summarises the result of the Group’s latest
JE B JBE g ek 2 R - credit risk stress tests for counterparties.
= =V ES T S e ER
fE BB Crisis scenario 31 December 2012 31 December 2011
WA RNELSREA (FE ) Mild NPL (HK$ million) 3,507 3,367
AN A  BCHA LE 2 (%) NPL ratio (%) 1.85% 1.95%
TE M SR L (3 &) Expected credit loss (HK$’ million) 2,098 2,200
WA AEAEHEN (FEEIT)  Moderate  NPL (HK$ million) 4,490 4,222
N JB ) L AR A EE (%) NPL ratio (%) 2.37% 2.45%
TE MG SR K (7 & on) Expected credit loss (HK$’ million) 2,698 2,745
R ANBAEHRN (EW L) Severe NPL (HK$’ million) 5,400 4,999
AT #0985 L (%) NPL ratio (%) 2.84% 2.90%
AW SR (F &) Expected credit loss (HK$’ million) 3,312 3,280

A LA B R A A fE B R B
B AT 2 B s 2 T o R AR B LB
EILZ B AT A B o i SR EEUR
i Bl (hn A7) A% 7 DL 2 ~ Sl - 9 B 5L
BB R A0 A o B A T IR 4% 1) 7 2
B MR DU IO B ERL - 15 s -

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012

All the above credit risk reports are reviewed monthly
by the Credit Committee or quarterly by the Senior
Executive Risk Management Committee. Warning
signals or policy deviations, if any, will be investigated,
discussed, rectified or dealt with, and, if necessary, be
reported to the Board in due course for information,
instruction or approval.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3

Market risk management

Market risk is the risk that market rates and prices on assets,
liabilities and off-balance sheet positions change, thus causing
profits or losses. Generally, the Group’s market risk is associated
with its positions in foreign exchange, the money market, debt
securities, derivatives and stocks. Most off-balance sheet derivative
positions arise from the execution of customer-related orders and
positions taken for hedging purposes. Structured products are
basically offered to customers in most cases on a back-to-back basis
to maintain the Bank’s market competitiveness at minimal market
risk, commensurate with the Group’s risk appetite. The Board places
material emphasis on market risk control, including the operational
control of the Bank’s proprietary and non-bank customer dealing
operation, for which regular Board initiatives are made.

The objective of the Group’s market risk management is to optimise
return and control market risk in ways consistent with the Group’s
risk profile and its status as a premier provider of financial products
and services.

The Group classifies exposures to market risk into either trading or
non-trading portfolios. Trading portfolios include those positions
arising from market-making and proprietary trading positions.
Non-trading portfolios primarily arise from the effective foreign
exchange and interest rate management of the Group’s retail,
corporate and commercial banking assets and liabilities.

(a)  Market risk management framework

Market risk exposure for different types of transactions
is managed within risk limits and guidelines approved by
the management and the Asset and Liability Management
Committee (the “ALCO”), and for prominent issues, reviewed
by the Board. Trading limits are increased for opportunities
in the market. Exposures are measured and monitored against
limits on positions, stop-loss, DVO01, delta, gamma, etc. Daily
risk monitoring is carried out by an independent market risk
unit of the Risk Management Department, which ensures
all dealing activities are conducted in a proper mode and
within approved limits. The Group’s market risk exposures
are reviewed by the ALCO and the Senior Executive Risk
Management Committee. All exceptions to limits are reported
to the ALCO. Important deviations, if any, will be escalated
to the attention of the Risk Management Committee of the
Board. Stress tests are performed regularly to estimate the
possible losses under extreme circumstances. The Group’s
Internal Audit Department also performs regular review and
testing on dealing activities to ensure compliance with all
internal guidelines.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Market risk management framework (continued)

In addition, various reputable treasury systems are being used
to further strengthen the functions of control and monitoring,
supplemented as mentioned by, among others, predetermined
stop-loss limits to keep the risk of increased trading limits at
bay. An enhanced system has been installed to strengthen the
Group’s market risk management and counterparty credit risk
control for structured products.

Measurement of market risk

Measurement techniques used to quantify the market risk
arising from the Bank’s trading and non-trading activities
include sensitivity analysis, stress testing and Value-at-
Risk (VaR). Sensitivity measures, concentration and stop-
loss limits are used as the risk management tools. Limits
are set for each portfolio, product and risk type. Stress tests
are performed regularly to assess the potential losses under
extreme circumstances. The ALCO and the Senior Executive
Risk Management Committee review stress test results on
a regular basis. VaR is adopted as one of the market risk
measures for the debt securities investment portfolio.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the Group’s position may be
adversely affected by a change in market interest rates. Interest
rate risk arises mainly from the maturity mismatch of interest-
bearing assets and liabilities and yield curve movements.
Interest rate risk exposures are managed within risk limits
approved and monitored by the ALCO with the participation
of the Risk Management Department. Interest rate risk
exposures in the non-trading portfolio are measured once a
month and the results are reported to the ALCO.

The Group manages its interest rate risk by way of entering
into on- or off-balance sheet interest rate risk hedging
instruments. The effectiveness of the hedging activities is
assessed regularly in accordance with HKAS 39. The Group’s
interest rate risk position is further regularly reported to
and scrutinised by the ALCO and the Senior Executive Risk
Management Committee.

Foreign currency funding used to fund Hong Kong dollar
assets is normally hedged using currency swaps or forward
exchange contracts to neutralise the foreign exchange risk.

The Group will use and counts on stop-loss limits,
management trigger limits, stress testing and a software system
in installation to manage its interest rate risk. Systems are
installed or being installed to facilitate mark-to-market, VaR
measurement and market risk stress testing.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(c)  FIFm Bz (8 (c)
T R M A A [ B B 2 R B -
AR T 5 R AR AR B 2 A R AT T
BE R AR EE S H S E A (B
R S UE) 210 o

Interest rate risk (continued)

The table below summarises the Group’s exposure to interest
rate risks. Included in the table are the Group’s assets and
liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of
contractual repricing or maturity dates.

—WAK  —E=WA ZEFCRA —Z 4 HAEN L At &
Upto 13 3-12 1-5 Over5  Non-interest it
1 month months months years years bearing Total
KM Group T Ti#L T T T T T
i St ey oy | At 31 December 2012 HKS$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000
i3 Assets
B4 RAESRAT £ 5 R Cash and balances with banks

SRRHZ R and other financial institutions 82,966,187 - - - - 3,066,797 86,032,984
TERTRER L2 AR E Placements with banks and other

s o financial institutions - 8,980,698 8,357,944 - - - 17,338,642
WlERH M e AR Financial assets held for trading - - 38,476 16,102 7,270 182,027 U387
REUATHERNGER Financial assets designated at fair

AEEHEE value through profit or loss - - 101,463 424183 - - 525,646
fiteMTE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 3,108,266 3,108,266
K STRERE Loans and advances to customers,

SRREZER banks and other financial institutions 138,283,405 68,801,633 44,735,343 8,748,167 3,518,381 AL 264,302,370
it e S RaE Available-for-sale financial investments 5,008,820 6,295,498 2,693,865 28,160,799 4,876,335 436,285 47,471,602
1 2Me RS Held-to- maturity financial investments - 699,780 464,570 - - - 1,164,350
HibEE Other assets 358,381 - - - - 5,135,070 5,493,451
¥ Total assets 226,616,793 84,777,609 56,391,661 37,349,251 8,401,986 12,14388 425,681,186
f15 Liabilities
BAFERbSH Deposits from banks and other

Bz R financial institutions 29,380,088 16,925,016 15,240,893 - - 11,316917 72,862,914
it EMTH Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 2,764,240 2,764,240
KRt Deposits from customers 155,504,054 19,740,947 36,822,478 3,617,728 2,220 12,460,644 258,148,071
BRIZIYEE € Certificates of deposit issued 1,533,911 9,705,489 19,458,333 1,374,630 - - 32,072,363
DNEBS A AR Z E%176%  Debt securities in issue at amortised cost - 1,862,592 6,477,728 972,613 - 82,930 9,395,863
WESHRAAEZ Subordinated debts measured at

HERE amortised cost - - - 1,855,349 3,850,659 - 5,706,008
Hig & Other liabilities 112,394 - - - - 4,718,294 4,830,688
A BHH Total liabilities 186,530,447 78,234,044 77,999,431 7,820,320 3,852,879 31,343,005 385,780,147
A kA Total interest sensitivity gap 40,086,346 6,543,565 (AL,607,771)  29,528931 4549007 (19,199,139) 39,901,039

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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4 R KA B (50 4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.3 T EBEA P () 4.3 Market risk management (continued)
(c) FIZFE B () (c) Interest rate risk (continued)
—MAR —EZ@EA =Et-@A —ERf HENE i)
Upto 13 312 15 Over5  Non-interest il

1 month months months years years bearing Total
REH Group T T T T T T T
ZE——HF+ZH=T-H At31 December 2011 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$' 000 HKS 000 HK$ 000
i3 Assets
BeRERTFERL LM Cash and balances with banks

SREN S and other financial institutions 109,830,781 = = = = 2,284,514 112,115,295
FESATIR 36 T Al 4 A Placements with banks and other

2 financial institutions = 4515467 5,345,337 = = = 9,860,804
RELH AR ERER Financial assets held for trading - - 25 54,525 6,802 181,036 242,388
REUNTHEESNER Financial assets designated at fair

MEEHEE value through profit or loss - - 180,469 528,76 - - 709,231
it 2B TR Derivative financial instruments = = = = = 2,076,533 2,076,533
P BREREM Loans and advances to customers,

EREHZEN banks and other financial institutions 125,918,414 60,986,376 45,588,517 3,259,495 1,534,572 201,302 237,488,676
fi s & R Available-for-sale financial investments 5,138,921 8,077,125 3,807,977 17,765,315 925,926 558,145 36,273,409
REZAMEBBS Held-to-maturity financial investments = 699,584 464,655 - - - 1,164,239
HIbEE Other assets 512,595 = = = = 4,515,182 5,007,777
WE Total assets 241,400,711 74,278,552 55,386,980 21,608,097 2,467,300 9816712 40495835
fif Liabilities
EGEEY LT Deposits from banks and other

Wiz 3 financial institutions 34,958,029 7,728,660 9,984,281 = = 1,699,955 54,370,925
fit2@TH Derivative financial instruments = - = = = 2,174,582 2,174,582
ERfi Deposits from customers 139,137,833 48,091,703 43,219,497 3,456,550 S 28716480 262,622,063
CHfTHSE Certificates of deposit issued 5,928,075 16,005,450 8,601,010 5,649,094 = = 36,183,629
DS RUR AR Z E 1%  Debtsecurities in issue at amortised cost 3,276,964 590,429 1,094,511 600,000 = 11,540 5,573,444
DS R A AR 2 Subordinated debts measured at

HERE amortised cost 2,486,016 3,175,264 = 1,839,238 3,856,180 = 11,356,698
s 8 Other liabilities 144,765 = = = = 3,450,774 3,595,539
A Total liabilities 185,931,682 75,591,506 62,899,299 11,544,882 3,856,180 36,053,331 375,876,880
AL k1 4 Total interest sensitivity gap 55,469,029 (1,312,954) (7,512,319) 10,063,215 (1,388,880)  (26,236,619) 29,081,472

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(c) FIZFE B () (c) Interest rate risk (continued)
~WAK  —EEWA ZECHA —~& 14 TN L Kith
Upto 13 312 15 Over5  Non-interest Wit
1 month months months years years bearing Total
RHAT Bank Ti#x Tix Ti#x Ti#x Tl Tl Ti#x
it St deyi 50 S| At31 December 2012 HKS’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS’ 000
i43 Assets
BeRERTAERLEM Cash and balances with banks
SEREZ LR and other financial institutions 78,341,745 - - - - 3,020,939 81,362,684
TERITIRE R L4 B Placements with banks and other
21k financial institutions 69,762 7,542,370 1,103,517 - - - 8,715,649
RIERG R SRR Financial assets held for trading - - 38,476 16,102 7,270 18,738 80,586
EEMATBESREF Financial assets designated at fair
ANRERERE value through profitor loss - - 101,463 424,183 - - 525,646
MEEHTH Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 3,108,266 3,108,266
FF - BORAERELER Loans and advances to customers,
1 v4-¢ banks and other financial institutions 131,245,835 64,271,156 32,538,457 2,239,885 1,216,397 A4 BLIIT
s LB Available-for-sale financial
investments 2,789,359 4,815,767 2,484,494 25,199,164 4,633,847 435,972 40,358,603
NEZIMERRY Held-to-maturity financial investments - 699,780 464,570 - - - 1,164,350
g Other assets 358,381 - - - - 8,862,975 9,221,356
i g Total assets 212,805,082 77,329,073 36,730977 27,879,334 5,857,514 15,662,331 376,264,311
fifk Liabilities
BOFERbER Deposits from banks and other
B2 fEa financial institutions 26,899,273 14,790,944 12,939,308 - - 11,316,915 65,946,440
fiteMTHE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 2,764,240 2,764,240
ERfH Deposits from customers 142,369,401 35,775,225 27,838,702 66,838 - 13,201,148 219,251,314
ERffE Certificates of deposit issued 1,533,911 9,705,489 19,458,333 1,374,630 - - 32,072,363
D SR AT Z E 817685 Debt securities in issue at amortised cost - 1,862,592 6,477,728 972,613 - 82,930 9,395,863
PSR AR 2 Subordinated debts measured at
HEEE amortised cost - - - 1,855,349 3,850,659 - 5,706,008
A & Other liabilities 112,394 - - - - 4,127,342 4239736
A B Total liabilities 170914979 62,134,250 66,714,071 4269430 3,850,659 31,492,575 339,375,964
RURARR B B A Total interest sensitivity gap 41,890,103 15194823 (29.983,094) 23,609,904 2,006,855  (15830,44) 36,888,347

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(c) FIZFE B () (c) Interest rate risk (continued)
—MAR —EZ@EA =Et-@A —ERf A E i)
Upto 13 312 15 Over5  Non-interest il
1 month months months years years bearing Total
NG Bank T T T T T T T
ZE——HF+ZH=T-H At31 December 2011 HKS'000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HK$ 000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000
i3 Assets
BeRERTFERL LM Cash and balances with banks

SREN S and other financial institutions 98,133,572 = = = = 2,203,435 100,337,007
FESATIR 36 T Al 4 A Placements with banks and other

215 financial institutions 364,201 6,207,349 815,624 = = = 7,387,174
RELH AR ERER Financial assets held for trading - - 25 54,525 6,802 15,444 76,796
REUNTHEESNER Financial assets designated at fair

MEEHEE value through profit or loss - - 180,469 528,76 - - 709,231
MEEBTA Derivative financial instruments = = = = = 2,076,533 2,076,533
P BITRAERL AR Loans and advances to customers,

BEZ &3 banks and other financial institutions 111,796,939 57,713,451 40213516 1,313,744 1,006,948 201,302 212,245,900
fift s &R Available-for-sale financial investments 4,645,446 7,955,758 3,569,414 17,765,314 925,926 557,833 35,419,691
REZHMEBBE Held-to-maturity financial investments = 699,584 464,655 - - - 1,164,239
K Other assets 512,595 = = = = 8,202,292 8,714,887
WE Total assets 25,452,753 72,576,142 45,243,703 19,662,345 1,939,676 13256839 368,131,458
fif Liabilities
RPN Deposits from banks and other

2R financial institutions 32,160,531 6,899,007 9,455,031 = = 1,969,604 50,484,173
fit2@TH Derivative financial instruments = = = = = 2,174,582 2,174,582
EFfHR Deposits from customers 126,042,229 45,379,314 31,096,076 572,504 = 29,369,909 232,460,032
CHfTRE Certificates of deposit issued 5,928,075 16,005,450 8,601,010 5,649,094 = = 36,183,629
DHERIRRATRZE 1T Debtsecurities in issue at amortised cost 3,276,964 590,429 1,094,511 600,000 = 11,540 5,573,444
DL SRRAR AR 2 R B R Subordinated debts measured at amortised cost 2,486,016 3,175,264 = 1,839,238 3,856,180 = 11,356,698
H 8 Other liabilities 144,765 = = = = 2,831,593 2,976,358
A B Total liabilities 170,038,580 72,049,464 50,246,628 8,660,836 3,856,180 36357228 341208916
RURBRR BB A Total interest sensitivity gap 45414173 526,678 (5,002,925) 11,001,509 (1916,504)  (23,100,389) 26,922,542

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(c)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Trading portfolio

The Group’s control of interest rate risk is based on restricting
individual operations to trading within the market risk limits,
and a list of permissible instruments authorised by the Board.
In particular, trading in the derivative products is supported
by robust control systems whereas more complicated
derivatives are basically undertaken on a back-to-back basis.
Sensitivity measures, concentration and stop-loss limits are
used as risk management tools. Risk limits are independently
monitored on a daily basis.

Non-trading portfolio

The principal objective of interest rate risk management of
non-trading portfolios (also known as “banking book”) is to
optimise net interest income but without exposure to excessive
risk. This is done on a daily basis by the Global Markets and
Trading Department (“GMT”) taking over the interest rate risk
in non-treasury business under the supervision of the ALCO.
When the behavioural characteristics of a product differ from
its contractual characteristics, the behavioural characteristics
are assessed to determine their actual underlying interest rate
risk. The ALCO monitors all such behavioural assumptions
and interest rate risk positions to ensure they comply with
interest rate risk limits established by the Board. Interest rate
risk limits are set for the purpose of governing the interest
rate risk arising from the non-trading portfolio. The limits are
measured and independently monitored on a regular basis.

There are four primary forms of interest rate risk faced by
the Group with regard to its banking book: re-pricing (or
maturity mismatch) risk, yield curve risk, basis risk and option
risk. Interest rate risk is measured in relation to the impact
of changes in interest rates on earnings or economic values
assuming all other factors remain constant, e.g., no action
taken by GMT or other business units to mitigate the impact of
this interest rate risk and interest rates of all maturities move
by the same amount. Prepayment and early withdrawal of
customer loans or deposits are usually not entertained or will
incur fees.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

2012
N
RMB
HHEL

HKS million HK$ million HKS million HK$ million

(c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Interest rate exposures in banking book

Sensitivities of earnings or economic value to interest rate

changes are summarised below:

2012
Bt
EUR

H#ET

2011 2011 2011 2011 2011
Lo P Wi AR o
HK$ Uss AUS RMB EUR

AEdkT  AEET A&k mEET AEER

HKS million HK$ million HKS$ million HK$ million  HKS million  HKS million

fii#% £ 3520000 Impact on earnings
JEHHARINA  over thenext 12

MEMNE 2 months if interest
rates rise by 200
basis points 324 112 (34)

%1% E#H2001  Impact on economic
TEHEEPERE  valueifinterest
HR% 2el rates rise by 200
basis points (40) 1,323 1
O3 N TSR LR R ST

() Wods S A B R B AT R E)

(i) LA I ST ;
(i) WA R &

(iv) A S H 707 2 H oz
B o
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The analysis is based on the following assumptions:

@

(ii)

(iii)

there is a parallel shift in the yield curve and in interest
rates;

there are no other changes to the portfolio;
there is no loan prepayment; and

deposits without fixed maturity dates are repriced on the
next day.
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4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.3 Market risk management (continued)
(c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The tables below show the last stress tests on the Bank’s trading
and investment portfolios conducted in December 2012 and
2011 respectively. The testing scenario (bps of yield curve
shift) of the stress test represents the sensitivity to a reasonable
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Bank’s income statement:

e St 3 2012
328 By 2 ) 3l e D g 0k Interest rate stress test for interest rate trading
Tt T B
HK$’000 Scenario
L300 A Jie 7
Light Moderate Extreme
~100fHEEEE  +100fE 22 —200fHEE R +200fHEEEE  -300fH A% +300fH HEE
ZE 4 B B Yield curve shift -100 bps +100 bps -200 bps +200 bps -300 bps +300 bps
SRR December
+=A 2012 (2,920) (11,998) (5,862) (23,774) (6,249) (35,336)
B T SR T A 2 R % LB Interest rate risk for investment book debt securities
(HTMJE /7 X EFN:5P) (exclude HTM book and EFNs)
T#T 502 #
HK$’000 Scenario
L300 A Jige %84 kot 2 5 45 5 T
Light Moderate Extreme Yield curve steepen Yield curve flatten
+100MH 2 +200fH 22 +300M02% 100422 300fHEE  100fHEE 30000
E-NEE T Yield curve shift +100 bps +200 bps +300 bps 100 bps 300 bps 100 bps 300 bps
R4 December
+=A 2012 (538,015)  (1,050,873)  (1,539,828) (208,999) (622,439) (325,464) (945,718)

& — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(c) FIZFE B () (c) Interest rate risk (continued)

TR 7 BT () Sensitivity analysis (continued)

—F -4 2011

F| 238 by 2 FI| 2 Jal B JEE 7 3l Interest rate stress test for interest rate trading
Tiso 15 4 e
HK$’ 000 Scenario

i BlEKill &
Light Moderate Extreme
-100fH A6 %5 +100f8 252 20018 4L +200fH2EEE  -300MHAEEE  +300fH BB

ZEMARESY Yield curve shift -100 bps +100 bps -200 bps +200 bps -300 bps +300 bps
R December
=5 2011 (8,834) (2,154) (20,567) (4,295) (26,550) (6,415)

1 BRI (5 7% 2 F 3 i Interest rate risk for investment book debt securities

(HTM/E )7 X EFNFF 41) (exclude HTM book and EFNs)
Tt T L4
HK$’ 000 Scenario

LT i Al e Z R LA Z R sT
Light Moderate Extreme Yield curve steepen Yield curve flatten
+100MAZE RS +200fH 2L +300fHAE%  100fRZERE  300fAZEEE  100fHEE 3006 E
2 B AR By Yield curve shift +100 bps +200 bps +300 bps 100 bps 300 bps 100 bps 300 bps
—E—— December
+=H 2011 (47,638) (96,256) (144,921) (47,747) (153,020) (47,199) (141,524)
d)  BEE b (d) Currency risk

5 T 4 T EL 2 18 (8 R O E A
T 4 e B 2 L

A B [ 2 A1 HEE JL gy T 2 47 < il i 3 T
HEAT Z N HEAS 5y AR A T A 4 B 4R AT 2
Bz BWE B o R I3 o) SE RS AR 2 1
WL BR Ty R TG A > DAk
P At e 2 A HE R AR IR AUE AT AR AL
I o A5 L 152 RS A AR R PR o JE
W A LT A4 2 A o PR A R AT R

H i ar BE 4% -

T R M A AR P B A GRAT T 2 A R
W o %2R B AR 4 H I A AT 45 DR T (D
IR B E KA A WIET 8 -
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Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial
instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange
rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange exposures mainly comprise
foreign exchange dealing by GMT and currency exposures
originated from the Group’s banking business. Currency
exposures arising from non-trading businesses are transferred
to GMT for centralised management within foreign exchange
position limits approved by the Board. Management has set
limits on positions by currency. Positions are independently
monitored by Risk Management Department against the
approved limits on a daily basis.

The tables below summarise the Group’s and the Bank’s
exposure to foreign currency exchange risk. Included in the
tables are the Group’s and the Bank’s assets and liabilities at
carrying amounts, categorised by currency.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(d) B () (d)  Currency risk (continued)
VT e b H5k
HKS$ Us$ Other Total

A AR Group T T#L T#x T#x
-4t ZH=+—H At 31 December 2012 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
% Assets
B4 T AE SRATR) 2 B I Cash and balances with banks and other

A 43 R M 2 A5 AF financial institutions 17,874,985 41,214,241 26,943,758 86,032,984
TESRATIR] 28 J Hofth 4 Rl A A Placements with banks and other

ZAEK financial institutions - 3,929,921 13,408,721 17,338,642
FEfE2C 5 A i 4 W A 7 Financial assets held for trading 182,027 7,270 54,578 243,875
578 DL B B A 4 R Financial assets designated at fair value

UN 5L g through profit or loss 101,463 424,183 - 525,646
EF s SRAT IR 2 R H Al 4 Loans and advances to customers, banks

Bz B8R and other financial institutions 99,668,051 96,331,571 68,302,748 264,302,370
e & & i g Available-for-sale financial investments 436,283 29,808,392 17,226,927 47,471,602
Fef 22 &M E Held-to-maturity financial investments 1,164,350 - - 1,164,350
i /NI & <y Investment in an associate 228,205 - - 228,205
IR T A AT 4 Goodwill and other intangible assets 1,026,176 - 44,015 1,070,191
4 C/ES Investment properties 38,000 - 15,423 53,423
ENE L] Property, plant and equipment 627,574 - 128,688 756,262
HA & Other assets 1,552,640 1,263,922 568,808 3,385,370
HH Total 122,899,754 172,979,500 126,693,666 422,572,920
£ Liabilities
SRAT IR] 3 B At 4 Deposits from banks and other financial

Y DS institutions 5,201,359 46,115,923 21,545,632 72,862,914
HF K Deposits from customers 100,308,151 70,931,303 86,908,617 258,148,071
C 1Tk Certificates of deposit issued 3,784,333 20,162,197 8,125,833 32,072,363
DIHESE AR A MR Z E #1785 Debt securities in issue at amortised cost 682,930 6,740,491 1,972,442 9,395,863
DU B AR AR 2 Subordinated debts measured at

15 A8 IH amortised cost - 3,850,659 1,855,349 5,706,008
FAbF iR > @EBAT R Other liabilities, including current and

R LB IH A R deferred tax liabilities 2,135,181 1,188,379 1,507,128 4,830,688
M Total 112,111,954 148,988,952 121,915,001 383,015,907
BEAERN AR Net on-balance sheet position 10,787,800 23,990,548 4,778,665 39,557,013
15 SRk Credit commitments 57,968,668 124,302,744 15,324,339 197,595,751

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(d) EWE B (a0 (d)  Currency risk (continued)
ST ESVTH HAth st
HKS$ US$ Other Total

AL Group T T THIT T
R ——+-H=+—H At 31 December 2011 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
243 Assets
B4 R A SRATIR) 2 B T Cash and balances with banks and

At 4 T MR A 2 5 A other financial institutions 33,056,139 40,949,438 38,109,718 112,115,295
TESRATIR] 3 J At 4 Rl A A Placements with banks and other

ZAEK financial institutions 300,000 110,364 9,450,440 9,860,804
IR 5 Mg S G Financial assets held for trading 181,036 6,802 54,550 242,388

B8 DA AR 0 42 R Financial assets designated at fair value

R through profit or loss 104,790 604,441 - 709,231
o SRAT IR 2 R HoAth 4 Loans and advances to customers,

iz B3 banks and other financial institutions 89,489,716 89,401,032 58,597,928 237,488,676
itk S mE g Available-for-sale financial investments 1,443,296 24,697,363 10,132,750 36,273,409
BERIMERTRE Held-to-maturity financial investments 1,164,239 = = 1,164,239
REEAFZE Investment in an associate 213,667 - - 213,667
[k P E R SR Goodwill and other intangible assets 972,363 - 45,115 1,017,478
BE¥E Investment properties 43,400 = 32,416 75,816
I ENE L] Property, plant and equipment 458,899 = 134,595 593,494
HAth & e Other assets 939,287 1,808,739 379,296 3,127,322
HH Total 128,366,832 157,578,179 116,936,808 402,881,819
114 Liabilities
SRAT 7 3 J% oA 455 Deposits from banks and other financial

B2 73K institutions 19,393,050 23,523,891 11,453,984 54,370,925
PR Deposits from customers 117,502,624 64,138,949 80,980,490 262,622,063
O 817 Certificates of deposit issued 3,864,550 18,140,079 14,179,000 36,183,629
DIBESS AR AR 2 C¥81T/E % Debt securities in issue at amortised cost 3,111,540 2,338,493 123,411 5,573,444
DL 85 A AR 2 Subordinated debts measured at

A8 IE amortised cost 1,000,000 8,517,460 1,839,238 11,356,698
HA & miEBT R Other liabilities, including current and

R A i TH 4 iR deferred tax liabilities 1,154,806 1,226,858 1,213,875 3,595,539
W Total 146,026,570 117,885,730 109,789,998 373,702,298
Y BB A R Net on-balance sheet position (17,659,738) 39,692,449 7,146,810 29,179,521
GG Credit commitments 76,334,872 24,819,304 17,426,347 118,580,523

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(d) EWE B (a0 (d)  Currency risk (continued)
VT e b H5k
HKS$ Us$ Other Total
A HAT Bank T T T T#x
—Z -4t ZH=+—H At 31 December 2012 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
% Assets
B4 I AE $RAT [R] 2 B Cash and balances with banks and

A 43 R M A 2 A5 AF other financial institutions 17,866,796 39,257,557 24,238,331 81,362,684
TESRATIR] 28 J HoAfth 4 Rl A A Placements with banks and other

ZAEK financial institutions 32,000 6,049,889 2,633,760 8,715,649
FEfE2C 5 A i 4 W A 7 Financial assets held for trading 18,738 7,270 54,578 80,586
578 DLA B B A 4 R Financial assets designated at fair value

AR through profit or loss 101,463 424,183 - 525,646
K SRAT IR 2 R H Al 4 Loans and advances to customers,

Bz B banks and other financial institutions 99,483,093 94,548,677 37,695,401 231,727,171
L e & SRR E Available-for-sale financial investments 435,971 29,808,392 10,114,240 40,358,603
FifA 22 e Mg Held-to-maturity financial investments 1,164,350 - - 1,164,350
EE AR 2 % Investment in an associate 132,938 - - 132,938
B A F 2 R E Investments in subsidiaries 400,403 - 3,567,704 3,968,107
7R T Al T Goodwill and other intangible assets 1,003,721 - - 1,003,721
REYE Investment properties 38,000 - - 38,000
LEN & q Property, plant and equipment 627,135 - - 627,135
HoAb & Other assets 1,858,501 1,251,489 341,465 3,451,455
M Total 123,163,109 171,347,457 78,645,479 373,156,045
£ Liabilities
AT IR 2 K H A Deposits from banks and other financial

Wt 2 fF K institutions 5,203,715 45,576,220 15,166,505 65,946,440
EF AR Deposits from customers 100,944,732 70,132,456 48,174,126 219,251,314
T T Certificates of deposit issued 3,784,333 20,162,197 8,125,833 32,072,363
IS AR AR Z B 88471& 4% Debt securities in issue at amortised cost 682,930 6,740,491 1,972,442 9,395,863
DA 8F A AR 2 Subordinated debts measured at

A8 5 IE amortised cost - 3,850,659 1,855,349 5,706,008
HA e wiEsAT Other liabilities, including current and

J AR JE BT A R deferred tax liabilities 2,432,882 1,184,671 622,183 4,239,736
A Total 113,048,592 147,646,694 75,916,438 336,611,724
AR N AT M Net on-balance sheet position 10,114,517 23,700,763 2,729,041 36,544,321
5 8o Credit commitments 57,968,668 121,631,960 6,410,678 186,011,306

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(d) EWE B (a0 (d)  Currency risk (continued)
T ESVTH HAth st
HKS$ US$ Other Total

A ERTT Bank T 0 Tt AR T
—ZF——f+-A=+—H At 31 December 2011 HK$’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
243 Assets
B4 RAERATIR 8 Cash and balances with banks and other

At 4 MR A 2 5 A financial institutions 33,285,068 39,267,644 27,784,295 100,337,007
TE SRAT (7] 3 S L Aih 45 it B Placements with banks and other

ZAER financial institutions 92,200 1,908,250 5,386,724 7,387,174
IR Mg S G e Financial assets held for trading 15,444 6,802 54,550 76,796

B8 DA AR i 4 R Financial assets designated at fair value

R A5 i through profit or loss 104,790 604,441 - 709,231
I SRATIR 26 R HoAth 4 Loans and advances to customers, banks

iz B3 and other financial institutions 89,336,930 87,595,731 35,313,239 212,245,900
itk & S mEE Available-for-sale financial investments 1,442,984 24,697,363 9,279,344 35,419,691
BEREIMERMTE Held-to-maturity financial investments 1,164,239 = = 1,164,239
NE S AT ZIE Investment in an associate 138,138 - - 138,138
il NEIPE 4y Investment in subsidiaries 400,403 = 3,567,704 3,968,107
T S H At AT Goodwill and other intangible assets 949,908 - - 949,908
i C/ES Investment properties 43,400 - - 43,400
L ESE L] Property, plant and equipment 458,465 - - 458,465
oA Other assets 1,023,666 1,807,059 326,144 3,156,869
HE Total 128,455,635 155,887,290 81,712,000 366,054,925
£ Liabilities
SRAT 7 3 I A 45 Deposits from banks and other financial

e 2 173K institutions 19,549,865 22,662,275 8,272,033 50,484,173
%A Deposits from customers 117,965,596 63,622,850 50,871,586 232,460,032
O 847 17 ok Certificates of deposit issued 3,864,550 18,140,079 14,179,000 36,183,629
DIHESE AR AR Z #8475 Debt securities in issue at amortised cost 3,111,540 2,338,493 123,411 5,573,444
DL 85 A AR 2 Subordinated debts measured at

5 A8 I amortised cost 1,000,000 8,517,460 1,839,238 11,356,698
HAbAfE > @B Other liabilities, including current and

Jo A0 S T 4 £ deferred tax liabilities 1,231,248 1,223,446 521,664 2,976,358
B Total 146,722,799 116,504,603 75,806,932 339,034,334
BRABRKAAREH Net on-balance sheet position (18,267,164) 39,382,687 5,905,068 27,020,591
15 e Credit commitments 76,081,872 23,389,189 3,685,268 103,156,329

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012
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4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(d)

Currency risk (continued)

Stress test

The tables below show the last stress tests conducted in
December which calculated the change in dollar term of
a reasonably possible movement of spot rates and foreign

oz —— EZ AT e st B A AR 2 exchange volatility for 2012 and 2011, with all other variables
oEHE 2 81k - held constant.
- St 2012
A HE 47 e Bl B JE )y 03 Risk stress testing for foreign exchange position
T T B4 B
HK$’ 000 Scenario
g LA it T
Light Moderate Extreme
B 351 (9%) B 381 (12%) 81 (15%)
Spot (9%) Spot (12%) Spot (15%)
e i (3%) Ve Wi (4%) e i (5%)
Volatility (3%) Volatility (4%) Volatility (5%)
5 A0 R A K 3 i 56 Worst of spot and volatility change
(NRHEEBRSL) (excluding CNY) (7,403) (11,270) (15,122)
T# T R iy
HK$’ 000 Scenario
L2710 A Jibe T
Light Moderate Extreme
B 81 (1%) B 381 (3%) Hi 38 (5%)
Spot (1%) Spot (3%) Spot (5%)
e Wi (5%) e Wi (5%) e Wi (5%)
Volatility (5%) Volatility (5%) Volatility (5%)
e A1 BRIV K b W 5 ) Worst of spot and volatility change
(N (CNY) (4,647) (13,943) (23,240)

& — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(d)

Currency risk (continued)

JEE 7 305 (40 Stress test (continued)
—m——iE 2011
A1 R 2 4% JL B JRE ) 3t Risk stress testing for foreign exchange position
TH T 1% DL 43 Hr
HK$’ 000 Scenario
A it A fige =
Light Moderate Extreme
HIHA (9%) B 3H (12%) HIHA (15%)
Spot (9%) Spot (12%) Spot (15%)
P (3%) PR (4%) PR (5%)
Volatility (3%) Volatility (4%) Volatility (5%)
S I B % i 4 B Worst of spot and volatility change
(N R HBRAM (excluding CNY) (14,778) (19,435) (24,126)
Tt 15 43 47
HK$’ 000 Scenario
Light Moderate Extreme
B (19%) RV (3%) R 1 (5%)
Spot (1%) Spot (3%) Spot (5%)
W (5%) W (5%) PR (5%)
Volatility (5%) Volatility (5%) Volatility (5%)
5 A1 BRIV K 3 i 5 ) Worst of spot and volatility change
(N (CNY) (5,453) (16,358) (27,264)

AR drc 2 T S dR > R B £
i T S S ol i R R N ST
B e B > i S F — AR T LR
JEE 3 0 st At e o A7 R L 1)
O B 175 L 2 R R T P T A T

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012

According to recent market data, the volatility of G7
currencies’ exchange rates was rising, and hence market risk
was also increasing. Therefore, in the 2012 market risk stress
test programme review, the light and moderate hypothetical
scenarios of FX risk had been revised in accordance with the

market situations.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(e)

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of the equity
portfolio decrease as the result of changes in the levels of
equity indices and the value of individual stocks. Since 2006,
the Group has begun to take market risk positions in shares at
the time of their respective IPO process. Concentration limits
and stop-loss limits are set for individual shares. Market risk
positions on equity are relatively not sizeable at this stage.

The Group’s equity exposures in 2012 and 2011 are mainly
long-term equity investments which are reported as
“available-for-sale financial investments” set out in Note
27. Equities held for trading purposes are included under
“Financial assets held for trading” set out in Note 23. These are
subject to risk management control procedures.

The Group takes into account its equity exposure as part of
risk-weighted assets for the purpose of calculating the capital
adequacy ratios.

Valuation and technique methodologies applied on equity
investments are detailed in Note 2 of the financial statements.

2012 2011
T#L T T
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
A B R R Y Cumulative realised gains arising from sales
R Bk 4 and liquidations of equity exposure 420,132 =
TEASRAT 1 A A TERR Total unrealised gains recognised in the Bank’s
BB A KLU 45 RA MR reserve but not through the income statement 320,759 309,602
R Bk 47 A9 A8 FH
Byt BB A 0 L LE SR AL S A Unrealised gains included in the Bank’s supplementary
AR SRAT 1 B I A 1A B AT A capital for capital adequacy ratio purpose 144,342 -

RIS 19 B

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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4 B E| B A B (an) 4  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

44 WHE 2B 4.4 Liquidity risk
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Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group cannot meet its financial
obligations as and when they fall due. Liquidity risk management is
therefore essential to ensure adequate cash flows to meet all financial
obligations under both normal and contingency circumstances in
a cost-effective manner and within regulatory requirements. Risk
management policies must ensure that the Group can meet deposit
withdrawals either on demand or at their contractual maturity, can
repay borrowings as they mature, is able to comply with the statutory
liquidity ratio, and is able to seize the opportunity to make new loans
and investments as circumstances permit. To ensure this, the Group
maintains both a stable and diversified funding base of core retail
and corporate customer deposits and a strong portfolio of highly
liquid assets.

To manage liquidity risk, the Group has established liquidity risk
management policies that are reviewed by the relevant functional
committees, with major issues approved by the Board. Liquidity is
also managed and forecasted on a daily basis to enable ALCO and
GMT to act proactively according to changing market conditions
and to implement contingency plans on a timely basis. Stress tests
are regularly performed to assess contingent funding needs and the
adequacy of the Group’s funds to meet them. When any shortage
is identified, appropriate remedial measures will be executed. As a
liquidity cushion, it is used to maintain an appropriate position of
Exchange Fund Bills and Notes.

The Group’s liquidity position remained affluent throughout 2012
with an average liquidity ratio of 43.7% (average for 2011: 41.7%),
well above the statutory requirement of 25%.

The Basel Committee on Banking Supervision has issued two
documents - “A global regulatory framework for more resilient
banks and banking systems” and “International framework for
liquidity risk measurement, standards and monitoring” - in
December 2010, setting out rules — widely referred to as Basel III
rules — on the management of capital and liquidity. The Hong
Kong Monetary Authority subsequently issued a consultation
paper in January 2012 on the implementation of Basel III Liquidity
Standards in Hong Kong. The consultation paper proposes that a
new minimum standard, the Liquidity Coverage Ratio, be developed
to promote the resilience of banks to potential short-term liquidity
disruptions. To promote longer-term resilience, a Net Stable
Funding Ratio for banks will also be introduced. These measures will
take effect in 2015 and 2018 respectively after an observation period
for each.

The Group continues to explore and diversify funding channels
to capitalise on opportunities for business expansion. Concrete
funding from the Parent Bank, ICBC, has proven to be efficient in
strengthening the Group’s liquidity capability.
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4 B E| B A B (an) 4  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.4 WBNE 4B 4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)
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The matching and controlled mismatching of assets and liabilities
are fundamental to the liquidity management of the Group. It is
unusual for banks to be completely matched, as transactions often
entail uncertain terms and are frequently of different types. While an
unmatched position potentially enhances profitability, it increases
the interest rate risk and the liquidity risk of an entity.

A substantial portion of our assets is funded by customer deposits.
Of total customer deposits, 9% consist of demand and current
account deposits, 18% of savings deposits, and 73% of time, call and
notice deposits (2011: demand and current account 14%, savings
15%, time, call and notice 71%). These customer deposits, which
are widely diversified by type and maturity, represent a stable
source of funds. The Group places great emphasis on the stability
of these deposits, which is sustained through the Group’s retail
banking activities and by maintaining depositor confidence in the
Group’s capital strength. Although many customer accounts are
contractually due for repayment on demand or at short notice, in
practice inflows and outflows are broadly matched, keeping short-
term deposit balances stable.

As the trading and available-for-sale portfolios may be sold before
maturity, or deposits from customers may mature without being
withdrawn, the contractual maturity dates do not totally represent
the expected timing and availability of future cash flows.

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and
standby letters of credit are considerably less than the amount of the
commitments because the Group does not generally expect its third
parties to draw funds under the agreements. The total outstanding
contractual amount of commitments to extend credit does not
necessarily represent future cash requirements, as many of these
commitments will expire or be terminated without being funded.

The Bank’s Asset and Liability Management Department supports
ALCO’s implementation of liquidity risk monitoring and control.
The Group has always maintained high vigilance with regard
to liquidity risk management, relying much more significantly
on customer deposits than on inter-bank funding, particularly
in volatile times. The Group will continue to take the necessary
measures commensurate with its scale and complexity of operation
to strengthen its liquidity capability, including meeting various
stress scenarios and any new liquidity risk requirements.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)

At least annually, the contingency funding plan (“CFP”) is reviewed
and approved by ALCO and the Board with the objective of ensuring
that the Group has practical and operational plans in place to enable
it to cope with a crisis. The CFP is a practical tool for managing
liquidity during a crisis event. It sets out the options available to the
Group for garnering liquidity and funding, and an agreed course
of action in the event of an unexpected crisis. The CFP includes
detailed action steps and assigns responsibilities. As a practical set
of guidelines for the crisis management team and its support team
to evaluate the liquidity crisis situation and execute action steps
during any crisis, the CFP consists of a sound balance sheet maturity
analysis, and spells out all potential funding sources giving due
consideration to their reliability, priority and the lead time during
a crisis. In addition, it estimates liquidity shortfalls and liquid
assets inflow based on stress tests performed by the Bank under
institution-specific, market-wide and combined stress scenarios.

The Group conducts a range of liquidity-related stress analyses, both
for internal and regulatory purposes. The Bank conducts regular
stress tests on cash flows by applying various “what if” scenarios on
the liquidity positions to identify sources of potential liquidity strain
and to analyse any possible impact of future liquidity stresses on
the Group’s cash flows, liquidity position and solvency. These stress
tests are conducted for all currencies in aggregate and separately for
positions in HKD and individual foreign currencies in which the
Bank has significant positions.

The Bank constructs various adverse scenarios, including a bank-
specific crisis scenario; a general market crisis scenario; and a
combination of both. ALCO examines and discusses the liquidity
stress-testing results to consider the need for remedial or mitigating
actions to limit the Bank’s exposures, build up a liquidity cushion,
and adjust its liquidity profile to fit the Bank’s risk tolerance.



o TR $R 4T (35 ) 45 B A 7] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

4 EAES R B A B () 4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.4 WBNE 4B 4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)

AR EE A O A R = A A BT H R R
WAL EARGR T A =+—H
B K AR HE U

The tables below analyse assets and liabilities of the Group and the
Bank as at 31 December into relevant maturing groupings based
on the remaining period at the end of reporting period to the
contractual maturity date.

AER I —% =2
WistEE  —MAK WA WA —FE BENE
Repayable Upto 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 S it
on demand 1 month months months years years  Indefinite Total
AEH Group Tibx Tl T T T Tl T T
“ER-CHELSAZ N At31 December 2012 HKS’ 000 HKS$ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS$ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS$ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS$ 000
i3 Assets
RE LA RITRER LM Cash and balances with banks
SERHZEE and other financial institutions 19496980 60,559,349 - - - - 5976655 86,032,984
TESRITIR 2 R E A 4 R Placements with banks and other
ZHH financial institutions - - 8980698 8,357,944 - - - 17338642
HEXAREEHER Financial assets held for trading - - - 38,476 16,102 7,270 182,027 3,875
RENAFHERNER Financial assets designated at
AREREE fair value through profit or loss
-HibE% - other debt securities - - - 101,463 424,183 - - 525,646
ik 4MTR Derivative financial instruments 130942 174,632 B7,179 758,440 1,012,694 794,379 - 3,108,266
P BITRER LSRR E Loans and advances to customers,
ZEHR banks and other financial institutions 26,251,157 18,412,974 37,158,645 75,924,234 74,550,811 32,004,549 - 264,302,370
it E LR Available-for-sale financial investments
-EHER - treasury bills - - - 147,800 - - - 147,800
~IRF @5 - equity securities - - - - - - 428,33 428,33
— iR 2 - certificates of deposit held - - - - 1473086 - - 1473086
—JibESR - other debt securities - 2995324 2926288 3149512 31398379 4,944,929 7950 45,420,384
HEZIMSRAE Held-to-maturity financial investments
-BHEE - treasury bills - - 699,780 464,570 - - - L164,350
REEAR 24 Investment in an associate - - - - - - 228,205 228,205
Gk JEH Ei5A4 Goodwill and other intangible assets - - - - - - 1,070,191 1,070,191
R Investment properties - - - - - - 53,423 53,423
EY T Property, plant and equipment - - - - - - 756,262 756,262
Hihg Other assets 9,082 874,205 305905 1,198,606 174,903 - 822,649 3,385,370
W Total assets 45,888,161 83,016,504 50,308,495 90,141,045 109,050,158 37,751,127 9,525,696 425,681,186
fifk Liabilities
BTRERIb SR K Deposits from banks and other financial
ZHH institutions 15943438 24753567 16459911 15,240,893 465,105 - - 72,862,914
fik4MITE Derivative financial instruments 13,386 149,278 228,829 657,665 1,227,306 487,776 - 2,764,240
FFHH Deposits from customers 63,984,556 98,980,142 49740947 36822478 3,617,728 2220 - 258,148,071
CHfTRE Certificates of deposit issued - 153911 6885106 22123711 1,529,635 - - 3,072,363
DRI RA AR Z BB SR Debt securities in issue at amortised cost - 39888 1871622 6477728 1,006,625 - - 9395863
DAEGH R N BR 2 4 B RO Subordinated debts measured at
amortised cost - - - - 1,855,349 3,850,659 - 5,706,008
Hs b BRI R Other liabilities, including current and
BEREA K deferred tax liabilities 40,321 562450 1,229,939 1,951,037 189,436 5 857450 4,830,688
A MK Total liabilities 84,981,701 126019236 76416354 83273512 9,891,184 4,340,710 857,450 385,780,147
¥ A Net liquidity gap (39,093,540)  (43,002,732)  (26,107,859) 6,867,533 99,158,974 33,410,417 8,668,246 39,901,039
" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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4 BB B PR () 4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.4 WBNE 4B 4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)
RIS =3 =z
mEE  —EAR =W tZER —ERE O fFNE
Repayable Upto 13 312 15 Over5 Ry At
on demand 1 month months months years years Indefinite Total
KER Group T T i T i i i i
v SRS it At31 December 2011 HKS000  HK$'000 HKS000  HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000 HKS 000 HKS 000
i3 Assets
BERAERITRAERLM Cash and balances with banks and
EXL { AT other financial institutions 39246439 67,587,149 S = = - 5281707 112,115,295
TERATR 3 R At 2 R 1 Placements with banks and other
2 financial institutions - - 4515467 5345337 = = - 9860804
RELh R g R Financial assets held for trading - - - 25 54,525 6,802 181,036 242,388
RENATEESIER Financial assets designated at fair
AEERERE value through profit or loss
SR - other debt securities = = = 180,469 528,762 = = 709,231
it &M IR Derivative financial instruments 170,723 20,175 273,238 407,425 429,041 575,931 - 207653
EP - STRER LA BRE Loans and advances to customers, banks
ZEH and other financial institutions 26549181 13007731 35903978 64269111 66730677 31,027,998 - 237488676
Ml s L R Available-for-sale financial investments
— il R - treasury bills - - 59,729 238,563 - - - 298,092
~IRE % - equity securities - - - - - = 550,505 550,505
~FRE 2 - certificates of deposit held - 369,777 61589 1,153,349 384,356 - - 253578
—H 5% - other debt securities - 121481 1303072 5735839 23,652,821 986,831 7640 32,901,034
NEZIMERRY Held-to-maturity financial investments
— s  treasury bills 5 - 699,584 464655 - 5 - 1164239
REEA T ZBA Tnvestment in an associate = = = = = = 213,667 213,667
YT AT Goodwill and other intangible assets - - - - - - 1,017,478 1,017,478
B Investment properties = = = = = = 75,816 75,816
ESEL] Property, plant and equipment = = = = = - 593,494 593,494
B} 73 Other assets 25,281 779,969 218,655 813,281 185,529 = 1104607 3,127,322
W Total assets 65991,624 83,179,632 43589619 78608054 91965911 32597562 9025950 404,958,352
il Liabilities
G YN Deposits from banks and other financial
I institutions 5056658 3L60LAIL 7262290  9,984236 466,330 = - 54370925
k2@ Derivative financial instruments 12,269 305,260 228,873 440,809 789,767 397,604 - 2,174,582
ERfH Deposits from customers 77873063 88,863,846 49190953 43237651 3,456,550 = - 262,622,063
ERFHE Certificates of deposit issued - 4901235 12000565 13,632,780 5,649,049 - - 36,183,629
DESERA AR BT ES Debt securities in issue at amortised cost = 10,820 59L149 4371475 600,000 = - 553AM
DA A AT Subordinated debts measured
CRERE at amortised cost = = - 1000000 6500518 3,856,180 - 11,356,698
Hibats A5G R Other liabilities, including current
ERLHEAE and deferred tax liabilities 114,595 497,468 790468 1,951,507 241,267 = BE 3595539
A Total liabilities 83,056,585 126,180,040 70064298 74618458 17703481 4,253,784 B4 375,876,880
Y Ak P Net liquidity gap (17,064961)  (43,000408)  (26474679) 398959 74262430 28343778 9025716 29,081,472

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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4.4 WBNE 4B

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)

HERW —% =8
WistEE  —MAK WA tSHR —FiE EENE
Repayable Upto 13 3-12 1-5 Over 5 SR Wit
on demand 1 month months months years years  Indefinite Total
AHt Bank Ti#x Ti#x Ti#x Ti#x Ti#x T#x Ti#x Ti#x
i St ;g | At 31 December 2012 HKS’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000
i3 Assets
BeRESTFAERL M Cash and balances with banks and
EL AT other financial institutions 18,500,950 62,861,734 - - - - - 81,362,684
TERTRER L4 B Placements with banks and other
2R financial institutions - - 6235280 2,480,367 - - - 8715649
R REemEE Financial assets held for trading - - - 38,476 16,102 7,270 18,738 80,586
REUNFRESIE R Financial assets designated at fair
MNESBERE value through profit or loss
—Jib R - other debt securities - - - 101,463 424,183 - - 525,646
(i ez Derivative financial instruments 130,942 174,632 237,179 758,440 1,012,694 794,379 - 3,108,266
K BHRAEREMEBBE Loans and advances to customers,
b4y banks and other financial institutions 26,081,328 15805017 33,021,272 63,750,770 64,637,376 28,431,408 - BT
il ELmi g Available-for-sale financial investments
~ R % - equity securities - - - - - - 428332 428,332
~FRE 2  certificates of deposit held - - - - 1473086 - - 1473086
—H 5% - other debt securities - 775863 1446557 3,087,942 28436744 4702439 7,600 38,457,185
FHEIMERRS Held-to-maturity financial investments
-EHER - treasury bills - - 699,780 464,570 - - - 1164350
REEATZTE Investment in an associate - - - - - - 132,938 132,938
TRUHE A | 2 B Investments in subsidiaries - - - - - - 3968107 3,968,107
P2 R AR Goodwill and other intangible assets - - - - - - 1,003,721 1,003,721
BEmE Investment properties - - - - - - 38,000 38,000
EY &L Property, plant and equipment - - - - - - 627,135 627,135
i ERE Other assets 10241 1,032,654 198,461 1,145,631 174,903 - 889,565 3,451,455
W Total assets 473461 80,649,900 41,838,531 71,827,659 96,175,088 33935496 7,114,176 376,264,311
fifk Liabilities
BRREREDEHERE Deposits from banks and other financial
2 institutions 15,682,515 22,533,674 14,790,943 12,939,308 - - - 65,946,440
fiteMIR Derivative financial instruments 13,386 149,278 228,829 657,665 1,227,306 487,776 - 2764240
EFfH Deposits from customers 61,002,489 94,568,059 35775225 27,838,703 66,838 - - 219251314
SR Certificates of deposit issued S 1B 6885006 22123711 1,529,635 - - 3,072,363
DHERIRA AR Z BB TSR Debt securities in issue at amortised cost - 39888 1,871,622 6477728 1,006,625 - - 9,395,863
DAEGH R A B 2 4 8 R Subordinated debts measured
atamortised cost - - - - 1,855,349 3,850,659 - 5,706,008
LA afERfT Other liabilities, including current
SIRIEHE A and deferred tax liabilities 49479 1,154,002 939,500 1,800,376 48,558 - 5580 4,239,736
A MK Total liabilities 76,739,869 119978812 60,491,225 71837491 5734311 4338435 255821 339,375,964
¥ A Net liquidity gap (32,016,408)  (39,328,912)  (18,652,694) (9,832) 90,440,777 29,597,061 6,858,355 36,888,347
" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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4 W I A B ) 4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.4 WBNE 4B 4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)
HEKE -% B
MrEE  —WAR =R tZEA —ERE O REE
Repayable on Upto 13 312 15 Over5 il At
demand 1 month months months years years Indefinite Total
301 Bank T T T T T T T T
ZF——F+ZA=1—H At31 December 2011 HKS'000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS000
B Assets
e R ER L Cash and balances with banks and
SRBELEE other financial institutions 4082155 59515452 - - - - - 100,337,007
FERITFE RIS R A Placements with banks and other
LI financial institutions - - 4800746 2,586,428 - - N KL AV
HIELS Rk RER Financial assets held for trading - - - 2 54,525 6,802 15,444 76,796
R DA 2 Financial assets designated at fair
MREHEE value through profit or loss
—H A% - other debt securities - = = 180,469 528,762 = = 709,231
fiEERBTA Derivative financial instruments 170,723 20,175 273,038 407,425 429,041 575,931 - 207653
KF - AR ER LG A Loans and advances to customers, banks
ZEH and other financial institutions WI4TAT 11630392 B94LT03 53864993 58784786 28676529 - 212,045,900
s E SR Available-for-sale financial investments
- RE#E S - equity securities = = = = = = 550,193 550,193
—[iRH 2  certificates of deposit held = 369,777 615896 1,153,349 384,555 = - 5B
- Hlbf % - other debt securities = T35 1241434 5735839 23,652,822 986,831 7640 32345921
HEZHMEHAE Held-to-maturity financial investments
~FEHEE - treasury bills - - 699,584 464,655 = - - 1164239
REEAR 2 E Investment in an associate - - - - - - 138,138 138,138
RBEAR 2 & Investments in subsidiaries - - - - - - 3,968,107 3,968,107
R PN ESIA Goodwill and other intangible assets - - - - - - 949,908 949,908
fEmE Investment properties = = = = = = B400 B400
EY T Property, plant and equipment - - - - - - 458,465 458,465
g Other assets 16,069 833,045 186,176 782,213 179,048 - L1638 3,156,869
wEw Total assets 67355844 73090196 40758777 65175396 84013539 30246093 7291613 368131458
ffi Liabilities
BIRERIbSH Deposits from banks and other financial
BHZER institutions 5301328 28828807 6,899,007 9455031 - - - 50484173
fikEMIR Derivative financial instruments 12,269 305,260 28873 440,809 789,767 397,604 - LIT58
EREH Deposits from customers 70404110 85008028 45379314 31,096,076 572,504 - - 230,460,032
CEffFHE Certificates of deposit issued S 4901235 12000565 13,632,780 5,649,049 - - 36,183,629
DB A AR D BT A Debt securities in issue at amortised cost - 10,820 L1449 4371475 600,000 - - 55TA44
DRI RA AR Z (R EFEA Subordinated debts measured
atamortised cost - - - 1,000,000 6,500,518 3,856,180 - 11,356,698
Rl fe - BT Other liabilities, including current
RAEEBA and deferred tax liabilities 102412 479,986 705395 1634103 53,933 - 59 2976358
AR Total liabilities R0019 119534136 65804303 61630274 4165771 4253784 529 341208916
L b Y Net liquidity gap (8464275)  (46,43940)  (25,045526) 3,545,122 69,847,768 25992309 7,201,084 26,922,542
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)

The tables below present the cash flows payable by the Group under
non-derivative financial liabilities, derivative financial liabilities that
will be settled on a net basis and derivative financial instruments that
will be settled on a gross basis by remaining contractual maturities
at the end of the reporting period. The amounts disclosed in the
tables are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, whereas the
Group manages the inherent liquidity risk based on the expected
undiscounted cash inflows.

Those derivatives that will be settled on a net basis include:

. Foreign exchange derivatives: over-the-counter (“OTC”)
currency options; and

. Interest rate derivatives: interest rate swaps, forward rate
agreements and OTC interest rate options

Those derivatives that will be settled on a gross basis include:

. Foreign exchange derivatives: currency forward, currency
swaps; and
. Interest rate derivatives: cross currency interest rate swaps.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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4.4 WBNE 4B

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)

HE R
WiEE ZMARUT Z2+ZMH —F 4 TN
Repayable 3 months 3-12 1-5 Over 5 it
on demand or less months years years Total
AEH Group T#x T T T TR T
e St 5 Uy 58 Sl At 31 December 2012 HKS$’ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$’ 000
KR SEL Financial Liabilities
HATIR 3 R H A2 BB A 2 A7 3K Deposits from banks and other
financial institutions 15943438 41,336,424 15319412 468,132 - 73,067,406
R Deposits from customers 68,991,333 149512969 37,458,226 3,758,883 2075 259,723,686
C TR Certificates of deposit issued - 8,526,709 22,223,647 1,620,645 - 3,371,001
IS AR A IR 2 B BT Debt securities in issue
atamortised cost - 1,959,217 6,596,299 1,069,866 - 9,625,382
DA LR A BR 2 S BB R Subordinated debts measured at
amortised cost - - 315,531 3,115,300 4,908,601 8,339,432
R4 mARE Other financial liabilities 30,590 752,968 1,383,896 48,281 857,450 3,073,185
AMAREN Total financial liabilities 84,965,361 202,088,287 83,297,011 10,081,107 5,768,326 386,200,092
RS 4 Derivative cash flow
NRELEENfESRTR Derivative financial instruments
settled on net basis (962) (44,183) (33,709) 169,500 197,924 288,570
WAL Total inflow 1412 6,830,234 28377583 26446388 16,922,199 78,577,816
i it A Total outflow (2374)  (6,874417)  (28411,292)  (26,276,888)  (16,724,275)  (78,289,246)
DaBEENfE 4R TR Derivative financial instruments
settled on gross basis
WA Total inflow 12,444,637 148,149,197 83,820,251 48,153,494 - 292,567,579
A Total outflow (12,502,024)  (148,110,717)  (83,735,660)  (48,171,800) - (292,520,201)
HRAMRNEE Off-balance sheet items
—EREUTF —& i T4 L 5t
No later than 1 year 1-5 years Over 5 years Total
AEH Group T#i T#x TR T#ix
it St Sy N el At31 December 2012 HKS’ 000 HK$’000 HKS’ 000 HK$000
B Loan commitments 138,757,674 23,510,369 4,351,978 166,620,021
lRE - RAEH LM Guarantees, acceptances and other
W mE financial facilities 16,511,507 - 16,511,507
BRI Forward forward deposits placed 14,464,223 - 14,464,223
it Total 169,733,404 23,510,369 4,351,978 197,595,751

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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4 R KA B (50 4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.4 WBNE 4B 4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)
EFERE —“MARMT =Z+=fA —EHE Fik:)
Repayable 3 months 3-12 1-5 Over 5 M5t
on demand or less months years years Total
FEH Group T T T i T T
—“F——+-H=1+—H At31 December 2011 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS’ 000
SBAH Financial Liabilities
BATRER M AR 2 F 3 Deposits from banks and other
financial institutions 5,056,710 38,981,253 10,068,013 466,330 = 54,572,306
KR Deposits from customers 77,993,858 138,656,479 43,924,042 3,513,918 - 264,088,297
CEfFNE Certificates of deposit issued - 17,026,635 13,790,705 5724942 90,000 36,632,282
DLBRBH R A BR 2 B BT % Debt securities in issue
at amortised cost - 610,954 4,409,674 668,640 - 5,689,268
DA S8 AR A SR 2 S BB R Subordinated debts measured at
amortised cost = 16,311 1,364,379 8,014,811 5,443,098 14,838,599
HiemaE Other financial liabilities 72,581 230,821 669,734 21,054 149,001 1,143,191
LA GAER Total financial liabilities 83,123,149 195,522,453 74,206,547 18,409,695 5,682,099 376,963,943
LR E R Derivative cash flow
DA ENfTE2MTR Derivative financial instruments
settled on net basis (260) (61,375) (124,891) 1,329,078 = 1,142,552
AR Total inflow 1,402,343 4821516 14,498,366 27,753,894 16,207,096 64,683,215
i Total outflow (1,402,603)  (4,882,891)  (14623257)  (26:424,816)  (16,207,09%)  (63,540,663)
UAREENMEEMTE Derivative financial instruments
settled on gross basis
MABH Total inflow 20,694,200 129,714,171 94,071,415 10,123,407 - 254603193
A Total outflow (20,808,549)  (125,072,069)  (94,112,094)  (10,353,941) - (250,346,653)
BEAKFNEH Off-balance sheet items
—EHLT —BHE AL At
No later than 1 year 1-5 years Over 5 years Total
HER Group SR T T T
“E——FFZHA=+—H At 31 December 2011 HKS$ 000 HKS$' 000 HKS' 000 HKS$’ 000
Bk Loan commitments 79,938,191 13,753,887 = 93,692,078
IRE - RfEE R Guarantees, acceptances and other
M R financial facilities 22,152,438 = = 22,152,438
CHRERA R Forward forward deposits placed 2,736,007 - - 2,736,007
Gt Total 104,826,636 13,753,887 = 118,580,523

el
|
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)

BRI
WiEE ZMARUT Z2+ZMH —F 4 TN
Repayable 3 months 3-12 1-5 Over 5 it
on demand or less months years years Total
N Bank SR T T T TR T
e St 5 ey =8 Sl At 31 December 2012 HKS’ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$’ 000
SBARK Financial Liabilities
HATIR 3 R H A2 BB A 2 A7 3K Deposits from banks and other
financial institutions 15,682,515 37,408,486 12,979,298 - - 66,070,299
EFfH Deposits from customers 61,009,266 130,756,215 28,338,254 66,841 - 220,170,576
C BT Certificates of deposit issued - 8,526,709 22,223,647 1,620,645 - 3371001
DA A AR 2 BB 1T R Debt securities in issue
atamortised cost - 1,959,217 6,596,299 1,069,866 - 9,625,382
DA LR A BR 2 S BB R Subordinated debts measured at
amortised cost - - 315,531 3,115,300 4,908,601 8,339,432
Eib Ak Other financial liabilities 31,748 1,476,438 1,406,658 48,555 255,821 3,019,220
AMAREN Total financial liabilities 76,723,529 180,127,065 71,859,687 5,921,207 5,164,422 339,795,910
A B4R Derivative cash flow
UBSREENMEEMTE Derivative financial instruments
settled on net basis (962) (44,183) (33,709) 169,500 197,924 288,570
WAL Total inflow LA12 6,830,234 28377583 26446388 16,922,199 78,577,816
It A Total outflow (2374)  (6874417)  (28411,292)  (26,276,888)  (16,724,275)  (78,289,246)
ISLE ottt Y Derivative financial instruments
settled on gross basis
WA Total inflow 12,444,637 148,149,197  83,820251 48,153,494 - 292,567,579
i th A Total outflow (12,502,024)  (148,110,717)  (83,735,660)  (48,171,800) - (292,520,201)
HEAFNEH Off-balance sheet items
—EEUTF —~Z 4 AN 5t
No later than 1 year 1-5 years Over 5 years Total
N i Bank TH THIL TR T
R+ ZH=4H At 31 December 2012 HKS$’ 000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$ 000
Bk Loan commitments 138,151,020 17,229,625 3,451,010 158,831,655
HelE - RAEH LM Guarantees, acceptances and other
W mE financial facilities 12,715,428 - - 12,715,428
B R A Forward forward deposits placed 14,464,223 - - 14,464,223
it Total 165,330,671 17,229,625 3,451,010 186,011,306
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)

AEK
IRFERE =MARMT =Z+=fA —EHE Fik:)
Repayable 3 months 3-12 1-5 Over 5 A5t
on demand or less months years years Total
ARLT Bank T T T SR aR T
“ZF——4#E+-A=1—H At31 December 2011 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS’ 000
SBAH Financial Liabilities
BATRER M AR 2 F 3 Deposits from banks and other
financial institutions 5,301,380 35,803,013 9,536,525 = = 50,640,918
KR Deposits from customers 70,417,655 130,873,738 31,611,527 589,268 - 233492188
CEFNE Certificates of deposit issued - 17,026,635 13,790,705 5,724,942 90,000 36,632,282
BB AR, B BTES Debt securities in issue
at amortised cost - 610,954 4,409,674 668,640 - 5,689,268
DA B LR A B 2 SR B R Subordinated debts measured at
amortised cost = 16,311 1,364,379 8,014,811 5,443,098 14,838,599
HiemaE Other financial liabilities 85,030 601,777 1,317,201 48,426 529 2,052,963
LA GAER Total financial liabilities 75804065 184,932,428 62,030,011 15,046,087 5533,607 343,346,218
RS AR Derivative cash flow
DA ENfTE2MTR Derivative financial instruments
settled on net basis (260) (61,375) (124,891) 1,329,078 = 1,142,552
AR Total inflow 1,402,343 4,821,516 14,498,366 27,753,894 16,207,096 64,683,215
i Total outflow (1,402,603)  (4,882,891)  (14623257)  (26:424,816)  (16,207,09%)  (63,540,663)
UAREENMEEMTE Derivative financial instruments
settled on gross basis
MABH Total inflow 20,694,200 129,714,171 94,071,415 10,123,407 - 254603193
It Total outflow (20,808,549)  (125,072,069)  (94,112,094)  (10,353,941) - (250,346,653)
HEAKFNEH Off-balance sheet items
—EHLT —BHE AL At
No later than 1 year 1-5 years Over 5 years Total
RRAT Bank SR T T T
“E——FFZA=t—H At 31 December 2011 HKS$ 000 HKS$ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS 000
Bk Loan commitments 79,351,044 9,869,939 = 89,220,983
IRE - RfEE R Guarantees, acceptances and other
ipr il financial facilities 11,199,339 = = 11,199,339
CHRERA R Forward forward deposits placed 2,736,007 - - 2,736,007
Gt Total 93,286,390 9,869,939 = 103,156,329
E—
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.5

Strategy in using financial instruments

By their nature, the Group’s activities are principally related to
the use of financial instruments including derivatives. The Group
accepts deposits from customers at both fixed and floating rates,
and for various periods, and seeks to optimise the interest margins
by investing these funds in high-quality assets. The Group seeks to
increase these margins generally by consolidating short-term funds
and lending for longer periods at higher rates, while maintaining
sufficient liquidity in the process to meet all claims that might fall
due.

The Group also seeks to raise its interest margins, net of allowances,
through lending to commercial and retail borrowers with a range of
credit standings. Such exposures involve not just on-balance sheet
loans and advances but also guarantees and other commitments such
as letters of credit and performance and other bonds.

The Group also trades in financial instruments by taking positions
in OTC instruments to take advantage of short-term market
movements in currencies, interest rates and securities prices. The
management places trading limits on the level of exposure for
trading products.

(a)  Fair value hedges
The Group hedges part of the existing Hong Kong dollar and
foreign currency interest rate risk in its fixed rate assets by
means of interest rate swaps and cross-currency swaps. The net
fair value of these swaps as at 31 December 2012 was HK$351
million negative (2011: HK$486 million negative).

(b)  Cash flow hedges
The Group uses interest rate swaps to protect against
exposures to variability in future cash flows on non-trading
assets and liabilities which bear interest at variable rates.
The net fair value of these swaps as at 31 December 2012 was
HK$416 million positive (2011: HK$90 million negative).



4

Fo 75 e i 45 B ()
46 SRMEEKABZATHEAE

FE A (8 T 2 A2 T 71 2 2 TR

TETG BT 3 B2 5 M il TR 2 AP (HE S
R AR 5 I 45 AR TSR AE T o AR SR B
A 2 4 P E DA SRR 2 K S AR 5 T
<o BT DA i 0 B B4R 2 v R T S e

e IEE T b2 b i e il T H (W35 5h 22 5
ZATAE TR > HO SR B S Al (7 vk
filf 52 o AR AR AR B A i A ORI A TE 2
B Z TG UL > PR AR 7 IS AR A -
A2 5y T i B R B2 R AR AT AR TR < Rl
HA 2 NP EER U R R B SR E
A o 3 S BE 5 46 I 42 i o 30 45 R IR
Z BT 855 9 ) B R E o

Ay I 05 B T 45 2 28 5 8 SR ] T2 2 oAt m] 8L
BB RT3 38 2 sk 6 Al (B v (8 Bt
AT 45 2 Bg) 2 A B (A B AR
74 A [8] B IRE A TV 58 S WA ) HR e 8 58 5 (B A
BN EEZ A3 (TEH R o 6 H A
AIBLE 2 B > 32 5 AR 2 28
L i N SBC A  T IB2R mR % T L B A B e
TR AE W 25 R R TR o

HE L F P55

AT IR I T 5% 4 R RO TR P TR
AP

SR R BR IR A B R AU E BT S
W R iR 7 2 AP (R

SFH T mREIIRAFHEAE B RN
- YL N\ SO0 B T ] T A (B
il wt b 2 PR 5 &

SERR = ¢ 1R IR SR AP (E A FOOE B 4%
TR A B S JF A RIS T R SR A A
(E Al s 2 P E OR rTBLER i A S0%)

4

o TR $R 4T (35 ) 45 B A 7] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

Financial instruments measured at fair value using a valuation
technique

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is
based on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period.
The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group
is the current bid price; the appropriate quoted market price for
financial liabilities is the current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an
active market (for example, OTC derivatives) is determined by using
valuation techniques. The Group uses a variety of methods and
makes assumptions that are based on observable market conditions
existing at the end of each reporting period. Market quotes are
used for debt securities and structured derivatives. The fair value of
interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated
future cash flows. The fair value of forward foreign exchange
contracts is determined using forward exchange market rates at the
end of the reporting period.

Where the transaction price in a non-active market is different from
the fair value from other observable current market transactions
in the same instrument or based on a valuation technique whose
variables include only data from observable markets, the Group
immediately recognises the difference between the transaction price
and fair value (a “Day 1” profit) in “net trading income”. In cases
where data which is not observable is used, the difference between
the transaction price and model value is only recognised in the
income statement when the inputs become observable, or when the
instrument is derecognised.

Determination of fair value hierarchy

The Bank uses the following hierarchy for determining and
disclosing the fair values of financial instruments:

Level 1: fair values measured based on quoted (unadjusted) prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2: fair values measured based on valuation techniques for
which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair
value are observable, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3: fair values measured based on valuation techniques for
which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded
fair value are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).

% — AR HR Annual Report 2012
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4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

JHEGE 25T (5 3 (0 Determination of fair value hierarchy (continued)
FH— L3 SH= M
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AEH Group T#L T¥L T#xL T#xL
R4 SA=Z)—H 31 December 2012 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’000 HKS$’ 000
L@ E iﬁ Financial assets
i emTH Derivative financial instruments
I HMES 4 Forward foreign exchange contracts - 2,024,375 - 2,024,375
LR ANES 4 Structured foreign exchange contracts - 14,725 - 14,725
=g b Currency swaps - 2,267 - 2,267
A1 1 FX options - 47,496 - 47,496
RS R Interest rate swaps - 1,013,538 - 1,013,538
Quantof4 ) Quanto swaps - - - -
IR E Interest rate futures - 49 - 49
e 5% 4w 1A Equity swaps - 3,617 - 3,617
e 5 S HE Equity options - 2,199 - 2,199
- 3,108,266 - 3,108,266
HELS G2 2MERE Financial assets held for trading
(8 Debts securities 61,848 - - 61,848
& Equities 182,027 - - 182,027
243,875 - - 243,875
368 LA PR A i 47 % Financial assets designated at fair value
NS through profit or loss
(873 Debts securities 424,183 101,463 - 525,646
424,183 101,463 - 525,646
ke & SR g Available-for-sale financial investments
5 Debts securities 37,780,796 9,249,932 4,589 47,035,317
& Equities 422,102 - - 422,102
38,202,898 9,249,932 4,589 47,457,419
422 7 ARE Total financial assets 38,870,956 12,459,661 4,589 51,335,206
LB iﬁ Financial liabilities
s TH Derivative financial instruments
7 S RE5 4 Forward foreign exchange contracts - 1,775,280 - 1,775,280
LEE T ANE S 4 Structured foreign exchange contracts - 13,455 - 13,455
B W 4 0 Currency swaps - 29,601 - 29,601
A1 HEE 3 HE FX options - 44,602 - 44,602
FlI R 4 g Interest rate swaps - 895,375 - 895,375
FRH & Interest rate futures - 111 - 111
e 55 45 41 Equity swaps - 3,617 - 3,617
i 5 I HE Equity options - 2,199 - 2,199
- 2,764,240 - 2,764,240
$6 4 DL IR (B AR i 8 3 Financial liabilities designated at
AREmA R fair value through profit or loss
C BT A Certificates of deposit issued - - - -
& A AR Total financial liabilities - 2,764,240 - 2,764,240

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Determination of fair value hierarchy (continued)

B — £ SH= M
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
A Group SR RR T TH#T
SR A=Z1T—H 31 December 2011 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’000 HKS$’ 000
% ﬂﬁiﬁ Financial assets
A 4 TR Derivative financial instruments
7 i SN IE ﬁ % Forward foreign exchange contracts - 1,118,267 - 1,118,267
SRS & 4 Structured foreign exchange contracts = 21,282 = 21,282
5 e Currency swaps - 38,829 - 38,829
A1 HEE 3 HE FX options - 40,592 = 40,592
| 2R e 1 Interest rate swaps = 844,740 = 844,740
Quantof Quanto swaps - 12,595 - 12,595
FI R & Interest rate futures = = = =
it 2 44 Equity swaps - - - -
i S A Equity options = 228 = 228
- 2,076,533 - 2,076,533
HELS G2 2MERE Financial assets held for trading
(e Debts securities 61,352 = = 61,352
i 22 Equities 181,036 = - 181,036
242,388 - - 242,388
$ 3 DL P- IR (S AR i 3% Financial assets designated at fair value
AR R through profit or loss
7 Debts securities 343,343 365,888 = 709,231
343,343 365,888 - 709,231
fiflbe & SRR & Available-for-sale financial investments
(8 Debts securities 25,233,704 10,477,592 3,968 35,715,264
2% Equities 466,199 = = 466,199
25,699,903 10,477,592 3,968 36,181,463
422 7 ARE Total financial assets 26,285,634 12,920,013 3,968 39,209,615
LB iﬁ Financial liabilities
fit4amTH Derivative financial instruments
5 S RE5 4 Forward foreign exchange contracts - 949,863 - 949,863
AT ESME & 4 Structured foreign exchange contracts = 21,281 = 21,281
Ediisindl Currency swaps = 171,335 = 171,335
A1 HEE 35 HE FX options = 31,987 = 31,987
| 2 45 Interest rate swaps = 999,888 - 999,888
) 2 15 fEE Interest rate futures - = - _
e S5 44 1 Equity swaps = - - -
i 5 4 Equity options = 228 = 228
- 2,174,582 - 2,174,582
| E DL /L}%fg {E RS %2 % Financial liabilities designated
N S at fair value through profit or loss
BT ARG Certificates of deposit issued - 77,818 - 77,818
- 77,818 - 77,818
LA A Total financial liabilities = 2,252,400 = 2,252,400

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

JHEGE 25T (5 3 (0 Determination of fair value hierarchy (continued)
Hh— L3 SH= M
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AHAT Bank T#x T#x T#x T#xL
R4 SA=Z)—H 31 December 2012 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’000 HKS$’ 000
L@ E iﬁ Financial assets
i emTH Derivative financial instruments
I HMES 4 Forward foreign exchange contracts - 2,024,375 - 2,024,375
LR ANES 4 Structured foreign exchange contracts - 14,725 - 14,725
=g b Currency swaps - 2,267 - 2,267
A1 1 FX options - 47,496 - 47,496
RS R Interest rate swaps - 1,013,538 - 1,013,538
Quantof4 ) Quanto swaps - - - -
IR E Interest rate futures - 49 - 49
e 5% 4w 1A Equity swaps - 3,617 - 3,617
e 5 S HE Equity options - 2,199 - 2,199
- 3,108,266 - 3,108,266
FEZ G B2 & ME & Financial assets held for trading
&% Debts securities 61,848 - - 61,848
&5 Equities 18,738 - - 18,738
80,586 - - 80,586
$ 3 DL P- IR (S AR i 3% Financial assets designated at fair value
AR R through profit or loss
7 Debts securities 424,183 101,463 - 525,646
424,183 101,463 - 525,646
i 8 B 4 R Available-for-sale financial investments
%5 Debts securities 34,367,302 5,550,740 4,589 39,922,631
& Equities 422,102 - - 422,102
34,789,404 5,550,740 4,589 40,344,733
il ARLAE Total financial assets 35,294,173 8,760,469 4,589 44,059,231
A Eﬁ Financial liabilities
i m TR Derivative financial instruments
7 A M EE A 4 Forward foreign exchange contracts - 1,775,280 - 1,775,280
HMEVESNE & 4 Structured foreign exchange contracts - 13,455 - 13,455
LR Currency swaps - 29,601 - 29,601
A HEE S5 FX options - 44,602 - 44,602
) 2R J 1 Interest rate swaps - 895,375 - 895,375
IR E Interest rate futures - 111 - 111
e 5% 4w 1A Equity swaps - 3,617 - 3,617
B Equity options - 2,199 - 2,199
- 2,764,240 - 2,764,240
558 LA ;?15 {E AR i 45 % Financial liabilities designated
ARRERA R at fair value through profit or loss
C BT R Certificates of deposit issued - - - -
& A AR Total financial liabilities - 2,764,240 - 2,764,240

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Determination of fair value hierarchy (continued)

S E13 /- HR= ik
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AR GRAT Bank SR RR T RR
SR -—FE A= —H 31 December 2011 HKS$’000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’000 HKS$’ 000
% ﬂﬁiﬁ Financial assets
A 4 TR Derivative financial instruments
7 i SN IE ﬁ % Forward foreign exchange contracts - 1,118,267 - 1,118,267
SRS & 4 Structured foreign exchange contracts = 21,282 = 21,282
5 e Currency swaps - 38,829 - 38,829
A1 HEE 3 HE FX options - 40,592 = 40,592
| 2R e 1 Interest rate swaps = 844,740 = 844,740
Quantof Quanto swaps - 12,595 - 12,595
FI R & Interest rate futures = = = =
it 2 44 Equity swaps - - - -
i S A Equity options = 228 = 228
- 2,076,533 - 2,076,533
HELS G2 2MERE Financial assets held for trading
(e Debts securities 61,352 = = 61,352
i Equities 15,444 = = 15,444
76,796 - - 76,796
$ 3 DL P- IR (S AR i 3% Financial assets designated at fair value
AR R through profit or loss
7 Debts securities 343,343 365,888 = 709,231
343,343 365,888 - 709,231
fiflbe & SRR & Available-for-sale financial investments
(e Debts securities 24,873,774 9,984,117 3,968 34,861,859
i 2% Equities 466,199 = = 466,199
25,339,973 9,984,117 3,968 35,328,058
422 7 ARE Total financial assets 25,760,112 12,426,538 3,968 38,190,618
LB iﬁ Financial liabilities
fit4amTH Derivative financial instruments
5 S RE5 4 Forward foreign exchange contracts - 949,863 - 949,863
AT ESME & 4 Structured foreign exchange contracts = 21,281 = 21,281
Ediisindl Currency swaps = 171,335 = 171,335
A1 HEE 35 HE FX options = 31,987 = 31,987
| 2 45 Interest rate swaps = 999,888 - 999,888
) 2 15 fEE Interest rate futures - = - _
e S5 44 1 Equity swaps = - - -
i 5 4 Equity options = 228 = 228
- 2,174,582 - 2,174,582
| E DL /L}%fg {E RS %2 % Financial liabilities designated
N S at fair value through profit or loss
BT ARG Certificates of deposit issued - 77,818 - 77,818
- 77,818 - 77,818
LA A Total financial liabilities = 2,252,400 = 2,252,400

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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4 SR R K B ca) 4  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.6 SmEEKAMEZATEME @ 4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
LT EE R 2 F R =2/ T R %8 Movements in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value
T R AT S AR 2 S AR = A T The following table shows a reconciliation of the opening and
B BUGR 2 AR ) B BRLAF S R A 2 IR closing amounts of Level 3 financial assets and liabilities which are

recorded at fair value:

RN
k2B, 3 E30
RoR—T4 Ok 1) 4 kz RSB
—H—H Total gains/ Bads +-HA=1T—H
At (losses) Total gains At
1January recorded in recorded in 31 December
2012 profit or loss equity 2012
T#L T#xL T#x T#L
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
SMER Financial assets
fir e TR Derivative financial instruments
| 2 453 Interest rate swaps - - - -
R85 4 A A Available-for-sale financial investments
&% Debts securities 3,968 - 621 4,589
3,968 - 621 4,589
S = AR A Total level 3 financial assets 3,968 - 621 4,589
S L Financial liabilities
fr 4 TR Derivative financial instruments
| 26453 Interest rate swaps - - - -
G- aMAEER Total level 3 financial liabilities - - - -
EMESMEE /(BB FHAE Total net level 3 financial assets/(liabilities) 3,968 - 621 4,589

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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4 B B B a0 4  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
46 SRMEEKABZATEME @ 4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
WL THEE l #2 53 = 2 i L A2 8 (%) Movements in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value
(continued)
i e
B2 Wt/ i £
R_F——4 (f18) 4% L) A e S
—H—H Total gains/ W% +-H=+—H
At (losses) Total gains At
1 January recorded in recorded in 31 December
2011 profit or loss equity 2011
it ik Fib ik
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
LREE Financial assets
it &M LTR Derivative financial instruments
| 2 44 1 Interest rate swaps 58 (58) - -
58 (58) = _
e & SRR E Available-for-sale financial investments
i Debts securities 722 - 3,246 3,968
722 - 3,246 3,968
SRR R Total level 3 financial assets 780 (58) 3,246 3,968
AN Financial liabilities
firt & T A Derivative financial instruments
| 2 4 1 Interest rate swaps (58) 58 = =
SR=ZSMAFAH Total level 3 financial liabilities (58) 58 - -
ER=SMEE /(AR FEEHE Total net level 3 financial assets/(liabilities) 722 = 3,246 3,968
SEAREF IS R Z EH =4 T H ki Gains/losses on Level 3 financial instruments included in the income
MEHE A - statement for the year comprise:
o 8 B i 41 & 8 BLBC 2 A
Unrealised losses ~ Unrealised gains Total
T TH#x T
SRR 2012 HK$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000
FEAAR AR BE i 5 R Total gains/losses included in income
PAE- Ve FE statement for the year - - -
o 5 B s 11 A BB AR M
Unrealised losses Unrealised gains Total
T Tt Tt
ZE A 2011 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
FEAARAE BE i 45 R Total gains/losses included in income
PAE-Y e it statement for the year - - -
HE T F+ ABA=+—HILEFEEF X During the year ended 31 December 2012, there was no transfer into
i 28 LA —BG  AEA = o or out of Level 3.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012



o TR $R4T (35 ) 45 B A 7] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

4 B E| B A B (an) 4
46 SRMEEKABZATEME @
LA — HILELR 2 M) K

TR % AR (G AR 2 6l 7 M A
AR ESF o > R — B — 2 H

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
Significant transfers between Level 1 and 2

The following tables show significant transfers between Level 1 and
Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy for financial assets and liabilities

PN .V which are recorded at fair value:
HI 453 — M B A
Transfers from level 1 to level 2
2012 2011
T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
M5 BEE & SRR & Available-for-sale financial investments
g Debts securities - 1,247,641
858 LA P EE R i & Financial assets designated at fair value
R 4 through profit or loss
&% Debts securities - 80,629
A EMERERSER —EBEESFR " 2R The above financial assets were transferred from Level 1 to Level 2 as
RS ERENAREEC R AR - M they ceased to be actively traded during the year and fair values were
B A 1 % A HL A5 0 T B8 0 T B i A consequently obtained using valuation techniques using observable
B I DA A (A 7 ¥R BUA market inputs.
HI S8 B R 4 —
Transfers from level 1 to level 2
2012 2011
T T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
5 6 B 4 R A Available-for-sale financial investments
(e Debts securities 416,085 706,149
5 78 DL P8 (B AR i i % Financial assets designated at fair value
R 45 il through profit and loss
&% Debts securities 82,272 -

LSRR Ef R MR RS R
R E R E N A GRS M A
@’EE%&TE JT AT LS Y i i A R D
BT IR IS ©

ALK LAL TR (2 £ LA

SREE N A B AFEEMSF T

(a)  SRITIF] R H AN 2 il B P 2 A 7 R 17

7180 ] FE 1 77 BAT ORI R A 3 T
1?’3{EEI]/H\EEE{E 18] 5 R A (i
DI AE) B R AR R
Iﬂi(mm%‘ﬁf‘ﬁ?ﬁi%fﬁK&“ﬂﬁ%ﬂ?ﬁﬂnf
B o B > HAPEE A5 HARTE(E -
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The above financial assets were transferred from Level 2 to Level
1 as they have been actively traded during the year and fair values
were no longer obtained using valuation techniques using observable
market inputs.

Financial instruments not measured at fair value

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities are estimated as
follows:

(a)  Balances and placements with banks and other financial

institutions

The fair values of floating rate placements and overnight
deposits are their carrying amounts. The estimated fair value
of fixed interest-bearing deposits, all of which are less than one
year, is based on the discounted cash flows using prevailing
money-market interest rates and the remaining maturity.
Therefore, the fair value is approximately equal to the carrying
value.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)

(b)  F RITRERE AN R B (b)  Loans and advances to customers, banks and other financial
institutions
BF ~ $RAT IR 3 B H At 4 Rl A 2 K Loans and advances to customers, banks and other financial
TE A BRI HE M 18 B HR © BR/NES > % institutions are net of allowances for impairment. All items,
B AR A B R 5 o A except a very insignificant portion of loans and advances to
LM FHAEF - SRAT R 38 B H At 4 b customers, bear interest at a floating rate. The Group has
Wz ERZ N EEFDS Z BB T assessed the fair values of loans and advances to customers,
AR N R B N T8 (A8 A B AR T banks and other financial institutions, after taking into
EARAENG M R A - account the relevant market interest rates and noted that
the total fair value is not materially different from the total
carrying value.
(c) HHEIHzHMtE (c)  Held-to-maturity financial investments
A EZRWME SR 2 AN TEETI 2 BT H The fair value of held-to-maturity debt securities is
TEEE o T S E N A A > BlA determined with reference to the available market value. If
-1 B AR 5 (A Al 5 o quoted market prices are not available, then the fair value is
estimated on the basis of pricing models.
IR i 1 AP RE
Carrying value Fair value
2012 2011 2012 2011
T#x R T#x R
AR B AR AT Group and Bank HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
5 il S Financial assets
FrA ZE e R E Held-to-maturity financial investments 1,164,350 1,164,239 1,164,798 1,164,133
(d)  FF7 ~ RIT IR R F A& 2 77k (d)  Deposits and balances from customers, banks and other
R financial institutions
A FE W2 H O AE SRS A Al A The estimated fair value of deposits and balances with no
TR A RO RO 9 230 %S B4 8 stated maturity is the amount repayable on demand. The fair
PRSP (B B 4 HC SR TR L value of those balances having an interest at a floating rate is
their carrying value.
& B[] B A7 K S & P AT KT A T 3 The estimated fair values of the fixed interest-bearing deposits
T o AR T S 158 A2 7 O B B 4 L of banks and deposits from customers without quoted market
PR [A) 8T B0 0 B B R prices is based on discounted cash flows using interest rates for
T A R SE A5 ORI R B R Al R new debts with similar remaining maturity. As their maturity
L EHE DR — 4 > [ A is normally less than one year from the end of the reporting
)45 H IR HI(E - period, their fair values are approximately equal to their
carrying values.
(e) L EEITIFkae R 15 1 (I (e)  Certificates of deposit issued and subordinated debts
AR B S BAF G 2 A E AR E % R The Group has assessed the fair value of certificates of deposit
il e Y i O A = /AN S K after taking into account the relevant yield curve and noted
AR LR T AN A R R R o that the total fair value is not materially different from the total
carrying value.
O HAhE R NE (f)  Other assets and other liabilities

oAt 7 R H A £ — e AN A AR
&R > BFBCH A R A (E 5 AR W
{8 -

The estimated fair value of the other assets and other liabilities,
which are normally non-interest-bearing, is their carrying
value.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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4 BB B A B a0) 4  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.7 HEARGEHL 4.7 Capital management
AL E 2 B AN B A R DA AT R R R A A The Group’s objective for managing capital is to allocate capital
2B EA > DLVEAL A TR 2 S8R in an efficient and risk-based approach to optimise risk-adjusted
AR R (] g o A A ] O B L A O % A return to the shareholders. The Group periodically reviews its
FRERE 2 EAR TR L SR s R B o capital structure and maintains a strong capital base to support the
BASATIR —F —FERFIE - A% EHE development of its business. The privatisation of the Bank in 2010
BEAT T &7 >R A5 3 bE AR S S A RO facilitates greater responsiveness than before to the Group’s need for
T BRAT A H AR T B 11748 35 o0 B 7 B R o Bt capital injection from the Parent Bank as and when it arises. This was
H W > ASSRAT B A5 B0 T AN ] 2 LA AL T A evidenced by the capital injection of HK$11.7 billion from the Parent
FHERT; - SR ERAT R DU A LU DL AT A A R Bank thereafter. At the same time, the credit standing of the Bank is
Z’K 5% 25 1 7 AR B AT B AR AR o also enhanced as a result of the privatisation, which enables the Bank
to raise supplementary capital from the capital market in a more
cost-efficient manner than before.
AR 7 o A BB AS - A A AT R The Group manages its capital to execute its strategic business plans
SR E > DL R R H M B AE o A4 ER and support its growth and investments in an efficient way. The
SR L ZH=Z - HZBOEARILR Group’s core capital ratio and capital adequacy ratio were 12.0% and
FOB AR TSR L3R A F512.0% S0 15.5% © A 4K [H] 15.5% respectively as at 31 December 2012. The Group adjusts its
I TR A R L S S SR W N T Bt DA B AL HLRL business and lending strategy from time to time to optimise its risk-
Bl AL A o AEFE T —HFERNEAR return profile. A detailed capital planning and allocation policy has
w18 K 4 BE BOK  DAHEOR 3 SF T 2E AT A B been drawn up to ensure compliance with Basel IT Pillar IT and the
FE SO T DA A U 4 A LR A BA KR E o related HKMA requirements, engineered by the Asset and Liability
B2 B AR T E e A L R A M B RS Management Department and the Risk Management Department.
Je )R B B LT A 5 -
T vk 4 A 3R R AR SRAT A R B R AR The HKMA requires the Bank to maintain a ratio of total regulatory
R BTN R B 2 ) CE AR 7R R HER) 7 capital to risk-weighted assets (the CAR) at the minimum of 8% plus
1K 119 89 Fi- B i — {1 :‘éQZIKf’Z‘Qﬁf o ARAEH 2 A7 a capital cushion. Certain subsidiaries of the Group are also subject
T B o8 2 W AN ZEARE - JFE Al B A A A o R to statutory capital requirements from other regulatory authorities,
KEEMBERFRERER @Fﬁ il & 2 2 WA such as the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission. Capital
HE o EAS T AR DL Sk e A 2 1 iy AR adequacy and the use of regulatory capital are closely monitored by
@ "'SIEJE DL AR R i 5T 08 2 7 R AT B the Management, employing techniques based on the Capital Rules.
Z B o I T ORI 2R DL AR B R R The required information is filed with the HKMA on a quarterly
BRI THEBSRENR - G472 R basis. The disclosure of capital adequacy and capital base are shown
BB A LBt 2 ke s BRI B S R B L . in Note 1 of the Supplementary Financial Information.
PLF 3 7 A SR AT A B SE T Ih 8 = Sk — 4% 45 The following exhibits the Bank’s Basel II Pillar I Regulatory CAR on
R EEEARATRE RBE T - a consolidated basis. During the two years ended 31 December 2012
R FE——F A=+ —H LW AR E and 2011, the Group complied with all of the capital requirements
N> A A A Sy T A U A AR R S A A externally imposed by the HKMA.
A EARRE o
2012 2011
AT R Capital adequacy ratio 15.5% 15.9%
— T AF4E R Annual Report 2012
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.8

4.9

Operational risk management

Operational risk is the risk of unexpected financial losses resulting
from inadequate or failed internal processes, people, systems and
from external events. It is inherent to every business organisation
and covers a wide spectrum of issues. Enhanced efforts in identifying
and understanding the underlying operational risks in process are
taken. This is part of the job of the Risk Management Department.
Its capability for handling operational risk management is enhanced.
An Operational Risk Committee is in place in forging ahead with
the initiatives. Such operational risk is further mitigated through
the implementation of key risk assessment, key risk indicators,
comprehensive internal control systems, adequate insurance
cover, offshore computer back-up sites and contingency plans
with periodic drills. The Group’s Internal Audit Department also
plays an important role in detecting any deviations from operating
procedures and identifying weaknesses at all operating levels
independently and objectively. The Group will keep on pursuing
active and proactive operational risk management practice in
accordance with the relevant Basel IT and HKMA guidelines and
principles.

Legal and compliance risk management

Legal and compliance risk is the prospective risk of legal and
regulatory sanctions, financial loss, or reputational loss that the
Group may suffer as a result of violations of, or non-compliance
with, all applicable laws, regulations, internal policies, etc. with
respect to the conduct of business.

Legal and compliance staff members advise the management on
legal and regulatory developments and assist the management in
establishing policies, procedures and monitoring programmes to
ensure compliance with the legal and regulatory requirements. They
conduct regular compliance checking so that the Bank can identify
any potential non-compliance issue and take remedial action on a
timely basis. They also issue monthly bulletins and arrange training
from time to time to enrich the knowledge of all staff on the legal
and regulatory requirements. Furthermore, regular reports on non-
compliance issues and the legal and regulatory developments are
made to the Executive Committee.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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5 gk 5 SEGMENT REPORTING
51 EFHFER 5.1 Class of business
A 4 WA 35 AR AR 4 B o T S ERAT TS 4 The Group comprises seven operating segments. Commercial
FEMELE S ME  TERITEGHETE banking represents commercial lending and trade financing. Retail
SRAT - THWEAH SRS R 2605 o i iz banking represents retail banking, hire purchase and leasing,
TEIRONE - (W T RO AR TR - (RER and credit card business. Global markets and trading represents
B ERAT S B 2 4 A FE AR AT - R LA foreign exchange, money market and capital market activities.
AT i S 4% SRAT S o MR SRAT S Corporate and investment banking mainly comprises corporate
BEAL G 4 AR SE S o FEHORAT AR A banking, the provision of debt capital market and investment
SRAT N HL B A Al 2 25 - RO FWIEE banking. Institutional banking represents financial institution
T B AR U R SRATAZE - o) T RS business. Chinese Mercantile Bank represents the business of the
TH H I vk 4 B 53 e % R E 254 T AT Bank’s subsidiary in Mainland China. Unallocated items mainly
[ H o comprise the central management unit, bank premises, inter-group

elimination entries and any items which cannot be reasonably
allocated to specific operating segments.

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012
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5 AEEE @ 5 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
5.1 EBHEE @) 5.1 Class of business (continued)
EER
BB LB S 4
Corporate  WRHT  FHRUT Global  BEMMAT Chinese
and investment ~ Commercial Retail  marketsand Institutional ~ Mercantile AR it
banking banking banking trading banking Bank  Unallocated Total
T#x T#x T T#x T T#x T T
it St ey g | 31 December 2012 HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HKP000  HKS000  HKP000  HKS000  HKS000
BHBIA Net interest income 1,183,266 1,904,333 601,442 533,474 266876 1,170,162 209205 5,868,758
W& g dA Fee and commission income 316,064 445,638 424,578 10 185,773 214,192 16,001 1,602,256
e YUES T Fee and commission expense (69,707) (30317)  (154.211) - - (1,046) (239)  (255,520)
e YR ONGE: | Net fee and commission income 246,357 415,321 270,367 10 185,773 213,146 15762 1,346,736
BARA/ (L) Net trading income/ (expense) 42,908 174,936 48,746 (145,528) 18,379 7,044 59,119 205,604
FEUATEESRE R Net loss on financial assets and
NI liabilities designated at fair
R value through profit or loss - - - (3,945) - - (1) (3,946)
KHERBEZBEHA Dividend income from financial
investments - - - - - - 8,168 8,168
HAbE SR Other operating income 2,858 7 1,752 343 - 4023 11,778 20,829
BERA Operating income 1475389 2,494,665 922,307 384,354 471,008 1394375 304031 7,446,149
LE ST Operating expenses (143,186)  (426,781)  (794745)  (192,044) (78451)  (357,434) (23,157)  (2,015,798)
ARHERRZEEER Operating profit before impairment losses 1,332,203 2,067,884 127,562 192,310 392577 1,036,941 280874 5,430,351
XA ERE G /W (Charge for) /write-back of impairment
losses on loans and advances (374,093) (17,089) (24,799) (31) 726 (228,394) (2,966) (646,646)
ik &SRB E Charge for impairment losses on
REH available-for-sale financial investments - - - - - - (77,512) (77,512)
MRBEE R EERA Operating profit after impairment losses 958,110 2,050,795 102,763 192,279 393,303 808,547 200396 4,706,193
AR EEA Revaluation gain on investment properties - - - - - - 12,996 12,996
HE/BRNERR M2 E Net gain/(loss) from disposal/reversal
BRZ NG/ (BR) B8 of revaluation deficits of property,
plant and equipment 1) - (3,614) - - 339 (3,630) (6,906)
it A A Gain on disposal of loans and advances - 111 - - - - - 111
HERLHESRTE Net (loss)/gain on disposal of
(B518) /g i available-for-sale financial Investments - - - (143,807) - - 420,224 276,417
BERH Operating profit 958,109 2,050,906 99,149 48472 393,303 808,386 62998 4988811
. perating p
e 16 B 4 Al i A Share of profits of an associate - - - - - - 19,738 19,738
B i A Profit before tax 958,109 2,050,906 99,149 48472 393,303 808,886 649724 5,008,549
B Segment assets 80,089,389 110464395 32,675,807 133,505,791 11578350 72,796,586  (18,460,840) 422,649,478
REE AT 28 E [nvestment in an associate - - - - - - 228,205 228,205
ANBEE Unallocated assets - - - - - - 2803503 2,803,503
BEE Total assets 80,089,389 110464395 32,675,807 133,505,791 11578350 72,796,586  (15429,132) 425,681,186
ALK Segment liabilities 52344543 65,173,689 75730471 54015546 45463,698 66,796,911  (20,549,192) 338,975,666
FBAR Unallocated liabilities - - - - - - 46804481 46,804,481
AEAE Total liabilities 52344583 65,173,689 75730471 54015546 45463,698 66,796,911 26,255,289 385,780,147
BRI Capital expenditure 39 249 46,155 8934 150 8,338 79,830 143,695
YT Depreciation and amortisation charges 209 837 28,771 1,610 100 29927 28,836 90,290
-z
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5 AEEE @ 5 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
5.1 EBHEE @) 5.1 Class of business (continued)
¥R
RER ERT5H EHRIT
Corporate  MEMT  FEAM Global 8T Chinese
and investment  Commercial Retail ~ marketsand  Institutional ~ Mercantile K8 At
banking banking banking trading banking Bank  Unallocated Total
T T T T T T Tk T
—“F——F+-H=+-H 31 December 2011 HK$’000 HK$000 HKS' 000 HK$000 HK$' 000 HK$000 HK$' 000 HK$’000
B Net interest income 764,937 1,537,485 522,893 833,377 236,822 1,011,858 (671) 4,906,701
B R RA A Fee and commission income 173,918 350,585 392,349 2,670 133,640 130,806 9,036 1,193,004
e YU ES T Fee and commission expense (64,688) (41320)  (119.436) = (6,192) (752) 5,851 (226,537)
e YUELIN T Net fee and commission incorme 109,230 309,265 1mI913 2,670 127,448 130,054 14,887 966,467
BRBUA/ (k) Net trading income/(expense) 56,700 21384 54,141 33,121 18339 (4,016) (9,489) 362,620
BE A TR HRAKER  Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities

BERAR R/ EE designated at fair value through profit or loss = = = (41,807) = - 6,929 (34,878)
KB SRRE L RBIA Dividend income from financial investments 1,579 = 64 = = = 6,668 8,311
HipEERA Other operating income 6,266 1,072 749 1,186 109 4751 5,167 19,300
BEMA Operating income 938,712 2,061,646 850,760 828,547 382,718 1,142,647 23,491 6,228,521
BELH Operating expenses (115,147) (371,007) (682,313) (164,555) (55,022) (234,890) (21,351)  (1,644,285)
AGRBERRZEEER Operating profit before impairment losses 823,565 1,690,639 168,447 663,992 307,69 907,757 2140 4584236
FHMERRE ) /mA (Charge for)/write-back of impairment

losses on loans and advances (370,907) (116,672) (8,026) (155) (9,633) (148,457) 428 (653,422)
Il E SRR ERARR Write-back of impairment losses on

[ ¢ available-for-sale financial investments = = = 139,067 = = = 139,067
MR B AR K 2B LR Operating profit after impairment losses 52658 1,573,967 160,421 802,904 318,063 759,300 2568 4,069,881
BB EEEA Revaluation gain on investment properties = = = - - 6,651 3814 10,465
b/ BRAERREZ Net gain/(loss) from disposal/reversal of

EffER 2/ (R revaluation deficits of property,

T8 plant and equipment - (6) (456) - - (6) 31 (437)
e/ (58 Gain/(loss) on disposal of loans and advances - 360 9) - - - - 351
HERRHERRRE Netloss on disposal of available-for-sale

ERFE financial investments - - - (99,437) - - - (99,437)
EEREA Operating profit 452,658 1,574,321 159,956 703,467 318,063 765,945 6,413 3,980,823

g
HEAG 8 A AR A Share of profits of an associate - - - - - - 20,681 20,681
BBt A Profit before tax 452,658 1574301 159,95 703,467 318,063 765,945 7,094 4,001,504
G Segment assets 72098008 102074247 28626675 146225777 1LI8L6YT 52422624 (11,216012) 401,813,016
REEAAZRE Investment in an associate = = = = = = 213,667 213,667
FABERE Unallocated assets - - - - - - 293669 2,931,669
Ey oy Total assets 72,298,008 102,274,247 28,626,675 146,225,777 11,181,697 52,422,624 (8,070,676) 404,958,352
A& Segment liabilities 63,009,419 68,103,779 63,543,761 48,219,223 45,104,804 47,310,704 (12,186,642) 323,105,048
ANEAR Unallocated liabilties - - - - - - ST SLTILERR
AESE Total liabilities 63,009,419 68,103,779 63,543,761 48,219,223 45,104,804 47,310,704 40,585,190 375,876,880
EAT Capital expenditure 192 672 39,74 1421 38 34,488 26,019 102,104
Il R R Depreciation and amortisation charges 31 1621 26,885 1,158 124 16518 18,997 65,694
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5 AEEE @ 5 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
5.2 &I H 4 5.2 Geographical area
AR E AT U SE EH  REEEN The Group operates predominantly in Hong Kong. The geographical
28 5y 2 H IS AT analysis, which has been classified by the location of the principal
operations, is as follows:
BEEBUIZ
K b R
Asia Pacific
ik (excluding WA
Hong Kong Hong Kong) Consolidated
AL E Group T#L T T¥#L
—R—_4F 2012 HK$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000
WA Operating income 5,639,703 1,806,446 7,446,149
o Fod T Y ) Profit before taxation 3,787,548 1,221,001 5,008,549
& E A Total assets 352,890,692 72,790,494 425,681,186
=¥k Total liabilities 318,985,295 66,794,852 385,780,147
R A ORI Contingent liabilities and
commitments 186,011,306 11,584,445 197,595,751
RN E AT Capital expenditure during the year 135,357 8,338 143,695
k& s LS 2
HE AR Hib 7
Asia Pacific
s (excluding 4G
Hong Kong Hong Kong) Consolidated
A SE Group T T T
ZE AR 2011 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
BEWA Operating income 5,085,874 1,142,647 6,228,521
I i i ¥ A Profit before taxation 3,235,559 765,945 4,001,504
MR AH Total assets 352,535,728 52,422,624 404,958,352
I=Kig kT Total liabilities 328,566,176 47,310,704 375,876,880
R A ORI Contingent liabilities and
commitments 103,156,329 15,424,194 118,580,523
FENEARH Capital expenditure during the year 67,616 34,488 102,104

No revenue from transactions with a single external customer or

A AR & AR MR A
B& B T2 S 2 M AL AS 4 AR A 10% counterparty amounted to 10% or more of the Group’s total revenue
ko in 2012 or 2011.
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6 HFEWA 6 NET INTEREST INCOME
2012 2011
T#IT TH#s T
HK$’000 HKS$’000
LA NIEH Z A B WA Interest income on:
B4 I AE $1 47 ] 3 B Ath 45 il Cash and balances with banks and
HerE 2 &5 A7 other financial institutions 681,291 464,870
TEERAT [ 2 B At 4> Rl 2 A7 K Placements with banks and
other financial institutions 985,381 544,470
TF -~ SRAT R 2 K L Ath 4 Rl i A Loans and advances to customers,
Z K banks and other financial institutions 8,577,135 6,431,253
S RLIE — ey Financial investments — available-for-sale 1,266,014 1,095,996
SREE A E3H Financial investments — held-to-maturity 1,878 2,738
11,511,699 8,539,327
FEL S A2 GMEE Financial assets held for trading 2,071 1,427
6 7€ DL A EE B A i 5 RAR Financial assets designated at fair value
4G through profit or loss 31,570 41,185
11,545,340 8,581,939
INIEHE ZF B X Interest expense on:
SRAT[A] 2 K HoAth 4 Al A 2 17 R Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 681,868 862,336
B P Deposits from customers 3,810,858 2,146,698
AT A7 e Certificates of deposit issued 580,257 274,691
A48 81 Bl AR A B 2 4% 1 (i TH Subordinated debts measured at amortised cost 159,005 274,889
DL B AR A BR 2 BB AT (5 25 Debt securities measured at amortised cost 368,573 29,183
Ho Ay Others 75,844 76,947
5,676,405 3,664,744
188 A A RS 5 RAR Financial liabilities designated at fair value
4 A R through profit or loss 177 10,494
5,676,582 3,675,238
A B A Net interest income 5,868,758 4,906,701
FEA LA IEH E O 4 A E R R B A Included in the above is interest income accrued on impaired
43,233,691 6 (& — —4F : 55,838,841 5C) - financial assets of HK$43,233,691 (2011: HK$55,838,841),
$55 A U (B R e 22 R B AT e 9] 25,488,956 5 IC (— including unwinding of discounts on loan impairment losses of
F——4F © 34,505,579% J0) © HK$25,488,956 (2011: HK$34,505,579).
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7 NET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

2012 2011
T#IT TH#s T
HK$’000 HKS$’000
B B R Loans, overdrafts and guarantees 652,614 408,081
W AR Securities and brokerage 124,171 138,748
By mE Trade finance 414,587 319,111
(ERiRS Credit card 186,727 147,198
T 3K Remittance 65,015 60,161
PR B Insurance 26,340 24,146
Hofth Z 6 K e R AT RS Other retail and commercial banking services 15,268 15,112
B w P Securities arrangement fee 52,252 20,432
HoAt Others 65,282 60,015
& PR A PN Fee and commission income 1,602,256 1,193,004
W R AR 4 S Fee and commission expense (255,520) (226,537)
e 2 T AR 4 Ml A T R Net fee and commission income 1,346,736 966,467
o Of which:
o IE FRE 2 5 A 3 sl 4 8 LA (A Net fee income, other than amounts included in
KRS 7 A R 4 Al i determining the effective interest rate, arising
BT AR 2 IR I B A from financial assets or financial liabilities that are
(RAL&FH R R 2 4 8) not held for trading nor designated at fair value
through profit or loss 1,067,201 727,192
AR EAR R 5 A E 5 Net fee income on trust and other fiduciary activities
B 25 5C S HoAh 37 5E N where the Group holds or invests on behalf of its
M AR 2 IR B A customers 30,177 10,975
Horr e Of which:
4 72 din AL 2 W 2 B AR i Mg A Fee and commission income by product line
A0 Wi e D% AR 4 KR constitutes not less than 10% of the total amount
HAaZ+ W : of fees and commission income, as follows:
— SR £ K - syndication loan 290,585 234,220
—EZE ~ bills 240,143 151,032
—fEHFR - credit card 186,727 147,198
— s LR A - securities and brokerage 124,171 138,748
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8 HRIHBA 8 NET TRADING INCOME
2012 2011
T#xL T
HK$’000 HKS$’000
1 Equity investments 51,966 (201)
&% Debt securities
—FEERC B i A il - Financial assets held for trading 4,485 3,813
— k8 B B g — Available-for-sale financial investments (51,388) (8,801)
fiid T A Derivatives 48,351 51,732
S HE Foreign exchange 149,883 322,225
203,297 368,768
FhiE B 2 dk4s S (FE) Gain/(loss) from hedging activities
S 158 {3 Fair value hedges
— 3 o L gy 2 B 2 3 0EH H - Net loss on hedged items
i 48 B attributable to the hedged risk (54,040) (81,336)
— ¥ P T H 3 A ~ Net gain on hedging instruments 56,347 75,188
2,307 (6,148)
122 2 WA Ha Total net trading income 205,604 362,620

TR — AR R AT G A KB v I 0 DL R AR A
ez 4 b IR Bl 1R (% ——4F ¢ %) -

There is no gain or loss on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
which is included in total net trading income in 2012 (2011: Nil).

9 IHEUATPHEMEBKRDZEARESHEE 9 NET LOSS ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

MABZERSTHA DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
OR LOSS
2012 2011
T#L T# T
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
6 DA P (A K00 5 R AR Financial assets designated at fair value
& Rl B through profit or loss (3,946) (41,777)
i 7€ LA E i g8 RAR Financial liabilities designated at fair value
EoA =R through profit or loss - 6,899
15 T8 DA 118 1B AR i 4 R AR Total net loss on financial assets and
5 T e B 1R liabilities designated at fair value
T RE 2 Ha%E through profit or loss (3,946) (34,878)
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10 DIVIDEND INCOME FROM FINANCIAL

INVESTMENTS
2012 2011
T THs T
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
FHEXR G Mikz L& R&E Dividend income from listed financial
& S A assets held for trading 2,778 2,657
T AL B A B R A 2 R A Dividend income from listed available-for-sale
financial investments - 2,206
I b T A AL B A R Dividend income from unlisted available-for-sale
Z BB A financial investments 5,390 3,448
A B 4 & 2 S e A AR Total dividend income from financial investments 8,168 8,311
11 H A EIWRA 11 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2012 2011
T#x T T
HK$’000 HKS$’000
BHEH A Management fee income 6,000 6,625
A A Rental income 44 53
WG EZAEWA Rental income from investment properties 2,629 2,896
W AN EEMSIRA Z R EYE Less: Direct operating expenses arising from
ZEEEE LN investment properties that generated
rental income during the year (330) (117)
HoAt Others 12,486 9,843
HoAb ZE A AR Total other operating income 20,829 19,300
12 BEFH 12 OPERATING EXPENSES
2012 2011
T T T
HK$’000 HKS$’000
BT Staff costs:
— e R HAb ST - Salaries and other costs 1,013,789 840,776
—iBIR G — Retirement benefit costs 47,330 40,649
1,061,119 881,425
VEYE L B Premises and equipment expenses, excluding
(AL 45 I 8 S i) - depreciation and amortisation:
— YA & - Rental of premises 336,601 284,173
— HAt - Others 80,630 91,373
417,231 375,546
Y8 B 4 8 5 i Depreciation and amortisation expenses 90,290 65,694
2 Tl M 4 Auditors’ remuneration 5,785 5,002
TECE A General administration expenses 55,639 26,004
13 2 Business promotion expenses 88,848 57,302
A8 5T\ 2 Communication expenses 53,066 43,722
Hoh g 23 Other operating expenses 243,820 189,590
[ E ST L Total operating expenses 2,015,798 1,644,285
2
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13 BIkE S H 13

B g Fe AR 2 AR R4 Tl S AR AR AR R
IBIR &R BRG] K m A  wt B ([RZ5 581 ) ZE0E
ZAEK o

W2 &R > AEE Y B TR EK2E8EUS

A AT AR A% A R R AN 4R [ R R Ak DA
WAL 2 I3 o AR N BB A A 453,000,000 00 (=%
——4F 1 4,200,000%5 76) Z E LR > RAESS H B
520,00095 JC (—F——4F : 440,000% 70) ¥ 1 H &40

RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

The retirement benefit scheme cost charged to the income statement
represents contributions payable by the Group to the ORSO Scheme and
the MPF Scheme (the “Schemes”).

Under the Schemes, the Group’s contributions are reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave the Schemes prior
to the contributions vesting fully. Forfeited contributions totalling
HK$3,000,000 (2011: HK$4,200,000) were utilised during the year leaving
HK$520,000 (2011: HK$440,000) available at the year-end to reduce future

Wk Z o contributions.
AR FI SRR A T 52 5 R ) 2 ok (R —— 4 No contributions were payable to the Schemes at the year-end (2011: Nil).
) o RZAE TR R AR R B AR The assets of the Schemes are held separately from those of the Group in
Gy B A R o independently administered funds.
14 SRR 1R 2K 5 8 14 CHARGE FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON LOANS
AND ADVANCES
2012 2011
T#IT THs 7T
HK$’000 HKS$’000
B SR (E 15 2% 52 8 Charge for impairment losses on loans and advances
18 Rl 5 Ay Individually assessed
— R - New allowances 492,882 442,907
— 4 - Releases (80,871) (12,732)
— S [m] (it &E26) - Recoveries (Note 26) (4,128) (15,125)
I RERE R UEERiEES Net charge for impairment losses on individually
S EH IR AR (B aE2e6) assessed loans and advances (Note 26) 407,883 415,050
A AR Collectively assessed
— T - New allowances 238,763 238,372
LA R SR BUEE Net charge for impairment losses on collectively
VT EE (K 5E26) assessed loans and advances (Note 26) 238,763 238,372
A E S R REE Net charge to the income statement 646,646 653,422

15 &%/#?‘E%%& A < T e 1 < e 1 15

NET LOSS FROM DISPOSAL/REVERSAL OF

B REVALUATION DEFICITS OF PROPERTY, PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT
2012 2011
T#T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$ 000
HH S W) 3 B Al < s TR AR Net loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment (7,108) (309)
SRATH) B AL G Bl (E AL R) Reversal of revaluation deficits/(revaluation deficits)
of bank premises 202 (128)
(6,906) (437)
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16 HiH 16 TAX
T W R 1B T AR A AR BE AR B s 2 A T B ik Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2011: 16.5%)
FF i %16.5% (& ——4F : 16.5%) HEHF o £ B on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year.
AN AT B B G 2 ) R B Ta A 10 B TR 4 A 4 [H 4 Taxes on profits assessable for overseas branches and subsidiaries have

P B 1 BB 5

KR A WA ARSI LA S

been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the
Group operates.

The amount of tax charged to the consolidated income statement

represents:
2012 2011
Tt THs T
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
A AR Rl TH Current tax
— 4 9 1 A5 BV A - Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year 521,431 539,535
— 4 (A ¥ AR TE HE A - Provision for overseas tax for the year 538,380 319,018
FEAE GHEEYEMR) AL (Over)/under provision in respect of prior years (45,280) 2,001
A JE B AH Deferred taxation (20,664) (11,933)
993,867 848,621
2 A [E) A B B4R T T A 22 B T B A e AT R SR T The difference between the tax expense for the Group’s profit before tax
FrEZHmBE ST and the theoretical amount that would arise using the current tax rate is as
follows:
2012 2011
T#L TH#s T
HK$’ 000 HKS$’000
i T ¥ A Profit before tax 5,008,549 4,001,504
FBi#16.5% (& ——4F : 16.5%) 515  Calculated at a tax rate of 16.5% (2011: 16.5%) 826,411 660,248
HAh B F AR Bl % 2 52 2% Effect of different tax rates in other countries 315,324 181,018
e JH L 2 A Income not subject to tax (55,914) (8,122)
BT S R AT 4nis 2 K Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 43,201 16,888
A48 A S0 ] 0 T 2R Adjustments in respect of current tax of previous periods (45,169) 2,344
BLIEHKH0 Tax credit claimed (86,614) =
G A B s m) BT Share of tax of an associate (3,257) (3,412)
A% NBiLIE Taxation of partnership (115) (343)
i TH 3 Tax charge 993,867 848,621
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17 EHME 17 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
MR A s A AR 0 S 161 1% > o S I 4 2 Rl R Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to Section 161 of the Hong
mr Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:
2012 2011
T#L Tt
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
Ml Fees
FC At <2 Other emoluments: 900 865
Wi b KA Salaries and allowances 7,435 8,124
1991 A€ AL Discretionary bonuses 3,089 3,649
ATEE MR Contribution to the Schemes
(72 28 WM 5E13) (as defined in Note 13) 740 708
12,164 13,346
3 T ) B Remuneration system
ARERAT ) USSR MR IR A SR AT 11 22 BL AN AT 26418 ) 4 It is the Bank’s policy to maintain a fair, equitable and market competitive
NN BAETH S BT AL S - remuneration packages based on the Bank’s performance and industry
practice.
] I AT E F LA S KRB LA R & The level of fees paid to Non-executive Directors is determined by
TE o BEU H AL MRS T S AT M A DL R IE AT E S referring to factors such as fees paid by others institutions, and the Non-
T A o K HAT o executive Directors’ scope of work and efforts.
EEMTEENHNEAS KO B FHEZE In the determining the remuneration packages of Executive Directors, the

following factors are considered:

o EWERE . Business needs

o EWRH . Business performance

. KV T2 T B 1 I . Economic and market situation

o DA 0 8 A6 B A SR AT ZE RS 1 1 N & Bk o Individual contributions to the Bank’s business in the past and
future

. 7S SR AT B R B e A oAt JF B S R &= o Overall risk and non-financial factors of the Bank

B ELEGHRE  EHEATREEEAGH To avoid conflict of interest, the Directors will not be involved in the

FHi o determination of his own remuneration.
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DIVIDENDS

The Board has not recommended the payment of dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2012 (31 December 2011: Nil).

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share amount is calculated by dividing the profit for the
year attributable to equity holders of the Group by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

2012 2011

i BRE A v A1) (F- ¥ T) Profit attributable to equity holders (HK$ 000) 4,014,682 3,152,883
B AT A B RT3 B (TR Weighted average number of ordinary shares in

issue (thousands) 1,783,327 1,478,859

R AT F] (5 0) Basic earnings per share (HK$) 2.25 2.13

MAAERREE - F— 4+ -A=+—HEk_
F——4E+ 2] = — H AR O VE AR
TR 2 > RS S AT T 2 A IO 2 ) 4 A LA
AR AR -

Diluted earnings per share amount for the year ended 31 December 2012
and 31 December 2011 were the same as basic earning per share, as the
Group had no potential dilutive ordinary shares in issue during those
years.
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20 EEHAE

ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATIONS

o
AERU
Bl
Mk
Designated Bk b
# atfirvalue  BEERSEE  RAEEN EMGRE CRSINA
H#ERANE  HNe through  Available- Heldto-  Loansand Other it
Trading Hedging  profit or loss for-sale maturity  receivables amortised cost Total
HAEH Group Tl T Tl T Tl T T Tl
jame St 5 B =% Sl At31 December 2012 HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
i3 Assets
BeRERNTAEEL 2R Cash and balances with banks and

[ 174t other financial institutions - - - - - - 86,032,984 86,032,984
TESATIR 3 R L A 4 e Placements with banks and other

21k financial institutions - - - - - 17,338,642 - 17,338,642
fiteM TR Derivative financial instruments 2,610,579 497,687 - - - - - 3,108,266
K BTRERE Loans and advances to customers,

SREELEX banks and other financial institutions - - - - - 264,302,370 - 264,302,370
SRBE Financial investments 243,875 - 525,646 47471602 1,164,350 - - 49405473
SHEEAH Total financial assets 2,854,454 497,687 525,646 47471602 1164350 281,641,012 86,032,984 420,187,735
FeMER Non-financial assets 5,493,451
Wy Total assets 425,681,186
i Liabilities
RFERA DR RERE Deposits from banks and other

2 financial institutions - - - - - - T860914 72,862,914
fik2HMTH Derivative financial instruments 2,332,076 432,164 - - - - - 2,764,240
kP Deposits from customers - - - - - - 258,148,071 258,148,071
CBTRNE Certificates of deposit issued - - - - - - 3072363 32,072,363
VABESA A lR 2 BB AT S Debt securities in issue at amortised cost - - - - - - 9395863 9,395,863
PSR AR Subordinated debts measured at

HERE amortised cost - - - - - - 5706008 5,706,008
SRARAH Total financial Liabilities 2,332,076 432,164 - - - - 378185219 380,949,459
Femak Non-financial liabilities 4,830,688
ARAH Total liabilities 385,780,147
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20 FEEE @ 20 ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATIONS (continued)
fHED
ATEE
Bfgi %
N
Designated HR Hit
B atfirvalue  BESE  BEEIN O BGUE  EESNA
wEcnfE B through ~ Available- Held-to-  Loansand Other &5
Trading Hedging  profit or loss for-sale maturity  receivables amortised cost Total
KER Group T T T T T T T T
REF——FF+ZH=1—H At31 December 2011 HKS°000 HK$' 000 HKS 000 HK$' 000 HKS 000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HKS 000
i3 Assets
BeRERNTAEEL 2R Cash and balances with banks and

[ i ¥4t other financial institutions = - = - = - 112115095 112,115,295
TESRITI £ R L4 M Placements with banks and other

a2« financial institutions = = = = = 9,860,804 = 9,860,804
fiteM TR Derivative financial instruments 1,718,728 357,805 = = = = = 2,076,533
KF BRREREA Loans and advances to customers,

SRS X banks and other financial institutions - - - - - 237,488,676 - 237,488,676
SRE Financial investments 242,388 = 709231 36273400 1,164,239 = - 3838967
SHEESE Total financial assets 1,961,116 357,805 709231 36,273,409 1164239 247349480 112115295 399,930,575
FeMER Non-financial assets 5,027,777
Wy Total assets 404,958,352
A Liabilities
RFERA DR RERE Deposits from banks and other

b2 ¢ financial institutions = - = - = - 54370925 54370925
fik2MITH Derivative financial instruments 1,599,100 575,482 = = = = = 2,174,582
KF Deposits from customers - - - - = - 262,622,063 262,622,063
CEITH R Certificates of deposit issued - = 77818 = - - 36105811 36,183,629
DS AR 2 BB TS Debt securities in issue at amortised cost = = S = S - 55T3AM 5573444
8 ) e YN ¥4 Subordinated debts measured at

HERE amortised cost = = = = = - 11356698 11356698
SHARAE Total financial liabilities 1,599,100 575,482 77,818 = = - 370028941 372,281,341
Fematk Non-financial liabilities 3,595,539
ARAH Total liabilities 375,876,880

% — “UE4E R Annual Report 2012
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20 FEHE @ 20 ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATIONS (continued)
o
AERU
Bl
N3
Designated Bk b
# atfirvalue  BEERSEE RAEEN EMGOE  CRENA
H#ERANE  Hie through  Available- Heldto-  Loansand Other ik
Trading Hedging  profit or loss for-sale maturity  receivables amortised cost Total
AT Bank T T Tl T Tl Tl Tl Tl
gt St 5 B =% Sl At31 December 2012 HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
i3 Assets
BeRERNTAEEL 2R Cash and balances with banks and

[ 174t other financial institutions - - - - - - 81362684 81,362,684
TESATIR 3 R L A 4 e Placements with banks and other

21k financial institutions - - - - - 8715649 - 8715649
fit 2B TR Derivative financial instruments 2,610,579 497,687 - - - - - 3,108,266
K BTRERE Loans and advances to customers,

SREELEX banks and other financial institutions - - - - - 31,727,171 - 31,127,171
SRBE Financial investments 80,586 - 55,646 40,358,603 1,164,350 - - 412918
SREESH Total financial assets 2,691,165 497,687 525,646 40,358,603 1,164,350 240,442,820 81,362,684 367,042,955
FeMER Non-financial assets 9,221,356
Wy Total assets 376,264,311
i Liabilities
RAFERA DR RERE Deposits from banks and other

2 financial institutions - - - - - - 65,046,440 65,946,440
k2T Derivative financial instruments 2,332,076 432,164 - - - - - 2,764,240
EREHR Deposits from customers - - - - - - 219251314 219,251,314
CERTFE Certificates of deposit issued - - - - - - 3072363 32,072,363
DS AR ABRZ BB TS Debt securities in issue at amortised cost - - - - - - 9395863 9,395,863
PSR AR Subordinated debts measured at

HERE amortised cost - - - - - - 5706008 5,706,008
SRARAH Total financial Liabilities 2,332,076 432,164 - - - - BT 335,136,228
Femafk Non-financial liabilities 4,239,736
ARAH Total liabilities 339,375,964

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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20 ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATIONS (continued)

fHED
ATEE
Bfgi %
A
Designated HR Hit
B atfirvalue  BESE  BEEIN O BGUE  EESNA
BELH A% ik through Available- Held-to- Loans and Other a3
Trading Hedging  profit or loss for-sale maturity  receivables amortised cost Total
KT Bank T T T T T T T T
REF——FF+ZH=1—H At31 December 2011 HKS°000 HK$' 000 HKS'000 HK$' 000 HKS'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HKS'000
i3 Assets
BERERTFAERLG SR Cash and balances with banks and

[ {va2e other financial institutions S = = = . - 100337,007 100,337,007
TESATIR 3 R LAt 4 R ke Placements with banks and other

ba:2-¢ financial institutions - - - - - 7,387,174 - 7,387,174
it EMTA Derivative financial instruments 1,718,728 357,805 - = - = - 2,076,533
5P BAREREM Loans and advances to customers,

SREE &N banks and other financial institutions = = = = - 21245900 - 21245900
SRRE Financial investments 76,796 = 709231 35419691 1164239 = - 37369957
SREEAH Total financial assets 1,795,524 357,805 709231 35419691 1164239 219,633,074  100337,007 339,416,571
FomERE Non-financial assets 8,714,887
i Total assets 368,131,458
A Liabilities
LGSR Deposits from banks and other

2R financial institutions = = = = = - 50484173 50484173
k&M TR Derivative financial instruments 1,599,100 575,482 = - = - = 2,174,582
R Deposits from customers - - - - - - B46003 23246003
CEffNE Certificates of deposit issued - - 77818 - - - 36105811 36,183,629
DS A AR 2 E BT 5% Debt securities in issue at amortised cost - = = = = = 5,573,444 5,573,444
DS RAARZ Subordinated debts measured at

HEHEE amortised cost = = = = = - 11356698 11,356,698
SRAERE Total financial liabilities 1,599,100 575,481 77,818 = = - 335980158 338,232,558
FemAak Non-financial liabilities 2,976,358
A B Total liabilities 341,208916

& — TAFAE R Annual Report 2012



o TR $R4T (35 ) 45 B A 7] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

21 Bl RAERATH R SRz 21

CASH AND BALANCES WITH BANKS AND OTHER

y 3 FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
A SR A AT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T# Tt T Tt
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
B4 Cash on hand 489,830 508,873 489,205 508,492
ILERT 2 B 77 Balances with central banks 15,997,434 23,208,894 9,133,627 17,474,989
HASRAT & 4 Balances with other banks and
Wz & financial institutions 8,986,343 20,810,374 8,878,118 22,838,074
18 A LAm E 3 2 84T Placements with banks and other financial
[F] 2 % A 4 Pl 4 1 7 institutions maturing within one month 60,559,377 67,587,154 62,861,734 59,515,452
86,032,984 112,115,295 81,362,684 100,337,007

22 AESRATI R H

< Tl B A 2 A2 K 22

PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS AND OTHER
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

ALEM A HAT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T#x TH# T T#x BRI
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
A—F+ Az Placements with banks and other
SRAT IR 36 % oAb financial institutions maturing
& BB N A7 K between one and twelve months 17,338,642 9,860,804 8,715,649 7,387,174

B G E - R

“EF A=t —HIE

I ph AR 4 [R5 A 00 AT DAY B el A A S (S
——4F 1 1,466,819,000) (& 1R S5 o RESS
H o> AR 58 [ 5 R S0 4 FE 9 o 4 o AT
3 10 A8 B s S 8 ) — B B 1 R K

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012

In respect of reverse repurchase transactions, there was no collateral
held by the Group which were permitted to be sold or repledged as at 31
December 2012 (2011: HK$1,466,819,000) (the amount of the Reverse
Repo). No collateral has been actually sold or repledged by the Group as at
the year end. The transactions are conducted on terms that are usual and
customary to standard lending activities.
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23 FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD FOR TRADING

4R 1
Group
2012 2011
T#x T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
2% A TEE - Debt securities, at fair value:
TR AR BT Listed in Hong Kong 35,754 35,156
kb Unlisted 26,094 26,196
61,848 61,352
R RS R ATEE Equity securities, at fair value:

i L Listed in Hong Kong 182,027 181,036
TR 5 F i 4 Tl G s Total financial assets held for trading 243,875 242,388
FrIEZE o) ik 2 S i Financial assets held for trading

BT NI A A an T are analysed by category of issuer as follows:

o SR B SR AT Central governments and central banks - 25
SRAT [ S5 e A Gzl 446 A9 Banks and other financial institutions 208,121 207,207
i3 Corporate entities 35,754 35,156
243,875 242,388
AR AT
Bank
2012 2011
T#L T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
2% A TEE - Debt securities, at fair value:

R A BT Listed in Hong Kong 35,754 35,156
I b Unlisted 26,094 26,196
61,848 61,352

B ERRE IR > NP EE Equity securities, at fair value:

iR ] Listed in Hong Kong 18,738 15,444
FRE 2 5 i 4 s A Total financial assets held for trading 80,586 76,796
FrERE o k2 G RE R Financial assets held for trading

BT NI R A A an T are analysed by category of issuer as follows:

SR B SR AT Central governments and central banks - 25
SRAT (7] 24 L A <5 Fil A Banks and other financial institutions 44,832 41,615
i1 Corporate entities 35,754 35,156

80,586 76,796

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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24 7 VAP E A
7R

e 25 A MR 4 il

24 FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

S I B A AT
Group and Bank
2012 2011
T#1 T
HKS$’000 HK$’ 000
&% A TEE - Debt securities, at fair value:
iR e ] Listed in Hong Kong 82,272 80,629
AT W DA S [ b T Listed outside Hong Kong 261,063 443,067
E ) Unlisted 182,311 185,535
6 DA P 1 A0 5 R AR Total financial assets designated at fair value
4 Bl S AR through profit or loss 525,646 709,231
16 DA P RS 5 R AR Financial assets designated at fair value
REEMARELTIEA ¢ through profit or loss are comprised of
Al 55 5 the following item:
Other debt securities 525,646 709,231
6 E DA T (B A i i R AR Financial assets designated at fair value
& A S HBEAT AU A BT AN R through profit or loss are analysed by
category of issuer as follows:
N Public sector entities 120,511 123,234
SRATIR) 3 Ko At <5 il 4% A Banks and other financial institutions - 180,469
{3 Corporate entities 405,135 405,528
525,646 709,231

25

%

5 4 4 b T B

ASE B ETSE T S B REAR ~ B SR K% R AR BR A it 2R
ST REMMERE LERERZ M

T S A0 B 5 A R 4 T R A — R A1 R I R

pﬁo

B W R 5 g R 8 A AR AN ] B R A KGR o
W &5 IR 2 o AR B W~ A3 (i 2 1) 26 sl 7 )
A 2) BB B i B A AR S (R 2E AR WA e ) o
B I 2 0 W i ) 5 49 8 > %52 B IR S HAAR 4 o
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25

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group enters into the following equity, foreign exchange and
interest rate related derivative financial instruments for trading and risk
management purposes:

Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign
currency on a future date.

Currency and interest rate swaps are commitments to exchange one set of
cash flows for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest
rates (for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or a combination of all these
(i.e., cross-currency interest rate swaps). Except for certain currency swap
contracts, no exchange of principal takes place.
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HNEE ~ |38 T R HE 45 A 4 WIRE S 46 IRER 2 (i
FOT) B BT (Fe A7) PR TR R A — e e B R
R BR A W A 4 E A R R (R A
HE) BCET N R VE M) — 5 O A9 2l T HL i HE
(T FF AR ) 09— T 5 o R Ry AR 40 S0 HEE R ) 4 J B
AR > SRR B 5 9 BT O — R IS RE A - R
2 30 ST R A 2 LSS T 7 7 355 S ioh TR 2 0 2 )
A A5 ITHEAT (AR 2 5 T HEAT T 2 SR -

AT R 2 E M T REXH ZHRELHH
BB FESIR T & o A B &M T R
EH) AR EUR TR A RRE 2 R 5E
R RN E A WA (P FegOF C il
PR T — W B 5 BB IR LR A0 il R 9 LA 2P
HARZ &R TR S LR - AR il AR
JIT 5 B 9 A A 14 B < U B B I P MR A TR
AN B S W A AR 1] 9 T B ) D e g T 3 S
I 5 LA A < L5 A0 A0 A R 1Y Tl 35 ) -
S e A3 HE A 10 B - A7 A < AR A0l (BT REE
AEERATA A () BAA (B MR - itk
Fil T L 27 7 % M o S (AR AN R T
W Dl By -

A AR BT 5 0 B35 M AL 2SS ) R H R
PR %5 5 265 - AR R F BB R 5 AT A
TEE ity 52 7y Y40 7 A% TR AR AR S T 1 45 A B o T L B
% o

AT AR 7 8 P R B RAT MR 0 ) e S B - A
HE 2 7 44 BB OA A AR E T AT A )
FH AT A it 22 5 1 A Y R B R 3 4% 6 IO DA R PR 4
il S R 22 B 9 de AR A PR HLAER i 2 A TR R
TH o BESRATLL E M 22 By AL T BRI AR BE I 2R 4% > LA
HEATH - TEE A - o KB
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DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Foreign currency, interest rate and equity options are contractual
agreements under which the seller (writer) grants the purchaser (holder)
the rights, but not an obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a put
option) at or by a set date or during a set period, a specific amount of the
financial instrument at a predetermined price. In consideration for the
assumption of foreign exchange and interest rate risk, the seller receives
a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated OTC between the
Group and its counterparty or traded through the stock exchange (for
example, exchange-traded stock option).

The contractual/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial
instruments held by the Group are set out in the following tables. The
contractual/notional amounts of these instruments indicate the volume
of transactions outstanding at the end of reporting periods and certain
of them provide a basis for comparison with fair value instruments
recognised on the consolidated statement of financial position. However,
they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash flows involved
or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do not indicate
the Group’s exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial
instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as
a result of fluctuations in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates
and equity relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative
financial instruments (assets and liabilities) can fluctuate significantly
from time to time.

The Group trades derivative products (both exchange-traded or OTC)
mainly for customer business. The Group strictly follows risk management
policies in providing derivative products to the customers and in trading
derivative products in the interbank market.

Derivatives are also used to manage the interest rate risk of the banking
book. A derivative instrument must be included in the approved product
list before any transactions for that instrument can be made. There are
limits to control the notional amount of exposure arising from derivative
transactions and the maximum tenor of the deal and management alert
limit in profit or loss is set. Every derivative transaction must be input into
the relevant system for settlement, mark to market revaluation, reporting
and control.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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25 fiAESBT A @) 25 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
FRABMESMTHETHSETEZHNR -4 The following tables summaries the contractual/notional amounts of each
=t—BZ&H AEMEME significant type of derivative financial instruments as at 31 December:
7 45 T B A AT
Group and Bank
a8/ BESB ATHMEE A TRESN
Contractual/ Fair value Fair value
notional amount assets liabilities
T#xL T#T T#L
e St o 2012 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’000
1) FER S Bz E T A 1) Derivatives held for trading
a) AhEE ﬁf\’# TH a) Foreign exchange derivatives
— B - Currency forwards 291,868,004 2,024,375 (1,775,280)
— 54 & bﬁg WIREE A - OTC currency options purchased 6,938,674 47,496 -
— B N W A RE - OTC currency options written 6,727,931 - (44,602)
— RIS HE T A - Structured foreign exchange
instruments 477,786 14,725 (13,455)
SMNEEATAE T H A8%H Total foreign exchange derivatives 2,086,596 (1,833,337)
b) FlRfTAETH b) Interest rate derivatives
— I F 45 1 — Interest rate swaps 59,338,111 518,118 (462,055)
*Quanto?ﬁyﬁ - Quanto swaps - - -
— il 2 £ - Interest rate futures 8,454,343 49 (111)
| A7 A T H 450 Total interest rate derivatives 518,167 (462,166)
o BAMTETH ¢) Equity derivatives
— B A S - Equity options 228,217 2,199 (2,199)
— A - Equity swaps 67,699 3,617 (3,617)
M AT A T H A0 Total equity derivatives 5,816 (5,816)
¥ f’F T MEfiAE T A Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
Y, (AR held for trading 2,610,579 (2,301,319)
2) FF 1’#%(43)% wATAE TR 2) Derivatives held for hedging
a)  F60E BN TAE A B b a) Derivatives designated as
ZAiAET R fair value hedges
— ﬁ—ﬁ—ﬁﬁ - Interest rate swaps 5,803,475 - (323,568)
— 28 X W 1 - Cross currency swaps 544,299 2,267 (29,601)
2,267 (353,169)
b) FEE A BLA R b) Derivatives designated as
ZHTHET A cash flow hedges
R ESLE - Interest rate swaps 8,099,579 495,420 (78,995)
— 32 AR M 4 - Cross currency swaps - - -
495,420 (78,995)
¥ f’F B AEz AT A TR Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
EE, (BfE) % held for hedging 497,687 (432,164)
3) g EE RS GRS uh 3) Derivatives not qualified as hedges for
)\iﬁ o B BLAR E DL TEE accounting purposes but which are
At HOH S B at A H 25 1) managed in conjunction with the financial
T H—FERL instruments designated at fair value
fiid: T A through profit or loss
— ) Ze 45 1 — Interest rate swaps 503,068 - (30,757)
~ ﬁ A VRSB R A& Z ik TH Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
G,/ (A a5 not qualified as hedges - (30,757)

=3

BT TREE (A1) Total recognised derivative
M assets/(liabilities) 3,108,266 (2,764,240)

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012
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25 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

AR B R A SR AT
Group and Bank
B8/ BESE APEMEEE AVPEEAR
Contractual/ Fair value Fair value
notional amount assets liabilities
T T T T
ZE——4F 2011 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
1) FRER Y @2 fiiE TR 1) Derivatives held for trading
a) SMERTETH a) Foreign exchange derivatives
— £ e - Currency forwards 248,598,417 1,151,790 (1,046,031)
— i ”ﬁ@,ﬂ;ﬁ RHEE A - OTC currency options purchased 5,680,470 40,592 -
— G AN R MR - OTC currency options written 5,658,614 - (31,987)
— &5 AN TR - Structured foreign exchange
instruments 399,489 21,282 (21,281)
SMEERT A T H A8H Total foreign exchange derivatives 1,213,664 (1,099,299)
b) MIRfTAETH b) Interest rate derivatives
— I 3 45 41 - Interest rate swaps 45,977,775 490,898 (447,211)
— Quanto## - Quanto swaps 5,266,416 12,595 -
— F R - Interest rate futures - - -
R A7 A T H A Total interest rate derivatives 503,493 (447,221)
o BAMETA ¢) Equity derivatives
— B A R - Equity options 77,384 228 (228)
— A — Equity swaps = - -
JBEAS i A TR AR Total equity derivatives 228 (228)
FrExR 9 MEfid TR Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
HE, (A B held for trading 1,717,385 (1,546,748)
2) T%VE%”“F\)% wATAE T AR 2) Derivatives held for hedging
a) T8 0E BN TEE B a) Derivatives designated as
ZAE LR fair value hedges
— 7 i?r_ifﬁ(ﬁﬁ - Interest rate swaps 7,207,594 - (410,498)
— 38 WAL M A - Cross currency swaps 958,069 5,282 (75,167)
y 5,282 (485,665)
b) TEEABE R b) Derivatives designated as
A LA cash flow hedges
— | A 3514 - Interest rate swaps 8,318,165 352,499 (89,817)
— 2 A - Cross currency swaps 403,978 24 -
352,523 (89,817)
jﬂ/lf i H®z ik TH Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
Y, (A held for hedging 357,805 (575,482)
3) g EHUE AR AT A VRS vh 3) Derivatives not qualified as hedges for
& > I E LA E(E accounting purposes but which are
Ft e HOH S B at A H 25 1) managed in conjunction with the
Gl TR —[F &2 financial instruments designated at
it TR fair value through profit or loss
— I 1A — Interest rate swaps 869,111 1,343 (52,352)
RAF G Bk & Z i TH Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
GE/ (A& A not qualified as hedges 1,343 (52,352)
CHERMAE TREE, (AR Total recognised derivative
B assets/(liabilities) 2,076,533 (2,174,582)

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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25

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The contractual or notional amounts of contingent liabilities and
commitments and derivative financial instruments provide only an
indication of the volume of business outstanding at the end of the
reporting period and bear little relation to the underlying risks of the
exposures.

Among the above derivative financial instruments, certain of them were
designated as hedging instruments.

Fair value hedges are used by the Group to protect it against changes in
the fair value of financial assets due to movements in market interest rates.
The financial instruments hedged for interest rate risk mainly include
available-for-sale debt securities. The Bank uses interest rate swaps and
cross currency swaps to hedge interest rate risk.

The effectiveness of the hedge based on changes in fair value of the
derivatives and the hedged items attributable to the hedged risk recognised
in the income statement during the year is presented as follows:

A 45 1 R A B AT
Group and Bank
2012 2011
TF#L T T
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
AFEEE A, () - dms A FIHEA ¢ Gain/(loss) arising from fair value hedge, net:
— ¥ TR - Hedging instruments 56,347 75,188
— S R B 2 A B A ph I H - Hedged items attributable to the hedged risk (54,040) (81,336)
2,307 (6,148)

B & W B AR F — ARRT L 2 Bl e
ZE MR A ] o A DR A 4 T G % V7 ) A
B T B AR T A AR SRR o 5 AT SO 0 E A
2 Wi R AR 20 B H A AR A 2 B4 L ) v £
MARE ST > Slf o T B v RS AR IR A
3% o %A TR G 0 A 2 Wik K 4R Y
RIVIRF JA S 2t R HERR o AF N > SIf M A i R A 1 52

T4 vl e A 2 R (2R — 4 ) .

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012

Cash flow hedge consists of interest rate swaps and cross-currency
interest rate swaps entered into in 2012 that are used to protect the Group
against exposures to variability of floating-rate assets and liabilities. Gains
and losses on the effective portion of the swaps are initially recognised
directly in equity, in the cash flow hedging reserve, and are transferred
to the income statement when the forecast cash flows affect the income
statement. The gains and losses on ineffective portions of such derivatives
are recognised immediately in the income statement. During the year,
there was no ineffectiveness recognised in the income statement that arose
from cash flow hedges (2011: Nil).
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25 fiE&mTH @ 25 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
DM EEEN G EE A =1+—A & Below is a schedule indicating as at 31 December 2012 and 31 December
“E——F At HA=+—H > HYEEE R 2011, the periods when the hedged cash flows are expected to occur and
G U 2 T TR DA R T ) R S e i 0 B A O R e when they are expected to affect profit or loss:

REEE g I Rp ]
—4EW — & A =& )\ NAED L
Within 1 year 1-3 years 3-8 years Over 8 years
—R—TAp 2012 [ER i HEEL HE L HHET
HKS$ million  HKS$ million  HKS$ million  HKS$ million

HemA CEE) Cash inflows (assets) 19 37 64 -

Bt (A1) Cash outflows (liabilities) (4) (5) (4) -

L4 U AR Net cash flow 15 32 60 -

—4E R — B4 =% )4 NEERL B

Within 1 year 1-3 years 3-8 years Over 8 years

ZE AR 2011 HEEIT H T H T &
HKS$ million HKS$ million HKS$ million HKS$ million

HEmA (EE) Cash inflows (assets) 21 41 103 19

B (BAR) Cash outflows (liabilities) (44) (69) (39) 1)

B 4 Ui 2 3 A Net cash flow (23) (28) 64 18

AR S A IR HRORE 2 v 1) B0 4 5 38 b 5 A A E R
2.77,016,000%5 7T £ 5 B # O 38 2 e es 3R - WERTEA
B A (& ——4F 1 68,591,000 JC) ©

7 52y 22 B 4 i ) o R 2 TS b B R
B3 A AT REHRAS 2 B4R AL 1 2R — % — 4R Ak o

During the year, realised gain amounted to HK$77,016,000 previously
recognised in equity under the cash flow hedge reserve was transferred
to the income statement and included in the net interest income (2011:
HK$68,591,000).

There were no transactions for which cash flow hedge accounting had to be
ceased in 2012 as a result of the highly probable cash flows no longer being
expected to occur.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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25 Rit&m LA @ 25 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
b gl B SR ORI DL AT AR A R T B AR A The aggregate replacement costs and credit risk weighted amounts of the
A JAE R B b R 4 above contingent liabilities and commitments and derivative financial

instruments are:

A 4 1 % A B AT
Group and Bank
2012 2011
A5 R BgE 5 M Ja B
T b 4 TR B B
o R AR Credit risk A Credit risk
Replacement weighted  Replacement weighted
cost amount cost amount
T#x T#xT T T T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
R A RORIE Contingent liabilities and commitments - 20,104,803 - 14,930,572
HNES A Exchange rate contracts
— 7 - Forwards 2,315,902 2,431,007 945,752 1,832,574
— 4 — Swaps 119,087 256,148 38,829 123,717
— Wik - Options 25,056 87,508 49,184 142,422
2,460,045 2,774,663 1,033,765 2,098,713
MEEL Interest rate contracts
— B - Swaps 1,013,538 901,776 857,335 779,267
1,013,538 901,776 857,335 779,267
A& # Equity contracts
— a1 - Swaps 3,617 7,679 = =
— - Options 2,199 1,809 228 510
5,816 9,488 228 510
3,479,399 23,790,730 1,891,328 17,809,062
bl JE B TR H 2 T B AR KA R L B A A A 1R The replacement costs and credit risk weighted amounts of the exposures
HEBIFHEEA T2 - do not have the effects of bilateral netting arrangements.

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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o TR $R 4T (35 ) 45 B A 7] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS, BANKS
AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

26.1 Loans and advances to customers, banks and other financial

institutions
A E AR HATF
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T# T T T# L THs o0
HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TP RN Advances to customers 203,558,979 166,777,362 166,923,300 146,665,637
SRAT ] 2 B HAh 4 AR A Advances to banks and
Z B other financial institutions 19,373,612 36,568,309 23,552,863 31,754,563
[HE2%: Trade bills 42,260,284 34,598,400 41,691,973 33,977,538
B~ $RAT IR 2E K H At 4 Gross loans and advances to
MG 2 A AR customers, banks and other
financial institutions 265,192,875 237,944,071 232,168,136 212,397,738
JEFTFILE Accrued interest 932,059 1,109,286 822,309 1,046,033
266,124,934 239,053,357 232,990,445 213,443,771
BB c I Less: Impairment allowances
— 1 5| 5P Al - Individually assessed (788,258) (769,238) (656,539) (697,257)
— A RN - Collectively assessed (1,034,306) (795,443) (606,735) (500,614)
264,302,370 237,488,676 231,727,171 212,245,900
A E AR AT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T#T RSP TF#IL THs o0
HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
RNk Gross impaired loans and advances 1,241,741 1,249,184 940,455 1,020,986
e R 2 A A Impairment allowances made in
respect of such loans 788,258 769,238 656,539 697,257
I E B K AR AR A S K AR Gross impaired loans and advances as
ZHET a percentage of total gross loans
and advances 0.47% 0.52% 0.41% 0.48%
A O T Market value of collateral 811,244 506,965 665,661 350,749

BT B O 2 2 TR T RO R AR L B —
P B 2 A 3 AT DA AT B Al R AR B 4 v i AT R
B HEAE (1R R - T S 5 e A7
T 7 LR (L 5 988 1 2 A Al 9 £ K o

Bt AS T —HRSE——4
FoAS AR T AT R
flo G BEHERO OTP > AT BER AR
%4 SR T T (8 9 2 4

Impaired loans and advances are defined as those loans which are

individually determined to have objective evidence of impairment as a

result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of

the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated

future cash flows of the loans that can be reliably estimated.

There were no impaired advances to banks and other financial institutions

as at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011; nor were there any

individual impairment allowances made for them on these two dates.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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26 BF -~ AT B A 4 R 2 Bk 26 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS, BANKS
(41) AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (continued)

26.2 F P~ SRAT ] 3 B 3Lty 4 i A K 2

26.2 Loan impairment allowances against advances to customers,

186

BTG e A banks and other financial institutions
A8 50w A iR
Individual Collective bkl
assessment assessment Total
AL H Group T T# L T#x
SRR 2012 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
A YE A 5 Movement in impairment allowances
on loans and advances:
w= ;E H—H & Balance at 1 January 2012 769,238 795,443 1,564,681
R "ﬁ{% ft 5t 14) Charge for the year (Note 14) 407,883 238,763 646,646
A E Llﬁ( [l 2 &K Loans written off as uncollectible (374,218) - (374,218)
it 58 22 1) B MR B 3 Bk (L Unwinding of discounts of loan
WE A HT BLELHE 1] (K de) impairment allowances recognised
as interest income (Note 6) (25,489) - (25,489)
Wi ] 288 7 4 B LAY Bk Recoveries of loans written off
(B 5E14) in previous years (Note 14) 4,128 - 4,128
5, R A R Exchange and other adjustments 6,716 100 6,816
AoFE T H=1T—H At 31 December 2012 788,258 1,034,306 1,822,564
g g - Deducted from:
& AR Advances to customers 756,166 890,224 1,646,390
BRAT [F] 3 B HAth 4 Tl A% S £ 3K Advances to banks and
other financial institutions - 14,551 14,551
[ < Trade bills 32,092 129,531 161,623
788,258 1,034,306 1,822,564
8 7l 5 Al HAE AL
Individual Collective A
assessment assessment Total
L] Group THsTT THs T THs 7T
ZE A 2011 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000
A A Y A 4 Movement in impairment allowances
on loans and advances:
R E—— 4~ — HERE Balance at 1 January 2011 472,586 547,907 1,020,493
IR E!ﬁ Bt 5k 14) Charge for the year (Note 14) 415,050 238,372 653,422
&N LISC [m] 2 B Loans written off as uncollectible (102,601) - (102,601)
Tt R 2 ALE A 1 £ % K IE Unwinding of discounts of loan
el 3 Iﬁﬁﬁ" [l (B 3E6) impairment allowances recognised
as interest income (Note 6) (34,506) - (34,506)
WA e 38 A A BE 2 BB B X Recoveries of loans written off
(B 5E14) in previous years (Note 14) 15,125 = 15,125
[ffE 5, Ko . Ath 37 3 Exchange and other adjustments 3,584 9,164 12,748
M_F—-—F+_H=1+—H At 31 December 2011 769,238 795,443 1,564,681
R A - Deducted from:
% PR Advances to customers 769,238 677,641 1,446,879
SRAT [ 2 Ko oA 4 Rl A% A R K Advances to banks and
other financial institutions - 16,686 16,686
HEE Trade bills = 101,116 101,116
769,238 795,443 1,564,681

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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262 B~ RATIR ZE K oAb & il B A B3k
BT AE B ()

it <2 i B A 2 B K

o TR AT

(55 ) A MR & Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

26 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS, BANKS

AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (continued)

26.2 Loan impairment allowances against advances to customers,

banks and other financial institutions (continued)

A8 30w A iR
Individual Collective BB
assessment assessment Total
A G AT Bank T T#x T#x
R TAp 2012 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
R B Y ) Movement in impairment allowances
on loans and advances:
R E—TF—H— H R Balance at 1 January 2012 697,257 500,614 1,197,871
FER "@éﬁ Charge for the year 312,142 106,121 418,263
e AR qﬂ( [u] 2 B K Loans written off as uncollectible (350,381) - (350,381)
e R 2 LB A /Y B R (E Unwinding of discounts of loan
AR T B A 458 [ impairment allowances recognised
as interest income (13,144) - (13,144)
WA [ 408 e 4 L Y B K Recoveries of loans written off
in previous years 4,122 - 4,122
BEE 5, B FCAth o 4 Exchange and other adjustments 6,543 - 6,543
R+ A =Z+—H At 31 December 2012 656,539 606,735 1,263,274
mer A - Deducted from:
R Advances to customers 656,539 471,654 1,128,193
SRAT [ 2 K A 4 Rl AR S A K Advances to banks and
other financial institutions - 14,551 14,551
[EEL/1 Trade bills - 120,530 120,530
656,539 606,735 1,263,274
8 1 E A R i
Individual Collective Fiok )
assessment assessment Total
AERTT Bank Tt T T T T
x4 2011 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
U (E Y A 4 ) Movement in impairment allowances
on loans and advances
h o E——F—H— H R Balance at 1 January 2011 371,265 375,749 747,014
FE R E‘éﬁ Charge for the year 380,099 124,865 504,964
N 'KI [ 2 B Loans written off as uncollectible (46,120) - (46,120)
RSN ONOR= &€ ) Unwinding of discounts of loan
”@Fﬁ 1 B (H 58 ] impairment allowances recognised
as interest income (22,411) - (22,411)
WAz [ 488 A B Y B 3K Recoveries of loans written off
in previous years 15,125 = 15,125
BFE 58, B FCAth 7 4 Exchange and other adjustments (701) - (701)
“EF—-—Ft+"H=+—H At 31 December 2011 697,257 500,614 1,197,871
mer A - Deducted from:
R Advances to customers 697,257 391,772 1,089,029
ERATH %& 45 R AR v K Advances to banks and
other financial institutions - 16,686 16,686
[EESL1 1 Trade bills = 92,156 92,156
697,257 500,614 1,197,871
e

“AEAE i Annual Report 2012
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26 %P~ SRAT IR 38 R I b 4 il AR 2 B

(#)

26.3 MK P ~ SRAT 7] 3 o I Al 4> Rl A
Bk O 645 7 38 5% 9 % B WOk )

26 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS, BANKS
AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (continued)

26.3 Overdue advances to customers, banks and other financial
institutions (excluding trade bills and receivables)

KEERARTERE - F— R E——
E+A=Z+—HZE@BHNEST - HRITH
2 Hopth 4 A 2 AR CR g e
P8 K YR IE) AT

The gross amount of the Group’s and the Bank’s advances to
customers, banks and other financial institutions (excluding trade
bills and receivables) overdue as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 is
analysed as follows:

188

A B iF s )l
M ARAB ARAR MM
izt ¥l Market ~ Amountof Amountof  Individual
Gross FREK value of secured  unsecured impairment
advances BifliEi Ik collateral balance balance allowance
T-#IC % of advances T T T T
A%H Group HK$000 tocustomers  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
R4 2012
i Overdue for:
78 A AT (E B = A Six months or less but over three months 4,721 0.0 8,706 1,018 3,703 2,017
— AT R A A One year or less but over six months 110,229 0.1 764 764 109,465 102,054
R Over one year 563,761 0.3 166,762 160,961 402,800 405,084
678,711 0.4 176,232 162,743 515,968 509,155
“E - 2011
e Overdue for:
AN A ST E R =0 A Six months or less but over three months 12,919 0.0 39,972 11,346 1,573 2,515
—EF AT BB A A One year or less but over six months 685,970 0.4 85,888 29,582 656,388 386,328
i — Over one year 357,896 0.2 301,537 232,118 125,778 188,006
1,056,785 0.6 427,397 273,046 783,739 576,849
A G G4 5
MmN ARAB HEREW WM
g ¢kl Market  Amountof Amountof  Individual
Gross FRRR value of secured  unsecured impairment
advances  Bifli i b collateral balance balance allowance
T % of advances T T T T#L
A GAT Bank HK$'000 tocustomers ~ HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000
—R—dp 2012
i Overdue for:
YRR ER R Six months or less but over three months 4,721 0.0 8,706 1,018 3,703 2,017
ST H &AM A One year or less but over six months 85,810 0.1 764 764 85,046 85,000
R — Over one year 335,605 0.2 21,179 15,376 320,229 322,511
426,136 0.3 30,649 17,158 408,978 409,528
“F—f 2011
i Overdue for:
7S 3 ST R AR = 1 Six months or less but over three months 12,919 0.0 39,972 11,346 1,573 2,515
—EE LT (H R S 1 A One year or less but over six months 685,970 0.5 85,888 29,582 656,388 386,328
i — Over one year 129,698 0.1 145,321 75,902 53,796 116,025
828,587 0.6 271,181 116,830 711,757 504,868
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26 KPP~ RAT R E & H AL SRR 2 Bk 26 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS, BANKS

(%) AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (continued)
26.3 BHIZ T~ 84T A 3 K At 4 i B RS 2 26.3 Overdue advances to customers, banks and other financial
B (1345 v 38 08 OBk ) () institutions (excluding trade bills and receivables) (continued)
B BRI R E AT The criteria for eligible collateral are as follows:
. R A i T (L o A 7o R BRT 4 L e o % . The market value of the collateral is readily determinable or
BE can be reasonably established and verified;
. IS T8 E - B R AR T . The collateral is marketable and there exists a readily available
HH A R secondary market for disposing of the collateral;
. ZA SRLAT 5 TR SIS i 9 R R T A o A . The Bank’s rights to repossess the collateral is legally
A7 ELAE S AE AeT BELBE 5 % enforceable and without impediment; and
. PR & 0T RS B A B o BN D E AR 4R . If the collateral is a movable asset, it should be under the
TR BAS SR AT nl e 2 LT 7 B - Bank’s custody, or its whereabouts can be located by the Bank.
BB R LW - PR - The eligible collateral is mainly properties, deposits and shares.
26.4 oAb Jd & B 26.4 Other overdue assets
2012 2012 2011 2011
M A B oAb 7% JEFEFE oA ¥
Accrued Other Accrued Other
interest assets interest assets
T#x T T#TT AR
b L | Group HK$ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
i Overdue for:
ZNAR B R (B R A =R A Six months or less but over three
months 2,818 48,711 714 25,202
—4FEg DA E AR S A One year or less but over six months 2,708 7,000 = 7,006
A — 4 Over one year 107,728 4,526 72,360 =
113,254 60,237 73,074 32,208
A& E Rescheduled assets - - = =
113,254 60,237 73,074 32,208
2012 2012 2011 2011
JE A B Jfib ¥ JEFEFE oA ¥
Accrued Other Accrued Other
interest assets interest assets
T T TH# 7T T# T
A gAT Bank HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
i Overdue for:
ZS AR B LA R R i =8 A Six months or less but over three
months - - - 25,202
—AF A N E AR S A One year or less but over six months - 7,000 = 7,006
i — 4R Over one year - 4,526 - -
- 11,526 - 32,208
A& Rescheduled assets - - = =
- 11,526 - 32,208
At ¥ 7 4 1 3 S DR SRR R I Other assets refer to trade bills and receivables.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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26 %P~ SRAT IR 38 R I b 4 il AR 2 B

(#)

26 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS, BANKS

AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (continued)

26.5 HAE R 26.5 Rescheduled advances

2012 2011
T¥#L T oo
AR I B AR B AT Group and Bank HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000

o AH B O AL 45 Rescheduled advances (excluding overdue loans
=B A 2z R EK) over three months) 2,115 76,144
2012 2011
FEEHIAEE D As % of advances to customers 0.00 0.05

AR AR AE w1 B A a0 e = H #) 4
PR b SC R 26,338 1 B 23 M i 1 o

R CF P A= AR R
FoA S B R GTRAT IR % R A
< AR 55 0 0800 = 1A A 9 £ 1748
7036 T B L 0 T 05 <

26.6 W[l & E

MR-FE—ZFFZH=1—H > AELEI
R EEE (CF-—F T _A=+—H:
3,550,000 7C) o Ui [m] ¥ S 14, 4% it 42 1T B
43 AR 5% A5 SN BAT T BUAS (M35 8 B5 AT B Bk
AR BRSO BB B SR RE 2 2 -

26.7 it F7 A N B At i ) B G

M E ST > B A B A I ] DL
AR AR S - CE S A =
B 28 -8 {8 £41,600,913,0003 7T (1 65 17 5%
M &%) (—F——4 :1,849,476,00045 7C) ° Jit
AEAEH 5 A SR B PR N A S S B B
T o 3 AT 38 By 1 R B i A Y 4R B 11
— i B R R o

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012

26.6

26.7

Rescheduled advances which have been overdue for more than
three months under the revised repayment terms are included in the
analysis of overdue advances in 26.3 above.

There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions
which were overdue for over 3 months; nor were there any
rescheduled advances to banks and other financial institutions as at
31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011.

Repossessed assets

There is no repossessed assets of the Group as at 31 December
2012 (31 December 2011: HK$3,550,000). Repossessed assets only
comprise properties which the Group has acquired access or control
(e.g. through legal actions or voluntary actions by the borrowers
concerned) for releasing in full or in part on the obligations of the
borrowers.

Cash collateral on securities borrowed and reverse
repurchase agreements

In respect of reverse repurchase transactions, the fair value of
collateral held by the Group which were permitted to be sold or
repledged amounted to HK$1,600,913,000 (the amount of the
Reverse Repo) as at 31 December 2012 (2011: HK$1,849,476,000).
No collateral has been actually sold or repledged by the Group as at
the year end. The transactions are conducted on terms that are usual
and customary to standard lending activities.
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27 HEELESELSIRE 27 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
A AR M
Group
2012 2011
T THs 7T
HK$’000 HKS$’000
&% - Debt securities:
A A BT Listed in Hong Kong 6,495,716 4,181,019
A WS LASI b [ | Tl Listed outside Hong Kong 21,989,895 18,972,699
JE b Unlisted 18,557,659 12,569,498
47,043,270 35,723,216
B R S Equity securities:
A i} Listed in Hong Kong 422,102 466,199
E/ i) Unlisted 6,230 83,994
428,332 550,193
AR 6 5 4 P AR AR Total available-for-sale financial investments 47,471,602 36,273,409
bR (E Market value of listed securities 28,907,713 23,619,917
et ABEERZ Debt securities after taking into account of impairment losses
EHREFEUTEA : are comprised of the following items:
JHE 25 Treasury bills 147,800 -
TR 2 A7 3G Certificates of deposit held 1,473,086 2,523,577
H A% Other debt securities 45,422,384 33,199,639
47,043,270 35,723,216
L 8 B R Available-for-sale financial investments
FEBAT N A an T are analysed by category of issuer as follows:
L IBRT Ke H R R AT Central governments and central banks 1,841,265 1,373,603
N E R Public sector entities 973,695 421,593
BRAT IF] 2 B HAth 4 Tl A% 4 Banks and other financial institutions 30,827,901 22,243,581
12 Corporate entities 13,828,064 12,233,955
HoAthy Others 677 677
47,471,602 36,273,409
1 6 5 4 B3 22 A1 A el (L Y A A Movement in individual impairment allowances on available-for-sale

financial investments

AR

Group
2012 2011
T it
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
w—H—H At 1 January - -
N A Charge for the year 77,512 -
W+ —_A=+—H At 31 December 77,512 =

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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27 Mt B SBMRE @ 27 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
(continued)
A S AT
Bank
2012 2011
T#L THs T
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
&% - Debt securities:
W LT Listed in Hong Kong 6,495,716 4,181,019
i~ T s DA AR b s 1 T Listed outside Hong Kong 21,747,406 18,972,699
I Bl Unlisted 11,687,149 11,715,780
39,930,271 34,869,498
iR o5 Equity securities:
AT BT Listed in Hong Kong 422,102 466,199
I b Unlisted 6,230 83,994
428,332 550,193
5 11 51 5 4 G ARAR Total available-for-sale financial investments 40,358,603 35,419,691
bR T (E Market value of listed securities 28,665,224 23,619,917
REABEERZ Debt securities after taking into account of impairment losses
fEAaiEM NEE - are comprised of the following items:
A 2 A7 3GE Certificates of deposit held 1,473,086 2,523,577
HAb 2% Other debt securities 38,457,185 32,345,921
39,930,271 34,869,498
L 8 B R Available-for-sale financial investments
FEBAT N A an T are analysed by category of issuer as follows:
RSO K YL SR AT Central governments and central banks 1,324,117 1,013,673
NE N Public sector entities 424,718 421,593
SRAT ] 2 Ko HoAh 4 Rl AR R Banks and other financial institutions 25,650,853 21,750,105
i~ Corporate entities 12,958,538 12,233,943
HoAtly Others 377 377
40,358,603 35,419,691
1 6 5 4 B3 22 A1 A el (L Y A A Movement in individual impairment allowances on available-for-sale
financial investments
A AT
Bank
2012 2011
T T
HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
mw—H—H At 1 January - =
N A Charge for the year 77,512 -
wt+—A=+—H At 31 December 77,512 =
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28 WA RN ERBE 28 HELD-TO-MATURITY FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
7 45 1 B AR B AT
Group and Bank
2012 2011
T#x T#T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
7% Debt securities:

E ) Unlisted 1,164,350 1,164,239
W B R Less: Impairment losses - -
A 23 e m a4 Total held-to-maturity financial investments 1,164,350 1,164,239
KEET A BUE IR 2 R B4 Debt securities after taking into account of impairment losses

PINIHH - are comprised of the following items:

JHE 25 Treasury bills 1,164,350 1,164,239
FrA 22 & B BUE T A Held-to-maturity financial investments

O Hr T are analysed by category of issuer as follows:

B K e ER AT Central governments and central banks 1,164,350 1,164,239
B AEFERAETRBESEMHAEAWNMES - The securities are mainly held for liquidity management purpose.
A A S 4 S R A 2 B 30 4 A B AR AL A e (R T A There was no collective impairment allowance made against the held-to-
(CF——4F ;) o maturity financial investments during the year (2011: Nil).
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29 IR A Z B E 29 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE
= 3L
Group
2012 2011
T#x T T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
JE A ¥ Share of net assets 198,419 183,881
I i IR 8 A 2 T Goodwill on acquisition 29,786 29,786
228,205 213,667
A HAT
Bank
2012 2011
T#T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
JE BT B > e AR 5 Unlisted shares investments at cost 132,938 138,138
A4 A E B A R 2 AR o RESE B A R Y The Group’s interest in its principal associate which is unlisted, is as
LIk B E follows:
<93 £ i WA wAL Ok 547 b 4
HRL I AAE Assets Liabilities Revenues Profit/(Loss) "HAKR
Place of T#x T#x T#x T#T % of interest
incorporation HK$’ 000 HKS$’000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 held
2012
IEC Investments Limited Hong Kong 253,329 112,174 22,864 20,973 40%
2011
it
IEC Investments Limited Hong Kong 241,143 120,961 22,291 19,388 40%
IEC Investments Limited 7E 7 #5 & S5 % BB o A4 IEC Investments Limited engages in investment holding in Hong Kong.
V¥ 772 4T A 98 A7 40,000 15 T 1% 1T (B 176 T 2 5% 8 A ) The Group held 40,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each of this associate
o5 A% o during the year.

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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30 TR N H i R ¥ 30  GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
K A R B hE
[k Computer Trading b
Goodwill software rights Total
T#L T T#xL TH#L
A4 Group HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
A AR B A T T (E Cost or net carrying amount
W oFE——E—H—H At 1 January 2012 999,715 132,469 1,895 1,134,079
wHE Additions - 67,177 - 67,177
g Disposal - (5,489) - (5,489)
oAt 7R % Other adjustments - (49) - (49)
AZE T ZH=+—H At 31 December 2012 999,715 194,108 1,895 1,195,718
E2yie i Accumulated amortisation
R FE—AE—H—H At 1 January 2012 - 116,601 - 116,601
A A 81 Charge for the year - 14,458 - 14,458
e Disposal - (5,489) - (5,489)
oAt 7R % Other adjustments - (43) - (43)
AZE T ZH=+—H At 31 December 2012 - 125,527 - 125,527
W T T (E Net book value
R FEF A= —H At 31 December 2012 999,715 68,581 1,895 1,070,191
o A 22 5 HE
(RS Computer Trading &wk
Goodwill software rights Total
T T T T
AL Group HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
A AR B T T (E Cost or net carrying amount
HWoE——F—H—H At 1 January 2011 999,715 221,450 1,895 1,223,060
B Additions - 9,231 - 9,231
i Disposal = (98,570) = (98,570)
HoAth 4 B Other adjustments - 358 - 358
AZE——4FEFZH=+T—H At 31 December 2011 999,715 132,469 1,895 1,134,079
E2¥ig i Accumulated amortisation
W_FE——FE—H—H At 1 January 2011 = 206,413 = 206,413
A I 81 Charge for the year - 8,550 - 8,550
i Disposal = (98,570) = (98,570)
HoAth 74 Other adjustments - 208 - 208
AZE——4FEFZH=+T—H At 31 December 2011 = 116,601 = 116,601
[ESTREE(E] Net book value
W ——F A=+ —H At 31 December 2011 999,715 15,868 1,895 1,017,478

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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30 P A A b JOE F A () 30 GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
(continued)
B WK 1
(k-4 Computer ik
Goodwill software Total
T¥#L T T#HL
ARHAT Bank HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
A SR T 3 B Cost or net carrying amount
W FE—FE—H—H At 1 January 2012 937,986 123,407 1,061,393
NE Additions - 66,585 66,585
- Disposal - - -
AR —TAHEFZA=+—H At 31 December 2012 937,986 189,992 1,127,978
E2yie i Accumulated amortisation
WoFE - —H—H At 1 January 2012 - 111,485 111,485
A A 8 8 Charge for the year - 12,772 12,772
== Disposal - - -
W-EZ——#F+=-fF=+—H At 31 December 2012 - 124,257 124,257
R T Net book value
WoEF -4+ _A=+—H At 31 December 2012 937,986 65,735 1,003,721
o S A
[ Computer &
Goodwill software Total
T Tt AR P
ARERAT Bank HK$’ 000 HKS$ 000 HK$ 000
A AR B R T T (E Cost or net carrying amount
MR_F——4FE—H—H At 1 January 2011 937,986 214,830 1,152,816
NHE Additions - 7,147 7,147
i Disposal = (98,570) (98,570)
WoEFz——%+_H=+—H At 31 December 2011 937,986 123,407 1,061,393
ZUTE 4 Accumulated amortisation
WoF——F—H—H At 1 January 2011 = 202,859 202,859
A X Charge for the year - 7,196 7,196
fink:o Disposal = (98,570) (98,570)
W-oZEZ——&F+—_HA=+—H At 31 December 2011 = 111,485 111,485
W T Net book value
W ——&+=-H=+—H At 31 December 2011 937,986 11,922 949,908

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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30 R % H A T A ) GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
(continued)
[ 3E - Notes:
(1) ﬁ@:%%ﬁﬁlgﬁ/ R % Lﬁi‘:??ﬂ@f + E\ ﬁﬁ?“%& ' H (i) The Core banking system was upgraded in October 2005 with direct costs
i% {Jkﬂi gHrTf A Eﬁ?&ﬁﬁ 1414 %2 AR B %ﬂk;gﬁﬁﬁl] Efﬁ including software development consultancy fees and employee costs
Y ﬁ/\\ SERNAEREFNEL A =F—HZ recognised as intangible asset as at 31 December 2009 and 2008 respectively.
HETE EE o
(il) ATEEPLE ?IS@EH Ji1) %?@ﬁﬁfﬂkﬁﬁchC Afia Wa (i)  In 2004, the Bank acquired all the issued share capital of ICBC Asia Wa Pei
Pei Limited % [ ,é‘éé_‘?n"[s CLBEATIAS o B IR R I 2 2 Limited group from Fortis Bank. The goodwill of the acquisition amounted to
44322,317,000 I ° HK$322,317,000.
(i) 0 P A B <R A A 2 V(T (iii) Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing goodwill.
7 A B i SEFS B0 0 B0 T R w] HE I G B 4 AR A R Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (CGU) identified
B (T4 AR ) 0 F according to business segment as follows:
2012 2011
T#0 T#T
HKS$’000 HKS$’ 000
i LB RAT Corporate and Investment Banking 585,715 585,715
P 2ESRAT Commercial Banking 230,450 230,450
T WRAT Retail Banking 142,386 142,386
HoAls Others 41,164 41,164
999,715 999,715

T A Y T i e < AR B R (R R o REER T
T TR T A A T 2 4 0 T ) 5 T ) B e
it o i A — 4 JUT AT ) B < WAL 45 S 0 G £ R AR A T o
A ) T A B < U TR 2 4 (R A A R B 4 A
B T AL SE T I IR ISP R o

JRIA S P B (E A0 47 B 0 1.0% 23.0% (=& — — 4
0.5%%2.5%) °

A AR A 1 R TR i 355 % R LA bR TR A R B -
T2 36 1= 2 ST 2R A R0 R TR — B -

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-in-use calculations.
Such calculations use cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a five-year period. Cash flows beyond the one-year period are
extrapolated using the estimate rates stated below. The growth rate which applies
to the cashflow projections over the one-year period does not exceed the long term
average growth rate for the business of which the CGU operates.

The discount rates used for value-in-use calculations are ranging from 1.0% to 3.0%
(2011: 0.5% to 2.5%).

Management determined the budgeted financial performance based on the past
performance and its expectation for market development. The weighted average
growth rates used are consistent with the forecasts included in industry reports.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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31 H“EWE 31 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
A AR A GAT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T#x T#T T#iL T T
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$ 000 HKS$’ 000
R —H— H Z Wi Carrying amount at 1 January 75,816 53,765 43,400 28,000
wE Additions - 11,586 - 11,586
W S RAT Y Transfer out to bank premises (17,389) = - =
i Disposals (18,000) = (18,000) =
ERCYVE Rt Net revaluation gain 12,996 10,465 12,600 3,814
WA= —HZERE Carrying amount at 31 December 53,423 75,816 38,000 43,400

A AR 2 BB 2 AV A A B T b 4 AT AR
H

The Group’s investment properties are situated in Hong Kong and
Mainland China under the following lease terms:

A4 A HAT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T#T Ti#TT T#L T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TEH WA Held in Hong Kong
I (504F 2L ) Long term leases (over 50 years) 38,000 43,400 38,000 43,400
TE 7 W DA SNl 15 7 A Held outside Hong Kong
R E (10E504F) Medium term leases (10-50 years) 15,423 32,416 - =
53,423 75,816 38,000 43,400

REITH R EMER —F——F T H=1T—HH
B 7 B S A W S A AT A SR MET R AT 4 A B
T 5 B T s 5 e T A 2 £538,000,000%5 70 (-
F——4F 1 43,400,000% 7C) ° ASSRAT BFHE 4 7 G 4%
EMER_F-F A= HhB I HES
A A T S I T I B O A S i E A A
i Rh AT RS T e 2N BT M B i Ak R ME T E A
7%415,423,000%5 76 ( —F ——4F 1 32,416,000% 70) °

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012

The Bank’s investment properties were revalued on 31 December 2012
by A.G. Wilkinson & Associates, an independent professionally qualified
valuer, at HK$38,000,000 (2011: HK$43,400,000) on an open market,
existing use basis. The investment properties of the Bank’s subsidiary were
revalued on 31 December 2012 by Shenzhen GuoZhongLian Asset and
Real Estate Appraisal Consulting Co., Ltd., an independent professionally
qualified valuer, at HK$15,423,000 (2011: HK$32,416,000) on an open
market, existing use basis.
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31 #EWE @) 31 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)
HEYEER Particulars of investment properties
—F-_H+-"H=+—H 31 December 2012

A4 B 2 36 ) ) 4

o & AL Attributable interest

Location Use Lease term of the Group

A Y S S R L A 8 B M T BHE [EE kS R (504 E) 100%

Shop B on the Ground Floor, Office building Long term lease (over 50 years) 100%

No. 8 Causeway Road,

Hong Kong

CRIN T A8 FH [ 31 B B A4 ) 4 T2 R [HEitk:S A B (10 504F) 100%

PUBR A - BEE

Unit A&B, 2/F, 4 Blocks, Office building Medium term lease (10-50 years) 100%

SEG Technology Park,

Zhenxing Road, Futian District,
Shenzhen

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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YR E Y &L 32 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
AR Group
BAT R R 08 B it i
Bank MEWEREE Furniture
premises and Leasehold and it
properties improvements equipment Total
T#x T#L T T
HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’ 000
RoF——F+-HA=+—HK At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012:
ZE-"HF—f—H:
JAS (5 A Cost or valuation 514,772 258,326 277,258 1,050,356
ZEHTE R BE Accumulated depreciation and impairment (132,219) (146,811) (177,832) (456,862)
R-F——F+_HA=1+—HR Net book value at 31 December 2011 and
ZF A — B 2R E 1 January 2012 382,553 111,515 99,426 593,494
RE Additions - 37,273 39,245 76,518
HEEEHA Transfer in from investment property 17,389 - - 17,389
& Disposals - (5,608) (2,314) (7,922)
Al (F3EG)) Revaluation (Note (i) 156,872 - - 156,872
FRFHESTE Depreciation provided during the year (22,791) (23,391) (29,650) (75,832)
T 56 S LA 3 Exchange rate and other adjustments (5,301) - 1,044 (4,257)
MEF—ZF+ZH=+—HZIRWFHE  Netbook value at 31 December 2012 528,722 119,789 107,751 756,262
WoE—-—E+-H=+—H: At 31 December 2012:
A (B B A Cost or valuation 678,890 262,829 300,464 1,242,183
2T R Accumulated depreciation and impairment (150,168) (143,040) (192,713) (485,921)
WZFE—ZFF A=+ —HZIREEHE  Netbook value at 31 December 2012 528,722 119,789 107,751 756,262
LB 2 AL E AT The analysis of cost or valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
W_F—-—&E+-A=+—H: At 31 December 2012:
A At cost - 262,829 300,464 563,293
He A (8 At valuation 528,722 - - 528,722
528,722 262,829 300,464 1,092,015

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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32 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

AR Group
SRATIE E R 1R R 3 Ml
Bank  HEWELEE Furniture
premises and Leasehold and Mt
properties improvements equipment Total
T T T T
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS$’ 000

R-F—FFE+-_A=+—HR At 31 December 2010 and 1 January 2011:

“HF——f—-A—H:

A B A Cost or valuation 439,319 214,142 236,187 889,648

2T E L Accumulated depreciation and impairment (95,902) (133,318) (158,577) (387,797)
RE-F-FF+_A=+—HRK Net book value at 31 December 2010 and

ZF——— A HZRIE T E 1 January 2011 343,417 80,824 77,610 501,851
nE Additions = 48,431 44,442 92,873
W EREYE Transfer out to investment property (11,586) - - (11,586)
ik Disposals - (145) (210) (355)
EXUEIO) Revaluation (Note (i)) 65,578 = = 65,578
R Depreciation provided during the year (16,303) (17,595) (23,246) (57,144)
THE 3, At 4 48 Exchange rate and other adjustments 1,447 - 830 2,277
RoFE——F+-H=+—HZEHFHE  Netbookvalueat 31 December 2011 382,553 111,515 99,426 593,494
WoE——&E+-HA=+—H: At 31 December 2011:

AR (B B A Cost or valuation 514,772 258,326 277,258 1,050,356

ZEHTE R (E Accumulated depreciation and impairment (132,219) (146,811) (177,832) (456,862)
REZ——F+ZH=1—HZIEHFHE  Netbook value at 31 December 2011 382,553 111,515 99,426 593,494
B 2 A SR AT The analysis of cost or valuation of the above

assets is as follows:

RoZ——H+_A=+—H: At 31 December 2011:

A At cost = 258,326 277,258 535,584

AL A At valuation 382,553 = = 382,553

382,553 258,326 277,258 918,137

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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32 YR @0

32 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

ARHAT Bank
BAT R R AR B it i
Bank MEWEEE Furniture
premises and Leasehold and it
properties improvements equipment Total
T#x T#L T#L T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’ 000
RoF——F+-HA=+—HK At 31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012:
ZE-"HF—f—H:
JAS (5 A Cost or valuation 308,164 235,328 251,956 795,448
ZEHTE R BiE Accumulated depreciation and impairment (25,355) (146,797) (164,831) (336,983)
R-F——F+_HA=1t—HR Net book value at 31 December 2011 and
ZFR A — B 2R E 1 January 2012 282,809 88,531 87,125 458,465
NE Additions - 37,265 31,374 68,639
LY 287ES Transfer out to investment property - - - -
fiig Disposals - (5,607) (2,248) (7,855)
A (FEG)) Revaluation (Note (i)) 155,349 - - 155,349
FENFHESTE Depreciation provided during the year (4,758) (18,847) (23,858) (47,463)
WEFE—ZFFZH=EF—HZIREEHE  Netbook value at 31 December 2012 433,400 101,342 92,393 627,135
WoF——F+HA=+—H: At 31 December 2012:
JEAS (1 55 £ Cost or valuation 474,176 239,825 268,607 982,608
2R R E Accumulated depreciation and impairment (40,776) (138,483) (176,214) (355,473)
WZFE—ZFE A=t~ HZIREFHE  Netbook value at 31 December 2012 433,400 101,342 92,393 627,135
LB 2 AR S E AT The analysis of cost or valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
WoZ—"H+-H=+—H: At 31 December 2012:
B At cost - 239,825 268,607 508,432
AL At valuation 433,400 - - 433,400
433,400 239,825 268,607 941,832

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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32 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

ARHUT Bank
AT E R Ve
Bank  HEHELE Furniture
premises and Leasehold and Mt
properties improvements equipment Total
T T T THT
HKS$’ 000 HKS’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS’ 000
REF-FEF A=+ —HR At 31 December 2010 and 1 January 2011:
“F-—H-A-H:
A A Cost or valuation 274,369 214,047 220,938 709,354
2T E L Accumulated depreciation and impairment (19,919) (133,313) (148,395) (301,627)
REF—FEFTZA=1T—HK Net book value at 31 December 2010 and
ZF——— A HZRIE T E 1 January 2011 254,450 80,734 72,543 407,727
nE Additions = 25,529 34,917 60,446
L B Transfer out to investment property (11,586) (11,586)
Tk Disposals = (145) (202) (347)
Eflh (FEEG)) Revaluation (Note (i) 44,090 = = 44,090
R Depreciation provided during the year (4,145) (17,587) (20,133) (41,865)
MZF——FE+ZA=1+—HZEHFHE  Netbook value at 31 December 2011 282,809 88,531 87,125 458,465
WoF——FE+_A=+—H: At 31 December 2011:
FSLA {55 A (L Cost or valuation 308,164 235,328 251,956 795,448
ZEHTE RO Accumulated depreciation and impairment (25,355) (146,797) (164,831) (336,983)
REZ——F+ZH=1T—HZKEFME  Netbook value at 31 December 2011 282,809 88,531 87,125 458,465
LA R A S AT The analysis of cost or valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
“F——HtZA=Et-H: At 31 December 2011:
1’* A (i At cost 235,328 251,956 487,284
e f At valuation 282,809 - = 282,809
282,809 235,328 251,956 770,093
ff 5k Note:
(i) WITWER —E— "4+ A =+— B REHE L (1) The bank premises were revalued at 31 December 2012 based on the open

SO M A (0 0 2 B2 A 2 AT AR 1 2 A PR T
Bl EUEAT AL - AEMMB AR ZFECR —%F

— AR A = FORE o e R
A% ) B2 R I TIT I T A - A £
A A PR 2 BT AR 2 BT 3 A (AT A o FE

il 281 5% CHIIER 78 7D 2% A2 J°F 13-4 )

Towk A B AR 2

SRAT W) SE AR (AT 1 o AR S B R AR SRAT 2 SRAT R
P ) S RAS R R SR > RIS 2 R

#5453 Bl £470,490,0009 7T (—

K ——4F 1 69,990,000

JG) $%40,475,000% 70 (—F——4F 1 41,497,000% 7T) °

market value by A.G. Wilkinson & Associates, an independent professionally
qualified valuer. The subsidiary’s premises were revalued at 31 December
2012 based on the open market value by Shenzhen GuoZhongLian Asset and
Real Estate Appraisal Consulting Co., Ltd, an independent professionally
qualified valuer in the Mainland China. The revaluation surplus net of
applicable deferred income taxes was credited to bank premises revaluation
reserve in shareholders’ equity. The carrying amount of the bank premises and
properties of the Group and the Bank would have been HK$70,490,000 (2011:
HK$69,990,000) and HK$40,475,000 (2011: HK$41,497,000) respectively had
they been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

% — AR HR Annual Report 2012
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32 W Bt (o 32 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
AR 2 W AL A v S R R DA R AR A The Group’s properties are situated in Hong Kong and Mainland China
under the following lease terms:
A 4 A G AT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T Tt T#x Tt
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
EFERA Held in Hong Kong
EMMHE (504 F) Long term leases (over 50 years) 342,000 219,899 342,000 219,899
T A B (10 42504F) Medium term leases (10-50 years) 91,400 62,910 91,400 62,910
167 W DLSI Ml I 4 A Held outside Hong Kong
A B (1022504F) Medium term leases (10-50 years) 95,322 99,744 - =
528,722 382,553 433,400 282,809
33 H A& E 33 OTHER ASSETS
AR A G AT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T T T T
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
JRE Wi 12 Interest receivable 873,614 668,333 622,487 559,536
TE A 3K IH Prepayments 210,043 195,538 183,197 184,982
HEIRFE Settlement accounts 1,176,284 655,261 1,467,898 655,261
EL AT R 38 Margin deposit paid 369,551 520,830 363,342 520,830
5% Partnership 233,410 446,304 233,410 446,304
fR3 Factoring 335,101 508,097 335,101 508,097
HAth Others 175,852 129,005 246,020 277,905
3,373,855 3,123,368 3,451,455 3,152,915

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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34 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

ARHAT
Bank
2012 2011
T Tt
HKS$’ 000 HK$ 000
JE LTy > 3% A E Unlisted shares investments at cost 3,968,107 3,968,107

IR AARTR -F-—F+ - A=+—HBFHZ

The following is a list of subsidiaries held by the Bank at 31 December

Y J 2 ) 44 B 2012:
FHOURERR/
LA A
it M5 FEXH Particulars of issued 4 2 Wik
kS Place of Principal shares held/ Interest held
Name incorporation activities registered capital 2012 2011
PRI GE N il LTES T AR #3,150,000,000 100% 100%
Chinese Mercantile Bank* People’s Republic of China Banking business RMBS3,150,000,000
THEWEEEAFRAR Ei TRflk i R 1,000,000 5 it 1 1 38 7 2 A 100% 100%
ICBC (Asia) Asset Management Hong Kong Provision of asset management services 1,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
Company Limited
TREWEEARAR i N 6,000,000 5 1 {81 ¥ 7t 2 % 100% 100%
ICBC (Asia) Bullion Company Limited Hong Kong Inactive 6,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
TRTW MR ARA Ei ERARAT 2 F A AL 26,000,000/ B {41 0.2 & i 100% 100%
(T8 T SR B P A TR A )
ICBC (Asia) Futures Company Limited Hong Kong Management of the Bank’s PRC impaired 26,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
(formerly known as ICBC (Asia) loan-portfolio*
Investment Holdings Limited)
THRTHEEEATRAT & PRl e A A 27,828,870 B e 7 1 38 70 2 4 100% 100%
ICBC (Asia) Investment Management Hong Kong Provision of asset management services 27,828,870 ordinary shares of HKS1 each
Company Limited
THEWREAERAR &k IIN 8 100 BT 100 02 4 100% 100%
ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited Hong Kong Provision of nominee services 100 ordinary shares of HK$100 each
THREEW LS A A A i Bt 25 S A 100,000,000/ 5 /BT {51 7 7¢ 2 % e 100% 100%
ICBC (Asia) Securities Limited Hong Kong Provision of securities brokerage services 100,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
THREWEE A RA R Hik PRI f Ry 30,000/ 8 i {5100 # 70 2 % ¢ 100% 100%
ICBC (Asia) Trustee Company Limited Hong Kong Provision of trustee services 30,000 ordinary shares of HK$100 each
ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees Limited ik N 100/ B e T 1 e 2 4 100% 100%
Hong Kong Inactive 100 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
ICBCA (C.L.) Limited HEHE ESilerai s v BT (1 3% 7 2 100% 100%
Cayman Islands Being a special-purpose vehicle for 1 ordinary share of US$1
bond issuance
B e A R KRR A U e 1 56 70 2 A 100% 100%
UB China Business Management Co. Ltd., British Virgin Islands Inactive 1 ordinary share of US$1
* 9[‘@‘3@ SEToE ) 3 Foreign-owned enterprise
* TR B R A A T AR A R R A £ 2 - # Proposed change to the provision of futures business after approval from

regulatory authority granted.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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35 $RAT R £ N Hfth 4 s 2 TF K 35 DEPOSITS FROM BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS
A H AR HAT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T#L T U T T#L T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
SRAT ] 3 K H At Deposits from banks and
4 RIS 2 173K other financial institutions 72,862,914 54,370,925 65,946,440 50,484,173

sk ) E S By T o FR AS B2 [R5 A SIE T DA o e
B R -+ A= —HMATE
(B %51,213,542,00095 70 (1] 1% i s 1) &2 80) (—F——
A ) o MEATAZ B RN I i A ME A BTG B 1 —

In respect of repurchase transactions, the fair value of collateral which
were permitted to be sold or repledge from the Group is HK$1,213,542,000
(the amount of the Repo) as at 31 December 2012 (2011: Nil). The
transactions are conducted on terms that are usual and customary to

e e A AR standard lending activities.
36 HFHFK 36 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS
AR A @AT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T T T T#iL T T
HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
TR AR 1 Demand deposits and current accounts 22,106,941 36,617,976 13,614,056 29,678,743
it & 17 3K Savings deposits 46,221,026 40,332,662 46,156,793 40,258,529
& A K AT K Time, call and notice deposits 189,820,104 185,671,425 159,480,465 162,522,760

258,148,071 262,622,063 219,251,314 232,460,032

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012
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37 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED DESIGNATED
AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

AL AT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T#L T U T T#L T T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HKS$’ 000
BB AT 7B x) Certificates of deposit issued (i) - 77,818 - 77,818
(i) WA F— AT H =+ BESS E VAT (i)  There were no outstanding certificates of deposit issued designated

(B AR i 4 3R AR 2 L BT A7 K i 4 1 R 1
e BT AR _E——F T A= 1—
G 2 S (L ) A 46 < B i 105 O
R 5 7L o 28 B 7 P2 L 4 At B (S
BEWMEEZ B EEURNR —F——F+
AZ+t—RAZ RSB SEYWUR LA E
x o

AL (3 7 B B 8 ) 2 2 4 2 0826 -
B2 G - Tl e R 2 1
BT G P G PO (B 2 6 A
(EEE M VA B - T T B2 AP
S5 1 R 735 R 22 90 6.0 7 2

at fair value through profit or loss as at 31 December 2012. The fair
value of certificates of deposit issued as at 31 December 2011 was
HK$0.1 million higher than the contractual amount at maturity.
The amounts of changes in the fair value of the certificates of
deposit issued that were attributable to changes in credit risk
were considered not significant during the year presented and
cumulatively as at 31 December 2011.

The amounts of changes in the fair value of the financial liabilities
that are attributable to changes in credit risk are determined as the
amounts of changes in the fair value of the financial liabilities that
are not attributable to changes in market conditions that give rise to
market risk. The credit spread has not changed and the changes in
fair value of the financial liabilities are attributable to the changes in
other market factor components.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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38 RAEBLIE 38 DEFERRED INCOME TAX
0 S B TEL IR P B GRS 0 IR 2 A B %R 16.5% Deferred income tax is calculated in full on temporary differences under
FHE(CFE——% 1 16.5%) ° the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 16.5% (2011: 16.5%).
BIERIAEE /(A 288 - The movement on the deferred tax assets/(liabilities) account is as follows:
A4 1
Group
2012 2011
T#L T T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
w—H—H At 1 January (9,502) (114,831)
TE W 5 e AR Credited to income statement 20,664 11,933
R (XIR) RiIR (Debited)/credited to equity (256,395) 86,850
5, B A 4 Exchange and other adjustments 3,673 6,546
w+—-H=+—H At 31 December (241,560) (9,502)

WU BS A T > A A I 2 R S T T A R 23 A A

The following is an analysis of the deferred tax balances of the Group for

T e financial reporting purposes:

2012 2011

T#L Tt

HKS$’ 000 HK$ 000

A G A BT HIR U 25 e 3R Net deferred income tax assets recognised
g
2 SIE ol T E VR AR in the consolidated statement of financial position 11,515 3,954
Q ‘ZJ'T:A FA 5 51K L 2% il R Net deferred income tax liabilities recognised
g
% S Bl TH A Al AR in the consolidated statement of financial position (253,075) (13,456)
wt+—_HAH=+—H At 31 December (241,560) (9,502)
ARG
Bank

2012 2011

T T

HKS$’ 000 HK$ 000
w—H—H At 1 January 3,954 (106,746)
e % Kt g Credited to income statement 4,498 18,478
ERHER () FRIE (M aE42) (Debited)/credited to equity (Note 42) (261,527) 92,222
wr+—HA=+—H At 31 December (253,075) 3,954

% — T AFEAE R Annual Report 2012
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38 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

The deferred income tax (debited)/credited to equity during the year is as

follows:
AR A AT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T#x AR T AR
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
JRORRE 5 2 P R A Fair value reserves in shareholder’s equity
SFATYE (it sEa2) Bank premises (Note 42) (17,939) (12,668) (23,071) (7,296)
b8 & SR E (M 3E42)  Available-for-sale financial investments (Note 42) (238,456) 99,518 (238,456) 99,518
(256,395) 86,850 (261,527) 92,222

A TR A S0 o U % R (L[] — B M B < 4
RS < BT

The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities (prior to
offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during the

year are as follows:

I JE B VG Deferred income tax assets
ABRARR BeE AN A T B 4 4
Collective Investment Accelerated tax B
impairment losses ~ revaluation reserves depreciation Total

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

T#x Tikx TExX TiEx  TEx  T#Ex Tz T#Ex

AL Group HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$ 000

R—H—H At 1 January 60,725 40,278 58,577 11,036 17,421 15,127 136,723 66,441
FEl g & Credited/(charge) to income

il (GEER) statement 17,509 20,447 - - 16225 (4882) 33,734 15565

TefiE s (X0R) /iR (Debited)/credited to equity - - (58577) 47,541 5,513 - (53,064) 47,541

T 3.3 Exchange difference - = - = 3,673 7,176 3,673 7,176

R+ZA=+—H At 31 December 78,234 60,725 - 58,577 42,832 17,421 121,066 136,723

AR KR Be v AN Al
Collective Investment ik
impairment losses revaluation reserves Total

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

T T T#x T T#x Tt

AHAT Bank HK$000  HK$000 HK$000  HK$000 HK$000  HKS$ 000

w—H—H At 1 January 60,725 40,278 58,577 11,036 119,302 51,314

2 F RO IR Credited to income statement 17,509 20,447 - - 17,509 20,447

TEREf COR) /Rl iR (Debited)/credited to equity - S (58,577) 47,541 (58,577) 47,541

R+ H=1+—H At 31 December 78,234 60,725 - 58,577 78,234 119,302

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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38 IEAEFLIA ()

38 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

7 i B T B 1A Deferred income tax liabilities
ET T B A B BB

Premises revaluation Investment Accelerated tax % ik

reserves revaluation reserves depreciation Partnership Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
THL TEc  Tdx  Fc  TEx  TEx  TEx  TEx  T#x  TEx
REH Group HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000 HKS000 HKS$000 HKS000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS 000
=H—H At1January 75012 60051 51,084 103061 19,013 17,101 1,116 1059 146225 181272
fEl %0k Charge to income statement 59 1,663 - -1 1912 19 57 13,070 3,632
R/ (GUR) Debited/(credited) to equity 23452 12668 179,879 (51,977) - = - - 203331 (39,309)
AR Exchange difference - 630 - = - - - - - 630
R+=HA=1—H At 31 December 98523 75012 230,93 51,084 32,005 19013 1,135 L116 362,626 146,225

ET T 1 B A B A T B 7

Premises revaluation Investment Accelerated tax s Hm

reserves revaluation reserves depreciation Partnership Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
THL TEr Tk FTEc  T#x  TEx  T#x  TEx  T#x  TEx
LN T} Bank HK$000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS 000
R—H—H At1January 4135 36839 51,084 103061 19013 17,101 1,116 1059 115348 158,060
Tola %300k Charge to income statement - - - - 12992 1912 19 57 13,011 1,969
TR/ () Debited/(credited) to equity 23,071 7296 179879 (51977) - - - - 202950 (44,681)
REZHA=1—H At31 December 67,206 44135 230963 51,084 32,005 19,013 1,135 1116 331,309 115348

A [ 7E A s B A 2 B R 127,221,780 0T (&
——4F 1 14,471,790% JC) - AT 2 FR AU DA IR B E A
R 2 A R 2 R MERR B 1 o B % s R
T2 [ 43 300 s fuh 2 B RS S /) > AN KT RE A R
o fa ) T 44 3 P 5% 4 0 TEU RS 4B DA PRSI 8 > oIl
1P 56 s T 0 A JE o

A S S i R B IR [ P ST P N )
Ji&§ o3 Tl 2 RACK AN T U] > AR G B IR SRR S A 2
BEIA A AT WA S ST 0 B Ao 2 T R il R A S AL
HAM(CF——4 W) o

A GRATT 170 HL B SR ST A 2 B SIEAN B A A A 45 B A%
"o,

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$27,221,780 (2011:
HK$14,471,790) that are available indefinitely for offsetting against future
taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax
assets have not been recognised in respect of these losses as they have
arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for sometime and it is not
considered probable that taxable profits will be available against which the
tax losses can be utilised.

At 31 December 2012, there was no significant unrecognised deferred tax
liability (2011: Nil) for taxes that would be payable on the future earnings
of certain of the Group’s subsidiaries as the Group has no liability to
additional tax should such amounts be received.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Bank to its shareholders.
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38 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

Deferred income tax liabilities (continued)

The amounts shown in the statement of financial position include the

following:

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The

following amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting, are shown in

the consolidated statement of financial position.

2012 2011
T T T
A4 Group HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
0 JiE Y JE S E Deferred income tax assets:
A+ AR A &k to be recovered after more than 12 months 121,065 133,619
A8 A Wk E to be recovered within 12 months - 3,104
121,065 136,723
% S Fol JEL 4 £ - Deferred income tax liabilities:
R R H R AR to be settled after more than 12 months (361,581) (146,225)
T AR R to be settled within 12 months (1,044) =
(362,625) (146,225)
% 0B o T i VAR Deferred income tax liabilities, net (241,560) (9,502)
2012 2011
T THsTT
A gAT Bank HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
o JE B TE A E Deferred income tax assets:
B A+ AR A & i Iml to be recovered after more than 12 months 78,234 116,198
AR A A ] to be recovered within 12 months - 3,104
78,234 119,302
0 S ol JEL B A - Deferred income tax liabilities:
A T R A AR R to be settled after more than 12 months (330,265) (115,348)
T AR to be settled within 12 months (1,044) =
(331,309) (115,348)
EIEBLIE (B G = Deferred income tax (liabilities)/assets, net (253,075) 3,954

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012



212

o TR $R4T (35 ) 45 B A 7] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

39 DBESS AR AEZ BB EE 39 SUBORDINATED DEBTS MEASURED AT
AMORTISED COST
AR [ B A AT
Group and Bank
2012 2012 2011 2011
TF#xL kS T T kS
HKS$’000 Interest rate HK$’ 000 Interest rate
B Subordinated floating rate notes
BN R — N with a final maturity
%\H ZJuLH E on 29 June 2016 - 0.0% 621,504 1.581%
B = F— )\ with a final maturity
TAZ+THEMH on 20 October 2018
(R —E—=4 (callable on 21 October 2013)
THZ A —HEN) - 0.0% 1,553,760 1.431%
KA (AR ZF— 4 perpetual
T AT HIER) (callable on 10 December 2012) - 0.0% 1,000,000 0.88%
KA (AR —F—Z4F perpetual
£ HJLHER) (callable on 9 July 2013) - 0.0% 932,256 1.081%
KA (AT B — R4 perpetual
ANHZ1 HEER) (callable on 30 June 2016) - 0.0% 1,553,760 1.181%
5,661,280
HtE e B Subordinated fixed rate notes
RN R R with a final maturity
F—H =+ H 29 on 30 November 2020 3,850,659 5.125% 3,856,180 5.125%
RER_E -5 with a final maturity
+—A IE] E ?'J%ﬁ on 4 November 2021
(A A = — N4 (callable on 5 November 2016)
+— HEHKE 1,855,349 6% 1,839,238 6%
5,706,008 11,356,698

REMETI M ARITEEE R RAG - F AR
P o PR IS T R MR o AR AKIA 325
SRS EAR L O I AR SAT Z WA

N E T AR s ASRAT R A E R A A
PERE N R AT 2 IR R AE TR S B .

AEE A — AT E > ARAT R SCE 5%
7T 18 E A R R - TE{E A R 15T R H R
o R EEER AT E A LT R F
A F O H B o AR E SRR AE B N %R 2 5
P& R R LT e

AGRAT WA G L ARG AR 4~ IR B H A AR A 2
BARKEORN (CF——4F ) -

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012

Subordinated debts were raised by the Bank for the development and
expansion of business. Floating rate debts have been fully subscribed by the
ultimate holding company. These notes have been qualified and included
as the Bank’s supplementary capital in accordance with the Capital Rules.

On 5 November 2012, the Bank early redeemed all floating rate
subordinated notes issued to the ultimate holding company.

On 4 November 2011, the Bank issued subordinated notes with aggregate
nominal amount of RMB1,500 million, bearing a fixed interest rate of 6%
per annum to institutional investors. The notes were issued at the price
fixed at par of the nominal amount with maturity due on 4 November
2021. The notes were listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading
Limited.

The Bank has not had any default of principal or interest or other breaches
with respect to the subordinated debts during the year (2011: Nil).
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40 OTHER LIABILITIES

7 4 18 A GAT
Group Bank

2012 2011 2012 2011
T#xT T T#L T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
JREAS 1B, Interest payable 1,704,640 1,385,382 1,021,303 923,395
JRE A 58 4 B A A Salaries and welfare payable 263,813 199,756 241,941 179,405
LEERE Settlement accounts 1,612,881 275,608 1,522,908 179,067
E W PR i 4 Margin deposit received 270,477 277,853 270,477 277,853
s Factoring 335,101 508,097 335,101 508,097
HoAt Others 128,639 536,930 439,229 588,206
4,315,551 3,183,626 3,830,959 2,656,023

A SR T T A GRAT A AR TR At L B A S A T 4 R A
& FIUBEHAMELY (X ——4F ) .

The Group and the Bank have not had any defaults of principal, interest or
other breaches with respect to their liabilities during the year (2011: Nil).

41 A 41 SHARE CAPITAL

W 8 B e

I By ¥ H ¥ A B Ordinary

Number Ordinary share

of shares shares premium

T T T#L

in thousands HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

WoE—-"F—H—H At 1 January 2012 1,731,415 3,462,830 14,529,002
it 2% 5B ik Allotment of new shares 333,333 666,667 4,933,333
Ji 3 B2 AT S Share issue expenses - - -
AE—"4HEF+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2012 2,064,748 4,129,497 19,462,335
H_F——F—H—H At 1 January 2011 1,352,061 2,704,123 9,187,768
e 55 0 ik Allotment of new shares 379,354 758,707 5,341,294
B A 8847 32 M Share issue expenses - - (60)
W—E——&F+=-HA=+—H At 31 December 2011 1,731,415 3,462,830 14,529,002

08 AR S 25 SR (T — —4F ¢ 2588 )
IR B2 M T (. ——4F - BRE 2T 2
W38 I DA e 58 (R ——4F © SRR T (E A
ANR W2 e 2 S (% ——4F R mE A AR
W2 Tt) FTALIE AT AT B 84T IR0 35 B U TR 3K -

RoFE -+ A= ARITZEEER
BEAT IR T A0 2.3 258 B A P TR (L 27 5986 76 2 T 46k O
RFHE Sk > COE MR E F 5. 808 I SR (B A 2
TEZ A o A ERAT TN 35 R T A 380 545 B A
T 1 5 N B 208 22 5 9 FBE DA TR 45 R 2 SE S 7 22

AETA > 333,333,333 I T 4% B 16,85 T 2 (B A%
BEAT ML EE T ARERAT IR A /] > DASE R AR ERAT Y
EHHE -

The total number of authorised share capital comprises 2,580 million
ordinary shares (2011: 2,580 million shares) with a par value of HK$2
per share (2011: HK$2 per share) and 500 million ordinary shares (2011:
500 million shares) with a par value of RMB2 per share (2011: RMB2 per
share). All issued shares are fully paid.

On 23 December 2011, the 232 million convertible non-cumulative
preference shares of HK$5 each comprised in the authorised but unissued
share capital of the Bank was re-designated as 580 million ordinary shares
of HK$2 each. The Bank also increased the authorised share capital by 500
million ordinary shares with a par value of RMB2 per share to meet its
future business needs.

During the year, 333,333,333 ordinary shares were issued and allotted to
the holding company of the Bank at HK$16.8 per share with an intention of
supporting the business growth of the Bank.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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42 fitifh
42.1 A4EHE
RE 2 — IR FH -

o BEERT MR T AR IR 2 O B A
K

o A E 2w BERRE A (R E R
o8] 32k K KA T RS 2 R B A T ) 4 K
2.10% K JEL B A FE MR T 2 1%) o BEfEAE
P T 6 22 s 48 s AR o

AR A=+ —H o AEFERER
B4 %5 A1 4% 1H3,076,184,000k 7T (& — —4F ¢
2,892,690,000% JG) fE [ 15 2 fE M ] 5 2 R
JE TR A A s SRAT ZE M 9 v T I 2 4 %
BT R o w2 1ok 2 50 Bh AE 1) v 4 A R
JAAE AR > EEES R R E  RIE

A AR [ e RO A 2 £ G v A R LA R AR SR AT
R H i H 2 % #113,026,999,0003 76 (% ——
4 1 2,456,892,000% 7C) ©

42 RESERVES

42.1 Group

The general reserve of the Group is comprised of:

. the transfer of retained earnings which is distributable to the
shareholders of the Group; and

. a statutory surplus reserve of a subsidiary represents 10% of
the profit after tax appropriation and 1% of the book value
of risk assets as required by law and regulation in PRC. This
reserve is used to offset accumulated losses or increase in
capital.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group has earmarked a “Regulatory
Reserve” of HK$3,076,184,000 (2011: HK$2,892,690,000) from the
retained earnings. The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy
the provisions of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential
supervision purpose. Movements in the reserve are made directly
through retained earnings and in consultation with the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority.

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Group
includes a profit of HK$3,026,999,000 (2011: HK$2,456,892,000)
which has been dealt with in the accounts of the Bank.

42.2 AT 42.2 Bank
LIS
Tffl  wEEH O BAR
B Bank Bl B
Ordinary ~ premises Investment  Cashflow — MEMG  —MEfE  REEAM
share  revaluation revaluation hedge  Exchange General  Retained Hit
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total
T#x  TExX  TEx  TExX  T#x  TEx  T#x T¥x
HKS'000  HK$°000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$ 000
AR -—H At 1 January 2012 14,529,002 223,349 (257,845) 219,928 - 219,200 8,526,078 23,459,712
SO (R itar) Issue of shares (Note 41) 4,933,333 - - - - - - 493333
R hrasA7 S (ata) Share issue expenses (Note 41) - - - - - - - -
fltHE SRR EL Change in fair value of
ATEEES available-for-sale financial investments - - 1,190,763 - - - - 1,190,763
HERRHE ARG Reserve realised on disposal of
EER il available-for-sale financial investments - - 99,429 - - - - 99,429
Hit AGRIGERZ Reclassification adjustments for gains
Wt E A included in the consolidated
ik income statement - - - (77,016) - - - (77,016)
BeRENZ A TEERD Changes in fair value of cash flow hedge - - - 232,010 - - - 232,010
HERTIE Disposal of bank premises - (5,966) - - - - 5,966 -
RITWEEMHRR Revaluation surplus on bank premises - 155,147 - - - - - 155,147
B i A Profit for the year - - - - - - 3026999 3,026999
IRAERE &) (M 13) Change in deferred tax (Note 38) - 230711)  (12882)  (25574) - - - (261527)
REF-ZF+ZAZ+-H At 31 December 2012 19,462,335 349,459 819,465 349,348 - 219,200 11,559,043 32,758,850

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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42 fif o 42 RESERVES (continued)
42.2 AEAT (0 42.2 Bank (continued)
RiTmE
Bl REEE BN
T i Bank il Hi G
Ordinary  premises Investment  Cashflow — FEBEM  —MRGfE  (RE&H
share  revaluation  revaluation hedge  Exchange General  Retained Fibis
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total
T Tk T T T T T TH#T
HKS' 000 HK$’000 HKS$' 000 HKS' 000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000
REF——F—~f—H At 1 January 2011 9187768 186427 638852 (193151) - 29200 6069186 16,1288
B (M) Issue of shares (Note 41) 5,341,294 = = = = = - 5,341,094
R 84T it (B s 41) Share issue expenses (Note 41) (60) = = = = = = (60)
e SHREL Change in fair value of
ATEEZS available-for-sale financial investments - - (1,093,080) - - - - (1,093,080)
HERHESEERREZ Reserve realised on disposal of
ER B available-for-sale financial investments - - (4,761) - - - - (4,761)
Hit MRl RL Reclassification adjustments for gains
LGHEES e included in the consolidated
Eil income statement - - - (68,591) - - - (68,591)
HERHNZATEERS Changes in fair value of cash flow hedge - - - 563,296 - - - 563,296
HERTE Disposal of bank premises - - - - - - - -
RTMEEMHR R Revaluation surplus on bank premises = 44,218 - - - - - 44,218
R Profit for the year = = = - = - 2456892 2,456,892
RIEBIE S (Fkss) Change in deferred tax (Note 38) = (7.29) 181,144 (81,626) - - - 92,222
AZF——F+ZR=1—H At31 December 2011 14529002 23349 (57845) 219928 S 219200 8526078 23,459,712
43 BHRZ 5 43 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
DL By i — MR SE T i 2 v B f 8 B 2 W) A S T 3R Listed out below is a summary of the balances and transactions entered
B JB8 2 B R A A W T S 2 A R R AC G EE > f g into during the ordinary course of business with the ultimate holding
FEANGRAT W) SE 2 A7~ M BR 2 SRAT 38 5 B K e A company and fellow subsidiaries and associate, including the acceptance of
FINL Gy o wZEEIE ) T A8 G W W45 A B T 35 e A o placement of interbank deposits, corresponding banking transactions and
off-balance sheet transactions. The activities were priced at the relevant
market rates at the time of transactions.
43.1 Fe#YER AT 43.1 Ultimate holding company
2012 2011
T#L T
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
A Interest income 1,523,475 1,063,966
F B S H Interest expense 949,563 663,946
FoA s ZE U A2 Other operating income'? 192,195 141,930
HoAt & S S e Other operating expenses’ 16,701 25,786
JRE e <62 B Amounts due from 50,853,639 59,487,703
JREA5F <2 # Amounts due to 79,378,804 56,181,569
1. Mg = FE LA =SR2 A Em U R =% 1. In accordance with the collaboration agreement dated 3 July 2001 and

FHREZAMAM _FE/NE A+ =ZHFTLZHM
FAAE R > ASRITHER AL G A - RS
T35 HE B B A% 6 30 B 5 4 5 4 RO 1T 1 o [0 T 6
FTEWAT (347 1) OB BB A - RIE—FE
LENA =N BFRISLZ B - A 8RAT st $2 3t
R AT BB AR R S5 IR I 45 e T 1) g e 4
Je2x R UE BRI o

the supplemental collaboration agreements dated 4 February 2005
and 13 February 2008, management fee income was received from the
Hong Kong Branch of ICBC (the “Branch”) for the provision of services
such as accounting and budgeting, internal audit, marketing and back
office settlement and clearing. In accordance with the collaboration
agreement dated 28 September 2007, management fee income was
received from the ultimate holding company for the provision of
management, ad-ministrative and marketing services of its credit card

business.
" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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43 B G @)

43.1 AR A )

43 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

43.1 Ultimate holding company (continued)

2. MRS FTLAEA N A FT L2 GEE R R R
FENERATAAM_FRZAE++_A=+—H
WIS 2 A 78 AT A AR B > A GRAT R AR A R
A R B R B B R
B 355 A1 4% 2 A T B S BRI REAY A5 0T aCiR
5 T i e A 2 FBE 2 1 WSCHR 5 4 o

3. MESFEFTEA B GEHAHERTER X
MTE) §ISL 2 IRBS W el & —F % 4= H L H LA
SRAT B Ja 2 B AT 2 2 RS B ko 1) AR SRAT R A ERAT
AR ) 3R e 4 2 2 ) T 48 A3k 2 e i L R B
SN 2 W5 #

SR B AR BN F) 2 A8 S A A B AT TR AT AR E
TR WE )t B AR A W S A AT A R
oA T4+ T H =+ —H > APITE BT
1,700,000,0003% JG . & B 77 3K & £ 300,000,000 76
7 AT R T B A " AT (ZF——4F
1,020,000,0003% JG 2 1% B A7 3K ) o

A Hh A S R AT NI phy e A IR W R BGRR AR
B SRR G TR RE39 [ ARSI A AR 2
ARG A | 487 -

KA RS
() BRAEER AMEH 2R

Py RN B AR RAT 2 30 BRI W
NoEE-FLAZHEEZRGELRE
o PRI o SR AR FO 1) A SR AT 2
PR B > DUMERASSRATHERF A2 B
A% e Ui ) B 4 KT o

MR —FEEHZH  RBEERAF
KA GRATET S — 48 O 1 ik - 8L > i
KA I ) [ 3 R AR 42 2 5 e 17 o
TR T A SR AT 2 [ B LB ) 1 v
9,000,000,000% 7T 2 #& £ » B [N 3% % %
J5 fif 5 2 ) T A 2 PR A ER AT AR
B R T —fF A=+ —

Ho Sl 0 AR SR AT A 2% TE A8 DR K 7 Bz e
g2 EEAMEREA (T2 ——4:
) o
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28 In accordance with the custodian and trustee services agreement
dated 4 September 2007 and the supplemental custodian and trustee
services agreements dated 16 May 2008 and 31 December 2009,
services fees were paid by the ultimate holding company to the Bank
for providing custodian, settlement and clearing services in relation
to the investments outside the PRC in certain investment products by
the customers of the ultimate holding company in connection with the
Qualified Domestic Institutional Investor Scheme of the PRC.

3. In accordance with the service level agreements with the Bank dated
21 February 2002 (as amended and supple-mented by supplemental
agreements), and the service levels agreement with a subsidiary of the
Bank dated 19 March 2008, service fee expense was paid to the ultimate
holding company for the provision of data processing services to the
Bank and its subsidiary.

Transactions with ultimate holding company included the issuance
of floating rate certificates of deposit and subordinated floating rate
notes, which were both fully subscribed by the ultimate holding
company and its branches. As at 31 December 2012, the Bank has
issued US$1,700,000,000 fixed rate and US$300,000,000 floating rate
certificates of deposit to the branch of ultimate holding company
(2011: US$1,020,000,000 floating rate certificates of deposit).

Information relating to issuance of subordinated floating rate notes
by the Group, fully subscribed by the ultimate holding company
can be found in disclosure Note 39 Subordinated debts measured at
amortised cost.

Other material transactions
(i) Undertaking from the ultimate holding company

To demonstrate its support to the Bank, a letter of comfort
dated 3 July 2001 was executed by the ultimate holding
company, pursuant to which it will provide the Bank with such
funding as may be required by the Bank to ensure that it will
maintain sufficient capital and liquidity levels.

Simultaneously on 3 July 2001, the ultimate holding company
and the Bank entered into a guarantee agreement whereby
the ultimate holding company agreed to guarantee to the
extent of HK$9,000,000,000 the payment obligations of
certain customers whose “large exposures” were transferred
to the Bank pursuant to a business transfer agreement and to
indemnify the Bank in respect of any losses incurred if any
obligation of such customers becomes unenforceable. There
was no such on-balance sheet large exposures of the Bank
covered by this guarantee as at 31 December 2012 (2011: Nil).
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43 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

43.1 Ultimate holding company (continued)

Other material transactions (continued)

(ii) ~ Sub-participation of loans

The Bank entered into various capital markets transactions

with the Branch, which include arranging participation/sub-

participation in loans, acquiring and disposing of interests

in syndicated or individual loans, subscribing to and/or

issuing of debt securities and tax efficient financing. These

transactions included sub-participation in loans of the Bank by

the ultimate holding company and/or the Branch for a total of
HK$64,611,564,000 (2011: HK$47,112,973,000). There was no
sub-participation in loans of the Branch by the Bank in 2012
(2011: Nil). The total fee attributable to the above transactions
of approximately HK$96,365,000 was paid by the Bank to the
Branch in 2012 (2011: HK$101,066,000). These transactions
were priced based either on the terms of the underlying loan

agreement, if applicable, or prevailing market rates if such

comparable rates were available, or on terms that were no
less favorable than those available to other independent loan

members.

43.2 Fellow subsidiaries

2012 2011

T# T AR P

HK$ 000 HK$ 000

F B U A Interest income 35,889 40,192

FE Interest expense 16,886 16,738

HoAth 5 2E 0 A Other operating income 5,782 8,866

JE Wi 4 %R Amounts due from 1,717,982 889,974

JRE A 4 %A Amounts due to 6,275,034 5,900,739
43.3 W& ) 43.3 Associate

2012 2011

T#xT T

HK$ 000 HK$’ 000

B A Interest income 3,822 3,927

psSa Interest expense 237 134

JE Wi 4 B Amounts due from 138,088 146,155

JE A} 4 % Amounts due to 23,094 25,620

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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43 B 5y ) 43 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
43.4 B At [ 5% 422 o) BT e O BE B 2 32 5 43.4 Transactions with other state controlled entities and
government authority
B DL 30 5% 8 ) R % UG A B 1 52 5 A Transactions with the following state-controlled entities and
7y A £E 8 % S J68 {18 A b B BB 28 g i AL [ government authority are considered as individually significant or
MRS - collectively significant to the Group:
. o B B B ([ B AR ) . The Ministry of Finance (“MOF”) of the PRC
. o e BOE A R EAE A A ([ ) . Central Huijin Investment Limited (“Huijin”)
. M 5 B A IRAE £ 2 52 IR U 48 7R 2 . Other banks and financial institutions under the direction of
T HABSRAT B Ml the PRC government in which Huijin has equity interests
2012 2011
T#x Tt
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FE M A Interest income 204,472 129,866
F B % Interest expense 15,597 13,827
JHE Wi i Amounts due from 21,519,668 43,810,067
B A 4 Amounts due to 1,854,911 853,970
oAb A4 [ JR AT R B Ath 5] 57 8 o) BT R S R B In addition, the Group may also enter into transactions with other
BEAT 20 5 > BLAR B R A7 B A0 3 3t 4 il 75 i 5% state-controlled entities and government authority, including but
MRS o & PR FR B > Bl I S5 o) 5% 25 ) BT B B IR M not limited to lending, deposit taking and the provision of financial
BT (22 B J2 I H e 2E 05 4 ] P9 AR % L 6 M % products or services. In the opinion of management, transactions
AR DA B 43 T 35 2 AT o RIL > BRI A B A2 5 with these state-controlled entities and government authority
W By AR 7 4t H 2 58 ) o were conducted in the ordinary course of business under normal

terms and conditions and at market rates. As a result, none of these
transactions are considered individually significant.

435 FEITBAEME 43.5 Key management personnel remuneration
TEATEA BME > EIEAMRATE FME - W Remuneration for key management personnel, including the Bank’s
T directors emoluments, is as follows:
2012 2011
T T#T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
1l 5 A& A Employee benefies 24,207 22,816

21 8 " — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012
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RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

43.6 Material transactions with key management personnel

During the year, the Group entered into certain banking transactions
consisting of loans and advances, deposits and other financial
related transactions with related parties in the normal course of
business. The related parties include key management personnel of

/NGNS the Bank, their close family members and companies controlled or
significantly influenced by them.

2012 2011
T#T T T
HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
FLE A Interest income 3 18
FILE S Interest expense 292 170
B Loans and advances - 276
K Deposits 36,900 26,656

437 BTATHANBZ 8%

MR 5 2 ) 1*15%1613(43 ez M > AT
N B Rz &

43.7 Loans to officers

Particulars of loans made to officers and disclosed pursuant to

PR Section 161B(4B) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as
follows:
RTZA=+—H
Z R B AF TR S5 19 4
Balance outstanding at Maximum balance during
31 December the year
2012 2011 2012 2011
T Tt T#n Tt
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
ARAE A S KA B AR Aggregate amount outstanding in respect of
principal and interest - 276 276 636

& — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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44

TRANSFERRED FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group enters into transactions in the normal course of business by
which it transfers recognised financial assets to third parties. In some cases
these transfers may give rise to full or partial derecognition of the financial
assets concerned. In other cases where the transferred assets do not qualify
for derecognition as the Group has retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of these assets, the Group continued to recognise the transferred
assets.

Repurchase transactions and securities lending transactions

Transferred financial assets that do not qualify for derecognition
mainly include debt securities held by counterparties as collateral under
repurchase agreements and debt securities lent to counterparties under
securities lending agreements. The counterparties are allowed to sell
or repledge those securities sold under agreements to repurchase in
the absence of default by the Group, but has an obligation to return the
securities at the maturity of the contract. If the securities increase or
decrease in value, the Group may in certain circumstances require or be
required to pay additional cash collateral. The Group has determined that
it retains substantially all the risks and rewards of these securities and
therefore has not derecognised them. In addition, it recognises a financial
liability for cash received as collateral.

The following table analyses the carrying amount of the abovementioned
financial assets transferred to third parties that did not qualify for
derecognition and their associated financial liabilities:

R -4t -A=1—H
31 December 2012
EEREAN O MBARY
YR e L R v L
Carrying Carrying
amount of amount of
transferred associated
assets liabilities
86 b v Repurchase agreements 246,542 246,655
fir H R 5 T Securities lending agreements 984,536 966,887
HE B L 32 %5 5 Discounted bills transactions

TE FW SRS ARG FEAT MO 3G B S48 52 ) ol Fi
3 0 HEE A K G G B R R A 0 A o B Y A =
T7o AREEBEZ2ECHENSMEE - R F
—ZEFZH=F s REER RS TR
KRB > BRT(E 23084 T5 7 B vE TR o Bl B 22 %
AL -

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012

The Group enters into discounted bills transactions in the normal course
of business by which it transfers discounted bills to third parties in the
PRC with recourse term which would give rise to the Group’s continuing
involvement in the transferred assets. As at 31 December 2012, the Group
retained obligation on those PRC discounted bills transferred but not
matured with a carrying amount of HK$345 million.
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45 & E A ERINR B 45 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

45.1 BAR AR KRR IE

45.1 Contingent liabilities and commitments

PATF A 2 B B9 S8 AL ORI &

The following are summaries of the contractual amounts of each

# e BE A significant class of contingent liabilities and commitments:

2012 2012 2011 2011

BRARH TR AR CRIEA RNy

Contractual Credit risk Contractual Credit risk

amount weighted amount amount  weighted amount

T# T#x T T

AL Group HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000

HEFERER Direct credit substitutes 5,623,882 2,437,155 12,730,146 5,810,820

HRHER 2 SRE R Transaction-related contingencies 73,495 12,203 84,014 11,438

B 5 AW IR AE Trade-related contingencies 10,814,130 1,914,141 9,338,278 1,715,321

A Forward deposits placed 14,464,223 2,892,845 2,736,007 547,201
B R AR 2 Hofh R - Other commitments with an original maturity of:

DR GRE Unconditionally cancellable 137,169,563 - 79,125,622 -

RN H DR —4F With original maturity of less than one year 1,588,111 310,411 812,569 151,291

JRENH B AE—F KL With original maturity of over one year 27,862,347 12,538,048 13,753,887 6,694,501

197,595,751 20,104,803 118,580,523 14,930,572

2012 2012 2011 2011

BRRE R AR BREH R BRI

Contractual Credit risk Contractual Credit risk

amount weighted amount amount  weighted amount

T# T#x T T

N Bank HKS’ 000 HKS’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000

HEFERRR Direct credit substitutes 1,827,803 1,232,746 1,777,047 1,036,971

HR R ERZ SR E R Transaction-related contingencies 73,495 12,203 84,014 11,438

B 5 HH A AE Trade-related contingencies 10,814,130 1,914,141 9,338,278 1,715,321

EIH IR Forward deposits placed 14,464,223 2,892,845 2,736,007 547,201
JREN B B0 2 etk Other commitments with an original maturity of:

A A 1 Unconditionally cancellable 137,169,563 - 79,125,622 -

JREI A D R4 With original maturity of less than one year 981,457 189,080 225,422 33,862

JREIB AR E With original maturity of over one year 20,680,635 8,947,192 9,869,939 4,752,527

186,011,306 15,188,207 103,156,329 8,097,320

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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45 H AR SMNEBR () 45 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (continued)
45.2 AR 45.2 Capital commitments
R oFE =TT H =+ — HZ R B R Capital commitments for property, plant and equipment
F N A 0 W) 26 R B AR VS BRAE LT ¢ outstanding as at 31 December 2012 not provided for in the financial

statements were as follows:

A4 7 AT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T#n T T T#x T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000

ERT AT MR 2 S Expenditure contracted but not

provided for 46,090 78,612 41,638 68,291
OB HEME R RT 4 2 S Expenditure authorised but not

contracted for - - - _

46,090 78,612 41,638 68,291
45.3 KM AR 45.3 Operating lease commitments
AR =TT T H = — HAREE AR At 31 December 2012, the Group and the Bank had future aggregate
AT AR AS R SRR 1 268 AE 40 A oA 2 A 114 B minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases as
RAH 4B AR - follows:
7 4 18 A GAT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T# 0 T T T#x T#T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
R Land and buildings
— LA Not later than one year 333,078 349,124 301,520 270,671
—4ERLERTIAER Later than one year and not later
than five years 360,229 493,593 278,227 471,810
T More than five years 2,702 = 2,702 =
696,009 842,717 582,449 742,481

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012
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45 H AR SMNEBR () 45 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (continued)
45.4 REMA L 45.4 Operating lease arrangements
AL R BN CH R F AW E The Group leases its investment properties (Note 31 to the financial
JNAR Z LA e FHL B ) 26 (5L B B i 3 i statements) under operating lease arrangements, with leases
31) o FHAIMR R — fRAR 8 A FH A ZH SRR 4% negotiated for terms ranging from two to eight years. The terms of
4 > M RT B A AR PR R T 0 AR AR R the leases generally also require the tenants to pay security deposits
%% . and provide for periodic rent adjustments according to the then
prevailing market conditions.
Mo FE -+ A =+—H  AEEIK At as 31 December 2012, the Group had total future minimum lease
N F) 1A 1A B AR AN AT B G A8 FH & A R Ak receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with its tenants
JRE i L AR A B SR AR B AR A AN T falling due as follows:
7 4 18 7R JAT
Group Bank
2012 2011 2012 2011
T#xT T T#x T
HK$’000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
— 4R Within one year 1,697 2,263 480 720
TR TAE (B R WAE)  Inthe second to fifth years, inclusive - 1,723 - 480
TAER After five years - = - =
1,697 3,986 480 1,200
AR IR > AR A () ARE AT AT A T RO Wi kAR AL During the year, the Group had no unrecognised contingent rentals
(& ——4F ;) - receivable (2011: Nil).
46 o A AR e 24 46 THE ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY
HETR Sy > A R R ST 2 I SR AT A R In the opinion of the directors, the ultimate holding company of the Bank
FRA R T AT 2 BB HE A ] o is Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited, which is established
in the PRC.
47 WMBHmEZ #E 47 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RIS MERR —F— =ZF =1+ H FEEH
T T

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the
Board on 15 March 2013.

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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By o BF 3% & #

Supplementary Financial Information

N BUEORHE 7 BB HRCR B0 R 2 0 o AN R R A

BT BRATATH S
1 BT R MR R A i 1

APTR R AT HZERLR
T 5 HE T o 4 A 3R T 8 o 2 SRAT (B AR) KA
(TEABLAND) 5HE o G AHB R TR H s 817 2
15191 255 98 AMAc IR JEE ‘B it E5L 9 8 & A fop o — i il <
MR T EELAE—H — H AR o ARRATIRE A A
T 88 458 BF A A vE (5 F LR &1 12 ) 5345 A sl
Wz JE B M & - RN [ ARG A A ¥
B AE R B PR A TR R (T 5 JA B w5 D R
5 R o ARG ABLA > SHEEAR LR 45 A5
Tl T B B A S At 2 B A R 5 (ELABR T AR R B A
FER [ ZHE SRS | (R0 B KB 5 A)) 2 W e
oE] o B SSRGS Z WA R R A g
TR A HERE R o 3% 55 R A5G B 2 R A A AT fof
G AR o R B BN S A A AW e ) S A B
FBRA A~ L8R AR A A PR A B (RS 4R A
WELEBRARAF) ~ TREMEEFTRAA - L
SRETINAE S A PR ]~ TARFEINAE LA PR A ] ~ L
SREFNEEEHARAR ~ THRmEMBEEHAR
/A 7] XICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees Limited ©

The following information is disclosed as part of the accompanying
information to the financial statements and does not form part of the
audited financial statements.

CAPITAL ADEQUACY AND CAPITAL BASE

The capital ratios as at 31 December 2012 were computed in accordance
with the Banking (Capital) Rules (the “Capital Rules”) issued by the
HKMA under Section 98A of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for the
implementation of the “Basel II” with effect from 1 January 2007. In view
of the Capital Rules, the Bank has adopted the “standardized (credit risk)
approach” for the calculation of the risk-weighted assets for credit risk,
“basic indicator approach” for the calculation of the operational risk and
the “standardized (market risk) approach” for the calculation of market
risk. Under the Capital Rules, the basis of consolidation in calculating
the capital ratios follow that of the financial reporting with the exclusion
of subsidiaries which are “regulated financial entities” (e.g., insurance
and securities companies) as defined by the Capital Rules. Accordingly
the investment costs of these unconsolidated subsidiaries are deducted
from the capital base. There is no capital shortfall of these unconsolidated
subsidiaries. Unconsolidated subsidiaries include UB China Business
Management Co. Ltd., ICBC (Asia) Futures Company Limited (formerly
known as ICBC (Asia) Investment Holdings Limited), ICBC (Asia) Bullion
Company Limited, ICBC (Asia) Securities Limited, ICBC (Asia) Trustee
Company Limited, ICBC (Asia) Asset Management Company Limited,
ICBC (Asia) Investment Management Company Limited and ICBC (Asia)
Wa Pei Nominees Limited.

2012 2011
WL EA L Core capital ratio 12.0% 10.0%
EARFER R Capital adequacy ratio 15.5% 15.9%

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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1 BT R MR R E AL () 1 CAPITAL ADEQUACY AND CAPITAL BASE (continued)
FITI AR 14 ¥ A R R R A 1) SRS A B S DA R T H The components of the total capital base after deductions include the

following items:

2012 2011
T#T T
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
B EA Core capital:
A0 0 R e A Paid up ordinary share capital 4,129,496 3,462,830
B 53 ik 15 Share premium 19,462,335 14,529,002
it i Reserves 7,035,346 3,908,559
Wi a2 Income statement 3,918,373 3,111,531
ik - Deduct: Goodwill (980,154) (980,154)
HoAth 4T B Other intangible assets (68,582) (15,871)
R S 3 T TR Net deferred tax assets - =
R &R A BB B 2 50% 50 per cent of total unconsolidated
Ko HoAth A0 38 35 H investments and other deductions (157,887) (358,312)
L A KR Total core capital 33,338,927 23,657,585
BB M A Eligible supplementary capital:
b R M A PR (B R 5 Fair value gains on the revaluation of land and buildings 173,994 123,119
i BESH & 78 2 I 27 Fair value gains on the revaluation of
AL A E A I A available-for-sale equities and debtsecurities 431,706 =
15 78 DL P (8 (B A8 i 2 % Unrealised fair value gains arising from
AR Z #6257 R As 5 R4 5 equities and debt securities designated
AR ST at fair value through profit or loss 12,152 14,174
AL U AP A B 0 S el Collective impairment allowances and regulatory reserve 3,468,746 2,978,662
K A AEAEAE A Perpetual subordinated debts - 3,486,016
DU 8 AR AR 2 R B TR I Subordinated debts measured at amortised cost 5,706,008 7,870,682
MBR -« R &R ARG LR 2 50% Deduct: 50 per cent of total unconsolidated investments
e Ho Al 403818 H and other deductions (157,887) (358,312)
R Jn 5 A 48 Total supplementary capital 9,634,719 14,114,341
A BB AR Total capital base 42,973,646 37,771,926
JEL g i HE Risk-weighted assets
15 PR B Credit risk 251,456,780 219,594,836
T 35 Market risk 14,428,488 9,015,500
SETS B R B Operational risk 11,614,413 9,682,600
FHBR © — R ERAT SR R 2 5 E Deduct: Portion of regulatory reserve for general
it 8 08 43 B Sl A, 45 A banking risks andcollective provisions which
R 0 A 1A ) 4L Y A is not included in supplementary capital (641,745) (709,471)
JEL B R e AR Total risk-weighted assets 276,857,936 237,583,465

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012



o TR $R4T (35 ) 45 B A 7] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

2 mBESHER 2 LIQUIDITY RATIO
AR P TR A & LR T & T8 H Y ) B 4 L The average liquidity ratio for the year is the simple average of each
S BTy > T A s A A SR 1Y M E DA calendar month’s average liquidity ratio, which is computed on the
RO EEUERE > BTG B CHAT 2E MR ) M 3R4 consolidated basis as required by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes,
and is computed in accordance with the Fourth Schedule to the Hong
Kong Banking Ordinance.
AR
Group
2012 2011
A 4 BE P i ) 4 LR Average liquidity ratio for the year 43.7% 41.7%
3 A5 R B - S0 B AR B X i 5 L B 2 3 CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, OPERATIONAL
BA S AND MARKET RISKS
3.1 5 B 3.1 Creditrisk
() ALEEE TSGR R A (4 (i)  The Group uses the following external credit assessment
TR B T AR 1) AR5 AN B B E 1Y institutions (“ECAIs”) to calculate its capital adequacy
BRUE (fF R FHEF kst L EA TR requirements under the standardized (credit risk) approach
=R prescribed in the Capital Rules:
. 2 2 1% 5 IR G5 . Moody’s Investors Service
. o Y 3 0 T SRR . S&P’s Ratings Services
. B AR . Fitch Ratings

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012



o TR $R 4T (35 ) 45 B A 7] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

3 A5 R\ B~ 3B AR R e B v 8 R B =2 3 CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, OPERATIONAL
B A ST W ) AND MARKET RISKS (continued)
3.1 {5 FHRBE @) 3.1 Credit risk (continued)
1) (&) (i)  (continued)

A — U BRI 455 0 4 SRR AR AT (15
A JE ) wHE R A A ZER A

The capital requirements on each class of exposures under the
standardized (credit risk) approach as at the end of reporting

T period are summarised as follows:
2012 2011
T#T T
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
WAEARFKHA On-balance sheet
A B Sovereign exposures 27,784 24,101
N Y 1 N T B Public sector entity exposures 8,949 20,394
2 18 0 R AR AT R B Multilateral development bank exposures - =
SRAT A B Bank exposures 7,731,572 7,524,551
75 ) JEL B Securities firm exposures 45,318 3,605
1 2 Jal By Corporate exposures 8,743,890 7,070,183
A G w ) E Collective investment scheme exposures 18,560 18,560
B4&HHE Cash items 39,264 30,192
B E A 2 A b Regulatory retail exposures 496,317 468,121
B 1 1 K Residential mortgage loans 464,534 420,485
HoAth 37 I 4 A 2 Other exposures which are not past due exposures 622,306 520,603
41 1 JeEl g Past due exposures 14,790 42,067
EARAMREEEH 2 EA L Total capital charge for on-balance sheet exposures 18,213,284 16,142,862
HEARRIEH Off-balance sheet
HHE A AU & Direct credit substitutes 194,972 464,866
BAZE 5 A B 2 SR AL Transaction-related contingencies 976 915
HLE 5 A B 2 sk A 1l Trade-related contingencies 153,131 137,226
) Forward asset purchases - =
ER o U 2 I Ay B 25 Partly paid-up shares and securities - -
= A AR Forward forward deposits placed 231,428 43,776
I A AR RS 2 R Unconditionally cancellable commitments - -
Aty R I Other commitments 1,027,877 547,663
T4 4 Exchange rate contracts 221,973 167,897
FZRE X Interest rate contracts 72,142 62,341
JBe A HE 25 B 40 Equity contracts 759 41
MR8 A R0 B B 3 B AN B0 W el L OTC derivative transactions and credit derivative
B o A T H 32 5 B s BeAtT A& contracts subject to valid bilateral
THEAH netting agreements - -
A i AR 4> R T8 2 Other off-balance exposures which
HoAh 7 B A% RSN E R are not elsewhere specified - =
A R AN a2 AR S AR Total capital charge for off-balance sheet exposures 1,903,258 1,424,725
5 A R\ B 2 & A 3 AR Total capital charge for credit risk 20,116,542 17,567,587

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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3 A5 LR ~ 3 B 4 R B % T 5 L B = 3
B A )

3.1 fg AR 0
W

AR SR T LA A I o A R RS A
2 JE B R A 5T LA 8%t A > Sl AN S AR
MBI EEA -

() H A AN R AR B R A A R A AY SR
N H A B ST

o EREREERR

o NEHRER

. ZBERESUTEE
o SRATERR

. EHFAFERE

o REER

o HlatcEs B E R

(iii) A4 B SRAT SR 0 DA 97 A0 A BT
AN S 4T N AT SR BN RS B AT AR A A
BEAT R 2 W AR I 7R S AR ) T 2 A
E—H -

3.2 B HARRE

T 4 A 2H R O MR R AR RN 26 24(1) (a) R
b v A 4 ] 0 ) B ZE T B AR 2 2 HE AR dE
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9] 7 A S 2 5 45 4 R\ B T B AR M ik s ]
[i5] B Ak A i A PR 2 B B B A S 5 o
T — A A= H > RS R R
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CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, OPERATIONAL
AND MARKET RISKS (continued)

3.1

32

3.3

Credit risk (continued)
(i)  (continued)

The capital requirement is made by multiplying the Group’s
risk-weighted amount derived from the relevant calculation
approach by 8%. It does not reflect the Group’s actual
regulatory capital.

(ii) Where exposures have been rated by the above-mentioned
ECAIs, they are categorised under the following class of

exposures:

. Sovereign exposures

. Public sector entity exposures

. Multilateral development bank exposures
. Bank exposures

. Securities firm exposures

. Corporate exposures

. Collective investment scheme exposures

(iii) The process used to map ECAIs issuer ratings or ECAISs issue
specific ratings in the Group’s banking book is consistent with
those prescribed in the Capital Rules.

Operational risk

HKMA has granted approval under section 24(1)(a) of the Capital
Rules for the Group to use the Basel II Basic Indicator Approach
to calculate its operational risk. The Group thus applies this
approach in managing operational risk, but is simultaneously
adopting the relevant supervising guidelines of the HKMA. As at 31
December 2012, the capital charge for operational risk amounted to
HK$929,153,000 (2011: HK$774,608,000).

Market risk

Market risk activities currently undertaken by the Bank can basically
be divided into “Trading Book” and “Non-Trading Book”.

Trading Book:

It consists of proprietary positions in financial instruments and
derivatives which are held for re-sale or which are taken on with the
trading intention of benefiting from actual and/or expected short-
term price or interest rate movements.
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3 [ BB - S 1 B R i B B 2 3 CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, OPERATIONAL
BEASZ ) AND MARKET RISKS (continued)
3.3 TSR BE (4 3.3 Market risk (continued)
A A A AR KRR A LT B L B 4R R [ A The Group applies the “standardized approach” for its market risk
wetEk | R o FE -+ H=+—HZ in the Capital Rules. The capital charge as at 31 December 2012 is
A 57t 51,154,279,0000 76 (& — —4F HKS$1,154,279,000 (2011: HK$721,240,000). The market risk capital
721,240,00085 7C) o R FE — 4K —F —— requirement as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 are:
A=+ — B A B SRR E A B
-
li 355 L g e A 3 i
Market risk capital charges
2012 2011
T#L TH#TT
o I3z 35 20 Risk type HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
I 2\ — 5 o JE B Interest rate exposure — specific risk 667 756
) 23 i — — ik Tl 3 LB Interest rate exposure — general market risk 173,520 150,149
JBE A Ja e Equity exposures 14,417 2,472
1 HEE JL B Foreign exchange exposures 957,781 567,446
7R it JEL e Commodity exposures - =
2 R J Option exposures 7,894 417
st Total 1,154,279 721,240
DL HRE#EAEE -+ =+ — The following histograms show the frequency distribution of daily
HEk - ——8+_H=+—HILEFERLE revenues related to market risk activities of the Group for years
Z RIS E A 2 & H IR ASE R 8 - ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011.

BEZZ-HET AT HIESEE
For the year ended 31 December 2012

H % Number of days

000
100
200

- 1,300
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2,000

100 - 200
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300 - 400
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5,000 - 6,000

900
1,000
1,100
1,200
1,300
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2,000 - 3,000
6,000 - 7,000

WA T
Revenue HK$’000

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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3 5 B RUBE - 36 B0 R B % T 5 L B =2 3
B A ST W )

3.3 TSR BE (4

CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, OPERATIONAL
AND MARKET RISKS (continued)

3.3

Market risk (continued)

BE-Z-—4H+T A=+ —HILEE
For the year ended 31 December 2011

H % Number of days
f=-]

BE F— "+ H=1+—HLEEE K
S5 MR T S SR A BE SE S 2 o B R
F5114,222% 70 (— & — —4F 1 540,599 70) >
1M Be A H il A 2 B e R 25 £5876,54475 70 (&
——4F 11,745,035 0) o A HILA Z
ML fE T — AR Z 247078 5 H >
FH110H BB EE (—F——4 : 2455 5 H
o A87H B ARRSE) > Mk sz —HIBHE A
2,450,000% 7T (& ——4F : 5,300,000%5 70) °
B 2 — H A I £6,900,0009 76 (& ——
4F 17,630,000 C) c MEHAEE REST 2 H
W 5 > A 4 [ 22 45 18 n 4 1l 2 i A IR
o [ o DA A — DA AR K B RS A A AR
ZULA o ARZRAR > AR I U B T 1
AR 2 T R~ 3507 05 F RS~ T 4
KRBT E o

A oy IR IA

KRG WIACIEFEE - B E e - E
B B I RS A I 26 2 R R RIS ) T
PE G 245 R A2 A1 T T A1) A TR B W ET o R T
By AT 2 A 25 1 B R WA A RO B
S -

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012
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Revenue HK$’000

The average daily revenue earned from the Group’s market risk
related activities during the year ended 31 December 2012 was
HK$114,222 (2011: HK$540,599) and the standard deviation for
such daily revenue was HK$876,544 (2011: HK$1,745,035). An
analysis of the frequency distribution of daily revenue showed that
losses were recorded on 110 days out of 247 trading days for the
year 2012 (2011: 87 days out of 245 trading days). The maximum
daily loss was HK$2,450,000 (2011: HK$5,300,000). The highest
daily revenue was HK$6,900,000 (2011: HK$7,630,000). In respect
of proprietary trading and customers’ expectation, the Group will
gradually expand the scope of treasury products and services to
complement its conventional reliance on loan assets for revenue. In
the process, the Group will watch out for the resulting market risk,
and counterparty credit risk, liquidity and capital implications.

Non-Trading Book:

It consists of structured foreign exchange and interest rate risk
positions arising from funding and liquidity management as well as
investment and balance sheet activities from non-treasury related
business. Debt securities activities undertaken by Global Markets
& Trading Department are largely for investment and liquidity
management purpose.
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4 HEHFL ASSET SECURITISATION
SRR AERAT A AT B R AL S T S A IR - During the year, the Bank only acted as an investor in related securitisation
ol B s o v T N R R Y A T exposure. Ratings from Moody’s Investors Service, S&P’s and Fitch
FRAN R 5 0E 78 J AL BB o i AR SRAT B R v 21k Ratings are adopted in assessing securitisation exposures. Since the
JEU g 27 £ A BRI E 1958 mT SRR BT SR A securitisation exposures held by the Bank are all rated by recognised
TTREAS - ASERAT BRI AR ME (B FRAL) FHAA R NRE ECAIs designated by the Capital Rules, the Bank uses the standardized
15 FARBE o A $R47 %5 U0 5 452 40 B JaL B o (securitisation) approach to calculate the weighted credit risk for
these exposures. The Bank closely monitors the risk arising from these
exposures.
TEINAHR - F—F R - F——F+ _HA=+— The following table indicates the securitisation exposures as at 31
H 2 75 Z AL SO oL B 45 December 2012 and 2011:
R B R
Exposures deducted from its
It 2t 2012 BRL B A AR B ¥R W 26 A
Outstanding  Risk-weighted Capital Core Supplementary
amounts amounts  requirements capital capital
Ti#x Ti#x T#x T#x T#x
8 27 2800 R g R 9 Securitisation exposures HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
CSEE3d Traditional securitisations
% Debt securities 4,596 - - 2,298 2,298
4,596 - - 2,298 2,298
11 B AR B
Exposures deducted from its
—F—F 2011 BRA B A BARE Bl E A W A
Outstanding ~ Risk-weighted Capital Core  Supplementary
amounts amounts  requirements capital capital
i 27 AL J5 0 B B R Securitisation exposures T Tt T T T
-¥teed Traditional securitisations
5% Debt securities 3,975 = = 1,988 1,988
3,975 - - 1,988 1,988

R oF— A= — BRI BRI B
AR R SR AL R B AR SR S A (4
) o N EFE—"HF+ A=+ —HRBELEEDH
b 9 A% Lo B B Jn & S 109 BT 038056 B 754,596,000 I
(. F——4F : 3,975,191 70) ©

AT TR T = H 2 A 5 MR I
FAL A ARR (ZF——4F : ) -

Capital requirement of securitisation exposures under the standardized
(securitisation) approach at 31 December 2012 was nil (2011: nil). The
deductible items from core and supplementary capital under asset
securitisation at 31 December 2012 amounted to HK$4,596,000 (2011:
HK$3,975,191).

There are no securitisation exposures booked in trading book as at 31
December 2012 (2011: Nil).

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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5 BT 5 R R A B Z B R 4 5

AR GRAT O PR AN BLAT JEL B R 358 2 1 ARAT B 52 5 i
T Y 35 S A A TR 32 B 3T O (5 R B Y JL i R
B -n—F—"F+-A=+—H AT
AT A] ] i 52 o AR AT AE TH A& (& —— 4
) R F—-THF A=+ —H - ANERAE
i fu, 4% 2 Al R A5 0T AR TR A9 1 O W SR 44 5 1
oy BB O (5 R JE B A T 14 L B R 3 10 £ A R
(ZF——4F : 4E) -

RIS A EH R A A B T O (5 TR R A

COUNTERPARTY CREDIT RISK-RELATED
EXPOSURE

The Bank has adopted the current exposure method (the “CEM”) to
determine the exposure amount for inter bank counterparty credit risk
which arises from OTC derivative transactions in banking and trading
books. As at 31 December 2012, there are no repo-style transactions nor
credit derivative contracts in the Bank (2011: Nil). No recognised collateral
including recognised credit derivative contracts is held as credit protection
for counterparty credit risk-related exposure as at 31 December 2012
(2011: Nil).

The following table indicates the information of counterparty credit risk-

B f1 JEL B 7 4F5 A R L related exposures under the standardized approach:
HUTE B AP BUE
Gross total £ B4 a0 JR 8 Jm B 2
positive Credit Risk weighted
fair value equivalent amount
T T#L T#L
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000
—R—4p 2012
RO RAETRRY - OTC derivative transactions:
AT Bank 2,997,872 7,946,262 2,213,625
Ho A Others 481,527 1,498,395 1,472,302
3,479,399 9,444,657 3,685,927
R4 2011
oM E TR OTC derivative transactions:
AT Bank 1,293,495 4,311,773 1,293,569
HoAth Others 597,833 1,644,937 1,584,921
1,891,328 5,956,710 2,878,490

T 0 R A B B i A AL S 5 1 A (i ORI
VAR -

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012

There is no effect of bilateral netting agreement on the credit equivalent
amounts of the derivative transactions.
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6 RAKAE R B 6 CREDIT RISK MITIGATION
6.1 5 B J% e R VAR A5 P L Bl = 7R R 6.1 Process of managing and recognising credit risk mitigation
AR SRAT O A AR R R R T T AT B RIS The Bank has established policies on managing and recognising
FR BB R I (G146 38 2 85 AT AR TR AR B e A credit risk mitigation, which are approved by the Credit Committee,
1 B3 T0 f FEUB  RAE) il e BIEER B for all types of credit exposure under the standardized approach
Bt E B R Tl R AR A R Y UK o including counterparty credit risk-related exposure which arises
A SR AT AR BT AL K O AT A S S from OTC derivative transactions. The Bank applies prudent
F oo AT RS R T E E R R assessments of eligibility and quality of collateral. Acceptable credit
G R,/ B T R E o AR SRAT R A HE risk mitigations are as defined by the Credit Committee and/or
h 36 E FR R A FEE N > 0 W R R4S regulatory authorities. The Bank also adheres to safe custodian of
VIBEHE - AT H R TE MR - ke collateral, regular revaluation and close monitoring. Marketable
1T!: H 8w Al /e i E i > S H— securities are marked to market on a daily basis or, if daily
HEATEAL - W) E 0N WA E A - revaluation/marked to market is unavailable, a minimum of once a
month, whilst properties are revalued periodically.
MEEEARWFEMS - HA EARAAE For regulatory capital calculation, only recognised collateral and
) 8 e GRS PP 5 B A8 AR O T AR A A RRAE guarantee defined in the Capital Rules are considered as recognised
JE B AR e o AR SR AT A T E 15 R B AR credit risk mitigations. The Bank applies the simple approach
R BB ) T A4S R B R S 1 il A YEE o criteria as stipulated in the Capital Rules in ascertaining credit risk
mitigation.
TERR T HE I G G G AR YRR - BLBA R - W Recognised collateral includes eligible guarantees, cash deposits,
& Befy - SR GRS R ERE o gold, shares, debt securities and collective investments in
AR E - FEEATE ~ RE L o WEE transferable securities, commercial real estate, residential real estate,
F L 7 A R L IR A o PR T A R R A Y vehicles and equipment. The exposure amount after mitigation is
o Y BB IR Y B (B o RS AR A determined by applying the standard supervisory haircut laid down
fbﬂFﬁT&iﬁﬁAh J5 WAL HIT& W A by the Capital Rules to the current collateral value. Recognised
B ~ BRAT Mo 2 LA R8 J5 A0 ) s A R R guarantor is any sovereign entity, public sector entity, bank and
SR S5 [R] i A0 H:?F& B AR IA-B LA | o regulated securities firm with a lower risk weight than the borrower,
or company that is internally rated with a rating equivalent to
external rating of A- or better.
Mo E R E—-—F A =+—H> The main types of guarantors and their external ratings as at 31
W PR T2 R RSN RS A BT T December 2012 and 2011 are analysed as follows:
Pt 2
Guaranteed amount
2012 2011
oA BN e 3 T 5 ) T#L T T
Class of guarantors S & P’s equivalent HKS$’000 HK$’ 000
AT Bank AAA/AA- 117 74
A+/A- 73,074,619 63,117,099
B Sovereign AAA/AA- 1,846,027 1,177,044
N PSE A+ 8,042 4,049
74,928,805 64,298,266

A% 52 T (o PR 00 £ PR R e AR A s R e IS 11
it AR AT R R T A (5 A % i 455 B 4
o MBS EEBRAN o HLJR B A £ vz 2 R A
KT I ERAT I SIS

There are limited credit and market risk concentrations within the
credit risk mitigants (recognised collateral and guarantees) used by
the Group, except for real estate which is extensively relied on for
risk mitigation in lending to non-bank corporate and non-corporate
customers.

& — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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6  IRAKAE AR B )

6 CREDIT RISK MITIGATION (continued)

6.2 1% B I R 3 6.2 Credit risk exposures
o U e U AR B~ R RO O R S&P’s Ratings Services, Moody’s Investors Service and Fitch Ratings
T AR A B Ll DR 25 8 B BT A A R B R are the ECATs that the Group uses in relation to each and all classes
& 005 1 09 1 EBA5 B R AR B o L DA B R Ak of exposures below. The process it used to map ECAI issuer ratings
BT A T A A E AT A A T L B R to exposures booked in its banking book is a process as prescribed in
WEHEAT N AT AR BT JT J 7R 0 R B 4 43 BT 1 Part 4 of the Capital Rules.
FE R FEF o
MR R W A
W R HETRR  BRTHR
iy St 2 2012 Exposures after recognised JABR IHE B BEMREAR  mMBRE  NRERE
BBAEAA  credit risk mitigation Risk-weighted amounts Total risk- Exposure Exposure
Total cils A Cifs Fitdhe weighted  coveredby  covered by
RRARERN Class of exposures exposures* Rated * Unrated ¢ Rated Unrated ¢ amounts  collateral  guarantees
BRANKEH On-balance sheet
FiE Sovereign 18,603,398 18,455,326 1,980,602 347,302 - 347,302 - -
N Public sector entity 551,256 551,256 8,042 110,251 1,609 111,860 - -
SEBRET Multilateral development bank - - - - - - - -
7 Bank 164,173,798 63,917,529 173,055,011 27,201,184 69,443,470 96,644,654 - 2,438
HRAT Securities firm 1,132,943 - L1398 - 566,472 566,472 - -
% Corporate 205,564,167 12,380,339 102,629,698 7,705,844 101,592,794 109,298,638 4,653,070 73,984,347
Artta Collective investment scheme 232,000 - 232,000 - 232,000 232,000 - -
REHH Cash items 491,287 150,472 16,794,925 - 490,802 490,802 - -
THETELH Regulatory retail 9,066,153 - 8271944 - 6203958 6,203,958 182,292 611,917
fEEfRiEEN Residential mortgage loans 15,080,455 - 15069885 - 5806672 5,806,672 10,569 -
JUBE 8 0 SRk o Other exposures which are not
past due exposures 7,991,630 - 7,778,822 - 7,778,822 7,778,822 169,758 43,050
B R Past due exposures 179,981 - 179,981 - 184,870 184,870 144,274 8,643
BRA BRI Off-balance Sheet
RBIMITE TR A E Off-balance sheet exposures other than
R EMTE TEAMMSMY OTC derivative transactions or
K AN credit derivative contracts 36536475 3473914 33062561 1862516 18242287 20104803 749396 310,694
BIMIE TR OTC derivative transactions 9444657 2658360 6,786,297 655030 3030897 3,685,927
REMELEAA Credit derivative contracts - - - - - - - -
AR MR T 5 Other off-balance sheet exposures
FbE R & AN R not elsewhere specified - - - - - - - -
FEATE R 0 S Exposures deducted from capital base 315,774

"% — ZAFAEHi Annual Report 2012
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6 IAKAE B (a0 6 CREDIT RISK MITIGATION (continued)
6.2 15 H A B R (@) 6.2 Credit risk exposures (continued)
EAETER T R L
iﬂ%éﬂ‘]ﬂﬁu?ﬁ% MRRTBR  BRTER
Exposures after recognised il HRmESE  ORRAE  WEREE
“E 2001 JABREEAS"  creditrisk mitigation Risk-weighted amounts Toucsk-  Emomre  Exposure
Total SHEY At BHEY Aitde weighted  coveredby  covered by
JERA LR Class of exposures exposures* Rated* Unrated © Rated* Unrated ¢ amounts collateral ~ guarantees
BRI On-balance sheet
Fi Sovereign 25,667,827 25,519,724 1,307,682 301,257 - 301,257 - -
N1 Public sector entity §38,752 838,752 4049 254116 810 254,926 - -
SBRRERT Multilateral development bank - - = = = - - -
il Bank 183860571 66273412 180402059 2071LI%6 735757 94,056,893 - -
AT Securities firm 91,047 - 90,129 - 45,065 45,065 1118
¥ Corporate 160,247,559 10,571,484 81,538,499 6,838,777 81,538,499 88,377,276 4,982,894 63,154,682
ArBatH Collective investment scheme 232,000 - 232,000 - 232,000 232,000 - -
R Cash items 511,327 - 6030528 - 377,403 377,403 - -
THETELK Regulatory retail 8,812,147 - 780,023 - 581517 5851517 247,390 762,734
ERREN Residential mortgage loans 14,187,010 - 14175559 - 5256060 5,256,060 11,451 =
JM T Other exposures which are not
past due exposures 6,844,996 - 6,507,536 - 6,507,536 6,507,536 276,348 61,112
R Past due exposures 437,684 - 437,684 - 525,841 525,841 234,232 9,046
HEAGFEMIH Off-balance Sheet
BRssMiE TRAHH Off-balance sheet exposures other than
R BT TEAR SN OTC derivative transactions or
HEAERMERALE credit derivative contracts 4415273 630,33 23,784,939 365810 14564762 14930572 749,396 310,694
MTETARS OTC derivative transactions 5,956,710 1,531,988 4424722 416,926 2,461,564 2,878,490
[FEMETARH Credit derivative contracts - = = = - - - -
Ak EAE K T 1Y Other off-balance sheet exposures
Hib ¥ & ERINA AL not elsewhere specified - = = = = - - -
FEE AT R o B B i Exposures deducted from capital base 716,624
* AR 20 5% 18 1) 96 (A% B0 A 4 4 B £ A 4% (B & Representing principal amount or credit equivalent amount, as
B (38 ) applicable, net of individual impairments
# L5 ELA SN EAS B R A0 R T R A : including exposures with ECAI issue specific rating and exposures
JE I 7 B LA 9 W A A JE B AR (RS e which have an inferred rating (i.e. exposures which do not have an
BEATHRE REAR o F LR R E (B AR IR AL issue-specific rating but whose risk-weights are determined under
18 72 B JEL BRI > 22 SN G BT SR A the Capital Rules by reference to an ECAI issuer rating assigned to
B R A S T B0 N B B AT N RT AR AN B A B the obligor of the exposure or to an ECAI issue rating of any other
TP A Sl A A A T L Al B 7R 458 1 o exposures of the obligor)
B AT R AR
@ AR 3% R e S0 50 A5 B0 5 0 AR R B AT E 8 @ Representing exposures which do not have the ECAI issue specific
A4 52 AR 0 JEL B R4S rating nor inferred rating

% — AR HR Annual Report 2012
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7 EPER 7 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
7.1 &5 - AT ¥ N H A4 Rl > B 7.1 Loans and advances to customers, banks and other financial
institutions
(i) FF -~ RATIA 2 R HAb 4 @B & (i)  Advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions

K — 4 By - by geographical areas

A B2 8 A6 Tt AT AT L gy RS TR 3 A% 4 B
Zoa [ B 7 B SRAT IR 26 B H A

The Group’s gross advances to customers, banks and other
financial institutions by country or geographical area after

&R 2 BRI T

taking into account any risk transfers are as follows:

%P BT RS
SRR R AH wN=mA
Gross advances AL ¢ WSS WUMERE AW
to customers, Overdue advances Impaired Individual Collective
banks and other for over three loans and impairment impairment
financial institutions months advances allowance allowance
T T T T T
e St 2012 HKS’000 HK$’000 HKS’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
&k Hong Kong 86,894,844 223,645 249,622 203,381 334,157
Wi Mainland China 166,360,406 302,509 775,495 365,312 665,165
A Macau 949,291 - - - 2,755
EYNE Asia Pacific Region
(NMFERE (excluding Hong Kong,
i R ) Mainland China and Macau) 1,497,708 - - - 5,594
Hity Others 9,490,626 212,794 216,624 219,565 26,635
265,192,875 738,948 1,241,741 788,258 1,034,306
FF - AR RI
SRRE B =1 A
Gross advances DA b B3R WESS  WAMERR  ASBERR
to customers, ~ Overdue advances Impaired Individual Collective
banks and other for over three loans and impairment impairment
financial institutions months advances allowance allowance
T T T T T
“F -k 2011 HKS 000 HKS' 000 HKS 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
ik Hong Kong 77,513,630 204,313 357,851 210,879 404,768
pi] Mainland China 151,196,198 229,420 229,417 72,815 346,484
1 Macau 1,404,216 - - - 6,471
[P Asia Pacific Region
(MR (excluding Hong Kong,
M R Mainland China and Macau) 4,487,921 454,792 454,792 309,431 16,610
it Others 3,342,106 200,468 207,124 176,113 21,110
237,944,071 1,088,993 1,249,184 769,238 795,443

7 PR R T TE [ K AN R O
N AR B R TG 1 HAR AR 55—
B 5% 18R4T 19 i A AT AR MBI
T7 B RS Ja g o

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012

Risk transfers are only made if the claims are guaranteed
by a party in a country which is different from that of the
counterparty or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a

bank whose head office is located in another country.
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7 HEER @ 7  SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)
7.1 B~ RAT R ZE K H A 4l AE 2 Bk 7.1 Loans and advances to customers, banks and other financial
(45) institutions (continued)
(i)  FF -~ SRATIR] 2 R HoAth 4 B A 2 R K (ii) Gross loans and advances to customers, banks and other
Al 2 — i S financial institutions - by industry sectors
A H
Group
2012 2012 2011 2011
ek M A G0 £E % B A B
Gross Pl w2 e Gross i E S
loans and % of loans and % of
advances secured advances secured
T advances T advances
HK$’ 000 % HKS$’ 000 %
TR WA 2 B3R Loans for use in Hong Kong
T/ R4 fl Industrial, commercial and financial
—EER — Property development 15,325,353 17.34% 13,632,321 32.61%
—WERE - Property investment 13,911,996 85.75% 16,626,352 78.37%
— SRl - Financial concerns 7,309,593 22.48% 6,310,659 2.52%
— RN - Stockbrokers 1,131,547 55.28% 91,236 94.39%
— R E - Wholesale and retail trade 14,887,411 21.95% 15,330,630 22.68%
e oV N Y - Civil engineering works 259,954 58.30% 252,734 91.32%
— R - Manufacturing 4,738,874 38.66% 4,316,256 47.22%
— i W A - Transport and transport equipment 14,526,284 46.83% 11,690,080 60.10%
— & IR - Electricity and gas - - - -
—Hil B - Information technology 8,731,777 0.62% 1,429,489 2.97%
— HE4EYE B - Recreational activities 19,309 83.85% 42,435 96.80%
=G N Rk - Hotels, boarding houses and catering 2,353,875 73.89% 2,491,142 78.18%
—HAth - Others 21,485,772 6.71% 8,116,021 23.45%
RPN Individuals
—WEEEAHRE] - Loans for the purchase of flats in Home
(NS E =53 Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
KR B | AL Participation Scheme and Tenants
ZERK Purchase Scheme 481,771 95.43% 524,822 95.50%
—EHME Y EL - Loans for the purchase of other
B residential properties 12,152,130 99.31% 11,342,083 99.77%
—fFHREH - Credit card advances 157,030 0.00% 135,925 0.00%
— H A - Others 2,921,484 65.01% 2,060,983 87.36%
Z 5 & Trade finance 71,589,313 90.66% 71,366,945 50.21%
e W DASME 2 823K Loans for use outside Hong Kong 73,209,402 32.10% 72,183,958 25.30%
265,192,875 50.90% 237,944,071 42.92%

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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7 SEER @ SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)
7.1 B RATR ZE N H AL 4 g 2 B 7.1 Loans and advances to customers, banks and other financial
(%) institutions (continued)
(i)  FF -~ SRATIR] 2 R HoAth 4 B A 2 R K (ii) Gross loans and advances to customers, banks and other
R — PR () financial institutions - by industry sectors (continued)
TG F ~ $RAT A 26 K HoAth & Rl A A > & Individually impaired loans, overdue loans and advances over
XA EE10%8% LA L Y 2575 550 A 10 11 3 three months, impairment allowances and impaired loans
L= = X = D S o 181 = = and advances written off in respect of industry sectors that
T (EL Y A S RS ol (B B R constitute 10% or more of the total advances to customers,
banks and other financial institutions are as follows:
AR
Group
2012 2011
TH#L Tt
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
(a) E O Rl E (a) Trade finance
LERIRGRENE S Individually impaired loans 134,257 110,402
=@ A DLk 2 K Overdue loans and advances over three months 134,498 =
A8 A 9 (L YEE A Individual impairment allowance 102,374 61,087
A0 A I HE Collective impairment allowance 152,836 130,083
T U 2 2% S 8 22 5 A Y A New impairment allowance charged to income statement 65,010 142,253
AT TRl B9 B (B Impaired loans and advances written off during the year - -
(b) 7 7 #5 LA SME i 2 Bk (b) Loans for use outside Hong Kong
A Al A R Individually impaired loans 1,037,445 998,521
=AE A VA 2 a1 A Overdue loans and advances over three months 563,390 921,322
A8 1] 3 4 A5 Individual impairment allowance 645,659 667,273
AL UM Y Collective impairment allowance 532,593 410,170
AU A 3R 328 2 T (B YA New impairment allowance charged to income statement 121,039 386,502
A A LB R Impaired loans and advances written off during the year 23,836 97,784
F— T AFE4E R Annual Report 2012
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SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)
7.2 Cross-border claims
The Group analyses cross-border claims by geographical area. In

determining this analysis, the Group has taken into account transfer
of risk with respect to claims guaranteed by a party in a country

B R AE different from that of the counterparty. Those areas that constitute
10% or more of the aggregate cross-border claims are as follows:
BT &
J b 4 1 B
Banks and A BB
other financial  Public sector oAb st
institutions entities Others Total
HEEL [ER: X [ER: X [ER: 3w
HKS$ million  HK$ million HKS$ million  HKS$ million
TR TAR 2012
R i (AN 645 75 ) Asia Pacific (excluding Hong Kong) 134,720 15,022 112,387 262,129
R AE 2011
R I (AL 45 5 ) Asia Pacific (excluding Hong Kong) 139,548 13,519 95,542 248,609

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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7 EER @)
7.3 9 HbIESRAT R B Ak

A H TR R AT R B R AE > T 4% JE SR AT
F 07 B B AR S A s A A R BRAT (B
) BRI R E B E R B ORIERE R 2
H ke [ B3k - Bk L EM ST B IRE —
MA(BS)2A | B S ¥R 35 W AT 0 47 > B35 AR 41
AT Be o8 A1 B a8 2 ) B 43 AT SR 1) R B A
JE B RS o

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)
7.3 Non-bank Mainland China exposures

The analysis of non-bank Mainland China exposures is based on
the categories of non-bank counterparties and the types of direct
exposures defined by the HKMA under the Banking (Disclosure)
Rules with reference to the completion instructions in Note 6 of
the “Returns of Quarterly Analysis of Loans and Advance s and
Provisions - MA(BS)2A”, which includes the Mainland China
exposures extended by the Bank and its overseas subsidiary and

branch.
HRANE A HE B B0
R i RAETRAY B ik e ffy
On-balance wAA B FXand TRiE 4 Individually
sheet Contingent derivatives Total assessed
exposure liabilities contract exposures allowances
THL THIL TH#L THL THL
“F-CHEFSAZH 31 December 2012 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
HF KR Type of counterparties
(a) ISR AL A R RELMB A ] (a) ITICs and their subsidiaries 549,689 - - 549,689 -
(b) AL E A A R HB A (b) Red-chip companies and
their subsidiaries 8,483,740 86,108 - 8,569,848 -
(o) HEA R R E B A 7 (c) H-shares companies and
their subsidiaries 593,919 6,863 48,075 648,857 -
(d) LML ~ & BORY S T BORY (d) Other state, provincial or
WA TR AR AT municipal government owned
entities and their subsidiaries 14,311,592 671,385 19,982 15,002,959 -
(e) FLAb Y e 8 3 e 2R () Other entities incorporated or
FROL B established in Mainland China 2,647,152 525,666 - 3,172,818 -
(f) HERGERPBEMAMERNY () Companies and individuals outside
o B0 7 D A S IR A R B M Mainland China where the credit
is granted for use in Mainland China 13,872,927 57,913 120,853 14,051,693 329,206
(9 ARGABLRRAER (g) Other counterparties where the exposure
o A T SR AT R £ is considered by the Bank to be
ZHMEF I non-bank Mainland China exposure 13,785,610 4,125,608 126,419 18,037,637 838
54,244,629 5,473,543 315,329 60,033,501 330,044
@Z(@HE T RREE Companies and individuals for purchasing
LRI E NG properties in Mainland China under (a) to (g) 2,721,927 - - 2,721,927 -
(h) B S AT I A (h) Exposures incurred by banking
T T 1L B subsidiary in Mainland China 40,517,239 15,860,198 - 56,377,437 131,718

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012
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7 SEER @ 7 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)
7.3 N A IE SR AT R B AR () 7.3 Non-bank Mainland China exposures (continued)
BEARE SME K Al
JRR R i TRAH il APk 2 el
On-balance HAAR FXand RIEEE Individually
sheet Contingent derivatives Total assessed
exposure liabilities contract exposures allowances
T T T T T
ZF——F+ZH=1-0 31 December 2011 HKS 000 HK$' 000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS'000
HEFEH Type of counterparties
(a) BB MG St BN REME /AR (a) ITICs and their subsidiaries 647,972 = = 647,972 -
(b) SLE A A RILHBAR (b) Red-chip companies and
their subsidiaries 7,401,884 253,699 687 7,656,270 -
(c) HIR/A A RS HHB A (c) H-shares companies and
their subsidiaries 881,394 649,437 64,919 1,595,750 -
(d) HAEA - B BUF (d) Other state, provincial or
BUFHEA I E municipal government owned
&y VA entities and their subsidiaries 8,752,094 217,902 - 8,969,996 -
(e) A B g o A (e) Other entities incorporated or
FR ) 5 established in Mainland China 1,021,961 4746 - 1,026,707 -
(f) SRR SR B R (f) Companies and individuals outside
"B g3 B A Mainland China where the credit
WA R AHA is granted for use in Mainland China 17,370,160 204725 51,556 17,626,441 109,192
(g) ABATR AR BRI (g) Other counterparties where the exposure
o 0 7 3 A AT is considered by the Bank to be
A it e non-bank Mainland China exposure 14,837,386 3,370,821 331,187 18,539,894 834
50,913,351 4,701,330 448,349 56,063,030 110,026
(a) E(g)IE FARIER TE R AI%E  Companies and individuals for purchasing
/A w kWA properties in Mainland China under (a) to (g) 2,804,907 - - 2,804,907 -
(h) " R SR AT MY (h) Exposures incurred by banking
i T )L B subsidiary in Mainland China 25,665,818 11,873,085 - 37,538,903 71981

" — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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8 AR E 8 CURRENCY CONCENTRATIONS
SRR B — 8 22 M A S T R AR SR AT 2 A M A
VAR o AN R VR T R A WM LT AT N A
VB AR A0 2 100% 8 L L T LA 6% o BURE 4 AT 7E
A7 L At O i 2 R MRS MR R B T - BT A
W T 5 S ¥l 0 2 4 BT B S Y o B o

Currency concentrations — the table below summarises the net foreign
currency positions of the Group and the Bank. The net positions in foreign
currency is disclosed when the currency constitutes 10% or more of the
total net position of all foreign currencies. A sensitivity analysis calculates
the effect of a reasonably possible movement in a currency rate against the
Hong Kong dollar, with all other variables in the income statement and

equity held constant.
Jefb o B

EL ARH % WL Other foreign it

Us$ RMB GBP AUD currencies Total
AEH Group T T TR TR TR T
e St 2012 HKS000 HKS’000 HKS’ 000 HKS’000 HKS’ 000 HK$000
FEwmA R Non-structural position
REERE Spot assets 165,157,382 120,886,282 748,854 2,482,647 7,018,732 296,493,897
HEA R Spot liabilities (147,791,510)  (111,067,141) (713,922)  (4394,065)  (7,264953)  (271,231,591)
EHEA Forward purchases 126,290,176 53,998,588 916962 28473490 33,229,182 242,908,398
EHEL Forward sales (150,619,161)  (55,733,826) (921,894)  (26,562,920)  (33,071,948)  (266,909,749)
MR EH Net option position 41,616 (15,859) (328) 27,060 (70,300) (17,811)
R’/ ) 55 Net long/(short) position (6:921,497) 8,068,044 29,672 26,212 40,713 1,243,144
WA A 0 Net structural position 187,996 3,776,062 - - - 3,964,058

HAshs

EH AR gk 7T Otherforeign At

US$ RMB GBP AUD currencies Total
FEE Group T T T T Tt T
Rk 2011 HKS 000 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$' 000 HKS’ 000
FEEMAR Non-structural position
HEEE Spot assets 152934813 107,337,281 1,617,590 3,585,986 5349306 270,824,976
REAE Spot liabilities (114471984)  (99381227)  (1,497,735)  (4532,706)  (6,042,824)  (225,926,476)
EHEA Forward purchases 98,146,189 67,641,586 114,584 2,125,576 11657331 179,685,266
EHE T Forward sales (140460,012) (71,435,309 (199416)  (1,289488)  (10933,19)  (224,317,421)
R Net option position (7,483) - (80) (817) 9,155 775
"t/ Gak) 55 Net long/(short) position (3,858,477) 4,162,331 34943 (111,449) 39,772 267,120
i A Net structural position 188,420 2,834,173 = = = 3,022,593

A TR R A0 46 TR 28 5 A AR A 2 R o HERE AR T 4R Foreign currency exposures include those arising from trading position.
I B4 E 7 SURT I o AR AR I 2 46 W 1 R B 138
Ty AR SRATTE ¥ S W 2 R 3 7 SRAT 1Y AR B 10
-

The net option position is calculated using the delta equivalent approach.
The net structural position of the Group is the structural positions of the
Bank’s capital investment in overseas subsidiary Chinese Mercantile Bank.

" — TAEAE$R Annual Report 2012
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f\/—
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- B R EE QA

Branches, SubS|d|ar|es and Associate

HEADQUARTERS

33/F., ICBC Tower,

3 Garden Road,

Central, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)2588 1188
Facsimile: (852)2805 1166

Telex: 73264 ICBCA HX

Post Box: GPO Box 872

SWIFT: UBHKHKHH

Website: http://www.icbcasia.com

BRANCHES - HONG KONG ISLAND

West Point Branch

242-244 Queen’s Road West, Sai Ying Pun,
Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)2559 8166

Facsimile: (852)2559 8442

Sheung Wan Branch

Shop F, G/F., Kai Tak Commercial Building,
317-319 Des Voeux Road Central, Sheung Wan,
Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)2543 3866

Facsimile: (852)2545 7458

Queen’s Road Central Branch
122-126 Queen’s Road Central, Central,
Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)2534 3333

Facsimile: (852)2805 1187

Central Branch

1/F., 9 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong
Telephone: (852)2840 5840

Facsimile: (852)2525 3848

Admiralty Branch

Shop 1013-1014, 1/F., United Centre,
95 Queensway, Admiralty, Hong Kong
Telephone: (852)2520 8533

Facsimile: (852)2529 0669

Caine Road Branch

G/F., Caine Building, 22 Caine Road,
Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)2526 6278
Facsimile: (852)2526 8478

Wanchai Branch

117-123 Hennessy Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)2527 3711
Facsimile: (852)2865 0251

Wanchai Road Branch

G/F Time Media Centre, No.133 Wan Chai Road,
Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)2259 7800

Facsimile: (852)2838 1817

|
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Hennessy Road Branch

Shop 2A, G/F. & Basement, Cameron Commercial Centre,
468 Hennessy Road, Causeway Bay,

Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)2834 6148

Facsimile: (852)2573 9810

Happy Valley Branch

23 King Kwong Street, Happy Valley,
Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)2575 5720
Facsimile: (852)2834 3075

Aberdeen Branch

Shop 7A, G/E., Site 1, Aberdeen Centre,
Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)2518 5000

Facsimile: (852)2518 7007

Causeway Bay Branch

Shop A, G/F., Jardine Center,

50 Jardine’s Bazaar, Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)2504 5888
Facsimile: (852)2808 1331

Electric Road Branch

113-115 Electric Road, Hong Kong
Telephone: (852)2570 0388
Facsimile: (852)2807 1697

Fortress Hill Branch

Shop A-C, G/F, Kwong Chiu Terrace,
272-276 King’s Road, Hong Kong
Telephone: (852)2887 3811
Facsimile: (852)2887 7094

City Garden Personal Banking Centre (No teller service)
Shop Unit 23, G/F., Maximall, City Garden,

233 Electric Road, North Point,

Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)2570 8198

Facsimile: (852)2570 7366

North Point Branch

G/F., 436-438 King’s Road, North Point,
Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)2503 2993

Facsimile: (852)2510 9902

Quarry Bay Branch

Shop SLG1, Sub-Lower Ground Floor,
Westlands Gardens, Nos. 2-12, Westlands Road,
Quarry Bay, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)2563 8724

Facsimile: (852)2565 5541

Sai Wan Ho Branch

Shop G10 G/F, Tai On Building,

57-87 Shau Kei Wan Road, Hong Kong
Telephone: (852)2568 5730

Facsimile: (852)2569 6142
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Shau Kei Wan Personal Banking Centre (No teller service)
195 Shau Kei Wan Road, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)2940 3066

Facsimile: (852)2940 3008

Siu Sai Wan Branch

Shop Nos 17-19, Ground Floor, Harmony Garden,
No.9 Siu Sai Wan Road, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852)2965 2965

Facsimile: (852)2898 3077

BRANCHES - KOWLOON

Tsimshatsui East Branch

Shop B, G/F., Railway Plaza, 39 Chatham Road South,
Tsimshatsui, Kowloon

Telephone: (852)2301 0500

Facsimile: (852)2311 2810

Tsim Sha Tsui Branch

Shop 1-2, G/F., 35-37 Hankow Road,
Tsimshatsui, Kowloon

Telephone: (852)2369 5329
Facsimile: (852)2724 4846

Jordan Branch

1/F., JD Mall, No. 233 Nathan Road,
Jordan, Kowloon

Telephone: (852)2376 1822
Facsimile: (852)2375 6935

Yaumatei Branch

542 Nathan Road, Yaumatei, Kowloon
Telephone: (852)2771 6060

Facsimile: (852)2770 9837

Mongkok Branch

G/F., Belgian Bank Building, 721-725 Nathan Road,
Mongkok, Kowloon

Telephone: (852)2309 7700

Facsimile: (852)2390 9073

Prince Edward Branch

777 Nathan Road, Mongkok, Kowloon
Telephone: (852)2380 3008

Facsimile: (852)2380 3887

Shamshuipo Branch

G/F., 290 Lai Chi Kok Road, Shamshuipo, Kowloon
Telephone: (852)2725 5133

Facsimile: (852)2387 5533

Lai Chi Kok Branch

Shop G06, G/F., Cheung Sha Wan Plaza,

833 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Lai Chi Kok, Kowloon
Telephone: (852)2741 8787

Facsimile: (852)2785 5566

Mei Foo Branch

Shop N95A, 1/F., Mount Sterling Mall, Mei Foo Sun Chuen, Kowloon
Telephone: (852)2266 4600

Facsimile: (852)2307 1811

& — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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Ho Man Tin Branch

G/F, Tsan Yung Mansion, No. 70 Waterloo Road,
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon

Telephone: (852)2760 3000

Facsimile: (852)2769 7083

Oi Man Branch

Shop F18 & F19, Oi Man Plaza,

Oi Man Estate, Homantin, Kowloon
Telephone: (852)2713 9261
Facsimile: (852)2760 4309

Hung Hom Branch

Shop 2A, G/F., Hung Hom Shopping Mall,
2-34E Tak Man Street, Hung Hom, Kowloon
Telephone: (852)2627 7168

Facsimile: (852)2365 2182

Mok Cheong Street Branch

12-14 Mok Cheong Street, Tokwawan, Kowloon
Telephone: (852)2714 5151

Facsimile: (852)2761 0935

San Po Kong Branch

Shop G10, Yue Xiu Plaza, 3-23 Ning Yuen Street,
San Po Kong, Kowloon

Telephone: (852)2325 5387

Facsimile: (852)2726 2317

Wong Tai Sin Branch

Shop 128, Level One, Wong Tai Sin Plaza,

103 Ching Tak Street, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
Telephone: (852)2726 6966

Facsimile: (852)2267 7782

Telford Branch

Shop F19, Telford Plaza, Kowloon Bay, Kowloon
Telephone: (852)2797 2683

Facsimile: (852)2797 8984

Ngau Tau Kok Branch

Shop Nos. G211-214, G/F., Phase II, Amoy Plaza,
77 Ngau Tau Kok Road, Kowloon

Telephone: (852)2260 9688

Facsimile: (852)2331 8600

Hong Ning Road Personal Banking Centre (No teller service)

58 Hong Ning Road, Kwun Tong, Kowloon
Telephone: (852)2342 8610
Facsimile: (852)2342 9050

Kwun Tong Branch

Shop 5 & 6, 1/F, Crocodile Center, 79 Hoi Yuen Road,

Kwun Tong, Kowloon
Telephone: (852)2342 0103
Facsimile: (852)2357 5825

BRANCHES - NEW TERRITORIES

The Grandiose Branch
Shop G11-G12, The Edge, No. 9, Tong Chun Street,
Tseung Kwan O, New Territories
Telephone: (852)2189 5588
Facsimile: (852)2790 8816
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Tseung Kwan O Branch

Shop Nos. 2011-2012, Level 2, Metro City,

Plaza II, 8 Yan King Road, Tseung Kwan O, New Territories
Telephone: (852)3194 3382

Facsimile: (852)3194 3829

Kwai Fong Branch

C63A-C66, 2F., Kwai Chung Plaza, Kwai Fong, New Territories
Telephone: (852)2485 8000

Facsimile: (852)2480 0210

Kwai Chung Branch

Unit G02, Tower A, Regent Centre, 63 Wo Yi Hop Road,
Kwai Chung, New Territories

Telephone: (852)2420 9288

Facsimile: (852)2420 9883

Tsuen Wan Castle Peak Road Branch

G/F, 423-427 Castle Peak Road Tsuen Wan, New Territories
Telephone: (852)2492 0167

Facsimile: (852)2412 1080

Sha Tsui Road Branch

Shop 4, G/F., Chung On Building, 297-313 Sha Tsui Road,
Tsuen Wan, New Territories

Telephone: (852)2439 9278

Facsimile: (852)2439 0076

Tuen Mun Branch

217 A-F Central Services Building, Nan Fung Industrial City,
18 Tin Hau Road, Tuen Mun, New Territories

Telephone: (852)2466 8161

Facsimile: (852)2466 6245

Yan Ching Street Branch

Shops 4 and 5, G/F, Tuen Mun Centre,

11 Yan Ching Street, Tuen Mun, New Territories
Telephone: (852)2404 4789

Facsimile: (852)2427 2117

Tai Hing Branch

Shop 21-23 Tai Hing Commercial Complex, Tai Hing Estate,
Tuen Mun, New Territories

Telephone: (852)2462 2400

Facsimile: (852)2456 3200

Yuen Long Branch

G/F., 197-199 Castle Peak Road, Yuen Long,
New Territories

Telephone: (852)2442 5005

Facsimile: (852)2442 5448

Tai Wai Branch

Shop No. 5, G/F, Kam Shan Building, Tai Wai Road,
Tai Wai, New Territories

Telephone: (852)2607 5588

Facsimile: (852)2405 6669

Tai Wai Station Personal Banking Centre (No teller service)
Shop TAW 19, Paid Concourse, MTR Tai Wai Station

Telephone: (852)2687 3662

Facsimile: (852)2687 3660

& — T AEAER Annual Report 2012
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Shatin Branch

Shop 22J, Level 3, Shatin Centre, New Territories
Telephone: (852)2693 3330

Facsimile: (852)2695 7399

Tai Po Branch

Shop F, G/F, Mee Fat Building, No. 34-38 Tai Wing Lane,
Tai Po, New Territories

Telephone: (852)2638 3199

Facsimile: (852)2638 8738

Tai Wo Branch

Shop 216, 2/F., Tai Wo Shopping Centre, Tai Wo Estate,
Tai Po, New Territories

Telephone: (852)2650 2986

Facsimile: (852)2650 2982

Sheung Shui Branch

Shop 2, G/F, San Fung Building, No.33 San Fung Avenue,
Shek Wu Hui, Sheung Shui, New Territories

Telephone: (852)2639 1398

Facsimile: (852)2639 0500

Lok Ma Chau Personal Banking Centre (No teller service)
Shop LMC 206, 2/F Arrival Concourse,

MTR Lok Ma Chau Station, Lok Ma Chau

Telephone: (852)3404 6222

Facsimile: (852)3404 6233

OVERSEAS BRANCH

Cayman Islands Branch
190 Elgin Avenue,

George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-9005
Cayman Islands

SUBSIDIARIES

Chinese Mercantile Bank
ICBC (Asia) Asset Management Company Limited
ICBC (Asia) Bullion Company Limited
ICBC (Asia) Futures Company Limited
(formerly known as ICBC (Asia) Investment Holdings Limited)
ICBC (Asia) Investment Management Company Limited
ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited
ICBC (Asia) Securities Limited
ICBC (Asia) Trustee Company Limited
ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees Limited
ICBCA (C.I.) Limited
UB China Business Management Co. Ltd.

ASSOCIATE

IEC Investments Limited
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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33/F, ICBC Tower, 3 Garden Road, Central, Hong Kong

B Tel (852) 2588 1188

h {#H Fax (852) 2805 1166
#8HE Website  http://www.icbcasia.com
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